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1. DEPARTMENT GENERAL INFORMATION 

PHYSICAL ADDRESS:      Tirelo Building

     Albert Luthuli Drive

     Mmabatho

                                       2745

POSTAL ADDRESS:    Private Bag X 19

     Mmabatho

     2735

TELEPHONE NUMBER/S:   +27 (18) 200 8001/2/9

FAX NUMBER:    0866 463 669

EMAIL ADDRESS:    MCMaleme@nwpg.gov.za 

WEBSITE ADDRESS:   www.nwpg.gov.za   
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2. LIST OF ABBREVIATIONS/ACRONYMS

AARTO $GPLQLVWUDWLYH�$GMXGLFDWLRQ�RI�5RDG�7UDI¿F�2IIHQFHV

APP Annual Performance Plan

BAS Basic Accounting System

CCTV Closed- Circuit Television

COVID 19 Corona Virus Disease 2019

CPF Community Policing Forum

CSF Community Safety Forum

DLTC Driving License Testing Centre

DPW&R Department of Public Works and Roads

DVA Domestic Violence Act

EOM Extra Ordinary Measures

EPWP Extended Public Works Programme

EXCO Executive Council

GBV Gender Based Violence

GBH Grievous Bodily Harm

GD George Dickson

HoD Head of Department

ICT

ICVPS  

Information Communication Technology

Integrated Crime and Violence Prevention Strategy

IDP Integrated Development Plan

IGR Integrated Governmental Relations

IPID Independent Police Investigative Directorate

IPTN Integrated Provincial Transport Network

ITP Integrated Transport Plans

MISS Minimum Information Security System

MEC Member of Executive Council

MPL Member of Provincial Legislature

MTEF Medium Term Expenditure Framework

MTSF Medium Term Strategic Framework

MUNIMEC Municipal Managers and Member of Executive Council

N/A Not Applicable

NaTIS 1DWLRQDO�7UDI¿F�,QIRUPDWLRQ�6\VWHP

NCPS National Crime Prevention Strategy

NDP National Development Plan
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NDoT National Department of Transport

NLTA National Land Transport Act

NLTSF National Land Transport Strategic Framework

NMT National Monitoring Tool

NMT Non-Motorised Transport

NPI 1RQ�3UR¿W�,QVWLWXWLRQV

NRTA 1DWLRQDO�5RDG�7UDI¿F�$FW

NTI North West Transport Investment

NW North West

OHS Occupational Health and Safety

PFMA Public Finance Management Act, Act 1 of 1999

PPE Personal Protective Equipment

PPP Public Private Partnerships

PSA Public Services Act

RA Registering Authority

RT 46 Contract for Procurement of Government Motor Fleet

SAPS South African Police Service

SCM Supply Chain Management 

SDIP Service Delivery Improvement Plan

SLA Service Level Agreement

SMS

TETA

Senior Management Structure

Transport Education Training Authority

TVET Technical and Vocational Education and Training

VTSs Vehicle Testing Stations
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4. FOREWORD BY THE MEC

The Department through its public transport 
empowerment programme or taxi industry 
transformation undertook numerous strategic 
initiatives informed by; the instability in the taxi industry 
as one critical area with potential to negatively affect 
economic growth and create unwarranted social ills in 
communities. Since the establishment of the North 
West Provincial Public Transport Intervention Task 
Team, the province has seen some level of stability and 
tolerance in the industry. Through regular meetings 
with the intervention team and taxi associations, the 
Department has been able to create some form of 
cooperation guided through “TOWARDS A PEACEFUL 
CO-EXISTENCE AND SHARED PROSPERITY”. Through 
such regulatory interventions, some taxi associations 
have been re-established with elected leaders 
acceptable by all.

The passing or promulgation of Extra-Ordinary 
Measures (EOM) by the department directed against 
violent killings in the taxi industry substantially curbed 
killings and saved families.

The regular joint law enforcement operations led by 
the Member of Executive Council which include but 
not limited to the launch of Safer Festive Season and 
Easter Weekend initiatives mounted throughout the 
province respectively, proved to be effective resulting 
in the reduction of fatalities during the by 21% from 
119 to 94.

We continue to call on all our municipalities, the business sector and communities to support the implementation 
of our crime prevention programmes and strategies through environmental design aimed at complementing 
the Integrated Provincial Strategy to amongst others, prevent and combat sexual offences including the 
continuous escalation on cases of stock theft. Despite our ability to meet this challenge it remains an area 
that requires more work and further attention through direct interventions.

As a Department we acknowledge that in every operational environment there are challenges, accordingly, 
in such areas we continue our commitment to working together with all our stakeholders to ensure that we 
uphold to our mandate to create a safer roads and communities for a better life for all while being mindful of 
our shared commitment to do what needs to be done.

One of the major challenges experienced during the year under review is related to the provision of learner 
transport where some of the operators would abandoned routes without informing the Department resulting 

!Ns/!Kpobt!Tfmmp!Mfibsj!)NQM*
NFD
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in learners being stranded and losing schooling days. However, with the conclusion of the new contracts the 
Department will ensure the enforcement of stringent penalty clauses with which we believe this challenge 
will no longer recur.

We express gratitude to all stakeholders; Provincial Legislature, EXCO, Governance Cluster and the Portfolio 
Committee for continual support.  We are indeed beholden to the Department of Community Safety and 
Transport Management’s staff, the Provincial South African Police Service Management and all our external 

partners without whose support, much of what we have achieved would have been much harder. 

Honourable Jonas Sello Lehari

Member of Executive Council

Department of Community Safety and Transport Management

25 August 2023
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5. REPORT OF THE ACCOUNTING OFFICER

The Department stand committed to promote community and road 
safety, exercise civilian oversight of police services and coordinate 
transport services through an integrated approach. For the year under 
review, the Department continued to provide effective coordination of 
WUDI¿F�ODZ�HQIRUFHPHQW��URDG�VDIHW\�LQLWLDWLYHV�DQG�SURPRWLRQV�ZKLFK�
includes education, crime prevention through community development 
programmes and conducted police oversight to create a more secure 
environment for the citizens of the province.

Provision of modes of transport remains our priority, part of our mandate 
is to increase the percentage of areas accessing public transport with 
WKH� GHVLJQ� RI� QHZ� URXWHV�� 7KH� 'HSDUWPHQW� KDV� WKHUHIRUH� ¿QDOLVHG�
the design of new commuter routes in an effort to improve access to 
WUDQVSRUW�V\VWHPV�WKDW�HQDEOH�VRFLR�HFRQRPLF�SDUWLFLSDWLRQ��7KH�¿UVW�
phase of the process focused on determining the demand for public 
transport in areas where there is currently a subsidised service and in 
new settlements this includes Dr Kenneth Kaunda District.

We have committed to ensuring the implementation of the Tripatite agreement on the management of movement 
of goods and people on the trans-kalahari corridor (N4) through the joint law enforcement operations. The 
Department law enforcement led a successfully Three Member States 11th Trans-Kalahari Corridor Joint Law 
Enforcement Operation during November 2022 in Rustenburg hosted on behalf of the Republic of South 
Africa which was attended by Botswana and Namibia law enforcement agencies. The operation, like our daily 
operations also ensured that un-roadworthy and unlicensed vehicles are discontinued to operate on the roads 
through partnership with other stakeholders the operation further dealt with undocumented migrants.

7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�PRELOL]HG�FRPPXQLWLHV�DQG�VWDNHKROGHUV�LQ�WKH�¿JKW�DJDLQVW�FULPH�ZLWK�WKH�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�
of social crime prevention programmes including campaigns against Gender Based Violence focusing on 
vulnerable groups, Crime Prevention through environmental design, Anti-Gangsterism, Substance abuse,  
Rural Safety which includes awareness on stock theft, farm killings and dangerous weapons, School safety 
and Voluntarism which focused on the appointment of community safety patrollers in all the Districts.

7R�HQVXUH� WKH�VXFFHVVIXO�H[HFXWLRQ�RI� WKH�GHOHJDWHG�PDQGDWH�� WKH�'HSDUWPHQW� LV�FXUUHQWO\�FRQ¿JXUHG�DV�
follows:

Programme 1: Administration

To provide the Department with the overall management and administrative support, in order to ensure that 
LW�GHOLYHUV�RQ�LWV�PDQGDWH�LQ�DQ�LQWHJUDWHG��HI¿FLHQW��HIIHFWLYH�DQG�VXVWDLQDEOH�PDQQHU�

Programme 2: Provincial Secretariat for Police Service

To exercise oversight function with regard to South African Police Service in the Province, coordinate crime 
prevention initiatives and promote community police relations.

Nt!Nqip!Nbmfnf
Bdujoh!Ifbe!pg!uif!
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Programme 3: Transport Operations

To plan and facilitate the provision of integrated transport services through co-ordination and co-corporation 
with national planning authorities, other Departments, academic institutions and the private sector in order 
to enhance implementation of transport safety initiatives, accessibility and mobility of all communities.

Programme 4: Transport Regulation

To ensure the provision of a safe transport environment through the regulation of public transport operations, 
URDG�WUDI¿F�ODZ�HQIRUFHPHQW�DQG�WKH�UHJLVWUDWLRQ�DQG�OLFHQVLQJ�RI�YHKLFOHV�DQG�GULYHUV�

This report therefore outlines activities and programmes carried out during the year under review against 
the approved Annual Performance Plan of the Department which details the achievements, challenges 
and plans to overcome such with the view of ensuring that the Department realize its commitment to the 
community at large.

7KH�'HSDUWPHQW¶V�VLJQL¿FDQW�HYHQWV�DQG�SURMHFWV�IRU�WKH�\HDU�XQGHU�UHYLHZ�DUH�UHFRUGHG�DV�IROORZV�

%� 6XFFHVVIXO�LPSOHPHQWLQJ�RI�WKH�5RDG�7UDI¿F�0DQDJHPHQW�/HDUQHUVKLS�DV�D�ZD\�RI�HQVXULQJ�WKDW�WKH�
'HSDUWPHQW�JUDGXDOO\�UHDFKHV�LWV�WDUJHW�RI�7UDI¿F�2I¿FHUV�SHU�YHKLFOH�SRSXODWLRQ�UDWLR�

%� Strengthening the provision of support to community police forums through functionality assessments, 
capacity building workshops and funding of crime prevention initiatives.

%� 5HGXFWLRQ�RI�LOOHJDO�WD[L�RSHUDWLRQV�DQG�WD[L�FRQÀLFWV�WKURXJK�FRRUGLQDWHG�3URYLQFLDO�3XEOLF�7UDQVSRUW�
Task Team engagements and operations jointly with law enforcement agencies.

%� KLJK�YLVLELOLW\�RI�ODZ�HQIRUFHPHQW�RI¿FHUV�RQ�DOO�SURYLQFLDO�PDMRU�URXWHV�FRQWULEXWLQJ�WR�WKH�UHGXFWLRQ�LQ�
fatalities by 8,4% during 2022 as compared to the 10% during 2021.

The Department however encountered the following challenges during the year under review:

%� ,QVXI¿FLHQW�SURYLVLRQ�RI�IXQGV�WR�DSSRLQW�DGGLWLRQDO�WUDI¿F�RI¿FHUV��([DPLQHUV�RI�YHKLFOHV�DQG�GULYLQJ�
licenses and equipment for law enforcement

%� ,QVXI¿FLHQW�UHVRXUFHV�HVSHFLDOO\�IRU�URDG�VDIHW\��FRPPXQLW\�VDIHW\��FRPPXQLW\�SROLFH�UHODWLRQV�DQG�FULPH�
prevention projects. 

%� 2I¿FH�DFFRPPRGDWLRQ

%� Over reliance on the Provincial ICT 

The Department is also responsible for the collection of revenue with its major source being from the motor 
vehicle license fees (tax receipt), which seek to enhance and maximize the collection to ensure contribution 
WRZDUGV�WKH�SURYLQFLDO�¿VFXV��7KLV�LV�DLPHG�DW�HUDGLFDWLQJ�SRYHUW\��FULPH�SUHYHQWLRQ��MRE�FUHDWLRQ�DQG�
sustainability of the provincial economic challenges.
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Departmental receipts

2021/2022 2022/2023
Estimate Actual

Amount 
Collected

(Over)/Under 
Collection

Estimate Actual

Amount 
Collected

(Over)/Under 
Collection

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
Tax Receipts 557 489 607 546 (50 057) 584 248 619 321 (35 073)

Casino taxes - - - - - - -
Horse racing taxes - - - - - -
Liquor licences - - - - - -
Motor vehicle licences 557 489 607 546 (50 057) 584 248 619 321 (35 073)

Sale of goods and services other than 
capital assets

281 750 218 996 62 754 375 274 319 356 55 918

Transfers received - - - - - -
Fines, penalties and forfeits 23 440 20 521 2 919 24 565 21 473 3 092
Interest, dividends and rent on land 1 (1)
Sale of capital assets - - - - - -
Financial transactions in assets and 
liabilities

2 333 (2 333) 1 178 (1 178)

Total 862 679 849 397 13 282 984 087 961 339 22 748 

'HSDUWPHQWDO�FROOHFWLRQ�DV�DW�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�HQG�VWDQGV�DW�����ZKLFK�UHSUHVHQWV�DQ�XQGHU�FROOHFWLRQ�RI����
against the expected target as per the adjusted budget. 

Tax Receipts collection is above the target by 6%; this is attributed to increased engagements with the 
municipalities, they are encouraged to deposit all collected monies or revenue into the account of the 
Department. Installations of drop safes and speed points that are linked to the departmental account is also 
one of the initiatives to ensure that money is paid directly to the department. 

Sale of goods and services R290 million (85%) has been collected from Government Motor Fleet, which 
is a major revenue source under departmental sale of goods and services revenue. The Department has 
recorded revenue receivable of R 75,4 million as at the end of March 2023 on kilometre Log Sheet revenue. 

Fines, Penalties and Forfeits�FROOHFWHG������ZLWK�DQ�XQGHU�FROOHFWLRQ�RI������7UDI¿F�)LQHV�FROOHFWLRQ�KDV�
improved as compared to previous years. The department will continually improve on revenue strategies to 
improve on the revenue collection under this item. 

¾� Programme Expenditure 

Programme Name

2021/2022 2022/2023
Final 
Appropriation

Actual 

Expenditure

(Over)/ 
Under 
Expenditure 

Final 
Appropriation

Actual 

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure 

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
Administration 347 515 346 897 618 342 203 341 538 665
Provincial Secretariat 
for Police Services 

43 034 41 143 1 891 45 684 45 492 192

Transport Operations 1 127 821 1 113 241 14 580 1 543 475 1 541 592 1 883
Transport Regulations 646 645 643 691 2 954 831 356 823 335 8 021
Total 2 165 015 2 144 972 20 043 2 762 718 2 751 957 10 761 

The overall spending of the department is R 2,751,957.00 that translates to 99.6% of the adjusted appropriation 
of R 2, 762 ,718.00. Programme 01 spent 99.8% of the allocated budget, programme 02 spent 99.6%, 
programme 03 spent 99,9% and Programme 04 spent 99%.
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The under spending on Programme 01 Administration is 0.3% under goods and services. Programme 02 
Provincial Secretariat for Police Services has under spent by 39% under Household where employees are paid 
leave gratuity who goes on retirement/death.  Programme 03 Transport Operations under spent by 0.1%, 
major under spending is on Machinery and Equipment. Programme 04 Transport Regulation has under spent 
by 24.9% under capital assets mainly the Buildings and other Fixed Structures and Machinery and Equipment 
for the procurement of White Fleet.

Programme 1- Administration 

2YHUDOO�H[SHQGLWXUH�IRU�WKH�SURJUDPPH�LV�������VOLJKWO\� ORZHU�WKDQ�WKH�SUHYLRXV�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�VSHQGLQJ��
7KH�EXGJHW�DOORFDWHG�IURP�WKH�SUHFHGLQJ�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��������ZDV�VOLJKWO\�KLJKHU�KHQFH�WKH�ORZHU�VSHQGLQJ�
(0.2%) in the current year.

Compensation of Employees��7KH�H[SHQGLWXUH�LQFXUUHG�LV�������3D\�SURJUHVVLRQ�IRU���������¿QDQFLDO�
year was paid within the month of March 2023.  
Goods and services spent 99.7% and has underspent with 0.3%. Operating leases for buildings and 
machinery, Communication which includes payments for telephone lines and cell phones, Property Payments: 
security, Audit fees, Licence agency fees and bank charges. These items are paid on monthly basis, included 
under goods and services are cost drivers items: Legal fees and training and development funds which 
contributed into the spending. 
Departmental Agencies 100% of the budget was spent for Skills Development Levy. 
Households are at 98.7% spending and underspending by 1.3%. Payments under this category relate to 
injury on duty, claims against the state as well as leave gratuity. 
Machinery and Equipment��H[SHQGLWXUH�LQFXUUHG�IRU�RI¿FH�HTXLSPHQW��IXUQLWXUH�DQG�/DSWRSV�DPRXQWV�WR�
R4.4 million, which translates to 98.8% and is under the target with 1.2%. 
Payments for Financial Asset: expenditure incurred for Staff and other Debts written off (Theft and 
Losses) amounting to R224 thousand. 

Programme 2 - Provincial Secretariat for Police Services 

The programme has spent 99.6% with an under spending of 0.4%. The programme’s spending has increased 
E\�������IURP�WKH�SUHYLRXV�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��

Compensation of Employees: The expenditure to date is at 99.8%, indicating an under spending of 0.2%. 
An amount of R3 million was redirected to North West Transport Investment (NTI) to assist the entity with 
SD\PHQW�RI�VDODULHV�DQG�ZDJHV�IURP�WKH�VDYLQJV�LGHQWL¿HG�

Goods and services: The expenditure incurred is 99.7% indicating 0.3% underspending. Funds to the 
tune of R4.9 million are allocated towards Agency and support for creation of job opportunities through 
implemented EPWP community safety patrollers project. The spending from the Conditional Grants is on 
target at 100%. There programme implemented crime prevention awareness programmes as well in the 
��������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��

Households are at 61.0% spending and underspending by 39%. Payments under this item relates to leave 
gratuity. 
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1RQ��3UR¿W�,QVWLWXWLRQV� Expenditure amounting to R1.271 million indicating 100% has been incurred as 
at end of reporting period. The programme managed to fund 38 business plans (33 CPFs and 5 NPIS).

Programme 3 -Transport Operations 

3URJUDPPHV�RYHUDOO�VSHQGLQJ�LV�DW�������ZLWK������XQGHU�VSHQGLQJ��,Q�WKH�SUHYLRXV�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�SURJUDPPH�
VSHQW�������RI�LWV�EXGJHW�DOORFDWLRQ�WKDW�KDV�DQ�LQFUHDVHG�VSHQGLQJ�UHFRUGHG�LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��
Compensation of Employees: The expenditure to date is 99.8%, under target by 0.2%. An amount to 
the tune of R11.5 million was redirected to North West Transport Investment (NTI) to assist the entity with 
payment of employees’ salaries and wages. 
Goods and services: the spending is at 100%. Scholar Transport is one of the main cost drivers of the 
programme. The Department has received an additional budget allocation of R178 million through Adjustment 
%XGJHW�SURFHVVHV��7KH�DFFUXDOV�SD\DEOHV�ZLOO� WKHUHIRUH�EH�PLQLPLVHG� LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��(3:3�
5RDG�6DIHW\�5DQJHUV�EXGJHW�DOORFDWLRQ�LV�D�FRVW�GULYHU�DQG�KROGV�D�VLJQL¿FDQW�EXGJHW��5���PLOOLRQ��
Households’ expenditure is at 73.1% and under the target by 12.1%. The expenditure for Households is 
unavoidable since it is as a result of leave gratuity and claims against the state. 
Transfers and subsidies��3XEOLF�&RUSRUDWLRQV�RYHUDOO�H[SHQGLWXUH�DV�DW�HQG�RI�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�LV������ZKLFK�
is for payment of commuter bus subsidies (Atamelang, Amarosa, Phumatra and Mvela). The programme 
managed to pay all the accrued invoices as a result of rebased CPI headline index numbers by Stats SA in 
December 2021 which increased monthly payments by R11 million and was supposed to be paid from January 
�����WR�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��
%XLOGLQJ�DQG�RWKHU�¿[HG�VWUXFWXUHV have spent 97.8% of the allocated budget and is underspending 
by 2.2%. Two infrastructure projects were planned for the year under this programme namely: Pilanesberg 
Airport renovations (Construction of Perimeter Fence phase 2 and Porta Cabins) and are at a completion 
stage. A Rollover of funds request of R435 thousand has been made for Pilanesberg Porta Cabins project to 
SD\�IRU�WKH�¿QDO�DFFRXQW�
Machinery and equipment�LQGLFDWH�������VSHQGLQJ��IRU�SURFXUHPHQW�RI�RI¿FLDOV¶�ODSWRSV��
Payments for Financial Asset: Spending was to assist the North West Transport Investment (NTI) with 
payment of creditors and salaries and wages for the employees of the entity and is R75 million as at the 31 
March 2023 following the requested they forwarded to the department for assistance. 

Programme 4 -Transport Regulations 
The programme has spent 99% with 1% under spending of the allocated budget in the 2022/23, there is a 
0.5 % decrease in the spending as compared to the preceding year.

Compensation of Employees has spent 100% of the budget. An amount of R17.3 million was redirected 
to North West Transport Investment (NTI) to assist the entity with payment of salaries and wages during 
WKH�\HDU�IURP�VDYLQJV�LGHQWL¿HG��2QH�RI�WKH�PDLQ�FRVW�GULYHUV�LV�WKH�RYHUWLPH�SD\PHQWV�RI�WKH�7UDI¿F�/DZ�
Enforcement.

Goods and services: the expenditure is at 99.7% and is under target by 0.3%.  The main cost drivers are 
:KLWH�)OHHW�6HUYLFHV��7UDYHO�DQG�6XEVLVWHQFH�DV�ZHOO�DV�6\VWHPV�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DFFHVV�VRIWZDUH�XVHG�IRU�WUDI¿F�
¿QHV�GDWD�DQG�IRU�LVVXLQJ�DEQRUPDO�YHKLFOH�SHUPLWV��3D\PHQWV�IRU�0DUFK������LQYRLFH�ZLOO�EH�SURFHVVHG�LQ�WKH�
QH[W�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�����������DV�WKH�LQYRLFH�ZLOO�EH�UHFHLYHG�RQO\�LQ�$SULO������
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Departmental agencies spending is at 100%. An amount of R3.4 million thousand was spent for the 
renewal of Licences disk for Provincial White Fleet under Operator licence and permits sub-programme.

%XLOGLQJ�DQG�RWKHU�¿[HG�VWUXFWXUHV expenditure is at 64.8%. Infrastructure projects implemented for the 
¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�XQGHU�WKLV�SURJUDPPH�DUH��0RJZDVH�'ULYLQJ�/LFHQVH�7HVWLQJ�&HQWUH��'/7&��WKDW�VSHQW�5�������
million (68.9%) and Lichtenburg Carports and Guardhouse spent only R 786 thousand (53%). A roll over 
request for the unspent funds has been applied for. The department has made a rollover request of R2 million, 
ZKLFK�LV�WKH�UHPDLQLQJ�EXGJHW�IRU�WKHVH�SURMHFWV��SURMHFWV�DUH�FRQWLQXLQJ�LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��¿QDO�
payments and retentions have to be paid to contractors.

Machinery and Equipment expenditure is 77.7%. An amount of R12 million was committed towards 
SURFXUHPHQW�RI�PRWRU�YHKLFOHV�IRU�7UDI¿F�/DZ�(QIRUFHPHQW�DQG�*RYHUQPHQW�PRWRU�ÀHHW��RQO\����RI�D�WRWDO�
QXPEHU�RI����YHKLFOHV�ZHUH�GHOLYHUHG�DW�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��

Virements were processed from Programme 03 Transport Operations (R2,854,000), Programme 02 Provincial 
Secretariat for Police Service (R3,900,000) to Programme 01 Administration and Programme 04 Transport 
Regulations to assist with the over spending realised.

7KH�GHSDUWPHQW� IRU� WKH�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU���������� UHFHLYHG�D� UROORYHU�RI�5����PLOOLRQ� IRU� WKH�XQVSHQW� IXQGV�
reported in the 2021/22 for the construction of the carports and guardhouse at Lichtenburg Weighbridge.

Ms Mpho Maleme

Acting Head of the Department

Department of Community Safety and Transport Management

Date: 25 August 2023
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6. STATEMENT OF RESPONSIBILITY AND CONFIRMATION OF ACCURACY FOR THE 
ANNUAL REPORT

7R�WKH�EHVW�RI�P\�NQRZOHGJH�DQG�EHOLHI��,�FRQ¿UP�WKH�IROORZLQJ��

All information and amounts disclosed throughout the annual report are consistent. 

The annual report is complete, accurate and is free from any omissions.

The annual report has been prepared in accordance with the guidelines on the annual report as issued by 
National Treasury.

7KH�$QQXDO�)LQDQFLDO�6WDWHPHQWV��3DUW�)��KDYH�EHHQ�SUHSDUHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�WKH�PRGL¿HG�FDVK�VWDQGDUG�
and the relevant frameworks and guidelines issued by the National Treasury.

7KH�$FFRXQWLQJ�2I¿FHU� LV� UHVSRQVLEOH� IRU� WKH� SUHSDUDWLRQ� RI� WKH� DQQXDO� ¿QDQFLDO� VWDWHPHQWV� DQG� IRU� WKH�
judgements made in this information.  

7KH�$FFRXQWLQJ�2I¿FHU� LV� UHVSRQVLEOH� IRU�HVWDEOLVKLQJ�DQG� LPSOHPHQWLQJ�D�V\VWHP�RI� LQWHUQDO�FRQWURO� WKDW�
has been designed to provide reasonable assurance as to the integrity and reliability of the performance 
LQIRUPDWLRQ��WKH�KXPDQ�UHVRXUFHV�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DQG�WKH�DQQXDO�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�

7KH�H[WHUQDO�DXGLWRUV�DUH�HQJDJHG�WR�H[SUHVV�DQ�LQGHSHQGHQW�RSLQLRQ�RQ�WKH�DQQXDO�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�

,Q�P\� RSLQLRQ�� WKH� DQQXDO� UHSRUW� IDLUO\� UHÀHFWV� WKH� RSHUDWLRQV�� WKH� SHUIRUPDQFH� LQIRUPDWLRQ�� WKH� KXPDQ�
UHVRXUFHV�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DQG�WKH�¿QDQFLDO�DIIDLUV�RI�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�IRU�WKH�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�HQGHG����0DUFK������

Yours faithfully 

 

Ms Mpho Maleme

Acting Head of the Department

Department of Community Safety and Transport Management

Date: 25 August 2023
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7. STRATEGIC OVERVIEW

7.1 Vision 

Safe Communities and effective transport services

7.2 Mission

We are committed to promote community and road safety, exercise civilian oversight of police and coordinate 
transport services through an integrated approach

7.3 Values

%� Integrity

%� Innovation

%� Motivated

%� Accountability

%� Client focused

%� Committed

%� Team work

%� Communication

%� Consultation
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8. LEGISLATIVE AND OTHER MANDATES

Constitutional Mandate Description

The Constitution of South 
Africa, 1996. Act No. 108 of 
1996

7R�HQVXUH�WKDW�WKH�SURYLQFLDO�JRYHUQPHQWV�DUH�UHVSRQVLEOH�IRU�SXEOLF�WUDQVSRUW�DQG�WUDI¿F�
management.  
Section 206(3) of the Constitution provides for the Provincial Government to do the 
following:
%� To monitor police conduct;
%� 7R�RYHUVHH�WKH�HIIHFWLYHQHVV�DQG�HI¿FLHQF\�RI�WKH�SROLFH�VHUYLFH�UHJDUGLQJ�YLVLEOH�

policing;
%� 7R�DVVHVV�HI¿FLHQF\�RI�YLVLEOH�SROLFLQJ�
%� To promote good relations between the police and the community;
%� To liaise with national structures on crime and policing;
%� To promote democratic accountability and transparency in the SAPS;
In terms of Schedule 4 and 5 of the Constitution legislative competency.

The Department of Community Safety and Transport Management’s mandate is: Up! qspnpuf!

dpnnvojuz!boe!spbe!tbgfuz!uispvhi!dpnnvojuz!npcjmjtbujpo-!qptjujwfmz!joಅvfodjoh!

spbe!vtfs!cfibwjpvs!uispvhi!tbgfuz!bxbsfoftt!boe!usbಆd!mbx!fogpsdfnfou<!pwfstjhiu!
pg!uif!qpmjdf!boe!up!dppsejobuf!qvcmjd!usbotqpsu!tfswjdft.

7.1 Updates to relevant legislative and policy mandates
i. Act 108 of 1996, The Constitution
ii. Civil Aviation Act, 2009
iii. Critical Infrastructure Protection Act, Act 8 of 2019
iv. Cross Border Transport Act, Act 4 of 1998
v. $GPLQLVWUDWLYH�$GMXGLFDWLRQ�RI�5RDG�7UDI¿F�2IIHQFHV�$FW��$FW����RI������DV�DPHQGHG�E\�$FW���RI�

2019
vi. E-Policing Policy
vii. The Firearms Control Act, Act 60 of 2000
viii. The Independent Police Investigative Directorate (IPID) Act, Act 1 of 2011
ix. Stock theft Act, Act 57 of 1959 to be amended by Animal Movement and Animal Products Bill
x. The South African Police Service Amendment Act, Act 10 of 2012
xi. The CSF (Community Safety Forum) Policy on establishment of CSF’s.
xii. The CPF (Community Police Forum) Policy of 2019
xiii. National Airlift Strategy, 2006
xiv. National Airports Development Plan, 2015
xv. National Land Transition Act, Act 5 of 2009 as amended
xvi. National Policy on Airports and Airspace, 1998
xvii. National Rail Policy, 2015
xviii. 1DWLRQDO�5RDG�7UDI¿F�$PHQGPHQW�$FW��$FW����RI�����
xix. 1DWLRQDO�5RDG�7UDI¿F�$FW��$FW����RI�����
xx. National Crime Prevention Strategy of 1996
xxi. The TRH 11 (Dimensional and mass limitations and other requirements for abnormal vehicles 
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guidelines)
xxii. Criminal Procedure Act 51 of 1977 as amended
xxiii. Declaration by the Presidency on Gender Based Violence on 28 March 2018
xxiv. White Paper on National Civil Aviation Policy, 2017
xxv. White Paper on National Transport Policy, 1996
xxvi. Transport Appeal Tribunal Act, Act 39 of 1998
xxvii. White Paper on Safety & Security of 1998
xxviii. Child Justice Act, Act 75 of 2008
xxix. 5RDG�7UDI¿F�0DQDJHPHQW�&RUSRUDWLRQ�$FW��$FW����RI�����
xxx. Civilian Secretariat for Police Service Act, Act 2 of 2011
xxxi. Rural Safety Strategy of 2018/19
xxxii. National Road Safety Strategy, 2016-2030
xxxiii. White Paper on Policing for 2018/19
xxxiv. Domestic Violence Act, Act 116 of 1998.
xxxv. Public Service Act 103 of 1994

7.2 Updates to institutional policies and strategies
i. Integrated Crime and Violence Prevention Strategy

7.3 Updates to relevant court rulings
None
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10. ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE

MEC:
Mr. Jonas Sello Lehari

DIR: MEC Support:
Mr. O.A. Koonyaditse

Acting HOD:
Ms. M. Maleme

S/Dir: Executive Support:
Ms B. Mogoerane

Dir. Risk & Integrity Management
Ms. M.G. Mothibedi

&KLHI�)LQDQFLDO�2I¿FHU
Ms. K. Phatudi

Chief Dir: Corporate Management
Dr. N. Dikobe

Chief Dir: Provincial Secretariat for Police 
Services - Ms. D. Letsapa

Chief Dir: Transport Operations
Ms. M.V. Dayel

Chief Dir: Transport Regulations
Mr. M. Morule
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11. ENTITIES REPORTING TO THE MEC

The North West Transport Investment (NTI) is under the control of the Department of Community Safety and 
7UDQVSRUW�0DQDJHPHQW�DV�LWV�SXEOLF�HQWLW\�DQG�IRU�WKH�\HDU�XQGHU�UHYLHZ�QR�¿QDQFLDO�WUDQVDFWLRQV�KDYH�EHHQ�
undertaken.

The table below indicates the entities that report to the MEC.

Name of Entity Legislative Mandate Financial Relationship Nature of Operations
North West Transport 
Investment (Pty) Ltd

PFMA 1999, Companies Act, 
2008

Schedule 3 D public entity 
in terms of the PFMA, 1999 
(Act No. 1 of 1999).

%� To provide the public with 
affordable, reliable, and 
sustainable bus transport 
services, to grow the 
organizational capacity as well 
as to maintain and grow the 
shareholder’s capital invested in 
the company

%� To look after investments of the 
Provincial Department, and its 
subsidiaries and grow it, unless 
VSHFL¿FDOO\�DXWKRUL]HG�WR�UHGXFH�
and/or dilute it. 

%� 7R�PLQLPL]H�¿QDQFLDO�H[SRVXUH�
of the North West Provincial 
Government and ensure that its 
subsidiaries are self-sustainable
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1. AUDITOR-GENERAL’S REPORT: PREDETERMINED OBJECTIVES

The AGSA currently performs certain audit procedures on the performance information to provide reasonable 
assurance in the form of an audit conclusion. The audit conclusion on the performance against predetermined 
REMHFWLYHV� LV� LQFOXGHG� LQ� WKH� UHSRUW� WR� PDQDJHPHQW�� ZLWK� PDWHULDO� ¿QGLQJV� EHLQJ� UHSRUWHG� XQGHU� WKH�
Predetermined Objectives heading in the Report on other legal and regulatory requirements section of the 
auditor’s report.

Refer to page 132 of the Report of the Auditor-General, published as Part F: Financial Information.

2. OVERVIEW OF DEPARTMENTAL PERFORMANCE

2.1 Service Delivery Environment

Programme 1: Corporate Services

The Department has maintained its forged partnerships with TVET Colleges in the Province to advance the 
agenda of skills development mainly for Student Interns requiring 18 months’ work experience through Work 
Integrated Learning Program (WIL). Thirty-seven (37) Interns have been placed in the Department for the 
2022 / 2023 period, that is; Eight (8) African Males and Eleven (11) African Females for Graduate Interns and 
Student Interns consisting of Five (5) African Males and thirteen (13) African Females. 

)LIW\�WKUHH������5RDG�7UDI¿F�0DQDJHPHQW�/HDUQHUV�����$IULFDQ�0DOH�����$IULFDQ�)HPDOHV����&RORXUHG�0DOHV�
DQG���&RORXUHG�)HPDOHV��ZHUH�UHFHQWO\�UHFUXLWHG�DQG�VWXGLHG�DW�0SXPDODQJD�7UDI¿F�7UDLQLQJ�&ROOHJH�DQG�
XSRQ�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�WKH�FRXUVH�LQ�'HFHPEHU������ZHUH�DSSRLQWHG�RQ�FRQWUDFW�DV�7UDI¿F�:DUGHQV�IRU�D�SHULRG�
RI�WKUHH�����PRQWKV���7KH�LQWHQWLRQ�LV�WR�DSSRLQW�WKHP�SHUPDQHQWO\�DV�3URYLQFLDO�,QVSHFWRUV�LQ�WKH�¿UVW�TXDUWHU�
of 2023/24. There has been Seven (7) African Males trained as Examiners of Driving Licences (EDL) and 
Examiner of Motor Vehicle (EOV) and they were appointed permanently at various Driving License Testing 
Centres (DLTC). 

In response to Service Delivery Improvement Plan (SDIP) the Department managed to submit the Annual 
Report to the DPSA as required. Four (4) unannounced visits were also made to various Service Points across 
the four (4) Districts of the Department. A detailed report is explained under table 2.2 below in this Annual 
Report.

The approved organisational structure was implemented on 01 April 2021. It was immediately found that it had 
some gaps which hampered the smooth service Delivery in attaining Departmental goals. This necessitated 
the consultation process with the entire Programmes to come up with an Ideal or Fit for Purpose structure 
ZKLFK�ZLOO�DGGUHVV�WKH�JDSV�WKDW�ZHUH�LGHQWL¿HG��7KH�DLP�LV�WR�WDNH�WKH�VHUYLFHV�WR�WKH�SHRSOH�LQ�OLQH�ZLWK�WKH�
District Development Model.  The Departmental Fit for purpose structure has been developed.

7KH�JDSV�LGHQWL¿HG�LQ�WKH�DSSURYHG�2UJDQLVDWLRQDO�6WUXFWXUH�DQG�WR�EH�FORVHG�E\�GHYHORSPHQW�RI�WKH�¿W�IRU�
SXUSRVHG�VWUXFWXUH�LV�XQGHUZD\��VLQFH�FRQVXOWDWLRQ�SURFHVVHV�KDV�EHHQ�¿QDOL]HG�

7KH�FRQVXOWHG�GRFXPHQW�IRU�¿W�IRU�SXUSRVH�RUJDQLVDWLRQDO�VWUXFWXUH�ZDV�UHDG\�IRU�VXEPLVVLRQ�WR�2I¿FH�RI�WKH�
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Premier for critique and analysis. However, based on recent developments of decentralisation of Government 
Motor Fleet to various Provincial Department effective 01 April 2023, there is a need to retract and review 
the affected Unit.  Some of the staff members might transfer to various Departments to perform a function 
of capturing of log sheets (follow function).     

The Supply Chain Management unit ensured support to the Department by providing goods and services to 
enable provision of services to the public   

(a) Load Shedding, Cable Theft and Network Disruptions hampered with the normal process of capturing 
commitments and payments on the system. Corrective steps taken were the following:

•  Approval Memo granted by the Acting Head of Department to utilize alternative means to 
process.

•  Issue commitment letters for accommodation and meals requests.

��� 8WLOL]H�VLVWHU�'HSDUWPHQWV� IRU�RI¿FH�VSDFH� WR�FDSWXUH�FRPPLWPHQWV�DQG�SD\PHQWV�RI�VHUYLFH�
providers. 

(b) Invalidation of the Preferential Procurement Regulation 2017 effected from 16 February 2022 for 
all procurement equal to or above R30 000.00 across all government Departments. The invalidation 
halted all procurement and disabled SCM to support all programs as at 16 February 2022 following 
the court ruling. Corrective steps taken were the following:

An Exemption Letter addressed to National Treasury was prepared, submitted and approved to grant approval 
for Department of Community Safety and Transport Management to procure goods and services estimated to 
be equal or above the threshold of R30 000.00

Programme 2: Provincial Secretariat for Police Service

The process of monitoring police stations was conducted at all eighty-three (83) Police Stations through 
DQQRXQFHG�YLVLWV�DQG�XQDQQRXQFHG�YLVLWV�ZHUH�FRQGXFWHG�RQO\�DW�LGHQWL¿HG�3ROLFH�6WDWLRQV�ZLWKLQ�WKH�3URYLQFH��
The Department received and processed complaints against the SAPS received from members of the public. 
The MEC also conducted announced and unannounced visit at various police stations as part of the Safer 
festive season campaigns and to monitor compliance at police stations. The Department coordinated meetings 
between the SAPS and IPID to monitor implementation of IPID recommendations by the SAPS. Court Watch 
Briefs project was conducted to monitor SAPS service delivery at Courts to determine whether it did not 
DGYHUVHO\�DIIHFW�¿QDOL]DWLRQ�RI�FDVHV��1R�FKDOOHQJHV�ZHUH�H[SHULHQFHG�GXULQJ�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�WKH�SURMHFW�

Policy and Research conducted Policing Needs and Priorities project focusing on SAPS Specialized Units within 
the Ngaka Modiri Molema District Municipality. The activities were conducted successfully though under 
extreme human resource constraints due to the lack of capacity in the unit.

Crime Prevention Awareness Campaigns were conducted throughout the province, and the Department 
constantly engaged with stakeholders to achieve its objectives. Crime Prevention Through Environmental 
Design (CPTED), Anti-Gangsterism, School Safety programme, Volunteerism, Prevention of violence against 
vulnerable groups including children, youth and women (GBV&F), Rural Safety and Anti-Substance Abuse) 
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were conducted in all 4 Districts. There were no major challenges during implementation of the programmes, 
however stakeholder cooperation was a challenge in some areas. The instability and lack of resources at 
VRPH�0XQLFLSDOLWLHV�DOVR�KLQGHUHG�WKH�UHTXLUHG�DVVLVWDQFH�DQG�FRRSHUDWLRQ��VSHFL¿FDOO\�RQ�WKH�HVWDEOLVKPHQW�
of Community Safety Forums and CPTED

Programme 3: Transport Operations

The programme continued to deliver on its mandate to provide public transport through the provision of 
subsidised commuter services and learner transport. The provision of subsidised commuter service continued 
to improve mobility and access to socio-economic facilities. Learner transport is provided in all four districts 
RI�WKH�SURYLQFH�DV�SHU�WKH�QHHGV�LGHQWL¿HG�E\�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�(GXFDWLRQ��7KH�VHUYLFH�LV�JXLGHG�E\�WKH�
Memorandum of Understanding signed by the department and Department of Transport, Learner Transport 
Guidelines and Learner Transport Policy. 

The provision learner transport service to 314 approved schools was achieved despite following challenges 
encountered, such as: 

• �Overloading of buses due to increased learner intake

• �Operators abandoning routes, sometimes without informing the department

• �,QVXI¿FLHQW�EXGJHW�DOORFDWLRQ

• �New settlements that put more pressure on the department

• �Slow pace of building of new schools by the Department of Education

• �Uncoordinated rationalisation of schools by Department of Education

These challenges were mitigations by the department by rerouting of buses from rationalised schools to assist 
overloading and replacement of operators as per the Standard Operating Procedure. The department was 
also granted additional funding during the budget adjustment. Other challenges have been raised with the 
Department of Education.

The programme continues to convene the Provincial Transport Forum and the Freight Forum in order to 
involve all Transport Stakeholders in the planning and reporting of progress, 

7KH�GHFHQWUDOLVDWLRQ�RI�WKH�PDQDJHPHQW�RI�JRYHUQPHQW�PRWRU�ÀHHW�ZDV�LQLWLDWHG�DQG�ZLOO�RQO\�EH�FRPSOHWHG�
LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��7KLV�ZLOO�HQDEOH�XVHU�GHSDUWPHQWV�WR�WDNH�IXOO�FRQWURO�LQ�PDQDJLQJ�WKH�XVH�RI�
WKHLU�RZQ�ÀHHW��&XUUHQWO\�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�LV�LQ�WKH�SURFHVV�RI�HVWDEOLVKLQJ�XVHU�GHSDUWPHQWDO�DFFRXQWV�ZLWK�
the RT46 Service Provider in terms of Transport Circular 1 of 2022 from Department of Transport and the 
57���7UDQVYHUVDO�&RQWUDFW�),&$�9HUL¿FDWLRQ�RI�3DUWLFLSDWLQJ�(QWLWLHV�

The Transport Safety and compliance is charged with a responsibility of creating road safety awareness 
among all categories of road users through implementation of various awareness activities so as to positively 
LQÀXHQFH� WKHLU� EHKDYLRXU� DQG� XOWLPDWHO\� UHGXFH� QXPEHU� RI� URDG� FUDVKHV� DQG� IDWDOLWLHV� RQ� WKH� URDG�� 7KH�
awareness interventions implemented are pedestrian safety, driver - passenger safety and cyclist safety. The 
mandate was delivered through programmes and project with the following outputs as planned:
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A total of one hundred and ninety (190) schools across the Province were reached through the implementation 
of road safety education programmes. The programmes implemented were, Road Safety Schools Debates, 
Participatory Education Techniques & Scholar Patrols.

There were two hundred and thirteen (213) road safety awareness activities conducted with the intention of 
increasing the level of road safety awareness among all categories of road users. The focus was mainly on 
Pedestrian Safety, Driver/ Passenger Safety and Cyclists Safety.

One hundred and thirty-seven (137) Community members were Involved as Road Safety Rangers and Scholar 
Patrol Volunteers seen which contributed a lot towards poverty alleviation and at the same time addressing 
road safety challenges on stray animals and learner safety.

It is worth mentioning that even though the programme achieved its planned targets, there were challenges 
encountered amongst others, lack of proper roads infrastructure or poor maintenance thereof by both Local 
and Provincial Authorities. These challenges contributed negatively to the operation of the scholar patrol 
SURJUDPPH��7KHUH�ZHUH�VLJQL¿FDQW�GHYHORSPHQWV�H[WHUQDO�WR�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�ZKLFK�KDG�DQ�LPSDFW�RQ�WKH�
department’s ability to deliver on those services. The impact included faded road markings, potholes caused 
E\�QDWXUDO�GLVDVWHUV�VXFK�DV�ÀRRGV�DQG�ODFN�RI�SURSHU�VLJQDJH��7KLV�UHVXOWHG�LQ�D�VLJQL¿FDQW�GHFOLQH�LQ�QXPEHU�
of schools participating in this programme. In compliance with the National Scholar Patrol Manual and the 
insurance policy, the Department had to deregister schools that were affected by poor infrastructure to allow 
the relevant authorities to attend to the challenge experienced.

+RZHYHU��WKHUH�DUH�FRUUHFWLYH�VWHSV�SODQQHG�WR�DGGUHVV�LGHQWL¿HG�FKDOOHQJHV�ZKLFK�LQFOXGHV�LQWHQVLI\LQJ�WKH�
&KLOG�LQ�7UDI¿F�SUHVHQWDWLRQ�SURJUDPPH�ZKLFK�ZLOO�EH�LPSOHPHQWHG�E\�FRQGXFWLQJ�URDG�VDIHW\�SUHVHQWDWLRQV�
at the affected schools. This will be done in partnership with the Department of Basic Education and other 
relevant stakeholders within the Province.

Programme 4: Transport Regulations

The Transport Administration and Licensing executed its delegated responsibility in ensuring compliance with 
WKH�UHJLVWUDWLRQ�DQG�OLFHQVLQJ�RI�PRWRU�YHKLFOHV�LQ�WHUPV�RI�WKH�1DWLRQDO�5RDG�7UDI¿F�$FW��$FW����RI�������DQG�
its Regulations, through conducting compliance monitoring inspections. The Department managed to achieve 
the yearly target of inspecting 56 institutions for the year under review.

)XUWKHUPRUH��WKURXJK�URDG�WUDI¿F�PDQDJHPHQW�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�KDYH�WR�PDLQWDLQ�ODZ�DQG�RUGHU�IRU�DOO�PRGHV�
RI�WUDQVSRUW�E\�SURYLGLQJ�TXDOLW\�WUDI¿F�SROLFLQJ�VHUYLFHV�DV�VWLSXODWHG�E\�UHOHYDQW�OHJLVODWLRQ��7KLV�DOVR�LQFOXGHV�
overloading control along the road network. The management, approval and control of registering of transport 
operators and issuing of all licenses and permits required in terms of legislation. 

During the year under review, the department experienced problems whereby the Koster and Zeerust 
weighbridges were not functioning. This affected the achievement of targets set in the Annual Performance 
Plan as targets are divided to all weighbridges in the Province. To this effect, the Koster Weighbridge was 
HYDOXDWHG� E\� 1DWLRQDO� 5HJXODWRU\� IRU� &RPSXOVRU\� 6SHFL¿FDWLRQV� �15&6�� DQG� ZDV� DOORZHG� WR� RSHUDWH� RQ�
DQ�LQWHULP�EDVLV�XQWLO�-XQH������ZKHQ�D�¿QDO�LQVSHFWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�FRQGXFWHG�IRU�FRPSOLDQFH�E\�WKH�1DWLRQDO�
5HJXODWRU\�IRU�&RPSXOVRU\�6SHFL¿FDWLRQV�ZKHQ�D�¿QDO� LQVSHFWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�FRQGXFWHG�IRU�FRPSOLDQFH�E\�WKH�
1DWLRQDO�5HJXODWRU\�IRU�&RPSXOVRU\�6SHFL¿FDWLRQV��=HHUXVW�:HLJKEULGJH�ZLOO�EH�DWWHQGHG�WR�DIWHU�WKH�W\SH�
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approval inspection from Koster weighbridge succeeds which meant that the Zeerust weighbridge remained 
none functioning until Koster weighbridge is fully attended to. 

2.2 Service Delivery Improvement Plan

The department has compiled the new SDIP (service delivery Improvement plan) for 2023/25 as per new 
directives and mandates by the DPSA (Department of Public Service and Administration). Departments were 
given a gap year for 2021/22 not to submit the Annual SDIP Report which was the last reports for approved 
SDIP 2018/21. The aim was for Departments to put thorough processes in place to identify critical key 
DFWLYLWLHV�IRU�LPSURYHPHQW�E\�'HSDUWPHQWV��7KH�¿QDO�GUDIW�6',3���������ZDV�VXEPLWWHG�WR�WKH�'36$�RQOLQH�
on the 31st March 2023 for assessment and comments before the approval by the Executing Authority as per 
new mandates or directives. 

 The department has completed a service delivery improvement plan.  The tables below highlight the service 
delivery plan and the achievements to date.

Nbjo!tfswjdft!boe!tuboebset

Main services %HQH¿FLDULHV Current/actual 
standard of service

Desired standard of 
service

Actual 
achievement

Issuing of Learners and 
Drivers Licenses 

All members of the 
public

5 228 Learners 
Drivers Licenses

3 135 Drivers 
Licenses

5 375

4 150

3551

3 258

Provision of Learner transport 
services to all Learners living 
in deep rural areas travelling 
more than 5km to school

Learners living in deep 
rural areas travelling 
more than 5km to 
school

64 833 Learners 
provided with 
transport

60 000 64 450

Cbuip!Qfmf!bssbohfnfout!xjui!cfof಄djbsjft!)Dpotvmubujpo!bddftt-!fud/*
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Current/actual arrangements Desired arrangements Actual achievements

Courtesy-The Department compiled Q1, Q2 
and Q3 reports as per completion of customer 
satisfaction survey at DLTCs and RAs. The 
department to ensure that ablution facilities 
are attended to, waiting areas and have queue 
management in place for customers in its 
upcoming SDIP 2023/25.

Consultation-1 300 Customers were consulted 
and completed satisfaction survey forms. 

  
Access-Not all of the departmental service points 
are accessible to People with disabilities. The 
department to ensure that 30% of its service 
points are accessible by People with Disabilities. 
To also ensure that Elderly people and Pregnant 
ZRPHQ�DUH�JLYHQ�¿UVW�SULRULW\�GXULQJ�VHUYLFH�
provision. 

1080 Customers were targeted 
for 2022/23

30% of the 
departmental buildings to                                                    
be accessible by People with 
Disabilities.

50% of the departmental 
buildings are accessible by 
Elderly People and

Pregnant Women

1 300 Customers were reached for 
2022/23

20% of the departmental buildings are   
accessible by People with Disabilities.

30% of the departmental buildings are 
accessible by Elderly People and

Pregnant Women

REDRESS STANDARDS

20% of Complaints and Compliments within the 
GHSDUWPHQW�KDYH�EHHQ�RQ�FHUWDLQ�LGHQWL¿HG�NH\�
activities.

Complaint, Compliment and Suggestions 
Management Policy has been approved to focus 
on all complaints with the departmental service 
points.

The SLA stipulates the process of redress, 
e.g. during breakdowns the service provider is 
obliged to provide an alternative transport.

The department to focus 
on 40% of Complaints and 
Compliments within the 
departmental service points as 
per the approved policy.

The department to ensure that 
service provider adheres to the 
stipulations as per signed SLA.

20% of Complaints and Compliments 
within the department have been on 
FHUWDLQ�LGHQWL¿HG�NH\�DFWLYLWLHV�

Complaint, Compliment and 
Suggestions Management Policy 
has been approved to focus on all 
complaints with the departmental 
service points.

The SLA stipulates the process of 
redress, e.g. during breakdowns the 
service provider is obliged to provide 
an alternative transport.
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Tfswjdf!efmjwfsz!jogpsnbujpo!uppm

Current/actual information tools Desired information tools Actual achievements
Information standards

Operating Hours

50% of our service points display 
operating hours of services on the 
Service Charters.

Ease of access to information of 
the services

40% RI�GHSDUWPHQWDO�RI¿FHV�KDYH�
Departmental Service Charters 
mounted which outlines the services 
offered by the department (service 
charter for the department, DLTCs, 
5$V�DQG�2/3�RI¿FHV�

The extent to which information 
is updated

40% RI�GHSDUWPHQWDO�RI¿FHV�KDYH�
Departmental Service Charters 
mounted which outlines the services 
offered by the department.

Operating Hours

    70% of our service points to display 
operating hours of services through 
mounting of service charters.

Ease of access to information of the 
services

  60% Service Charters / Standards 
IRU�ZHLJKEULGJHV��$LUSRUWV�DQG�7UDI¿F�
Stations to be developed and mounted 
for the SDIP cycle (2023-2025).

  

The extent to which information is 
updated

 60 % Service Charters / Standards 
IRU�ZHLJKEULGJHV��$LUSRUWV�DQG�7UDI¿F�
Stations to be developed and mounted 
for the SDIP cycle (2023-2025).

Operating Hours

50% of our service points display 
operating hours of services on the 
Service Charters.

Ease of access to information of the 
services

40% RI�GHSDUWPHQWDO�RI¿FHV�KDYH�
Departmental Service Charters mounted 
which outlines the services offered by 
the department.

The extent to which information is 
updated

40% RI�GHSDUWPHQWDO�RI¿FHV�KDYH�
Departmental Service Charters mounted 
which outlines the services offered by 
the department.
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Dpnqmbjout!nfdibojtn

Current/actual complaints 
mechanism

Desired complaints mechanism Actual achievements

20% of Complaints and 
Compliments within the 
department have been on 
FHUWDLQ�LGHQWL¿HG�NH\�DFWLYLWLHV�
through the completion of 
Customer satisfaction survey 
forms.

Complaint, Compliment and 
Suggestions Management 
Policy has been approved to 
focus on all complaints with the 
departmental service points. A 
FHQWUDO�SRLQW�ZLOO�EH�LGHQWL¿HG�
to consolidate complaints within 
the department.

Complaints to be acknowledged 
within 5 working days 
telephonically as outlined in the 
policy.   

Complex complaints to be 
resolved within 45 working days.

ii) Complex complaints to be 
resolved within 45 working 
days.

The department to focus on 40% 
of Complaints and Compliments 
within the departmental service 
points as per the approved policy.

100% acknowledgement rate of 
receipt complaints to be done in 5 
working days.

100% Feedback on progress made 
after 45 working days on complex 
cases resolved or not resolved.

20% of Complaints and 
Compliments within the department 
KDYH�EHHQ�RQ�FHUWDLQ�LGHQWL¿HG�NH\�
activities through the completion of 
Customer satisfaction survey forms 
(1300 customers from DLTCs and 
RAs).

2.3 Organisational environment 

The Department has been operating with the Acting Head of Department effective from the 18 April 2022 
following the retirement of the substantive Head of Department on the 17 April 2022.  This position is still 
vacant and is scheduled for shortlisting process on 06 April 2023. 

This is contrary to the regulation 65(7) of the Public Service Regulation 2016, which states that a vacant 
SRVW�VKDOO�EH�DGYHUWLVHG�ZLWKLQ�VL[�PRQWKV�DIWHU�EHFRPLQJ�YDFDQW�DQG�EH�¿OOHG�ZLWKLQ�WZHOYH�PRQWKV�DIWHU�
becoming vacant.  A number of vacant positions falls outside the said period and as a result the Departmental 
vacancy rate is 22% and in terms of the strategy to reduce vacancy in the Public Service, the vacancy rate 
PXVW�EH�NHSW�DW�����RU�OHVV���7KHUH�DUH�KRZHYHU�VWUDWHJLHV�LPSORUHG�WR�H[SHGLWH�¿OOLQJ�RI�YDFDQW�SRVLWLRQ�
within the stipulated timeframes, which include among others the speedy approval of panels, shortlisting and 
interview reports.

7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�LV�VWLOO�LQ�WKH�SURFHVV�RI�¿OOLQJ�RWKHU�NH\�SRVLWLRQV�DW�WKH�'LVWULFW�OHYHO�WR�IDVW�WUDFN�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�
of District Development Model (DDM); that is four District Directors and one Chief Director.  It should be noted 
WKDW�IRU�WKH�SHULRG�XQGHU�UHYLHZ�WZR�606�SRVLWLRQV�ZHUH�¿OOHG��QDPHO\��&KLHI�'LUHFWRU�3URYLQFLDO�6HFUHWDULDW�
for Police Service and Chief Director Corporate Services. 

7KHUH�LV�JHQHUDOO\�VKRUWDJH�RI�RI¿FH�DFFRPPRGDWLRQ�LQ�WKH�3URYLQFH�ZKLFK�UHVXOW�LQ�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�KDYLQJ�
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OLPLWHG�QR�RI¿FH�VSDFH�IRU�2I¿FLDOV�HVSHFLDOO\�DW�WKH�'LVWULFW�OHYHO���(YHQ�ZLWK�WKH�FXUUHQW�2I¿FH�VSDFH�WKHUH�
are challenges around noncompliance to Section 8 of the OHS Act, 1993.  This also impacts negatively to 
VHUYLFH�GHOLYHU\�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�FORVXUH�RI�RI¿FHV�GXULQJ�ZDWHU�FXWV�HWF�DQG�FRQWULEXWHV�WR�ORZ�VWDII�PRUDOH�

2QH�RI�WKH�VXFFHVVHV�WR�EH�DFNQRZOHGJHG�LV�WKH�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�5RDG�7UDI¿F�0DQDJHPHQW�/HDUQHUVKLS�
and Examiner of Driving License and Motor Vehicle which at the end of the Program guarantees permanent 
employment.  This is making a meaningful contribution to the reduction on unemployment rate in the 
Province.  Opening of Departmental doors to be host Employer for both Student and Graduate Interns is a 
program implemented annually and yielding positive results as some of the Interns end up getting permanent 
employment in the Department and in other Government Departments.  This is equipping Interns with the 
relevant work exposure which enables them to be competitive in the labor marking and acquire the necessary 
TXDOL¿FDWLRQ�

The Department of Community Safety and Transport Management makes use of both transversal systems 
�%$6�� 3(56$/�� 1$7,6�� DQG� VHYHUDO� 'HSDUWPHQW� VSHFL¿F� V\VWHPV� QDPHO\�� 7UDIPDQ�� 9HKLFOH� 0DQDJHPHQW�
System, Operator License Administration System, Abnormal Vehicle System. All the Systems with the exception 
RI�1DWLV��XVH�DQG�DUH�GHSHQGHQW�RQ�WKH�3URYLQFLDO�QHWZRUN�WKDW�LV�RZQHG�DQG�PDQDJHG�E\�*,72�2I¿FH�DW�
2I¿FH�RI�WKH�3UHPLHU��7KHUH�DUH�VLJQL¿FDQW�FKDOOHQJHV�WR�WKH�VHUYLFHV�UHQGHUHG�E\�WKH�*,72�RI¿FH�WKDW�LPSDFW�
negatively on the Departmental Service delivery capacity. These challenges may be summarized as follows:

%� :HDN�EURDGEDQG�LQWHUQHW�VLJQDO�RU�QHWZRUN�FRYHUDJH�IRU�GLVWULFW�RI¿FHV�HVSHFLDOO\�WKRVH� ORFDWHG� LQ�
very rural settings, this matter was brought to the attention of GITO. 

%� Interruption of IT network services due to a variety of causes, some of the known ones being: cable 
theft, loadshedding (inadequate management of the backup generator), and continuous freezing of 
the Firewall which causes downtime for all systems including Internet and email services.

%� 6HYHUDO�'HSDUWPHQWDO�RI¿FH�H[SHULHQFH�FRQWLQXRXV�ODFN�RI�FRQQHFWLYLW\�WR�WKH�QHWZRUN���7KHVH�UDQJH�
IURP�KDYLQJ�ZHDN�EURDGEDQG�WR�WRWDO�DEVHQFH�RI�WKH�3URYLQFLDO�1HWZRUN��*DQ\HVD�7UDI¿F�VWDWLRQ�KDV�
EHHQ�ZLWKRXW�QHWZRUN�FRQQHFWLRQ�IRU�WKH�SDVW�IRXU�����\HDUV�GXH�WR�FDEOH�WKHIW��0RUHWHOH�RI¿FHV�KDV�
QRW�KDG�DQ\�FRQQHFWLRQ�VLQFH�RFFXSDWLRQ�RI�RI¿FHV�VHYHUDO�\HDUV�DJR��7KH�0DGLNZH�RI¿FH�H[SHULHQFH�
consistent interruptions.  The result of inadequate broadband, total absence of connectivity, leads 
WR�DIIHFWHG�RI¿FHV�KDYLQJ� WR� WUDYHO�RQ�D�GDLO\�EDVLV� WR�QHLJKERULQJ�'HSDUWPHQWDO�RI¿FHV� WR�DFFHVV�
requisite and necessary network services. 

7KH�3URYLQFLDO�6HFUHWDULDW� LV�QRW�\HW�HVWDEOLVKHG�DV�SHU� WKH�$FW�KRZHYHU� WKH�RI¿FLDOV� FRQWLQXHG� WR� UHQGHU�
services at Districts in compliance to relevant legislative frameworks. The decentralisation process as per 
'LVWULFW�'HYHORSPHQW�0RGHO�LV�VWLOO�LQ�SURJUHVV�DQG�KDV�QRW�EHHQ�¿QDOL]HG�'HVSLWH�DOO�WKHVH�FKDOOHQJHV��WKH�
Programme was able to achieve its objectives and targets. 

The Department still struggles to improve its human capacity within the aviation sector in order to address 
non-compliance to the South African Civil Aviation Authority. The two Provincial Airport lack capacity in terms 
RI�HQYLURQPHQWDO��TXDOLW\�DQG�¿UH�SUHYHQWLRQ��7KH�FXUUHQW�EXGJHW�DOORFDWLRQ�LV�VWLOO�QRW�VXI¿FLHQW�WR�HQDEOH�WKH�
WUDLQLQJ�RI�¿UH�SHUVRQQHO�ZKLFK�LV�D�NH\�UHTXLUHPHQW�SODFHG�E\�WKH�UHJXODWRU�����

'XULQJ�WKH�¿UVW�TXDUWHU�RI�WKH�\HDU�1DWLRQDO�7UHDVXU\�LVVXHG�D�7UHDVXU\�QRWH�WKDW�SURKLELWV�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�WR�
purchase any services and limit the threshold to R30 000.00. This notice had an impact on the calibration of 
weighbridges, speed machines, purchasing of Notice books, etc. It has negatively affected the programme in 
its attempt to achieve targets set in APP on operations conducted. 
Some of the speed machines were in for calibration and the sector tried to address the backlogs as soon as 
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speed machines and the J534 Notice books were available. Furthermore, Treasury note was recalled and the 
department started the SCM process to purchase services as required to ensure compliance with the APP. 

A lot of progress was made on arrest of motorists for none compliance to ensure safety on our Provincial 
roads during the year under review. Amongst others, more than 5 451 arrests were made for drunken driving, 
RXWVWDQGLQJ�ZDUUDQWV�IRU�XQSDLG�¿QHV��)XUWKHUPRUH��PRUH�WKDQ��������VXPPRQVHV�ZHUH�LVVXHG�IRU�PRYLQJ�
violations including non-overtaking lines, inconsiderate driving, speeding and cell phone contraventions as 
well as vehicle defects were detected and motorists were charged.  More than 9 480 summonses were issued 
for driver documentation, including public driver permit contraventions and Operating Licences for public 
transport.

The department experienced a rise in unregulated modes of transport, namely, door to door, e hailing, Bolts 
and 4+1s. These modes of transport were not regulated in terms of the current Act NLTA No 5/2009, and 
increased number of illegal operations. The consequence of which was the mushrooming of taxi squads and 
the safety of commuters was compromised, hence reported fatalities in some districts.

Preparations are afoot to establish a dedicated Law Enforcement to deal daily with unregulated modes 
and any other transport transgressions. Further the Department is in consultation with the National Public 
Transport Regulator (NPTR) to discuss same and come up with possible mitigations whilst waiting for the 
Transport Bill that is currently before the Parliament to be put into Law. 

The Department will continue to do awareness and Roadshows with associations in respective districts. 
Furthermore, continuous training and development of operators in collaboration with Transport Education 
Training Authority (TETA) will continue in order to foster professionalism in the Public Passenger Transport 

sector, in particular the Taxi industry.

2.4 Key policy developments and legislative changes

The matter between Minister of Finance v Sakeliga NPC (previously known as Afribusiness NPC) and Others 
[2022] ZACC 17 CASE CCT 62/22 declared the Preferential Procurement Regulations of 2017 invalid and 
issued an instruction that all procurement equal to or above R30 000.00 must be held in abeyance as at 16 
February 2022 and this affected procurement of goods and services within the Department of Community 
Safety and Transport Management. The National Department of Treasury then issued a directive to all organs 
RI�VWDWH�WKDW�WKH\�PD\�DSSO\�IRU�DQ�H[HPSWLRQ�IURP�WKH�SURYLVLRQ�RI�WKH�DFW�IRU�D�VSHFL¿F�SURFXUHPHQW�RU�
category of procurement requirements. The Department then applied to the National Department of Treasury 
for Interim Measures Exemption period during the Invalidation of Preferential Procurement Regulation 2017. 
Furthermore, during the 4th of November 2022, the Minister of Finance gazetted new Preferential Procurement 
Regulations (2022 Regulations) under the Preferential Procurement Policy Framework Act, 2000 (PPPFA), 
this was aimed at aligning the regulations to the February 2022 Constitutional Court judgement. Interim 
3UHIHUHQWLDO� 3URFXUHPHQW� 3ROLF\� RI� ����� ZDV� DSSURYHG� E\� WKH� $FFRXQWLQJ� 2I¿FHU� DQG� ZDV� VXEVHTXHQWO\�
implemented effective from 16 February 2023.

In 2022, Cabinet approved the Integrated Crime and Violence Prevention Strategy, which will serve as an 
implementation mechanism of the White Paper on Safety and Security. The Strategy will serve to increase the 
effectiveness in the criminal justice system, early interventions in crime prevention, active participation by 
the public and communities, effective and integrated service delivery as well as Safety through environmental 
designs.
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The outcome indicator related to Level of Safety was amended to Reports compiled on recommendations 
implemented by the SAPS. The focus was on the level of compliance to implementation of recommendations 
by the SAPS. The desired performance was to see reduction of crime towards safer communities. 

The process was done through monitoring of all 83 police stations, receiving and investigating service delivery 
related complaints against the SAPS and monitoring implementation of IPID recommendations by the SAPS. 
The outcome thereof, revealed that there was shortage of resources (human & physical resources) which 
impacted negatively towards services rendered by the SAPS. The Department continued to liaise with SAPS 
LQ�PRQLWRULQJ�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RI�WKH�¿QGLQJV�DQG�DGGUHVVLQJ�FRPSODLQWV�UHFHLYHG�IURP�
communities. 

3. ACHIEVEMENT OF INSTITUTIONAL IMPACTS AND OUTCOMES

The outcome indicator related to Level of Safety was amended to Reports compiled on recommendations 
implemented by the SAPS. The focus was on the level of compliance to implementation of recommendations 
by the SAPS. The desired performance was to see reduction of crime towards safer communities. 

The process was done through monitoring of all 83 police stations, receiving and investigating service delivery 
related complaints against the SAPS and monitoring implementation of IPID recommendations by the SAPS. 
The outcome thereof, revealed that there was shortage of resources (human & physical resources) which 
impacted negatively towards services rendered by the SAPS. The Department continued to liaise with SAPS 
LQ�PRQLWRULQJ�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�RI�WKH�¿QGLQJV�DQG�DGGUHVVLQJ�FRPSODLQWV�UHFHLYHG�IURP�
communities. 

The programme did not move in increasing the percentage of areas accessing public transport. The Department 
KDV�¿QDOLVHG�WKH�GHVLJQ�RI�QHZ�FRPPXWHU�URXWHV�LQ�HIIRUW�WR�LPSURYH�DFFHVV�WR�WUDQVSRUW�V\VWHPV�WKDW�HQDEOH�
VRFLR�HFRQRPLF�SDUWLFLSDWLRQ��7KH�SURFHVV�IRFXVHG��GXULQJ�WKH�¿UVW�SKDVH�WR�GHWHUPLQH�WKH�GHPDQG�IRU�SXEOLF�
transport in areas where there is currently a subsidised service and in new settlements. 

The contribution by SALGA and the North West University has yielded positive result, all district and most 
local municipalities have managed to establish transport components to take full control of the management 
of transport functions as mandated by the National Land Transport Act. One of the key achievements was the 
appointment of the service providers to develop the Integrated Transport Plans for Ngaka Modiri Molema and 
Dr Ruth Segomotsi Mompati District Municipalities. 

There was no improvement in the increase in provision of subsidised commuter service due the aforementioned 
process which is intended to provide the bases for the new contracts. The provision of leaner transport 
realised an increase of about 2% which came as a result of the increase in learner intake by the Department 
of Education.   

7KH�3URYLQFH¶V�KLJK�YLVLELOLW\�RI�ODZ�HQIRUFHPHQW�RI¿FHUV�RQ�DOO�LWV�PDMRU�URXWHV�FRQWULEXWHG�WR�WKH�UHGXFWLRQ�LQ�
fatalities by 8,4% during 2022 as compared to the 10% during 2021, through strings of specialised operations. 
The Province law enforcement also successfully led a Three Member States 11th Trans-Kalahari Corridor Joint 
Law Enforcement Operation during November 2022 hosted on behalf of the Republic of South Africa which 
was attended by Botswana and Namibia. And this also ensured that un-roadworthy and unlicensed vehicles 
are discontinued to operate on the roads.
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4. INSTITUTIONAL PROGRAMME PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

4.1 Programme 1: Administration

Programme Purpose

To provide the Department with the overall management and administrative support, in order to ensure 
WKDW�LW�GHOLYHUV�RQ�LWV�PDQGDWH�LQ�DQ�LQWHJUDWHG��HI¿FLHQW��HIIHFWLYH�DQG�VXVWDLQDEOH�PDQQHU�

SUB-PROGRAMMES RESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMANCE DELIVERY

Sub-Programmes  Sub-programme purpose  

����2I¿FH�RI�WKH�0(& Provide political leadership and direction to the Department

����2I¿FH�RI�WKH�+2' Provide strategic leadership and direction to the Department

1.3 Financial Management

To ensure the implementation of sound Financial Management, 
Accounting, Supply Chain Management, and internal control 
systems and processes for the department in compliance with 
relevant legislative requirements.

1.4 Corporate Services To provide operational support in terms of Human Resource 
Management, Communications, Information Communication 
Technology and Records Management, facilitating strategic 
planning and management of programme performance and special 
programmes.

1.5 Legal
To support the department through provision of legal support to 
the departmental strategic objectives

1.6 Security
To provide security services in accordance with MISS guidelines and 
other related policy prescripts and to render security service to the 
department.

Pvudpnft-!Pvuqvut-!Pvuqvu!Joejdbupst-!Ubshfut!boe!Bduvbm!Bdijfwfnfout

The Supply Chain Management unit has not been able to set targets and report on prioritizing designated groups 
GXH�WR�XQDYDLODELOLW\�RI�DQ�HQDEOLQJ�SROLF\�RU�OHJLVODWLRQ�LQ�����������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��7KH�1DWLRQDO�'HSDUWPHQW�
of Treasury has issued a Preferential Procurement Regulations of 2022 and effected from 16 January 2023. 
7KH�UHJXODWLRQV�LQVWUXFWHG�GHSDUWPHQWV�WR�GHYHORS�SROLFLHV�DQG�VHW�VSHFL¿F�JRDOV�LQ�SURFXUHPHQW�WR�VXSSRUW�
GHVLJQDWHG�JURXSV��7KH�GHSDUWPHQW�ZLOO�UHSRUW�RQ�����������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�RQ�SULRULWL]LQJ�GHVLJQDWHG�JURXSV�
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Ubcmf!3/5/5/2;!

)Up!cf!vtfe!gps!b!sfqpsu!bhbjotu!uif!psjhjobmmz!ubcmfe!Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!Qmbo!

voujm!ebuf!pg!sf.ubcmjoh!)Jo!uif!jotubodf!xifsf!b!efqbsunfou!ibt!sf.ubcmfe!bo!
Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!Qmbo!jo!uif!಄obodjbm!zfbs!voefs!sfwjfx*

Programme / Sub-programme:

Outcome Output Output 
Indicator

Audited Actual 
Performance 
2020/2021

Audited Actual 
Performance 
2021/2022

Planned 
Annual 
Target

2022/2023

*Actual 
Achievement

2022/2023 
until date of 
re-tabling

Deviation 
from planned 
target to 
Actual 
Achievement 
2022/2023

Reasons for 
deviations

Reasons for 
revisions to the 
Outputs /Output 
indicators / Annual 
Targets

None None None None None None None None None None



|         35

Ubcmf!3/5/5/3;

Up!cf!vtfe!gps!b!sfqpsu!bhbjotu!uif!psjhjobmmz!ubcmfe!Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!Qmbo!)Jo!uif!

jotubodf!xifsf!b!efqbsunfou!eje!opu!sf.ubcmf!uif!Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!Qmbo!jo!uif!಄obodjbm!
zfbs!voefs!sfwjfx*!PS!Sfqpsu!bhbjotu!uif!sf.ubcmfe!Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!Qmbo

Programme / Sub-programme:
Outcome Output Output 

Indicator
Audited 
Actual 
Performance 
2020/2021

Audited Actual 
Performance 
2021/2022

Planned 
Annual 
Target

2022/2023

**Actual 
Achievement

2022/2023

Deviation 
from planned 
target to 
Actual 
Achievement 
2022/2023

Reasons for deviations

Compliance 
to legislative 
prescripts

Strengthened 

Internal 
control 
measures 

Percentage 
of audit 
¿QGLQJV�
resolved

4XDOL¿HG�DXGLW�
opinion

74% of audited 
¿QGLQJV�UHVROYHG�

85% of audit 
¿QGLQJV�
resolved

84% of audit 
¿QGLQJV�
resolved

1% of audit 
¿QGLQJV�
resolved

5HFXUULQJ�DXGLW�¿QGLQJV�

%�Transfers &Subsidies-Inadequate 
monitoring controls – The 
Department is doing adhoc 
monitoring of commuter buses 
XVLQJ�WKH�GHSDUWPHQWDO�RI¿FLDOV�
and the appointed monitors who 
are on contract of which it is not 
adequate to AGSA.   This can only 
be fully resolved once an electronic 
monitoring system has been 
procured

%�Transfer payments: Escalation 
factors differences – the issue 
was raised by AGSA on calculation 
of MVELA operator invoices and 
Material Irregularity was also raised 
on the matter. The Department 
appointed a service provider to 
perform a recalculation of invoices 
to establish if there is in fact an 
overpayment, and how much it is.  
7KH�YHUL¿FDWLRQ�SURFHVV�KDV�QRW�\HW�
EHHQ�¿QDOL]HG���7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�LV�
VWLOO�DZDLWLQJ�WKH�¿QDO�UHSRUW�

%�Consequence management – most 
of the Irregular, Fruitless and 
wasteful expenditure cases are still 
under investigation.  Consequence 
management will be implemented 
once the investigations are 
¿QDOL]HG�

%�Limitation of scope: SCM RFI 30 
(Suppliers in service) – some of the 
RI¿FLDOV�ZLWKLQ�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�DUH�
doing business with organ of state. 
The issue is on employees who are 
already in the system.

%�Issue 48 - Compliance-payment 
were not made within 30 days 
– Although there is a huge 
improvement in this area, the 
department is still paying after 
30days in some instances.

%�ICT Continuity Plan test not 
performed – the issue is disaster 
recovery test is not performed on 
the Traffman system.
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Administration 2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

2I¿FH�RI�WKH�0(& 11 625 11 411 214 17 445 17 445 -

2I¿FH�RI�WKH�+2'� 2 864 2 822 24 3 230 3 197 33

Financial Management 194 852 195 029 (177) 175 122 174 629 493

Corporate Services 98 539 98 049 490 80 253 80 253 -

Legal 2 466 2 402 64 9 262 9 131 132

Security 37 187 37 184 3 56 890 56 883 7

Total Payments and 
Estimates 

347 515 346 897 972 342 203 341 538 665

The programme spent 99.8% of its adjusted allocated budget, with an under spending of 0.2% in the 
��������¿QDQFLDO�\HDUV��7KH�H[SHQGLWXUH�LV�VOLJKWO\�KLJKHU�WKDQ�WKH�SUHFHGLQJ�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU����������ZLWK�D�
budget that was relatively lower with 1,5 %. The programme managed to achieve all its planed target within 
the allocated budget.  

Financial Management

(FRQRPLF�&ODVVL¿FDWLRQ�

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Current Payments 190 986 191 504 -518 170 108 169 668 440

Transfers and Subsidies 811 481 330 320 319 1

Payment of Capital Assets 3 044 3 043 11 4 470 4 418 52

Payment of Financial Assets  0 0 - 224 224 -

Total Payments and 
Estimates 

194 852 195 029 (177) 175 122 174 629 493

The sub programme has spent 99.7% of its adjusted budget in the 2022/23, with an under spending of 0.3%. 
The expenditure is slightly lower than the previous year 2021/22 spending as the sub programme has over 
spend its allocated budget by 1%. The budget allocated in the 2021/22 was relatively higher than what has 
been allocated in the 2022/23 with 11%. 

The departments contractual commitments are centralised in this sub programme and are: Audit Fees. 
Communication: Telephone, Operating lease, Finance Lease and License Agency Fees.  



|         37

Corporate Services 

(FRQRPLF�&ODVVL¿FDWLRQ�

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Current Payments 92 302 91 905 397 76 228 76 228 -

Transfers and Subsidies 6 237 6 144 93 4 025 4 025 -

Total Payments and 
Estimates 

98 539 98 049 490 80 253 80 253 -

7KH�VXE�SURJUDPPH�KDV�VSHQW������RI�LWV�DGMXVWHG�EXGJHW�LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU���,Q�FRPSDULVRQ�WR�
WKH�SULRU�\HDU���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�VSHQGLQJ�ZDV�����ORZHU�WKDQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��7KH�EXGJHW�
allocation in 2021/22 was 19% higher than the current year 2022/23 budget allocation.

Legal 

(FRQRPLF�&ODVVL¿FDWLRQ�

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Current Payments 2 464 2 401 63 9 163 9 066 97

Transfers and Subsidies 2 1 1 100 65 35

Total Payments and 
Estimates 

2 466 2 402 64 9 263 9 131 132

7KH� VXE� SURJUDPPH� VSHQW� ������ IRU� WKH� DGMXVWHG� EXGJHW� DOORFDWLRQ� LQ� WKH� �������� ¿QDQFLDO� \HDU�� 7KH�
VSHQGLQJ�LQ�WKH�SUHYLRXV�\HDU���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�LV�������ORZHU�WKDQ�WKH�FXUUHQW�\HDU���������¿QDQFLDO�
year, the relatively lower budget allocation contributed to the lower spending. The budget allocation increased 
by 375 % in the current year as compared to the prior year. The sub programme main cost driver is the legal 
FRVWV�SDLG�WR�VWDWH�DWWRUQH\�KHQFH�WKH�ÀXFWXDWLRQ�RI�WKH�EXGJHW�LQ�WKH�WZR�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�WKDW�GHSHQGV�RQ�WKH�
needs.

Security 

(FRQRPLF�&ODVVL¿FDWLRQ�

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Current Payments 37 187 37 184 3 56 879 56 877 2

Transfers and Subsidies 0 0 0 11 6 5

Total Payments and 
Estimates 

37 187 37 184 3 56 890 56 883 7

The sub programme spent 100% of its adjusted budget allocation. The spending as compared to the previous 
year 2021/22 is on target as the sub programme managed to spend 100% of its budget allocation for the 
WZR�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�
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Tusbufhz!up!pwfsdpnf!bsfbt!pg!voefs!qfsgpsnbodf

Departments should provide the strategies to address under performance. 

The department will strengthen the internal control measures and develop the audit action plans to address 
the issues raised by AGSA 

%� Introduce the electronic monitoring system for monitoring of commuter bus services.
%� )ROORZ�XS�ZLWK�WKH�VHUYLFH�SURYLGHU�DQG�¿QDOLVH�WKH�YHUL¿FDWLRQ�UHSRUW�DQG�LI�WKHUH�LV�RYHU�SD\PHQW�WR�WKH�

service provider apply clause 29.8 of contract to recover the overpayment.
%� Finalise the investigation on Irregular expenditure and apply consequence management where necessary.
%� Develop a form (Declaration of Interest) to be part of the annexures to be signed off by new employees 

going forward. 
%� The issue on 30days to be incorporated into the Annual performance plan and introduce the invoice 

tracking system.
%� Seek assistance from Magna (Traffman developers) for assistant in performing disaster recovery test on 

the system.    
%� )DVW�WUDFN�LVVXLQJ�RI�WKH�FRPSOLDQFH�FHUWL¿FDWH�RQ�WKH�%�%%((�ZLWK�WKH�DSSRLQWHG�VHUYLFH�SURYLGHU

Qfsgpsnbodf!jo!sfmbujpo!up!Tuboebsejtfe!Pvuqvut!boe!Pvuqvu!Joejdbupst!gps!Tfdupst!
xjui!Dpodvssfou!Gvodujpot

None

4.2 Programme 2: PROVINCIAL SECRETARIAT FOR POLICE SERVICE

Programme Purpose

To exercise oversight function with regard to South African Police Service in the Province, coordinate 
crime prevention initiatives and promote community police relations.

SUB-PROGRAMMESRESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMANCE DELIVERY

Sub-Programme Sub-programme purpose

Policy and research To conduct research that informs decision making on policing

Monitoring and Evaluation To ensure SAPS provision of service is in line with statutory 
requirements

Safety Promotion 7R�HQVXUH�FRPPXQLW\�SDUWLFLSDWLRQ�LQ�WKH�¿JKW�DJDLQVW�FULPH

Community Police Relations

Pvudpnft-!Pvuqvut-!Pvuqvu!Joejdbupst-!Ubshfut!boe!Bduvbm!Bdijfwfnfout

POLICY AND RESEARCH

)RU� WKH�¿QDQFLDO� \HDU�XQGHU� UHYLHZ�� WKH�5HVHDUFK�8QLW� VXFFHVVIXOO\� FRQGXFWHG� WZR� ����5HVHDUFK�3URMHFWV�
DOLJQHG�WR� WKH�1DWLRQDO�&LYLOLDQ�6HFUHWDULDW�DQG�3URYLQFLDO�SODQV�DQG�QHHGV��7KH�UHVXOWV�ZHUH�¿QGLQJV�DQG�
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UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV� WKDW� LQÀXHQFHG� VDIHW\� RI� FRPPXQLW\� PHPEHUV� ZLWKLQ� WKH� SURYLQFH�� 7KH� WZR� UHVHDUFK�
projects conducted were Policing Needs and Priorities at Provincial Level, and SAPS Specialized Units focusing 
on the Ngaka Modiri Molema District Municipality.

The Policing Needs and Priorities project’s aim was to: 

%� ,GHQWLI\�SROLFLQJ�QHHGV�DQG�SULRULWLHV�DW�SURYLQFLDO�OHYHO�WR�JXLGH�DQG�LQÀXHQFH�IRUPXODWLRQ�RI�3ROLFLQJ�
Priorities;

%� &RQVXOW�ZLWK�FRPPXQLWLHV�LQ�HQVXULQJ�WKDW�WKH\�FRQWULEXWH�WRZDUGV�LGHQWL¿FDWLRQ�RI�SROLFLQJ�QHHGV�DQG�
priorities within their respective policing precinct. 

%� To achieve alignment between deployment of resources and the need that exists at community level 
%� To identify gaps in the planning processes of the SAPS; e.g. community consultation during the 

3ROLFLQJ�1HHGV�DQG�3ULRULWLHV�LGHQWL¿FDWLRQ�SURFHVV
%� &RPH�XS�ZLWK�¿QGLQJV�DQG�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�WKDW�FRXOG�LQÀXHQFH�FROOHFWLYH�SODQQLQJ�DQG�UHVROXWLRQV�

of policing problems.

A Project on SAPS Specialised Units; Stock Theft Units, SAPS Auxiliary Garages and the Family Violence, Child 
Protection and Sexual Offences (FCS) Units within the Ngaka Modiri Molema District Municipality focused on:

%� Understanding the core and the impact of criminal activities in the community and its impact of 
services provided by the Specialised Units, 

%� Analysed resources allocation, the capacity and ability of SAPS Specialised Units to serve community 
members within Ngaka Modiri District. 

%� &RPH�XS�ZLWK�¿QGLQJV�DQG�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�WKDW�FRXOG�FRQWULEXWH�WR�LPSURYH�VHUYLFH�GHOLYHU\�DW�WKH�
SAPS Specialised Units.

From the two research projects conducted will inform the Minister and the MEC about all the challenges 
and possible solutions. The recommended solutions also included quick win plan which will outline short-, 
medium- and long-term goals adding up to an improved service delivery.

MONITORING AND OVERSIGHT

The mandate of the Department is to monitor, oversee and support the South African Police Service in 
the North West. The process was undertaken by conducting announced and unannounced Police Station 
visits, administering data collection tools, investigating service delivery related complaints and monitoring 
compliance to Domestic Violence Act.  

For the period under review, the Department achieved all its planned activities as follows: 

%� Administered a Domestic Violence Act (DVA) Monitoring tool at all 83 police stations. The purpose 
thereof was to assess and monitor compliance to the Domestic Violence Act by the SAPS. The 
assessments focused on administrative and operational compliance; which included completion of 
UHJLVWHUV��SURSHU�UHFRUGLQJ�DQG�¿OLQJ�RI�GRFXPHQWV��WUDLQLQJ�RI�PHPEHUV�DQG�VHUYLQJ�RI�3URWHFWLRQ�
Orders to respondents.

%� The National Monitoring Tools on the SAPS 13 (Exhibit) Stores were administered at 83 Police 
Stations. The purpose thereof was to collect data at Police Stations to enable the Civilian Secretariat 
for Police Service to provide policy and strategic advice in relation to service delivery, compliance to 
regulations and implementation of recommendations. The NMT also provided data on performance 
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trends on compliance to Legislation and allocated resources. The primary focus of the exercise was 
on the Management of SAPS 13 (Exhibit) Stores at Police Station level. The data collected dealt 
with the handling, storage (safekeeping) and processing of exhibits to the SAPS Forensic Science 
/DERUDWRU\��)6/��DQG�RU�&RXUW�DQG�¿QDO�GLVSRVDO�SURFHVVHV��7KH�H[HUFLVH�DOVR�VRXJKW�WR�GHWHUPLQH�
the level of compliance to prescripts as well as skills levels of personnel appointed to deal with 
exhibits/evidence management.

%� The Department received and investigated complaints raised by members of the public regarding 
services rendered by the SAPS. The complaints included poor investigation of cases, lack of feedback 
WR�FRPSODLQDQWV�E\�LQYHVWLJDWLQJ�RI¿FHUV��7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�DOVR�LQWHUYHQHG�LQ�LQVWDQFHV�RI�EUHDNGRZQ�
LQ�UHODWLRQV�WR�UHVWRUH�WUXVW�DQG�FRQ¿GHQFH�LQ�WKH�6$36�E\�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�SXEOLF��)RU�WKH�SHULRG�XQGHU�
review, one hundred and forty-four (144) new complaints were handled, of which one hundred and four 
(104) complaints were successfully resolved, which equates to 63% resolving rate. 

%� The Directorate conducted unannounced twenty (20) visits at Police Stations to monitor frontline service 
delivery to members of the public. The visits were mostly conducted during the night when service 
delivery is mostly compromised. 

%� The Department implemented the Court Watching Briefs Programme, aimed at enhancing 
SURIHVVLRQDOLVP�RI�WKH�6$36�DQG�UHGXFLQJ�WKH�QXPEHU�RI�FRPSODLQWV�HPDQDWLQJ�IURP�SROLFH�LQHI¿FLHQF\�
DQG�GLVVDWLV¿HG�FRPPXQLW\�PHPEHUV��7KH�SURJUDPPH�ZDV�LPSOHPHQWHG�DW�WZHQW\������PDJLVWUDWH�
courts.  

%� The Department facilitated twelve (12) engagement sessions between IPID and the SAPS to monitor 
implementation of IPID recommendations by the SAPS. The total number of recommendations handled 
ZHUH�FRQ¿UPHG�WKURXJK�FHUWL¿FDWHV�VLJQHG�E\�VWDNHKROGHUV��7KH�SURFHVV�DOVR�PRQLWRUHG�SURJUHVV�PDGH�
by the SAPS in implementing recommendations from IPID

%� A special project aligned to the National Secretariat i.e. Second Hand Goods project was conducted at 
eleven (11) Police Stations. The project was aimed at accessing implementation and compliance to the 
Act by the SAPS  

SAFETY PROMOTION

%� The Department achieved all targets indicated in the Annual Performance Plan. Seven (07) 
programmes (Crime Prevention Through Environmental Design (CPTED), Anti-gangsterism, School 
Safety programme, Volunteerism, Prevention of violence against vulnerable groups including children, 
youth and women (GBV&F), Rural Safety and Anti-Substance Abuse). Awareness campaign were 
implemented in the form of community engagements, presentations, distribution of educational and 
promotional material including dialogues. Relevant stakeholders were mobilised in order to implement 
all programmes in an integrated approach in all four (04) districts.

%� 7KH� 'HSDUWPHQW� LQVWDOOHG� 6DIHW\� *DGJHWV� LQ� LGHQWL¿HG� YXOQHUDEOH� KRXVHKROGV� DV� D� ZD\� WR� UDLVH�
awareness and increase safety. 

COMMUNITY POLICE RELATIONS

%� The Department continued to strengthen relations between communities and the police, through 
assessment of functionality of CPFs, provision of support through capacity building workshops and 
funding of crime prevention initiatives. Most of the Municipalities were engaged with regard to 
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establishment of CSFs and only three were able to provide Council Resolutions to establish, which will 
EH�GRQH�LQ�WKH�QH[W�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��7KHVH�LQFOXGHG�0RVHV�.RWDQH��.JHWOHQJ�5LYLHU�DQG�*UHDWHU�7DXQJ�

%� )RXU�KXQGUHG�DQG�¿YH�������3DWUROOHUV�ZHUH�FRQWUDFWHG�LQ�0DKLNHQJ��2WWRVGDO��%ORHPKRI��*DQ\HVD��
Morokweng, Jouberton and Mmakau. A reduction of crime was observed in all areas where patrollers 
were employed. There is a high demand of patrollers from the communities but the Department is 
encountering budget constraints. 

%� $�WRWDO�RI����13,¶V�����&3)¶V�DQG���1RQ�3UR¿W�0DNLQJ�2UJDQL]DWLRQV��ZHUH�IXQGHG�IRU�WKH�SXUSRVH�RI�
LPSOHPHQWLQJ�VRFLDO�FULPH�SUHYHQWLRQ�SURJUDPPHV�GXULQJ�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�

%� Eighty-two (82) CPF’s were assessed during the year, sixty (60) were functional, twelve (12) party 
functional while ten (10) were not functional. The Department will intensify support to ensure 

functionality of CPFs 

Ubcmf!3/5/5/2;!

)Up!cf!vtfe!gps!b!sfqpsu!bhbjotu!uif!psjhjobmmz!ubcmfe!Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!Qmbo!

voujm!ebuf!pg!sf.ubcmjoh!)Jo!uif!jotubodf!xifsf!b!efqbsunfou!ibt!sf.ubcmfe!bo!
Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!Qmbo!jo!uif!಄obodjbm!zfbs!voefs!sfwjfx*

Programme / Sub-programme:

Outcome Output Output 
Indicator

Audited 
Actual 
Performance 
2020/2021

Audited 
Actual 
Performance 
2021/2022

Planned 
Annual 
Target

2022/2023

*Actual 
Achievement

2022/2023 
until date of 
re-tabling

Deviation 
from 
planned 
target to 
Actual 
Achievement 
2022/2023

Reasons 
for 
deviation

Reasons for 
revisions to 
the Outputs 
/ Output 
indicators / 
Annual Targets

None None None None None None None None None None
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Ubcmf!3/5/5/3;

Up!cf!vtfe!gps!b!sfqpsu!bhbjotu!uif!psjhjobmmz!ubcmfe!Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!Qmbo!)Jo!uif!

jotubodf!xifsf!b!efqbsunfou!eje!opu!sf.ubcmf!uif!Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!Qmbo!jo!uif!಄obodjbm!
zfbs!voefs!sfwjfx*!PS!Sfqpsu!bhbjotu!uif!sf.ubcmfe!Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!Qmbo

Programme / Sub-programme:
Outcome Output Output Indicator Audited 

Actual 
Performance 
2020/2021

Audited 
Actual 
Performance 
2021/2022

Planned 
Annual 
Target

2022/2023

**Actual 
Achievement

2022/2023

Deviation from 
planned target 
to Actual 
Achievement 
2022/2023

Reasons 
for 
deviations

1. Society 
that works 
together in 
respecting 
and abiding 
by the law

2. 
Compliance 
to 
Legislative 
Prescripts

Active community 
participation to 
promote safety

Number of Social 
Crime prevention 
programmes 
implemented in 
municipalities

2 2 7 7 None None 

Number of community 
structures supported 
to participate in 
community policing

3 3 4 4 None None 

Oversight 
recommendations 
implemented by 
the SAPS

Number of Police 
stations monitored 
for compliance to 
regulations

New Indicator New Indicator 83 83 None None

Number of police 
stations monitored 
on compliance to 
implementation of 
Domestic Violence Act 
(98) SAPS

New Indicator New Indicator 83 83 None None

Percentage of new 
service delivery 
complaints against 
SAPS resolved

60% 66% 60% 60% None None

Number of monitoring 
compliance forums 
held with IPID and 
the SAPS to monitor 
implementation of 
recommendations

9 12 12 12 None None

Number of M&E 
special projects 
implemented

New Indicator New Indicator 1 1 None None

Research 
recommendations 
that impact on 
safety matters

Number of research 
projects conducted

2 3 2 2 None None
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Provincial Secretariat 
for Police Services 

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Programme Support 4 063 3 983  80 776 776 -

Policy and Research  1 431 1 372 59 1 509 1 508 1

Monitoring and Evaluation  14 094  13 674 420 15 074 14 957 117

Safety Promotion 16 563 15 347   1 216 25 221 25 148 73

Community Police Relation 6 883 6 767 116 3 104 3 103 1

Total Payments and 
Estimates 

43 034 41 143 1 891 45 684 45 492 192

7KH�SURJUDPPH�VSHQW�������RI�LWV�DOORFDWHG�EXGJHW�LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��ZLWK�DQ�XQGHU�VSHQGLQJ�RI�
0.4%.  The programme spent 4% higher than the preceding year 2021/22. The budget in the current year is 
more with 3,98% hence the increase on the spending as compared to the previous year. The programme has 
a budget allocation for Social Sector EPWP Incentive Grant that has spent 100% of its allocated budget and 
KDV�GRQH�VR�HYHQ�LQ�WKH�SUHYLRXV�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�

The programme has managed to achieve its planned targets and are: Monitoring and evaluation conducted 
oversight on all 83 police stations as planned in compliance to the implementation of Domestic Violence Act 
(98) SAPS. The programme also managed to ensure that 60% of the complains against SAPS are resolved.

The programme also managed to implement all its crime prevention awareness programme within municipalities 
in the North West within the budget allocated. The programme provides support to the Community Safety 
6WUXFWXUHV�WKURXJK�IXQGLQJ�RI����&RPPXQLW\�3ROLFH�)RUXPV��&3)�����1RQ�3UR¿W�,QVWLWXWLRQV��13,��DQG�SURYLGH�
training to the committee members in partnership with South African Police Services (SAPS). 

In trying to assist with the reduction of unemployment the programme has an EPWP project that is 
implementing over the Medium-Term Expenditure Framework (MTEF) budget and has managed to appoint 
400 contract workers within four districts in the North West dealing with crime prevention as Patrollers in the 
year under review.     

Programme Support 

(FRQRPLF�&ODVVL¿FDWLRQ�

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Current Payments 3 974 3 894 80 776 776 -

Transfers and Subsidies 89 89 0 0 0 0

Total Payments and 
Estimates 

4 063 3 983 80 776 776 -

7KH� VXE� SURJUDPPH� VSHQW� ����� RI� LWV� DGMXVWHG� DOORFDWHG� EXGJHW� LQ� WKH� �������� ¿QDQFLDO� \HDU�� ,Q� WKH�
previous year spending was slightly lower than the current year’s spending.
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Policy and Research 

(FRQRPLF�&ODVVL¿FDWLRQ�

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Current Payments 1 431 1 372 59 1 509 1 508 1

Transfers and Subsidies 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total Payments and 
Estimates 

1 431 1 372 59 1 509 1 508 1

7KH�VXE�SURJUDPPH�KDV� VSHQW�������RI� LWV�DGMXVWHG�EXGJHW�DOORFDWLRQ� LQ� WKH���������¿QDQFLDO� \HDU��DV�
compared to the previous year with an 86,8 % recorded. The spending was relatively lower than the current 
\HDUV���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�

Monitoring and 
Evaluation

(FRQRPLF�&ODVVL¿FDWLRQ�

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Current Payments 14 021 13 625 396 14 904 14 893 11

Transfers and Subsidies 73  49 24 170 64 106

Total Payments and 
Estimates 

14 094 13 674 420 15 074 14 957 117

7KH�VXE�SURJUDPPH�VSHQW�������RI�LWV�DGMXVWHG�EXGJHW�LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��,Q�WKH�SUHFHGLQJ�\HDU�
the sub programme spent 2.3% lower than the current year spending.

Safety Promotion

(FRQRPLF�&ODVVL¿FDWLRQ�

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Current Payments 15 350 14 232 1 118 23 810 23 752 58

Transfers and Subsidies 1 213 1 115 98 1 411 1 396 15

Total Payments and 
Estimates 

16 563 15 347 1 216 25 221 25 148 73

7KH�VXE�SURJUDPPH�VSHQW�������RI�LWV�DGMXVWHG�EXGJHW�DOORFDWHG�LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��ZLWK�D������
% in the preceding year 2021/22. The spending is lower with 6.9% as compared to the preceding year.

Community Police 
Relation

(FRQRPLF�&ODVVL¿FDWLRQ�

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Current Payments 6 883 6 767 116 3 104 3 103 1

Total Payments and 
Estimates 

6 883 6 767 116 3 104 3 103 1

7KH�VXE�SURJUDPPH�KDV�VSHQW������RI� LWV�DGMXVWHG�EXGJHW�DOORFDWLRQ� LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��7KH�
VSHQGLQJ�LQFXUUHG�LQ�WKH�SUHFHGLQJ�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�LV�������WKDW�LV������ORZHU�DV�FRPSDUHG�WR�WKH�FXUUHQW�
¿QDQFLDO�\HDU.
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Tusbufhz!up!pwfsdpnf!bsfbt!pg!voefs!qfsgpsnbodf

None

Qfsgpsnbodf!jo!sfmbujpo!up!Tuboebsejtfe!Pvuqvut!boe!Pvuqvu!Joejdbupst!gps!Tfdupst!
xjui!Dpodvssfou!Gvodujpot

None

4.3 Programme 3: TRANSPORT OPERATIONS

Programme Purpose
To plan and facilitate the provision of integrated transport services through co-ordination and co-
corporation with national planning authorities, other departments, academic institutions and the private 
sector in order to enhance implementation of transport safety initiatives, accessibility and mobility of all 
communities.

SUB-PROGRAMMESRESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMANCE DELIVERY

Sub-Programme Sub-programme purpose

Public Transport Services The management of subsidised public transport contracts to provide mobility to commuters.

Transport Safety and Compliance
The provision of road safety education and awareness to the public including expenditure related 
to the communication and media releases, equipment and material as well as the liaison and 
coordination of provincial safety and compliance initiatives

Transport Planning and Policy Development

`�Provides planning for all modes of transport including non-motorised transport, the movement 
of goods and passengers to integrate transport and spatial planning

`�Provides for the planning of integrated modal transport systems and coordination towards the 
formulation of provincial transport policies and statutory plans.

Infrastructure Operations To manage transport terminals such as inter modal terminals, passenger and freight terminals.

Pvudpnft-!Pvuqvut-!Pvuqvu!Joejdbupst-!Ubshfut!boe!Bduvbm!Bdijfwfnfout

The programme managed to reach its target in providing subsidised commuter service in the three district 
municipalities, Ngaka Modiri Molema, Dr Ruth Segomotsi Mompati and Bojanala Platinum. The service was 
rendered on seven hundred and eighty-seven (787) routes through 146 028 trips operated. This was made 
by travelling of 7 622 883 kilometres and ferrying 4 181 947 passengers in line with the contracts signed 
with the four commuter operators. (employment created by operators) The Department appointed twenty (20) 

unemployed young people on a six months’ contract to monitor subsidized public passenger transport services.

Commuter services operators have employed one thousand three hundred and sixteen (1316), two hundred 
and seventy (270) in Ngaka Modiri Molem; twenty-four (24) in Dr Ruth Segomotsi Mompati and one thousand 
and twenty-two (1022) in Bojanala Platinum district.
The programme also managed to achieve its planned target in providing learner transport service to three hundred 
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and fourteen (314) schools throughout the province, with� ������ OHDUQHUV� EHQH¿WLQJ� IURP� WKH� VHUYLFH��One 
KXQGUHG�DQG�VL[W\�¿YH�������OHDUQHU�WUDQVSRUW�RSHUDWRUV�KDYH�EHHQ�FRQWUDFWHG�RQ�D�PRQWK�WR�PRQWK�EDVLV�XQWLO�D�
WHQGHU�FRQWUDFW�LV�¿QDOLVHG��RI�ZKLFK�IRUW\�¿YH������LV�IHPDOH�DQG�RQH�ZLWK�GLVDELOLW\�

During the period under review the programme donated twenty animal drawn cart to communities in Dibono and 
Manawana villages. This project was undertaken in terms on the National Rural Transport Strategy and donation 
was in response to the request by the community. The carts are used as a means of transport and also for 
economic purposes within the two villages. 

The programme managed to convene four Provincial Transport Forum meetings, one meeting per quarter, 
the forum provides a platform to municipalities and various transport stakeholders to discuss issues 
pertaining to performance, challenges and possible remedial actions at local and district municipality level. 
The programme continued to assist local municipalities in performing transport functions by establishing 
transport components and holding regular capacity improvement meetings and workshops. 

The phase 2 project on the construction of security perimeter fence at Pilanesberg International Airport has 
been concluded. The Project to construct the Pilanesberg Airport porta cabins in effort to give space for the 
maintenance of the terminal building was also completed. 
)RUW\�WZR������YHKLFOHV�ZHUH�SURFXUHG�E\�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�GXULQJ�WKH�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�XQGHU�UHYLHZ�����YHKLFOHV�
for Law Enforcement, 2 tractors for the two Airports (GD Montshioa and Pilanesberg) additional 10 vehicles 
procured from Provincial Treasury.

Ubcmf!3/5/5/2;!

)Up!cf!vtfe!gps!b!sfqpsu!bhbjotu!uif!psjhjobmmz!ubcmfe!Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!Qmbo!voujm!ebuf!

pg!sf.ubcmjoh!)Jo!uif!jotubodf!xifsf!b!efqbsunfou!ibt!sf.ubcmfe!bo!Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!
Qmbo!jo!uif!಄obodjbm!zfbs!voefs!sfwjfx*

Programme / Sub-programme:

Outcome Output Output 
Indicator

Audited Actual 
Performance 
2020/2021

Audited Actual 
Performance 
2021/2022

Planned 
Annual 
Target

2022/2023

*Actual 
Achievement

2022/2023 
until date of 
re-tabling

Deviation 
from planned 
target to 
Actual 
Achievement 
2022/2023

Reasons for 
deviations

Reasons for 
revisions to the 
Outputs / Output 
indicators / Annual 
Targets

None None None None None None None None None None
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Ubcmf!3/5/5/3;

Up!cf!vtfe!gps!b!sfqpsu!bhbjotu!uif!psjhjobmmz!ubcmfe!Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!Qmbo!)Jo!uif!

jotubodf!xifsf!b!efqbsunfou!eje!opu!sf.ubcmf!uif!Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!Qmbo!jo!uif!಄obodjbm!
zfbs!voefs!sfwjfx*!PS!Sfqpsu!bhbjotu!uif!sf.ubcmfe!Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!Qmbo

Programme / Sub-programme:

Outcome Output Output Indicator Audited 
Actual 
Performance 
2020/2021

Audited 
Actual 
Performance 
2021/2022

Planned 
Annual 
Target

2022/2023

**Actual 
Achievement

2022/2023

Deviation 
from planned 
target to 
Actual 
Achievement 
2022/2023

Reasons 
for 
deviations

1. Improved 
access to 
transport 
systems 
that enable 
socio-
economic 
participation

2. Society 
that works 
together in 
respecting 
and abiding 
by the law

Subsidised 
public transport 
services 
accessed by 
communities

Number of routes 
subsidised

787 787 787 787 None None

Number of schools 
subsidised with 
learner transport

295 317 314 314 None None

Active 
community 
participation to 
promote safety

Number of road 
safety awareness 
interventions 
conducted

New Indicator New Indicator 3 3 None None

Number of schools 
involved in road 
safety participation

New Indicator New Indicator 190 190 None None

Mjoljoh!qfsgpsnbodf!xjui!cvehfut

Tvc.qsphsbnnf!fyqfoejuvsf

Transport 

Operations  

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Programme Support 2 309 2 033 276 2 393 2 304 89

Public Transport Services  1 016 605 1 016 312 293 1 442 792 1 442 647 145

Transport Safety and 
Compliance 

26 844 26 844 - 31 015 31 005 10

Transport Planning and 
Policy Development 

8 251 7 753 498 3 634 3 578 56

Infrastructure Operations 73 812 60 299 13 513 63 641 62 058 1 583

Total Payments and 
Estimates 

1 127 821 1 113 241 14 580 1 543 475 1 541 592 1 883

7KH�SURJUDPPH¶V�VSHQGLQJ�DW�WKH�HQG�RI�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�LV��������7KH�SURJUDPPH�KDV�VSHQW�
������LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��WKDW¶V�LV������ORZHU�WKDQ�WKH�FXUUHQW�\HDU��7KH�SURJUDPPH�LPSOHPHQWHG�
two infrastructure projects are: Pilanesberg Fencing Phase 2 projects and Pilanesberg Porta Cabin (Temporary 
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$FFRPPRGDWLRQ���7KHVH�SURMHFWV�DUH�DW�¿QDO�VWDJHV�DQG�ZLOO�EH�FRPSOHWHG�LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�IRU�
SD\PHQWV�RI�UHWHQWLRQV�DQG�¿QDO�DFFRXQWV�

The programmes have managed to implement its planned targets in the 2022/23 on transportation of Leaners 
WR�VFKRROV�WKDW�WUDYHO��NP�DQG�DERYH�ZLWKLQ�WKH�LGHQWL¿HG�VFKRROV�LQ�WKH�1RUWK�:HVW�SURYLQFH�ZLWK��������
within its allocated budget spent. The programme continued to provide Road Safety awareness programmes 
aimed at educating members of the public and schools.   This awareness was implemented through visits to 
schools and imbizo’s held within the North West provinces. Educational material was procured such as safety 
booklets, stress balls for fatigue management, car disc holders and key rings with road safety messages. 

EPWP programme was implemented, this project intends to deal reduction of road accident due to stray 
DQLPDOV�ZLWKLQ�WKH�LGHQWL¿HG�URXWHV�LQ�WKH�1RUWK�:HVW�SURYLQFH�DQG�UHFRUGHG������VSHQGLQJ�RI�LWV�EXGJHW�
(R 2,6 million) 

Public Transport Services managed to subsides commuter bus subsidies in three districts within the North 
West Province. This is the main cost driver within the programme as it has spent 56% of the programme total 
budget allocation. 

Programme 
Support 

Economic 
&ODVVL¿FDWLRQ

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Current Payments 2 309 2 033 276 2 393 2 304 89

Total 2 309 2 033 276 2 393 2 304 89

7KH�VXE�SURJUDPPH�VSHQW�������RI� LWV�DOORFDWHG�EXGJHW� LQ� WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��7KH�KDV�EHHQ�DQ�
LQFUHDVH�LQ�WKH�VSHQGLQJ�ZLWK�������DV�FRPSDUHG�WR�WKH�SUHYLRXV�\HDU���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�

Public Transport 

Economic 
&ODVVL¿FDWLRQ

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Current Payments 334 055 334 597 (542) 474 987 474 892 95

Transfer and 
Payments 

682 550 681 715 835 892 805 892 755 50

Payment of 
Financial Assets 

- - - 75 000 75 000 -

Total 1 016 605 1 016 312 293 1 442 792 1 442 647 145

7KH�H[SHQGLWXUH�LQFXUUHG�IRU���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�LV�������WKDW�LV�HTXLYDOHQW�WR�WKH�SUHYLRXV�\HDU���������
spending. The programmes main cost drivers are leaner Transport and commuters bus subsides. 
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Transport Safety and 
Compliance 

(FRQRPLF�&ODVVL¿FDWLRQ�

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Current Payments 26 444 26 480 (36) 31 015 31 005 10

Transfers and Subsidies 400 364 36 - - -

Total Payments and 
Estimates 

26 844 26 844 - 31 015 31 005 10

7KH�VXE�SURJUDPPH�KDV�VSHQW������RI�LWV�DOORFDWHG�EXGJHW�LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��ZKLFK�LV�WKH�VDPH�
DV�WKH�SUHYLRXV�\HDU��7KH�EXGJHW�KDG�D������LQFUHPHQW�LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�

Transport Planning and 
Policy Development

(FRQRPLF�&ODVVL¿FDWLRQ�

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Current Payments 8 116 7 578 538 3 561 3 556 5

Transfers and Subsidies 135 175 (40) 73 22 51

Total Payments and 
Estimates 

8 251 7 753 498 3 634 3 578 56

7KH�LQFXUUHG�H[SHQGLWXUH�LV�UHFRUGHG�LV�������LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��,Q�FRPSDULVRQ�WR�WKH���������
¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�VSHQGLQJ�ZDV������KLJKHU��7KH�EXGJHW�ZDV�UHODWLYHO\� ORZHU�DV�WKH�VXE�SURJUDPPH�GLG�QRW�
implement the Integrated Transport Plans but will however be implement in the 2022/23. 

Infrastructure 
Operations

(FRQRPLF�&ODVVL¿FDWLRQ�

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/
Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Current Payments 38 072 40 718 (2 646) 42 505 42 388 117

Transfers and Subsidies 447 1 353 (906) 249 246 3

Payment of Capital Assets 35 293 18 228 17 065 20 887 19 424 1 463

Total Payments and 
Estimates 

73 812 60 299 13 513 63 641 62 058 1 583

7KH�VSHQGLQJ�RI�WKH�VXE�SURJUDPPH�RQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�LV��������ZLWK�DQ�XQGHU�VSHQGLQJ�RI��������
The programme implemented the planned infrastructure projects within its sub programme. 

Tusbufhz!up!pwfsdpnf!bsfbt!pg!voefs!qfsgpsnbodf

The programme had an underachievement during Q1 under the indicator of “Number of schools subsidised with 
learner transport” and this was due to none submission of claims by the operators. Written letters were sent to 
operators requesting submission of claims and fully completed Form B’s on a monthly basis, and reminders are 
being sent thereof. The letter also advised and emphasised that the Department won’t be accepting claims that are 
more than two months without written explanation. 
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Qfsgpsnbodf!jo!sfmbujpo!up!Tuboebsejtfe!Pvuqvut!boe!Pvuqvu!Joejdbupst!gps!Tfdupst!
xjui!Dpodvssfou!Gvodujpot

None

4.4 Programme 4: TRANSPORT REGULATION

Programme Purpose
To ensure the provision of a safe transport environment through the regulation of public transport 
RSHUDWLRQV��URDG�WUDI¿F�ODZ�HQIRUFHPHQW�DQG�WKH�UHJLVWUDWLRQ�DQG�OLFHQVLQJ�RI�YHKLFOHV�DQG�GULYHUV�

SUB-PROGRAMMES RESPONSIBLE FOR PERFORMANCE DELIVERY

Sub-Programme Sub-programme Purpose

Transport Administration and Licensing

To monitor and control the registration and licensing of all motor vehicles and to render 
VHUYLFHV�UHJDUGLQJ�WKH�DGPLQLVWUDWLRQ�RI�DSSOLFDWLRQV�LQ�WHUPV�RI�WKH�1DWLRQDO�5RDG�7UDI¿F�
Act, (Act 93 of 1996).

Implementation of laws and regulation relating to vehicle registration and licensing, 
YHKLFOH�¿WQHVV�WHVWLQJ�DQG�GULYHU�¿WQHVV�WHVWLQJ�

Operator License and Permits

Management and regulation of the Public Transport Operating License and Permits, in 
accordance with the existing legislations and regulations that govern the public transport.

Law Enforcement

7R�PDLQWDLQ�ODZ�DQG�RUGHU�IRU�DOO�PRGHV�RI�WUDQVSRUW�E\�SURYLGLQJ�TXDOLW\�WUDI¿F�SROLFLQJ�
(law enforcement) services as stipulated by relevant legislation. This also includes 
overloading control along the road network. The management, approval and control of 
registering of transport operators and the issuing of all licences and permits required in 
terms of legislation.

Pvudpnft-!Pvuqvut-!Pvuqvu!Joejdbupst-!Ubshfut!boe!Bduvbm!Bdijfwfnfout

The Transport Administration and Licensing managed to conduct compliance assurance inspections/audits at 
DOO�WKH�UHJLVWHULQJ�DXWKRULWLHV�DV�SODQQHG��DQG�VXEPLWWHG�D�WRWDO�RI�¿IW\�VL[������UHSRUWV�DV�SODQQHG�IRU�WKH�\HDU�
XQGHU�UHYLHZ�DV�SHU�WKH�$QQXDO�3HUIRUPDQFH�3ODQ�IRU�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�

The compliance assurance inspection as carried out ensured implementation of stringent control measures 
in so far as revenue collection is concerned, leading to the overall revenue over collection target by 6%. The 
sub-programme continued its engagements with the municipalities to encourage them to deposit all collected 
monies or revenue into the account of the Department and ensured installations of drop safes and speed 
points that are linked to the departmental account.

Operator License and Permits sub-programme ensured management and regulation of the Public Transport 
Operating License and Permits, in accordance with the existing legislations and regulations that govern the 
public transport through 47 Provincial Regulating Entity (PRE) hearings conducted to adjudicate on allocation 
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of permits. The sub-programme through its Provincial Public Transport Task Team continued to ensure stability 
in the taxi industry through its engagement with the industry.
The Programme, through its Inspectorate of Driving Licence Testing Centre and Vehicle Testing Stations 
administered and monitored compliance at the combined 56 Driving Licensed Testing Centres and Vehicle 
Testing Stations as planned for the year under review. 
7KH�LQWHQVL¿HG�ODZ�HQIRUFHPHQW�WKURXJK�YLVLEOH�SROLFLQJ�DQG�SDWURO�RI�KLJK�ULVN�DUHDV�ZKLFK�LQFOXGHG�VSHHG�
detection operations across the province, contributed positively to the overall reduction of crashes and 
fatalities. The Law Enforcement sub-programme also managed to implement all its annual performance 
targets as tabled despite some of the technical challenges it encountered which included amongst others the 
malfunctioning of the weighbridges due to load shedding.

Ubcmf!3/5/5/2;!

)Up!cf!vtfe!gps!b!sfqpsu!bhbjotu!uif!psjhjobmmz!ubcmfe!Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!Qmbo!voujm!ebuf!

pg!sf.ubcmjoh!)Jo!uif!jotubodf!xifsf!b!efqbsunfou!ibt!sf.ubcmfe!bo!Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!
Qmbo!jo!uif!಄obodjbm!zfbs!voefs!sfwjfx*

Programme / Sub-programme:

Outcome Output Output 
Indicator

Audited Actual 
Performance 
2020/2021

Audited Actual 
Performance 
2021/2022

Planned 
Annual 
Target

2022/2023

*Actual 
Achievement

2022/2023 
until date of 
re-tabling

Deviation 
from planned 
target to 
Actual 
Achievement 
2022/2023

Reasons for 
deviations

Reasons for 
revisions to the 
Outputs / Output 
indicators / Annual 
Targets

None None None None None None None None None None
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Ubcmf!3/5/5/3;

Up!cf!vtfe!gps!b!sfqpsu!bhbjotu!uif!psjhjobmmz!ubcmfe!Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!Qmbo!)Jo!uif!

jotubodf!xifsf!b!efqbsunfou!eje!opu!sf.ubcmf!uif!Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!Qmbo!jo!uif!಄obodjbm!
zfbs!voefs!sfwjfx*!PS!Sfqpsu!bhbjotu!uif!sf.ubcmfe!Boovbm!Qfsgpsnbodf!Qmbo

Programme / Sub-programme:
Outcome Output Output 

Indicator
Audited Actual 
Performance 
2020/2021

Audited Actual 
Performance 
2021/2022

Planned 
Annual 
Target

2022/2023

**Actual 
Achievement

2022/2023

Deviation 
from planned 
target to Actual 
Achievement 
2022/2023

Reasons for 
deviations

1. Society 
that works 
together in 
respecting 
and abiding 
by the law

Effective Law 
enforcement

Number of 
compliance 
inspections 
conducted

New Indicator New Indicator 112 112 (56 RAs & 
56 DLTCs and 
VTSs)

None None

Number of 
Provincial 
Regulating 
Entity (PRE) 
hearings 
conducted

New Indicator New Indicator 48 47 1 PRE was unable to hold 
sittings in Ngaka Modiri 
Molema (Mahikeng) 
from 4th to the 6th 
of October 2022 
due to loadshedding 
whereby Agenda for 
PRE sittings could 
not be retrieved from 
OLAS system making it 
impossible for PRE to 
have sitting for hearing 
without the agenda 
document. The said 
document can only be 
generated from the 
OLAS System.

Effective Law 
Enforcement

Number 
of speed 
operations 
conducted

New Indicator New Indicator 11 270 12 477 A deviation of 1 
207 was registered 
during the year 
under review.

Department did not 
meet the target of the 
1st quarter 1 207 due 
to failure to calibrate 
speed machines. A 
decision was made 
by the Acting Chief 
Director to plan 
more operations to 
compensate for under 
performance.

Number 
of vehicles 
weighed

New Indicator New Indicator 251 800 228 585 A deviation of 23 
215 was registered 
during the year 
under review.

The under achievement 
of 23 215 was as a 
result of   technical 
problems at Koster 
and Zeerust 
Weighbridges related 
to National Regulator 
for Compulsory 
6SHFL¿FDWLRQV

Number of 
drunken 
driving 
operations 
conducted

New Indicator New Indicator 1 024 1 080 A deviation of 56 
was registered 
during the year 
under review.

An over achievement 
of 56 was meant 
to ensure safe on 
our roads towards 
achieving our mandate.

Number 
of vehicles 
stopped and 
checked

New Indicator New Indicator 1 198 186 1 276 290 A deviation of 78 
104 was registered 
during the year 
under review.

An over achievement 
of 78 104 was meant 
to ensure safe on 
our roads towards 
achieving our mandate.

Number of 
pedestrian 
operations 
conducted

New Indicator New Indicator 292 323 A deviation of 31 
was registered 
during the year 
under review.

An over achievement 
of 31 was meant 
to ensure safe on 
our roads towards 
achieving our mandate.



|         53

Mjoljoh!qfsgpsnbodf!xjui!cvehfut

Tvc.qsphsbnnf!fyqfoejuvsf

Transport Regulations 2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Programme Support 2 124 1 910 214 2 018  2 018 -

Operator’s License and 
Permits 

209 143 208 724 419 391 088 388 160 2 928

Law Enforcement 417 666 415 878 1 788  413 381 408 288 5 093

Transport Administration 17 712 17 179 533 24 869 24 869 --

Total 646 645 643 691 2 954 831 356 823 335 8 021

7KH�SURJUDPPH�KDV� VSHQW� ����RI� LWV� EXGJHW��ZLWK� D����XQGHU� VSHQGLQJ� LQ� WKH���������¿QDQFLDO� \HDU��
7KH�VSHQGLQJ�SDWWHUQV�FRPSDUHG�WR�WKH�SUHYLRXV�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU���������LV�VOLJKWO\�KLJKHU�ZLWK���������7KH�
programme implemented two infrastructure projects: Lichtenburg guardhouse and Carports and Mogwase 
Driving License Testing Centre which recorded expenditure of 64 % of the allocated budget.  The projects will 
EH�FRQWLQXLQJ�LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�DQG�H[SHFWHG�WR�EH�FRPSOHWHG�

The main cost drivers are White Fleet Services (maintenance and running costs), Travel and Subsistence 
DV�ZHOO�DV�6\VWHPV�LQIRUPDWLRQ�DFFHVV�VRIWZDUH�XVHG�IRU�WUDI¿F�¿QHV�GDWD�DQG�IRU�LVVXLQJ�DEQRUPDO�YHKLFOH�
SHUPLWV���7KH�SURJUDPPH�SURFXUHG����YHKLFOHV�7UDI¿F�/DZ�(QIRUFHPHQW�DQG�VSHQW�����RI�WKH�FDSLWDO�EXGJHW��

Programme Support 

(FRQRPLF�&ODVVL¿FDWLRQ

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Current Payment 2 124 1 910 214 2 018  2 018 -

Total 2 124 1 910 214 2 108 2 018 -

7KH�VXE�SURJUDPPH�VSHQW������RI�LWV�DOORFDWHG�EXGJHW�LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��ZLWK�D�������LQFUHDVH�

into the performance as compared to the previous year 2021/22.

Operator’s License and 
Permits 

(FRQRPLF�&ODVVL¿FDWLRQ

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Current Payment 190 616 190 114 502 373 572  373 487 85

Transfers and Subsidies 3 343 4 485 (1 142) 3 603 3 602 1

Payment of Capital Assets 15 184 14 125 1 059 13 913 11 071 2 842

Total 209 143 208 724 419 391 088 388 160 2 928

7KH�VXE�SURJUDPPH�UHFRUGHG�DQ�H[SHQGLWXUH�RI�������LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU����������,Q�FRPSDULVRQ�
to the prior year 2021/22 spending was 0,05% lower.
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Law Enforcement 

(FRQRPLF�&ODVVL¿FDWLRQ

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Current Payment 399 494 401 069 (1 575) 395 766 394 868 898

Transfers and Subsidies 474 5 634 (5 160) 3 356 3 338 18

Payment of Capital Assets 17 698 9 175 8 523 14 259 10 082 4 177

Total 417 666 415 878 1 788 413 381 408 288 5 093

([SHQGLWXUH�UHFRUGHG�LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�LV��������7KHUH�LV�D�VOLJKW�LQFUHDVH�RI����LQ�WKH�VSHQGLQJ�
RI�WKH�VXE�SURJUDPPH�DV�FRPSDUHG�WR�WKH�SULRU�\HDU���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��

Transport 
Administration and 
Licensing

(FRQRPLF�&ODVVL¿FDWLRQ

2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

Final 
Appropriation

Actual

Expenditure

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Current Payment 17 523 17 104 419 24 563 24 563 -

Transfers and Subsidies 189 75 114 306 306 -

Total 17 712 17 179 533 24 869 24 869 -

7KH�VXE�SURJUDPPH�VSHQW������RI�LWV�DOORFDWHG�EXGJHW�LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU��7KH�VSHQGLQJ�LV�VOLJKWO\�
KLJKHU�ZLWK����DV�FRPSDUHG�WR�SULRU�\HDU���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�

Tusbufhz!up!pwfsdpnf!bsfbt!pg!voefs!qfsgpsnbodf

7KH�.RVWHU�:HLJKEULGJH�ZDV�UHFHQWO\�HYDOXDWHG�E\�1DWLRQDO�5HJXODWRU\�IRU�&RPSXOVRU\�6SHFL¿FDWLRQV��15&6��
DQG�ZDV�DOORZHG�WR�RSHUDWH�RQ�DQ�LQWHULP�EDVLV�XQWLO�-XQH������ZKHQ�D�¿QDO�LQVSHFWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�FRQGXFWHG�IRU�
FRPSOLDQFH�E\�WKH�1DWLRQDO�5HJXODWRU\�IRU�&RPSXOVRU\�6SHFL¿FDWLRQV��=HHUXVW�:HLJKEULGJH�ZLOO�EH�DWWHQGHG�
to after the type approval inspection from Koster weighbridge succeeds. 

Qfsgpsnbodf!jo!sfmbujpo!up!Tuboebsejtfe!Pvuqvut!boe!Pvuqvu!Joejdbupst!gps!Tfdupst!
xjui!Dpodvssfou!Gvodujpot

None
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5. TRANSFER PAYMENTS

5.1. Transfer payments to public entities 

Name of Public Entity Key Outputs of the 
public entity

Amount transferred to 
the public entity

Amount spent by 
the public entity

Achievements of the 
public entity 

UBOTOBU!DPBDIMJOFT!BOE!
[JHHZ!JOWFTUNFOUT

16,334,649.19

UBOTOBU!DPBDIMJOFT!BOE!
[JHHZ!JOWFTUNFOUT 28,665,350.81

UBOTOBU!DPBDIMJOFT!BOE!
[JHHZ!JOWFTUNFOUT 20,000,000.00

UBOTOBU!DPBDIMJOFT!BOE!
[JHHZ!JOWFTUNFOUT 10,000,000.00

5.2. Transfer payments to all organisations other than public entities

7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�DV�SDUW�RI�PRELOLVLQJ�FRPPXQLWLHV�DJDLQVW�FULPH��KDG�IXQGHG�D�WRWDO�RI����1RQ�3UR¿W�,QVWLWXWLRQV�
to implement social crime prevention programmes in communities that are highly affected by crime

7KH�WDEOH�EHORZ�UHÀHFWV�WKH�WUDQVIHU�SD\PHQWV�PDGH�IRU�WKH�SHULRG���$SULO������WR����0DUFK�����

Name of transferee Type of 
organisation

Purpose for which the 
funds were used 

Did the dept. 
comply with s 
38 (1) (j) of the 
PFMA

Amount 
transferred 

(R’000)

Amount 
spent by the 
entity

Reasons for the 
funds unspent by 
the entity

Mmabatho CPF Community Police 
Forum

%� Letsema
%� Gender Based 

Violence

Yes R37 200 R35 100.00 Remaining to cover 
bank charges

Lomanyaneng CPF Community Police 
Forum

%� Stock theft

%� Gender Based 
Violence

Yes R43 800.00 R42 000.00 Remaining to cover 
bank charges

0D¿NHQJ�&3) 1RQ�3UR¿W�
Organisation

%� Gender Based 
Violence

Yes 48 900.00 48 900.00 Remaining to cover 
bank charges

Itsoseng CPF Community Police 
Forum

%� Stock theft Yes 45 000.00 43 000.00 Remaining to cover 
bank charges

Lichtenburg CPF Community Police 
Forum

%� Stock theft

%� Property related 
Crime

%� Gender Based 
Violence

Yes R38 000.00 R34 000.00 They were 
discounted on other 
items hence the 
balance is high, but 
they are planning 
to buy banner 
with the amount 
of R2000.00 and 
R2000.00 will 
remain for bank 
balances
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Atamelang CPF Community Police 
Forum

�� Gender Based 
Violence

Yes R35 000.00 R32 900.00 Remaining to cover 
bank charges

0DNJRELVWDG�&3) Community Police 
Forum

�� Gender Based 
Violence

�� Stock theft

Yes R30 950.00 R30 000.00 Remaining to cover 
bank charges

Thusanang Trauma 
Centre

1RQ�3UR¿W�
Organisation

Victim Empowerment 
Dialogue and Workshop

YES R30 800.00 R30 800.00 -

Men for Real 1RQ�3UR¿W�
Organisation

Bokamosabarona 
addressing GBV 
in Disaneng and 
Khunotswana

YES R35 000.00 R28 377.52 They had savings of 
food and venues

Motswedi Community Police 
Forum

School Safety Awareness 
Campaign

Yes R23 100.00 R22 965.00 Remaining to cover 
bank charges

Lehurutshe Community Police 
Forum

Gender Based Violence Yes R37 100.00 R37 496.91 -

Groot Marico Community Police 
Forum

Know your Neighbour Yes R28 300.00 R20 925.00 They received 
donations and 
made a saving.

Biesiesvlei Community Police 
Forum

Gender Based Violence 
and Rural Safety 
Awareness Campaigns

Yes R36 150.00 R29 174.94 They received 
donations and 
made a saving.

ICCSA 1RQ�3UR¿W�
Organisation

Gender Based Violence 
at Coligny and 
Sannieshof

Yes R44 800.00 R26.308.22 They had a savings 
on venues and 
food.

Jouberton CPF Community Police 
Forum

-Raising a girl child 
symposium

-Anti-gangsterism

Yes R35 500.00 R34 462.02 Remaining to cover 
bank charges

,NDJHQJ�&3) Community Police 
Forum

-House breaking 
awareness campaign

-16 days of activism 
awareness campaign

Yes R41 200.00 R39 784.41 Remaining to cover 
bank charges

0DNZDVVLH�&3) Community Police 
Forum

-Are Tlhokomalaneng 
(assaults)

Yes R35 100.00 R33.243.03 Remaining to cover 
bank charges

.OHUNVGRUS�&3) Community Police 
Forum

-Crime Prevention 
Through Environmental 
Design (CPTED)

-Stand up against GBV, 
Domestic Violence 
& Substance Abuse 
campaign

Yes R22 766.00 R19 917.21 Remaining to cover 
bank charges

Kanana CPF Community Police 
Forum.

-Anti Drug and Alcohol 
Abuse awareness 
campaign

-Anti-gangsterism 
Awareness Campaign

Yes R35 500.00 R34 482.23 Remaining to cover 
bank charges

Hartebeesfontein CPF Community Police 
Forum

Substance Abuse 
Awareness Campaign

Yes R21 900.00 R20 739.39 Remaining to cover 
bank charges
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Wolmaransstad CPF Community Police 
Forum

�*R�OHNDQH�JR�¿WOKD�ID�
GBV campaign

-Stock theft-
KopanangBalemirui

Yes R39 300.00 R39 066.36 Funding spent

Youth on the move 
NPO

1RQ�3UR¿W�
Organisation

-Crime Prevention 
Through Public 
Engagement

-Women empowerment 
campaign

Yes R38 600.00 R38 559.48 Police\ case 
opened-fraud

&KRVHQJ�%LJ�¿YH�132 1RQ�3UR¿W�
Organisation

Sports against crime Yes R28 800.00 R28 000.00 Spent the whole 
amount.

Relebone Young 
People’s Organisation

1RQ�3UR¿W�
Organisation

Gender Based Violence 
and Femicide (rape and 
assaults)

Yes R24 550.00 R23 750.00 Remaining funds 
are for bank 
charges

6KZHL]HU�5HQHNH Community Police 
Forum

Awareness campaign on 
stock theft

Yes R30 000.00 R26 577.86 They made a 
saving on food, 
they reduced on 
catering.

Ipelegeng CPF Awareness campaign on 
GBV &f

Yes R28 800.00 R26 249.29 Remaining funds 
are for bank 
charges

Taung CPF Anti-stock theft 
campaign

Yes R30 000.00 R26 577.86 There was a saving 
on promotional 
material.

Huhudi CPF Community Police 
Forum

Sports against 
crime(moral 
regeneration.

Yes R30 000.00 R12 614.50 Learners were not 
available during 
the approved 
implementation 
date.

Vryburg CPF Community Police 
Forum

Awareness Campaign 
and  purchase of 
promotional Material

Yes R 36 900.00 00 The Institution did 
UHFHLYH�QRWL¿FDWLRQ�
from the bank. 
Did not implement 
due to not having 
knowledge that 
funds were 
transferred. 

%RLWHNRQJ�&3) Community Police 
Forum

All Robberies awareness 
campaign

Yes R13 000.00 R10 176.72 Added on the 
second project

%RLWHNRQJ�&3) Community Police 
Forum

Gender Based Violence 
Campaign

Yes R7 000.00 R17 635.00 
(included 

funds brought 
forward)

Remains to cover 
bank charges

Letlhabile CPF Community Police 
Forum

Gender Based Violence 
‘Let’s Talk, A Re 
Boleleng” Community 
Awareness Campaign

Yes R20 000.00 R18 851,69 Remains to cover 
bank charges
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Mogwase CPF Community Police 
Forum

Gender Based Violence 
“A re Rataneng” 
Awareness Campaign

Gender Based Violence 
“Senzeni” awareness 
campaign

Yes R37 200.00 R36 117,25 Remains to cover 
bank charges

Sun City CPF Community Police 
Forum

CPF “Mosha Ithate, 
O Itlhomphe” Rape, 
Assault and Domestic 
Violence Awareness 
Campaign

Love Your Neighbor 
Campaign Awareness 
Campaign

Yes R37 700.00 R33 500.67 Remains to cover 
CPF branded table 
cloths and bank 
charges

Klipgat CPF Community Police 
Forum

“Ngwana Waka Ke 
Ngwana Wa Gao, Count 
Me In” Awareness 
Campaign

Yes R20 000.00 R17 791,98 Remains to cover 
bank charges

Tlhabane CPF Community Police 
Forum

Ithate Awareness 
campaign

Yes R24 900.00 R22 288,24 Remains to cover 
bank charges

3KRNHQJ�&3) Community Police 
Forum

Sports against crime & 
GBV campaign

Yes R24 500.00 R11 639,87 The CPF did not 
procure toilets as 
they were offered 
freely.   The rest of 
the money to cover 
bank charges. 

Lethabong CPF Community Police 
Forum

Stock Theft
GBV campaign

Yes R43 300.00  R36 124,43 Remains to cover 
bank charges and 
procurement of PA 
system.

0DGLNZH�&3) Community Police 
Forum

GBV campaign
Substance Abuse 
campaign

Yes R39 800.00 R36 282.22  Remains to cover 
bank charges

7KH�WDEOH�EHORZ�UHÀHFWV�WKH�WUDQVIHU�SD\PHQWV�ZKLFK�ZHUH�EXGJHWHG�IRU�LQ�WKH�SHULRG���$SULO������WR����0DUFK�
2023, but no transfer payments were made.

Name of transferee Purpose for which 
the funds were to 
be used 

Amount budgeted 
for

(R’000)

Amount 
transferred 

(R’000)

Reasons why funds were not 
transferred

Opof Opof Opof Opof Opof
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6. CONDITIONAL GRANTS

6.1. &RQGLWLRQDO�JUDQWV�DQG�HDUPDUNHG�IXQGV�SDLG

The table below detail/s the conditional grants and earmarked funds paid by the department.

Conditional Grant 1:

Department/ Municipality to whom the 
grant has been transferred

Department of Transport

Purpose of the grant
Provide supplementary funding towards public transport services provided by Provincial 
Department of Transport

Expected outputs of the grant

Number of vehicle subsidised

Number of cumulative annual vehicle subsidised

Number of trips operated

Number of passengers

Number of kilometres

Number of employees

Actual outputs achieved

Number of vehicle subsidised =252

Number of cumulative annual vehicle subsidised =1 008

Number of trips operated =90 674

Number of passengers =2 677 392

Number of kilometres=4 445 058

Number of employees=1 716

Amount per amended DORA
228 173

Amount transferred (R’000)
228 173

Reasons if amount as per DORA not 
transferred

N/A

Amount spent by the department/ 
municipality (R’000)

227 840 815.26

Reasons for the funds unspent by the 
entity

N/A

Monitoring mechanism by the 
transferring department

,QWHUQDOO\�E\�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�RI¿FLDOV
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Conditional Grant 2:

Department/ Municipality to whom the grant 
has been transferred

N/A

Purpose of the grant
N/A

Expected outputs of the grant
N/A

Actual outputs achieved
N/A

Amount per amended DORA
N/A

Amount transferred (R’000)
N/A

Reasons if amount as per DORA not 
transferred

N/A

Amount spent by the department/ 
municipality (R’000)

N/A

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity
N/A

Monitoring mechanism by the transferring 
department

N/A
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6.2. &RQGLWLRQDO�JUDQWV�DQG�HDUPDUNHG�IXQGV�UHFHLYHG

The table/s below details the conditional grants and ear marked funds received during for the period 1 April 
2022 to 31 March 2023.

Conditional Grant 1:

Department who transferred the grant 
Department of Public Works and Infrastructure

Purpose of the grant

To provide funding for the implementation of community safety patrollers programme 
under EPWP

Expected outputs of the grant
Improved number of people employed and receiving income through EPWP

Actual outputs achieved
A total of 411 participants were appointed on a contract basis in the 4 Districts

Amount per amended DORA
R1 638 000

Amount received (R’000)
R1 638 000

Reasons if amount as per DORA was not 
received

None

Amount spent by the department (R’000)
R1 638 000

Reasons for the funds unspent by the entity
N/A

Reasons for deviations on performance
N/A

0HDVXUHV�WDNHQ�WR�LPSURYH�SHUIRUPDQFH

N/A

Monitoring mechanism by the receiving 
department

Monthly monitoring of the programme conducted through receiving weekly registers and 
visiting sites of deployment
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7. DONOR FUNDS

7.1. Donor Funds Received

Not Applicable.

Donor Fund 1:

Name of donor N/A

Full amount of the funding N/A

Period of the commitment N/A

Purpose of the funding N/A

Expected outputs N/A

Actual outputs achieved N/A

Amount received (R’000) N/A

Amount spent by the department (R’000) N/A

Reasons for the funds unspent N/A

Monitoring mechanism by the donor N/A

8. CAPITAL INVESTMENT

8.1. Capital investment, maintenance and asset management plan

PROGRESS ON IMPLEMENTATION OF PROJECTS

&RQVWUXFWLRQ�RI�JXDUGKRXVH��FDUSRUWV�	�VHSWLF�7DQN�DW�/LFKWHQEXUJ�:HLJK�%ULGJH
The Department of Public Works and Roads appointed contractor for the project on the 23th February 2022 
and handed over the site to the contractor to commence with the actual works. Practical completion was 
envisaged to be in September 2022. The contractor has submitted an application for extension of time 
WR� -XQH������GXH� WR�GHOD\�RI�SD\PHQWV�DV�'3:5� WDNHV�D� ORQJ� WLPH� WR� UHYLHZ�SD\PHQW� FHUWL¿FDWHV��6LWH�
progress meetings are held once a month and site inspections are performed on weekly basis to monitor the 
implementation of the project. 
7KH� FRQWUDFWRU� KDV� FRQVWUXFWHG� ��� FDUSRUWV� VWHHO� VWUXFWXUHV�� URR¿QJ�� FRPSOHWHG� WKH� VHSWLF� WDQN� DQG� KDV�
completed the construction of the guard house, including water pipes, electrical cabling to the guard house 
and the paving of the carports behind the main building
Total physical progress registered as at March 2023 stands at 81%. Retention payment amounting to 
5����������ZLOO�EH�SURFHVVHG�DIWHU�¿QDO�DFFRXQW�KDV�EHHQ�¿QDOLVHG�DQG�WKH�UHWHQWLRQ�SHULRG�KDV�ODSVHG���
Challenges and Delays
�� &RQWUDFWRU�QRW�DGKHULQJ�WR�WKH�RULJLQDO�VSHFL¿FDWLRQV�DQG�IRUFHG�WR�UHEXLOG�WR�FRUUHFW�GHIHFWV�
�� Late approval of the Extension of time applications by DPWR. 
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Renovation of Pilanesberg Airport
Construction of Perimeter Fence phase 01
The installation of perimeter fencing for 4.3 kilometres for the Airport is 100% complete. 

The following has been registered as progress to date.

- Site clearance 4.3kmat 100%
- Site excavation 4.3km at 100%
- Material on site 100%
- Gates Installation 100% 
- Fence installation 4.3km at 100%

Total physical progress registered as at May 2021 stands at 100%. The practical completion was done on 
the 27th�0D\�������7KH�GDWH�IRU�¿QDO�FRPSOHWLRQ�ZLOO�EH�FRPPXQLFDWHG�E\�WKH�SULQFLSDO�DJHQW�DQG�WKH�'3:5��
5HWHQWLRQ�SD\PHQW�DPRXQWLQJ�WR�5������������ZLOO�EH�SURFHVVHG�DIWHU�¿QDO�DFFRXQW�KDV�EHHQ�¿QDOLVHG�DQG�
the retention period has lapsed.   

Challenges and Delays
Late approval of the Extension of time and Variation Order requests 
'3:5�GHOD\LQJ�LQ�¿QDOLVLQJ�WKH�¿QDO�DFFRXQW�GRFXPHQWV

Construction of Perimeter Fence phase 02
The Department of Public Works and Roads appointed contractors for the project on the 10th December 2021 
and handed over the site on the 24th January 2022. Practical completion was done in June 2022. DPWR is 
FXUUHQWO\�EXV\�SUHSDULQJ�WKH�¿QDO�DFFRXQWV�RI�WKH�SURMHFW��

The following has been registered as progress to date.

PWRT 103/13D is sitting at 100% Physical Progress

Activities 

%� Site Establishment 100%

%� Excavation of Trenches 100%

%� Clearing and removal of trees, shrubs and debris 100%

%� Setting out 100%

%� Installation of posts 100%

%� Installation of fence panels 100%

%� Cleaning and Clearing 100%

7KH�UHWHQWLRQ�SD\PHQW�DPRXQWLQJ�WR�5������������ZLOO�EH�SURFHVVHG�DIWHU�¿QDO�DFFRXQW�KDV�EHHQ�¿QDOLVHG�
and the retention period has lapsed.   
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PWRT 103/13E is sitting at 100% Physical Progress

Activities 

%� Site Establishment 100%

%� Excavation of Trenches 100%

%� Clearing and removal of trees, shrubs and debris 100%

%� Installation of posts 100%

%� Installation of fence panels 100%

7KH�UHWHQWLRQ�SD\PHQW�DPRXQWLQJ�WR�5������������ZLOO�EH�SURFHVVHG�DIWHU�¿QDO�DFFRXQW�KDV�EHHQ�¿QDOLVHG�
and the retention period has lapsed.   

PWRT 103/13F is sitting at 100% Physical Progress

Activities 

%� Site Establishment 100%

%� Excavation of Trenches 100%

%� Clearing and removal of trees, shrubs and debris 100%

%� Installation of posts 100%

%� Installation of fence panels 100%

7KH�UHWHQWLRQ�SD\PHQW�DPRXQWLQJ�WR�5������������ZLOO�EH�SURFHVVHG�DIWHU�¿QDO�DFFRXQW�KDV�EHHQ�¿QDOLVHG�
and the retention period has lapsed.   

PWRT 103/13G is sitting at 100% Physical Progress

Activities 

- Site Establishment 100%

- Excavation of Trenches 100%

- Clearing and removal of trees, shrubs and debris 100%

- Installation of posts 100%

- Removal of old fence 100%

- Installation of fence panels 100%

- Installation of Underlying 100%

- %DFN�¿OOLQJ�����

- Cleaning and clearing 100%

- Compaction 100%
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- Installation of Razor wire 100% 

7KH�UHWHQWLRQ�SD\PHQW�DPRXQWLQJ�WR�5������������ZLOO�EH�SURFHVVHG�DIWHU�¿QDO�DFFRXQW�KDV�EHHQ�¿QDOLVHG�
and the retention period has lapsed.   

PWRT 103/13H is sitting at 100% Physical Progress

Activities 

- Site Establishment 100%

- Excavation of Trenches 100%

- Clearing and removal of trees, shrubs and debris 100%

- Installation of posts 100%

- Removal of old fence 100%

- Installation of fence panels 100%

- %DFN�¿OOLQJ�����

- Cleaning and clearing 100%

- Compaction 100%

- Installation of Razor wire 100% 

7KH�UHWHQWLRQ�SD\PHQW�DPRXQWLQJ�WR�5������������ZLOO�EH�SURFHVVHG�DIWHU�¿QDO�DFFRXQW�KDV�EHHQ�¿QDOLVHG�
and the retention period has lapsed.   

PWRT 103/13I is sitting at 100% Physical Progress

Activities 

%� Site Establishment 100%

%� Excavation of Trenches 100%

%� Clearing and removal of trees, shrubs and debris 100%

%� Installation of posts 100%

%� Removal of old fence 100%

%� Installation of fence 100%

%� Installation of fence panels 100%

%� %DFN�¿OOLQJ�����

%� Cleaning and clearing 100%

%� Installation of Razor wire 100% 

7KH�UHWHQWLRQ�SD\PHQW�DPRXQWLQJ�WR�5������������ZLOO�EH�SURFHVVHG�DIWHU�¿QDO�DFFRXQW�KDV�EHHQ�¿QDOLVHG�
and the retention period has lapsed.   
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Challenges and delays encountered is General by all contractors;

%� &DVK�ÀRZ�&RQVWUDLQ�

%� Late payments to contractors and consultants as DPWR is taking a long time to review the payment 
FHUWL¿FDWHV

%� '3:5�GHOD\LQJ�LQ�¿QDOLVLQJ�WKH�¿QDO�DFFRXQW�GRFXPHQWV�

Temporary Accommodation (Porta Cabins)

The site was handed over to the contractor on the 12th�1RYHPEHU�������)RUPDO�VLWH�KDQGRYHU�FHUWL¿FDWH�DQG�
JBCC contract has been signed by all relevant stakeholders. The project is at an advance stage and expected 
to be completed by the 22nd May 2022 based on the extension of time request submitted by the contractor 
due to late approval of the variation order. The porta cabins will be used as a temporary accommodation for 
WKH�$LUSRUW�RI¿FLDOV�DQG�RWKHU�VWDNHKROGHU�L�H��6$56��+RPH�$IIDLUV��DQG�6$36�WR�DOORZ�IRU�WKH�UHQRYDWLRQ�RI�
the terminal building as it’s currently not in a habitable condition.
 
The following has been registered as progress to date.
Site Establishment 100%
Site clearance 100%
6LWH�2I¿FH�����
Box Cutting 100%
Import of G5 material 100% 
Manufacturing and delivering of Porta cabins 100% 
Paving work 100%
Installation of Porta Cabins on site 100%
Electrical works 100%
Water & sewer reticulation 100%
Steel works 100%
Relocation telephone and network services 99%
New Septic Tank 100%

Challenges and Delays
- Heavy Rains
- Leaking of worn out septic tank 
- Late approval of the Extension of time and Variation Order for connection of telephone and network 

services requests, and late payments to the contractor as DPWR is taking a long time to review the 
SD\PHQW�FHUWL¿FDWHV�

- Delay in supply of material 
- Strike actions by unions 

Total physical progress as at the end of March 2023 stands at 99%. Twenty (20) porta cabins have been 
delivered to the site. Final completion Inspection was done on the 04th August 2022. The retention payment 
DPRXQWLQJ�WR�5������������ZLOO�EH�SURFHVVHG�DIWHU�¿QDO�DFFRXQW�KDV�EHHQ�¿QDOLVHG�DQG�WKH�UHWHQWLRQ�SHULRG�
has lapsed.
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Renovation of the Terminal Building 
Renovation of the terminal building will commence once the staff has been relocated to temporary 
DFFRPPRGDWLRQ�IDFLOLWLHV��7KH�SURMHFW�WHDP�ZLOO�GHYHORS�WKH�VSHFL¿FDWLRQV�RI�WKH�ZRUNV�WR�EH�GRQH�GXULQJ�WKH�
month of March 2023 and submit to DPWR for further processing through SCM processes of appointing the 
contractor.

5HQRYDWLRQ�RI�0RJZDVH�'ULYHU¶V�/LFHQVH�7HVWLQJ�&HQWUH��,QWHUQDO�	�([WHUQDO�:RUNV�
The Department of Public Works and Roads appointed contractor for the project on the 10th December 2021 
and handed over the site in January 2022. The contractor submitted an application for extension of time as 
per the JBCC contract and was approved by the DPWR. The revised practical completion date was envisaged 
to be in October 2022. The contractor has submitted an application for extension of time to March 2023 due 
to additional works, national load shedding which delayed the supply of special-order materials. 

The following has been registered as progress to date.

,QWHUQDO�:RUNV��3:5�1R���������
Total physical progress of the actual work done internal works as at the end of March 2023 stands at 90% 
complete, practical completion was done on the 31st March 2023. The next site progress meeting is scheduled 
for the 14th�$SULO������IRU�¿QDO�FRPSOHWLRQ�VWDJH�DQG�KDQGRYHU�RI�WKH�EXLOGLQJ�WR�WKH�HQG�XVHU���

([WHUQDO�:RUNV��3:5�1R���������
Total physical progress of the actual work done on external works as at the end of March 2023 stands at 
99% complete, the project is on practical completion stage envisaged to be completed in March 2023. The 
next site progress meeting is scheduled for the 14th�$SULO������IRU�¿QDO�FRPSOHWLRQ�VWDJH�DQG�KDQGRYHU�RI�WKH�
building to the end user. 
 
Challenges and Delays

- Heavy Rains
- Material supply  

7KH�UHWHQWLRQ�SD\PHQWV�DPRXQWLQJ�WR�5������������ZLOO�EH�SURFHVVHG�DIWHU�¿QDO�DFFRXQW�KDV�EHHQ�¿QDOLVHG�
and the retention period has lapsed.   

REASONS FOR OVER/UNDER EXPENDITURE

'HOD\� LQ�WKH�DSSURYDO�RI�H[WHQVLRQ�RI�WLPH�UHTXHVWV�E\�FRQWUDFWRUV��YHUL¿FDWLRQ�RI�SD\PHQW�FHUWL¿FDWHV�E\�
'HSDUWPHQW�RI�3XEOLF�:RUNV�DQG�5RDGV��¿QDOLVDWLRQ�RI�GRFXPHQWV�IRU�¿QDO�DFFRXQWV�SD\PHQWV�DQG�+HDY\�
rains throughout the province affecting the actual works at construction sites.

There is currently no plan to close down or downgrade any current facility as all facilities of the department 
DUH�RSHUDWLRQDO�DQG�XWLOLVHG�E\�RI¿FLDOV��

The Department calibrates weighbridges every six months to ensure full operation of the weighbridges to 
maximise revenue collection of the department. 

The current state of the department’s capital assets is rated at (Good =20%, Fair=30% and Bad 50%), which 
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indicates that most of the capital assets requires urgent refurbishments.

During the period under review, there was no major maintenance project undertaken by the department due 
WR�LQVXI¿FLHQW�EXGJHW�DOORFDWLRQ�IRU�EXLOGLQJ�PDLQWHQDQFH�

7KH�EDFNORJ�LQ�DGGUHVVLQJ�WKH�PDLQWHQDQFH�KDV�JURZQ�VLJQL¿FDQWO\�DV�WKHUH�LV�OLPLWHG�EXGJHW�DOORFDWLRQ�WR�
maintain departmental capital assets. The Department will continue to submit budget inputs to Provincial 
Treasury requesting appropriate budget allocation for maintenance to ensure that the progress is implemented 

according to the Departmental User Assets Management Plan. 

Infrastructure projects 2021/2022 2022/2023

Final 
Appropriation

R’000

Actual 

Expenditure

R’000

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000

Final Appropriation

R’000

Actual 

Expenditure

R’000

(Over)/Under 
Expenditure

R’000

 New and replacement 
assets 

Existing infrastructure assets 

- Upgrades and additions 25 719 000.00 20 537 754.96 5 181 245.44 25 268 000.00 22 825 873.80 2 442 126.20

- Rehabilitation, 
renovations and 
refurbishments

- Maintenance and repairs

Infrastructure transfer 

- Current

- Capital 5 198 400.00

Total 25  719 000.00 20 537 754.96 5 181 245.44 25 268 000.00 28 024 273.80 2 442 126.20
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PART C:

GOVERNANCE
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1. INTRODUCTION

The Department is committed to maintain the highest standard of good governance to ensure proper 
management and accountability of public funds and resources. Number of policies guiding the administrative 
processes are approved and were implemented during the year. The department adhered to the attendance 
and submission of reports to governance or oversight structures such as the Public Accounts Committee, 
Portfolio Committee, Audit and Risk Committees, amongst others. Recommendations and advice received 
from these oversight structures were implemented to ensure improved control environment.

The Department appointed skilled and competent staff in all key positions to ensure that public funds are 
used for the intended purposes and accounted for, policies and procedures are alignment with the mandate 
of the Department and other legislative requirements and are monitored for compliance, where gaps were 
LGHQWL¿HG��FRUUHFWLYH�PHDVXUHV�ZHUH�WDNHQ�

The Department further aligned itself with the National and Provincial Anti-Corruption strategies to ensure 
that all allegations of fraud and corruption are investigated and reported. Number of investigations by the SIU 
and the HAWKS are ongoing and the Department is fully committed to provide assistance where necessary 

for speedy resolution of these cases. 

2. RISK MANAGEMENT

The Department had during the year under review, reviewed its risk management policies and 
strategy to ensure alignment to its mandate and the changing environment in which it operates, 
implementation of these policy documents were monitored through the risk implementation plan 
and reported to both management and governance structures.

The annual risk assessment was conducted to determine whether there are new emerging risks 
and to identify strategies to mitigate such risks, and further to ensure achievement of Departmental 
JRDOV�DQG�REMHFWLYHV��0RQLWRULQJ�RI�WKH�LGHQWL¿HG�WUHDWPHQW�SODQV�ZHUH�GRQH�WR�WUDFN�SURJUHVV�PDGH�
on implementation of these plans.

7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�KDG�D�5LVN�0DQDJHPHQW�&RPPLWWHH�WKDW�DGYLVHG�WKH�$FFRXQWLQJ�2I¿FHU�RQ�PDWWHUV�
RI�ULVN�PDQDJHPHQW�LQ�IXO¿OOLQJ�KLV�PDQGDWH�DV�UHTXLUHG�E\�VHFWLRQ�������D��L��RI�WKH�3)0$�DQG�LQ�
line with the Public Sector Risk Management Framework developed by National Treasury. 

The Committee was chaired by an independent Chairperson, with vast amount of experience in both 
public and private sector; serving in the Committee also is one independent/ external members 
and two internal members nominated/appointed from the management team of the Department. 
The Risk Management Committee Charter was adopted to guide and regulate the affairs of the 
Committee.  Five Committee meetings were held, which included four (4) scheduled meetings and 
one (1) special meeting for the review of policy documents and the risk register. 

The Chairperson of the Risk Management Committee submitted quarterly reports to the Accounting 
2I¿FHU��ZKLFK�DOVR�IRUPHG�SDUW�RI�WKH�$2¶V�UHSRUW�WR�WKH�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH��7KH�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH�
provided advice and recommendations to the Department to improve its risk management procedures.

The Chairperson of the Risk Management Committee maintains constant communication with the 
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$FFRXQWLQJ�2I¿FHU�HLWKHU�WKURXJK�D�IRUPDO�UHSRUW�DIWHU�HYHU\�PHHWLQJ�RU�RQH�RQ�RQH�PHHWLQJV�ZKHQ�
the need arises.

$W� WKH� HQG� RI� WKH� ¿QDQFLDO� \HDU�� WKH� 'HSDUWPHQW� KDG� DFKLHYHG� ���� RQ� LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ� RI� ULVN�
WUHDWPHQW�SODQV��0RVW�SODQV�ZKLFK�ZHUH�QRW�DFKLHYHG�ZHUH�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�WKHLU�QDWXUH�DQG�¿QDQFLDO�
constraints to implements, e.g. upgrading of the Provincial Airports.  

3. FRAUD AND CORRUPTION  

There are measures put in place aimed at the prevention, detection, investigation and resolution of any actual 
and / or suspected incidents on fraud and corruption, outlined in the Departmental anti-corruption, ethics and 
integrity management policy and strategy, and the whistle blowing policy to guide the process of reporting 
LGHQWL¿HG� LQFLGHQWV�RI� IUDXG�DQG�FRUUXSWLRQ��7KH�:KLVWOH�EORZLQJ�SROLF\�PDNHV�SURYLVLRQ�IRU�HPSOR\HHV�WR�

PDNH�FRQ¿GHQWLDO�GLVFORVXUHV��

4. MINIMISING CONFLICT OF INTEREST

In terms of the Public Service Regulations, 2016 (PSR, 2016) designated employees are required to disclose 
WKHLU�¿QDQFLDO�LQWHUHVWV��&KDSWHU����3DUW�����,Q�0DUFK������WKH�0LQLVWHU�IRU�WKH�3XEOLF�6HUYLFH�DQG�$GPLQLVWUDWLRQ�
LVVXHG�D�'HWHUPLQDWLRQ�DQG�'LUHFWLYH�RQ�RWKHU�FDWHJRULHV�RI�HPSOR\HHV�WR�GLVFORVH�WKHLU�¿QDQFLDO�LQWHUHVWV��
In terms of Regulation 18(5) which came into effect on 01 August 2016, designated employees must use the 
HOHFWURQLF��H'LVFORVXUH��V\VWHP�WR�GLVFORVH�WKHLU�¿QDQFLDO�LQWHUHVWV�

'XULQJ�WKH�\HDU�XQGHU�UHYLHZ��GHVLJQDWHG�HPSOR\HHV�IURP�OHYHO������GLVFORVHG�WKHLU�¿QDQFLDO�LQWHUHVWV�DQG�
submitted to relevant authorities.  Employees were also encouraged to submit their application for other 
UHPXQHUDWLYH�ZRUN�ZKLFK�DUH�DVVHVVHG�IRU�DQ\�FRQÀLFW��:KHUH�WKHUH�LV�SRVVLEOH�FRQÀLFW�RI�LQWHUHVW��PHPEHUV�
are not allowed to engage in such work. Other processes relating to SCM and HR, where employees suspects 
FRQÀLFWV��WKH\�UHFXVH�WKHPVHOYHV�IURP�SDUWLFLSDWLQJ�LQ�VXFK�DFWLYLWLHV��L�H��UHFUXLWPHQW�DQG�ELGGLQJ�SURFHVVHV��

5. CODE OF CONDUCT 

2I¿FLDOV� DQG� 3XEOLF�0HPEHUV� DUH� DEOH� WR� UHSRUW� WKURXJK� $QWL�&RUUXSWLRQ� KRWOLQH� DQG� VXFK� FRPSODLQV� DUH�
forwarded to Public Service Commission and later referred to the Department for investigation.  Should the 
LQYHVWLJDWLRQ�¿QG�WKDW�2I¿FLDOV�DUH�JXLOW\��SURJUHVVLYH�GLVFLSOLQH�LV�LPSOHPHQWHG�DQG�RU�RI¿FLDOV�ZLOO�EH�IRUPDOO\�
charged through a hearing. New Employees are trained on code of conduct which has a positive effect on 
employee behaviour. 

6. HEALTH SAFETY AND ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

6L[W\�¿YH������(3:3�FRQWUDFW�ZRUNHUV�ZHUH�DSSRLQWHG�WR�H[HFXWH�FOHDQLQJ�VHUYLFHV�IRU�WKH�UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRG��
8 Occupational Interventions hygiene were conducted for the reporting period. 43 Occupational Health and 
VDIHW\�,QVSHFWLRQV�ZHUH�FRQGXFWHG�RQ�(UJRQRPLFV�LQ�DOO�3URYLQFLDO�RI¿FHV�����2+6�LQVSHFWLRQV�LQ�%RMDQDOD�DQG�
Ngaka Modiri Molema workstations. 2 OHS awareness for statutory appointments were done. Procurement of 
)LUVW�$LG�%R[HV�DQG�GLVWULEXWLRQ�WR�DOO�RI¿FHV��'LVWULEXWLRQ�RI�33(�WR�DOO�'LVWULFWV����(PHUJHQF\�(YDFXDWLRQ�3ODQ�
was developed and Drill tested at Pilanesburg Airport on the 29th March 2023.
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7. PORTFOLIO COMMITTEES

Date Matters Raised Responses

18 March 2022 The department briefed the Portfolio 
Committee on their achievement and 
challenges they experienced on Section 
100 (1b).

The department made a presentation on section 100 intervention it 
included the progress and achievements made since its inception as well as 
the exist plan on outstanding priorities.

03 May 2022 Police stations in the Dr KK District, cells, 
generators and garages within the district 
area.  

The presentations were made by the department. All requested reports 
which emanated from the deliberations were submitted.

10 May 2022 &RQVHFXWLYH�EXUJODULHV�DW�0D¿NHQJ�
GHWHFWLYH�DQG�FULPH�SUHYHQWLRQ�XQLW�RI¿FH�

The presentations were made by the department. All requested 
reports which emanated from the deliberations were submitted.

13 May 2022 The department re-briefed the committee 
on Annual Performance Plan and budget 
2022/23

The presentations were made by the department. All requested 
reports which emanated from the deliberations were submitted. 

19 June 2022 1st Quarter 2022/23.

%� The Committee wanted to know 
the turnaround time of repairing 
the vehicles at government 
garage 

%� The Committee wanted to know 
which schools were rationalised 
by the Department of Education 
that affected the provision of 
scholar Transport 

%� The Committee wanted to 
% how the department will 
respond to the high number of 
Gender Based Violence Femicide 
in the province.

The Department submitted the following reports;

%� A detailed report on turnaround time of the vehicles at 
government garage and the routine maintenance of the 
vehicles together with other private contracted service 
providers for the repaired maintenance of the government 
vehicle in the province.  

%� A list of all schools that ware rationalized by the Department of 
Education that affected the provision of scholar Transport.

%� A detailed report on Civilian secretariat work; police vehicle 
ratio, monitoring and evaluation report on police services as 
well as CPF on how they are resourced.

29 July 2022 Annual performance report 2021/22. The presentations were made by the department. All requested reports 
which emanated from the deliberations were submitted.

24 August 2022 %� 4th Quarter report for 2020/2021 and 

%� 1st Quarterly report for 2021/2022. 

The presentations were made by the department. All requested reports 
which emanated from the deliberations were submitted.

01 September 2022 The status of the North West Transport 
Investment.

The Department submitted the following reports; 

%� Detailed report about NTI BRP 

%� NTI Supplies cost drivers)

%� NTI rental of buses

%� NTI Buses disposal report 

%� NTI turnaround strategy or change management plan 

%� NTI Subsidies (ABSA bank statement)

06 September 2022 %ULH¿QJ�RQ�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�DQG�17,��st 
Quarter Report 2022/2023.

The presentations were made by the department. All requested reports 
which emanated from the deliberations were submitted.

16 September 2022 The matters relating to scholar transport. 

%� Overloading of learners

%� Ghost route that are claimed by 
the transport operators

%� Accruals 

The department met with scholar transport operators on 18 November 
2022 at Embassy.  The meeting resolved that;

%� Operators should submit their claims on time and ensure that 
their paperwork is compliant with the pre-script of the contacts

%� The Department is monitoring all the routes to ensure that there 
are no ghost routes that are claimed.

%� The department is investigating and mitigating the issue of 
overloading.
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08 November 2022 Progress on intervention made by the 
department on challenges faced police 
stations in the province 

The presentations were made by the department. All requested reports 
which emanated from the deliberations were submitted.

11 November 2022 Future of the NTI The Department submitted a turnaround strategy of NTI.

17 November 2022 2nd Quarter 2022/23

%� The Committee wanted to 
know if the department has 
measures in place to address 
non-achievement of targets for 
the quarter 

%� The committee sought clarity on 
4.6 million that was allocated 
for EPWP community patrollers

%� The Committee wanted to 
know if the department have 
a corrective plan for deviation 
on compliance of Domestic 
Violence Act and ministerial 
directive 

The department submitted the following reports;

%� A progress report on how to address non- achievement of 
targets.

%�  A progress report for the utilization and implementation of 
EPWP Community Patrollers, list of their names and the work 
load they do in the Province 

23 March 2023 Annual performance report 2021/2022, 
departmental 2nd Quarter report 2022/23,

3rd Quarter 2022/23 and draft APP

The Draft APP was noted.  The Committee 
highlighted that similar issues has been 
UDLVHG�FRQWLQXRXVO\�ZLWK�VLPLODU�¿QGLQJ�
which does not bring solutions to service 
delivery.

It was indicated that programme 4 had 
ambiguous indicators. 

It was also pointed that the APP draft does 
not cover the work of PRE and NWPTIT

The department submitted the following reports; 

%� Post audit report action plan 

%� Detailed report on the work of PRE for the past three years.

%� Detailed report on CCTV cameras

%� Detailed report on the status  of Pilanesburg and GD Montshioa 
provincial airports

%� Detailed report on DLTCs and VTS

Detailed report on how allocation of the new recruits for police is done 

30 March 2023 Discussions on the status quo and 
Strategies to improve the DLTCs services in 
the province 

The department submitted regarding the DLTCs and VTS in the province. 
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8. SCOPA RESOLUTIONS

Resolution 
No.

Subject Details Response by the department Resolved 
(Yes/No)

1.1 Transfer and Subsi-
dies and Goods and 
Services

:K\�$*�FRXOG�QRW�REWDLQ�VXI¿FLHQW�
appropriate audit evidence that 
transfer and subsidies paid to public 
corporations and private enterprises 
had been properly accounted for?

3UHYLRXVO\�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�KDG�VXSHUYLVLQJ�DQG�PRQLWRULQJ�¿UPV�ZKR�DVVLVWHG�LQ�PRQL-
toring all the routes and trips operated by contracted commuter transport operators. The 
DSSRLQWPHQW�RI�QHZ�PRQLWRULQJ�¿UPV�ZDV�QRW�DSSURYHG�E\�WKH�$GPLQLVWUDWRU�ZKHQ�WKH�ROG�
contract ended. As a result, the service is being monitored by departmental staff on an ad 
KRF�EDVLV��'XH�WR�ODFN�RI�VXI¿FLHQW�SHUVRQQHO�PRQLWRULQJ�ZDV�QRW�DGHTXDWH�OHDGLQJ�WR�WKH�
issue of occurrence as raised by AG. 

No

1.2 Transfer and Subsi-
dies and Goods and 
Services

Why was there lack of adequate 
evidence to substantiate that 
payments made were for services 
actually rendered by commuter bus 
companies?

7KH�GHSDUWPHQW�KDV�VLQFH�LPSURYHG�LWV�¿OOLQJ�V\VWHP�WR�HQVXUH�WKDW�WKHUH�LV�HDV\�DFFHVV�
and extraction of documents.

No

1.3 Transfer and Subsi-
dies and Goods and 
Services

Why the department did not cor-
rectly recognise all payments made 
for transport provided as part of the 
departmental activities in accordance 
with the MCS Chapter 8 – expendi-
ture in the current year as payments 
were made on kilometres not trav-
elled by scholar bus companies?

The department was utilising an old contact adopted from NTI which was later terminated 
E\�WKH�FRXUW�RQ����'HFHPEHU�������7KH�NLORPHWUHV�ZHUH�YHUL¿HG�DQG�WKH�WDULII�ZDV�UHYLVHG��
Special Investigative Unit has been appointed to conduct investigation which is still in 
progress.

Yes

1.4 Transfer and Subsi-
dies and Goods and 
Services

What measures are in place to en-
sure that department maintains an 
adequate record of payments?

7KH�GHSDUWPHQW�KDV�LPSURYHG�WKH�UHFRUG�NHHSLQJ�E\�FUHDWLQJ�DGGLWLRQDO�¿OOLQJ�VSDFH�IRU�
easy retrieval of documents requested by stakeholders.

Yes

1.5 Transfer and Subsi-
dies and Goods and 
Services

Why during 2020, AG was unable 
WR�REWDLQ�VXI¿FLHQW�DSSURSULDWH�HYL-
dence for goods and services due to 
status of accounting records?

7KH�GHSDUWPHQW�KDV�VLQFH�LPSURYHG�LWV�¿OLQJ�V\VWHP��$�¿OLQJ�V\VWHP�ZDV�DOVR�GHYHORSHG�
IRU�MRXUQDOV�DQG�DOVR�XSGDWHG�D�SURFHGXUH�PDQXDO��$OVR��WR�FRPSOLPHQW�WKH�¿OLQJ�V\VWHP��
MRXUQDOV�DUH�VFDQQHG�DQG�¿OHG�HOHFWURQLFDOO\�IRU�HDV\�DFFHVV�DQG�ZLWKGUDZDO�

Yes

1.6 Transfer and 
Subsidies and 
Goods and 
Services

Why the department did not have 
adequate systems of internal con-
trol to ensure that payments made 
were for goods and services actually 
received?

3URYLQFLDO�,QWHUQDO�$XGLW�FRQGXFWHG�URXWH�YHUL¿FDWLRQV�LQ�WKH�¿UVW�DQG�VHFRQG�TXDUWHU�RI�
��������DQG�VXEPLWWHG�WKH�YHUL¿FDWLRQ�UHSRUW�WR�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW��7KH�GHSDUWPHQW�KDV�
VLQFH�LVVXHG�FLUFXODUV�GLUHFWLYHV�RQ�WKH�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�RI�WKH�YHUL¿FDWLRQ�UHSRUW�E\�3URYLQ-
cial Internal Audit.

$OO�RSHUDWRUV�ZHUH�WROG�LQ�PHHWLQJ�DQG�JLYHQ�QHZ�DSSRLQWPHQW�OHWWHUV�ZLWK�YHUL¿HG�NLOR-
PHWUHV��7KH�GHSDUWPHQW�DOVR�GLG�D�UH�YHUL¿FDWLRQ�RI�URXWH�EDVHG�RQ�GLVSXWH�UHFHLYHG�IURP�
VFKRODU�RSHUDWRUV��2SHUDWRUV�DUH�QRZ�SDLG�ZLWK�YHUL¿HG�NLORPHWUHV�

Yes

2.1 Prepayments and 
Advances

Why the department did not correct-
ly recognise all payments made for 
goods or services not yet received 
as prepayments and advances in 
accordance with the MCS Chapter 
9 – general department assets and 
liabilities in the current year and 
prior years?

7KH�GHSDUWPHQW�VXEVHTXHQWO\�FRUUHFWHG�WKH�GLVFORVXUH�QRWH�LQ�WKH���������DQQXDO�¿QDQFLDO�
VWDWHPHQWV��7KH�GLVFORVXUH�ZDV�DOVR�ODWHU�UHVROYHG�LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�
where the amount was recorded as Contingent Assets.

Yes

2.2 Prepayments and 
Advances

What measures are in place to en-
sure that the department maintains 
adequate records of prepayments 
and advances made for good or 
services not received at year-end?

The department has resolved never to make prepayments in future. However, should it 
be a requirement in or for any future transactions, a register will be kept where all these 
WUDQVDFWLRQV�DUH�UHFRUGHG�DQG�PRQLWRUHG��7KH�DPRXQW�ZLOO�DOVR�EH�GLVFORVHG�LQ�WKH�¿QDQFLDO�
statements as required and in line with the reporting frameworks.  

Yes

3.3.1 Unauthorised, 
Irregular, and Fruit-
less and Wasteful 
Expenditure

As disclosed in note 11 to the 
¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��ZK\�XQDX-
thorised expenditure of R13 662 
����LQ�UHVSHFW�RI�SULRU�\HDUV�KDG�
QRW�\HW�EHHQ�UHVROYHG"

7KLV�H[SHQGLWXUH�UHODWHV�WR�WKH�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU����������ZKHUH�D�SURJUDPPH�ZLWKLQ�WKH�'H-
partment overspent the budget. The Department applied for condonement to the Provincial 
7UHDVXU\��7KH�SURFHVV�LV�VWLOO�QRW�¿QDOLVHG�EXW�LV�EHLQJ�IROORZHG�XS�

No

3.2 Unauthorised, Irreg-
ular, and Fruitless 
and Wasteful Expen-
diture

$V�GLVFORVHG�LQ�QRWH����WR�WKH�¿QDQ-
cial statements, why irregular expen-
diture of R72 321 000 incurred in the 
current year and irregular expendi-
ture of R6 559 770 from prior years 
was still under investigation?

7KH�GHSDUWPHQW�KDV�¿QDOLVHG�LQYHVWLJDWLRQV�DQG�DVVHVVPHQW�RI�LUUHJXODU�H[SHQGLWXUH�LQ�WKH�
��������DQG���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�DV�IROORZV��

The Department, through companies appointed by the Provincial Treasury on behalf of the 
Department, investigated the following cases of irregular expenditure, which have been 
concluded and requests for condonement were prepared and submitted to treasury

-  Commuter Bus Services
-  Finance Leases 
���2I¿FH�$FFRPPRGDWLRQ�±�3KRNHQJ�0DOO
���2I¿FH�$FFRPPRGDWLRQ�±�2WKHU�RI¿FHV
-  Workshop Electronics

No
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i) Finance leases

The investigation was concluded, and the outcome is a recommendation for condonement.  
There were no losses to the state.  It was further recommended that correct process of 
procurement be carried out.  The Department has since sought participation in the National 
Treasury contract for communication – RT 15.

A submission was prepared and submitted to the Provincial Treasury, requesting condone-
PHQW���7KH�SURFHVV�KDV�QRW�EHHQ�¿QDOLVHG�

LL�� 2SHUDWLQJ�OHDVHV�±�RI¿FH�DFFRPPRGDWLRQ

7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�&RPPXQLW\�6DIHW\�DQG�7UDQVSRUW�0DQDJHPHQW�DFTXLUHG�RI¿FH�DFFRP-
PRGDWLRQ�IRU�WKH�KHDG�RI¿FH�DQG�LWV�GLVWULFWV�IURP�WKH�\HDU������WR�GDWH���7KLV�ZDV�GRQH�
WKURXJK�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�RI�3XEOLF�:RUNV�DQG�5RDGV�DV�WKH�FXVWRGLDQ�RI�RI¿FH�DFFRPPRGD-
tion for government departments.  

6RPH�RI�WKHVH�RI¿FH�DFFRPPRGDWLRQ�H[SHQGLWXUH�KDV�EHHQ�FODVVL¿HG�DV�LUUHJXODU�DV�WKHUH�
is no proof of compliance to supply chain management processes, and for some, it is 
extension of contract beyond the regulated thresholds.  This irregular expenditure was 
GLVFRYHUHG��UHFRUGHG�DQG�UHSRUWHG�DV�VXFK�IURP�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU���

The leases are currently running on a month to month, hence the increase in the irregular 
expenditure on a monthly basis.  The investigation on the item has been concluded, and 
the outcome is a recommendation for condonement.  It is further recommended that there 
be negotiations where lease payments are higher than the acceptable thresholds. 

A submission was prepared and submitted to the Provincial Treasury, requesting condone-
PHQW���7KH�SURFHVV�KDV�QRW�EHHQ�¿QDOLVHG�

iii) Workshop electronics

The Department of Community Safety and Transport Management entered into a contract 
with Workshop Electronic (PTY) Ltd for a period of 36 months from 01 March 2017.  This 
was for the implementation of Vehicle Testing Centres projects (infrastructure). The con-
tract came as a result of the department participating into a contract that was arranged by 
the Department of Police, Roads and Transport in the Free State.  The Free State contract 
was signed in December 2016, and was a 36 months’ contract ending in December 2019.

6XEVHTXHQW�WR�YHUL¿FDWLRQ�RI�DOO�GRFXPHQWV�UHFHLYHG��WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�WKHQ�VLJQHG�D�6HUYLFH�
Level Agreement (SLA) with the same service provider with the starting date of 1 March 
2017, for 36 months ending on the last day of February 2020.  

The overlapping period makes the contract irregular.  The other issue that made the con-
tract irregular was that, at the point of advert, the CIDB grading was not indicated in the 
DGYHUW���7KH�GHSDUWPHQW�KRZHYHU�UHTXHVWHG�DQG�FRQ¿UPHG�WKH�JUDGLQJ�EHIRUH�LPSOHPHQ-
tation of all contracts. 

The Department, upon the contract being declared irregular by the Auditor General, 
cancelled the contract while it was still within the contract period aligned to the Free State 
contract.    

7KUHH�SURMHFWV�ZHUH�¿QDOLVHG�XQGHU�WKH�FRQWUDFW�DV�IROORZV�

PROJECT                        AMOUNT

Taung VTS                   7 807 353.85

Ganyesa VTS 6 923 448.00

Madikwe VTS 8 758 848.00

Total                 23 249 649.85

VALUE FOR MONEY 

All the above-mentioned vehicle stations are at operational stage.   

• Taung station is fully operational and that has eased the pressure of the community 
members having to travel to neighbouring towns to get proper services. 

�� *DQ\HVD�DQG�0DGLNZH�DUH�SDUWLDOO\�RSHUDWLRQDO�DV�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�LV�FXUUHQWO\�¿QDOLVLQJ�
human resource activities in ensuring that relevant personnel are placed at the two 
stations for full operation. 

The total cost of the Shaya Security and Project is as follows:

7KH�LQYHVWLJDWLRQ�ZDV�¿QDOLVHG�DQG�D�UHSRUW�VXEPLWWHG�WR�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�RQ�WKH���QG�RI�
)HEUXDU\�DQG�WKH�FRQFOXVLRQV�DQG�¿QGLQJV�DUH�DV�IROORZV��
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- Recommendation

Going forward, all contracts that are concluded by implementing agents must go through 
the Departmental SCM Unit in order to ensure compliance. A Standard Operating Procedure 
to that effect must be developed.

It is recommended that SCM training be provided to all personnel involved in the pro-
curement process to ensure that everyone plays their role effectively and there are no 
unnecessary delays in the process. 

,W�ZDV�IXUWKHU�UHFRPPHQGHG�WKDW�D�GLVFLSOLQDU\�DFWLRQ�EH�LQLWLDWHG�IRU�WKH�RI¿FLDO�ZKR�KDV�
transgressed, for her role in the non-compliance.  

Further recommendation is that the expenditure in question, a total of R46 242 739, 22, be 
condoned, in light of the fact that the services were provided and the Department received 
value for money.

A submission was prepared and submitted to the Provincial Treasury, requesting condone-
PHQW���7KH�SURFHVV�KDV�QRW�EHHQ�¿QDOLVHG�

vi) Security Contract - NWDC

The Department of Community Safety and Transport Management had security contracts 
WKDW�H[SLUHG�LQ���������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU���)ROORZLQJ�WKLV��WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�WLPHRXVO\�SUHSDUHG�
for appointments through following proper supply chain management processes of adver-
WLVLQJ���:KLOH�LQ�WKH�SURFHVV��WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�UHFHLYHG�D�OHWWHU�IURP�WKH�2I¿FH�RI�WKH�3UH-
mier dated 5 May 2017, instructing departments not to commit in any security contracts.  
Following this instruction, the Department implemented the security contract from the 1 
May 2017, through the North West Development Corporation. 

7KH�SURFXUHPHQW�SURFHVV�RI�WKH�1:'&�VHFXULW\�FRQWUDFW�FRXOG�QRW�EH�FRQ¿UPHG���7KH�
'HSDUWPHQW�KDG�RQ�VHYHUDO�RFFDVLRQV��DWWHPSWHG�WR�JHW�WKH�1:'&�WR�FRQ¿UP�WKH�SURFHVV�
to no avail.  No documents were received from NWDC, and thus the regularity of the pro-
curement process could not be ascertained in terms of the Treasury Regulations 16A.6 and 
in particular subsections 16A.6.5 and 16A.6.6.   This led to the expenditure being regarded 
and disclosed as irregular.

During the 2017-18 audit, the contract was declared irregular, and the exception raised was 
³6XI¿FLHQW�DSSURSULDWH�DXGLW�HYLGHQFH�FRXOG�QRW�EH�REWDLQHG�WKDW�JRRGV�DQG�VHUYLFHV�RI�D�
transaction value above R500 000 were procured by means of inviting competitive bids and 
WKURXJK�DSSURYDO�RI�GHYLDWLRQV�E\�WKH�DFFRXQWLQJ�RI¿FHU�ZKHUH�LW�ZDV�LPSUDFWLFDO�WR�LQYLWH�
competitive bids, as required by Treasury Regulations 16A6.1 and 16A6.4.”

At that point, the contract was terminated, but the department had to continue on a 
month-to-month arrangement until a new contract was arranged by means of competitive 
bidding. 

Payments

The Department made payments on the contract as per signed service level agreement, for 
the sites that were serviced during the period from May 2017 to August 2018

Financial year  Amount 

2017/18          16,281,063.90 

2018/19          22,941,325.15

TOTAL          39,222,389.05

Even though the expenditure has been recorded as irregular, the department received the 
services and paid for such in line with the PSIRA rates.  All departmental facilities were 
secured at all times in line with the signed service level agreement.

The Department received an investigation report from the appointed service provider 
6WDQJUD�,QYHVWPHQWV�RQ�WKH���QG�RI�)HEUXDU\�������ZLWK�WKH�IROORZLQJ�¿QGLQJV�DQG�
recommendations: -

FINDINGS

7KH�¿QGLQJ�DIWHU�WKH�DVVHVVPHQW�LV�WKDW�WKH�H[SHQGLWXUH�LQ�UHODWLRQ�WR�WKH�1:'&�FRQWUDFW�
for the provision of security services, being a total amount of R39 222 389, 05 is irregular 
expenditure.
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Recommended Action

The outcome of the investigation recommended that the responsible employee be taken 
through a disciplinary hearing. 

The department has however received value for money.  It is therefore recommended that 
the amount of R39 222 389, 05, in irregular expenditure on the NWDC security contract, 
be condoned.

Vii) Commuter Bus Transport Monitoring Firms – Commuter Bus Services 

The Department inherited the contracts for monitoring of commuter bus services along 
with the commuter bus contracts, from the erstwhile Department of Public Works, 
Roads and Transport.  The appointed service providers are MTM services and Ranti and 
Associates.  The transfer of the contract happened without also transferring the tender 
documents and the original contracts or service level agreement.  As a result, the Auditor 
General could not ascertain if the procurement processes followed.

•   MTM Services - R17,527,930.06 

•   Ranti and Associates - R 5,115,499.71         

The Department attempted on several occasions to get the documents from the Depart-
ment of Public Works and Roads, to no avail.  

FINDINGS

7KH�DPRXQW�SDLG�WR�WKH�FRPPXWHU�EXV�PRQLWRULQJ�¿UPV�GRHV�QRW�FRQVWLWXWH�LUUHJXODU�
expenditure in terms of the PFMA and the National Treasury Irregular Expenditure Frame-
work. 

Recommended Action

It is recommended that the amount of R22 643 429, 77 be derecognised as irregular ex-
penditure.  It is further recommended that the Department develop a retention policy and 
SOPs to ensure that all records are available for future purposes. CFO

YLLL��7UDI¿F�)LQHV�0DQDJHPHQW�6\VWHP���0$*1$�)6�±�5������������

MAGNA (PTY) Ltd has been contracted to provide technical support and maintenance for 
75$))0$1��D�WUDI¿F�PDQDJHPHQW�V\VWHP�XVHG�E\�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�IRU�WKH�LVVXLQJ�DQG�PDQ-
DJHPHQW�RI�WUDI¿F�¿QHV��7KH�6\VWHP�ZDV�LQKHULWHG�IURP�WKH�1DWLRQDO�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�7UDQV-
port. An SLA between Magna and the department commenced in April 1999.  During the 
audit of 2013/2014, the department could not provide the auditors with all the documents 
relating to the awarding of the tender for the appointment of Magna FS.  All expenditure 
relating to the contract was then declared irregular

FINDINGS

It is noted that Magna FS developed the system in question for the National Department 
of Transport, which system was passed on to the Department. The Department was not 
LQYROYHG�LQ�WKH�SURFXUHPHQW�SURFHVV�DQG�WKHUHIRUH�FDQQRW�EH�DGMXGJHG�WR�KDYH�ÀRXWHG�
any procurement prescripts.  The Department, as the budget holder, was implementing the 
decision of the National Department of Transport to use the TRAFMAN system which was 
developed by Magna FS.  

Based on this, the amount paid to Magna FS does not constitute irregular expenditure in 
terms of the PFMA and the National Treasury Irregular Expenditure Framework. 

The recommendation therefore is that the amount of R5 540 678, 52 that was paid to 
Magna FS be derecognised as irregular expenditure.

ix) Contract for the provision on speed machines and a maintenance contract thereof - 
Mosia Motubatsi – R6,105,630.45

'XULQJ�WKH�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU������������WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�DSSRLQWHG�D�VHUYLFH�SURYLGHU�IRU�WKH�
provision of Speed Machines with a Maintenance plan which started on 01/10/2014 and 
ending on 30/09/2017. The Service provider continued to provide service to the depart-
ment on month-to-month basis after the contract expired which led to the contract amount 
exceeding the 15% threshold. At the end of the contract the service provider was paid R 
12 051 884.61 and R6 105 630.45 was paid after the contract expired, which was regarded 
as irregular.
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The investigation / assessment 

7KH�¿UVW�VWHS�LQ�PDNLQJ�WKDW�GHWHUPLQDWLRQ�LV�FRQ¿UPLQJ�WKH�RULJLQDO�FRQWUDFW�DPRXQW�DQG�
comparing it with the amount in terms of the contract extension.

• In this case it is clear that the contract amounts provided in terms of clause 9 of the 
original contract are amounts per item or a particular service. The total amount remains 
dependant on the total number of cameras acquired by the Department. The same 
applies to the fees for maintenance service or repairs.

• The original contract amount in a contract of this nature is therefore not easily deter-
minable as it remains subject to the quantity of the equipment acquired as well as the 
number of times that the servicing or repair of the equipment was required. 

• It would therefore be futile to attempt to compare the total amount paid in respect 
of the initial contract and the amount paid in respect of the contract extension. The 
prudent manner of determining whether the variation amount was within the threshold 
would therefore be a comparison of the price for each item or service in the original 
contract and the price in the extended contract.

Item/Service                        Original Contract     Contract Extension Percentage
                                                  Price                        Price
D-Cam Speed Camera                 R 427 600. 00  R 491 740. 00 15%
MVR with Digital Eye-Witness R 233 800. 00 R 268 870. 00 15%
7UDLQLQJ�������2I¿FHUV�� 5�������������� 5�������������� ���
7UDLQLQJ��������2I¿FHUV�� 5�������������� 5�������������� ���
7UDLQLQJ���������2I¿FHUV�� 5�������������� 5�������������� ���
Accommodation (per night) R       800. 00 R       920. 00 15%
D-Cam Software R 106 500. 00 R 122 475. 00 15%
MVR Software R   16 500. 00 R   18 975. 00 15%
Initial Call Out Fee R    1 500. 00 R    1 725. 00 15%
Hourly Fee R    1 000. 00 R    1 150. 00 15%
Calibration Fee (D-Cam & MVR) R    4 000. 00 R    4 600. 00 15%
Calibration (Site Marker) R 21 000. 00 R 24 150. 00 15%

FINDINGS

,Q�OLJKW�RI�WKH�DERYH��WKH�¿QGLQJ�LV�WKDW�WKH�DPRXQW�SDLG�WR�0RVLD�0RWXEDWVL�GRHV�QRW�
constitute irregular expenditure in terms of the PFMA and the National Treasury Irregular 
Expenditure Framework. 

The recommendation is that the amount of R6 105 630, 45 be derecognised as irregular 
expenditure.

CASES THAT ARE STILL UNDER INVESTIGATION 

The Department submitted the following cases for investigation in 2021, and received an 
appointment letter of Sizwe Ntsaluba Gobodo Grant Thornton as the appointed service 
provider to deal with the investigation. 

The following are submitted cases 

•   Implementation of Road Safety Intervention Projects – Caswell Mtombeni

•   Appointment of Driving Schools – Road Safety Projects

•   Hytel Communication

•   Lengane

•   Bogolo

Implementation of Road Safety 

7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�LPSOHPHQWHG�D�SURMHFW�IRU�5RDG�6DIHW\�$FWLYLWLHV�LQ�WKH���������¿QDQFLDO�
year, participating in a contract that was arranged by another Department.  

Expenditure relating to the project: -

                                                       Amount 

Procurement of booze bus                3,153,536.00 Service Received

Payment for professional Services                  1,936,838 Service Received 

Training – Road Safety Improvement Programme 21,318,570 Service not received

                                                      1,482,000 

TOTAL                                                27,890,944.85
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The total contracted amount for the contract was R35,000,000

Appointment of Driving Schools R1,885,871.60 

Subsequent to the non-implementation of the programme by the appointed service 
SURYLGHU��WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�DSSRLQWHG�WKH�GULYLQJ�VFKRROV�WR�¿QDOLVH�WKH�SURMHFW�DV�SODQQHG�
while in the process of following up on the money and recovering from the service provider.   

The Legal Counsel of the Department maintains that the Department has a good case to 
recover from the service provider. 

With respect to the criminal aspect of this matter the Director of Public Prosecution (DPP) 
has declined to prosecute. The department requested reasons for declining to prosecute 
the matter and is still waiting response from the DPP

Hytel Communications

The existing telephone management system was procured from Hymax after Telkom 
failed to provide the services to the department because of infrastructure challenges. The 
Department entered into a three-year contract with Hytel (Hymax) for maintenance and 
services of telephone lines and call centre the contract expired in September 2018. Due to 
further extension, the contract became irregular as it was above the required threshold.

Compliance to Local Content disclosures (SBD Forms) = R6,441,276.49

The department did not comply with local content requirement for procurement of 
designated sectors: The department procured protective clothing from the suppliers and 
the awarded suppliers did not attach SBD 6.2 that ensures compliance with local content 
and the department also did not specify the minimum threshold for local production and 
content on the request for quotations.

It should be noted that all SCM processes were followed, only that the minimum threshold 
IRU�ORFDO�SURGXFWLRQ�DQG�FRQWHQW�ZHUH�QRW�VSHFL¿HG�RQ�WKH�UHTXHVW�IRU�TXRWDWLRQ��5)4��

Lengane and Bogolo R54,076,055.83

The above-mentioned service providers were appointed for the maintenance of 
weighbridges for the Department.  The contract was arranged by the then Department of 
3XEOLF�:RUNV��5RDGV�DQG�7UDQVSRUW��EHIRUH�WKH�UHFRQ¿JXUDWLRQ�RI�'HSDUWPHQWV�LQ�WKH������
¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�

$XGLW�¿QGLQJ�LQ�WKH�����������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�ZDV�UDLVHG�E\�$*6$�ZKHUH�WKH\�VDLG�WKH�
prescribed procurement process was not followed for the awarding of the contract. The 
expenditure was already disclosed in prior year 2010/2011 in the irregular expenditure 
UHJLVWHU��WKH�VDLG�FRQWUDFW�ZDV�DOUHDG\�LQ�SODFH�ZKHQ�WKH�GHSDUWPHQWV�ZHUH�UHFRQ¿JXUHG�
in 2009 and efforts to obtain tender documents from the erstwhile department of Public 
Works Roads and Transport was unsuccessful. Both contracts were for management of 
weigh bridges.

Progress with the investigation

The Department is still to receive a report from the service provider on the cases 
submitted.

SUMMARY STATUS OF IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE CASES WHERE INVESTIGATIONS WERE 
DONE
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 AMOUNT  % STATUS

 Commuter Transport 3 540 336 497,08 55 Condoned

�2SHUDWLQJ�/HDVHV���2I¿FH�
Accommodation 

189 254 314,45 2 Investigated.  Condonement 
recommended. Submission for 
condonement done

 Finance Leases 10 403 317,39 0 Investigated.  Condonement 
recommended. Submission for 
condonement done

 Workshop Electronics - Partici-
pation - TR 16A6.6 

 Security Contracts - Tender 
Processes - NWDC 

34 276 535,49 1 Investigated.  Condonement 
recommended. Submission for 
condonement done

 Security Contracts - Tender 
Processes - Shaya 

63 629 759,41 0 Investigated.  Condonement 
recommended. Submission for 
condonement done

 MTM services - Monitoring 
Firms - No bid documents 

 SCM - Mosia Motubatsi 6 105 630,45 0 Investigated.  Condonement 
recommended. Submission for 
condonement done

 Magna FS 5 540 678,52 0 Investigated.  Condonement 
recommended. Submission for 
condonement done

 Ranti - Monitoring Firms 5 118 499,71 0 Investigated.  Condonement 
recommended. Submission for 
condonement done

 Driving Schools (Caswell) - No 
Competitive Bidding  

 Caswell Mthombeni - TR 
16A6.6 Participation 

21 318 570,00 0 Still under investigation. Draft report 
received 

�6%'�IRUPV�QRW�¿OOHG� 6 441 276,49 2 Being assessed internally

 Tender process not followed 
(no tender documents. From 
UHFRQ¿JXUDWLRQ��

54 076 055,83 2 Being assessed internally

 TOTAL 3 979 404 586,33 

Cases still to be assessed and investigated

Table 2

 total Status 

Learner Transport 2 192 440 887,44 Currently with the SIU

SA Express and Management 
Co.s

252 917 051,00 Currently with the Hawks

SCM 105 211 905,10 For assessment by the Advisory comm

Tender process not followed 
(no tender documents. From 
UHFRQ¿JXUDWLRQ�

96 867 175,65 For assessment by the Advisory comm

Security Contracts - Tender 
Processes

115 564 895,41 For assessment by the Advisory comm

Overtime payments - No 
departmental policy

17 232 490,00 For assessment by the Advisory comm

SCM - Awarded to lowest 
scoring 

4 087 741,18 For assessment by the Advisory comm

LTE Consulting NW 925 710,00 For assessment by the Advisory comm

Non Compliance to NT prac-
tice note (PPE - Zekhile)

120 600,00 Currently with the SIU

Deviations (Hytel and Kao 
Chris)

2 557 475,91 Partly done through NSG

THAVHANI HOLDINGS 
(PTY)99174 000

334 200,00 For assessment by the Advisory comm 

2 788 260 131,69
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3.3 Unauthorised, Irreg-
ular, and Fruitless 
and Wasteful Expen-
diture

$V�GLVFORVHG�LQ�QRWH����WR�WKH�¿QDQ-
cial statements, why the correspond-
LQJ�¿JXUHV�IRU����0DUFK������ZHUH�
restated as a result of errors in the 
¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�RI�WKH�GHSDUW-
ment at, and for the year ended, 31 
March 2021?

2WKHU�0DFKLQHU\�DQG�(TXLSPHQW��7KLV�ZDV�D�FRUUHFWLRQ�RI�DQ�HUURU�RQ�¿QDQFH�OHDVHV�ZKLFK�
was erroneously added to the note instead of being subtracted in the 2019/20 AFS. The 
DPRXQW�RI�5��������ZDV�FRUUHFWO\�GHGXFWHG�WR�FRUUHFW�WKH�FRPSDUDWLYH�¿JXUH

Key Management Personnel: 

This correction of error was an adjustment of the disclosure of family members item which 
was erroneously omitted in 2019/20. However, the error has not recurred since. 

Transport Equipment

7KLV�ZDV�DQ�DGMXVWPHQW�RI�WKH�FRPSDUDWLYH�¿JXUH��WKH�DVVHW�UHJLVWHU�FRPSULVHG�RI�YHKLFOHV�
which were auctioned in 2017/18. The opening balance had to be adjusted

Capital Assets- WIP

The closing balance for completed assets was adjusted in order to reduce the Work-in 
progress amount (R13,992) which was erroneously capitalised to the amount for completed 
assets.

Yes

4.1 Transport operations 
-Various Indicators

Why the indicators listed below were 
QRW�ZHOO�GH¿QHG�DV�WKH�VRXUFH�LQ-
formation for achieving the planned 
LQGLFDWRU�ZDV�QRW�FOHDUO\�GH¿QHG"

The issue was that the indicator was for subsidisation of schools, and this has been 
FKDQJHG�WR�VFKRROV�EHQH¿WWLQJ�IURP�OHDUQHU�WUDQVSRUW�VHUYLFH�

4.2 Transport operations 
-Various Indicators

Why the planned targets for these 
LQGLFDWRUV�ZHUH�DOVR�QRW�VSHFL¿F�LQ�
clearly identifying the nature and 
required level of performance and 
not measurable?

On the issue of Non-Motorised Transport, the indicator descriptor included the issuing of bi-
cycles whereas these are not budgeted for in the Province. The department was supposed 
to amend the description to exclude the Shovakalula project and due to Covid in 2020, this 
was missed. The only budgeted Non-Motorised Transport was for the 10 Animal Drawn 
Carts which were provided.

The output on learner transport indicator was affected by Covid 19 which reduced oper-
ations and the court case which set aside the NTI/RFI 2016/17 tender, only those oper-
ators who were appointed by NTI must be appointed until a new tender is awarded. The 
department then based on the initial budget given and the new needs that Education had 
submitted, planned to increase the number of schools to reach the target, however the 
budget was drastically reduced. This also could not be achieved to increase the number of 
schools as most of the year not all learners attended the schools due to rotation caused by 
Covid 19 regulations. Also due to failure by operators to regularly submit claims with the 
necessary Form B’s as proof of service rendered, the department resolved to change the 
reporting time frame from an annual target to a quarterly target.

4.3 Transport operations 
-Various Indicators

Why the achievements reported 
in the annual performance report 
materially differed from supporting 
evidence provided?

The indicator for NMT was supposed to include bicycles and animal drawn carts (ADC), 
however in the technical indicator description; the target only captured ADC and left out 
the target for bicycles

4.4 Transport operations 
-Various Indicators

:K\�$*�ZDV�XQDEOH�WR�REWDLQ�VXI¿-
cient appropriate audit evidence to 
support the reasons for the devia-
tions between the planned target 
and reported achievements for these 
indicators?

The issue of the indicators was an oversight when the APP was amended, the targets for 
the bicycles was not included as the department relies on the donation by Department of 
Transport. The department does not have the budget to procure bicycles, however this has 
been corrected going forward. Due to budget constraints and the issue of Covid, no pro-
curement could be done for Animal Drawn Carts in 2020.

The department had planned to increase the number of schools in 2020 based on new 
needs that were received from Department of Education, but due to budget cuts to accom-
modate Covid 19 expenditure and the resultant closure of schools the department was not 
able to meet the target.

5.1.1 Number of Road 
Safety Awareness 
Intervention 
Implemented

The achievement of 2 number of 
road safety interventions implement-
ed was reported against target of 
2 number of road safety interven-
tions implemented in the annual 
performance report however, why 
some supporting evidence provided 
materially differed from the reported 
achievement?

The target for road safety interventions as per the Annual Performance plan was two (2) 
and achieved as such. The two interventions are, Road Safety Promotions and Road Safety 
Community Engagement.

Within the Road Safety Promotions intervention, the Directorate at Operational Plan level 
targeted two hundred and forty-four (244) road safety awareness activities which were 
UHSRUWHG�DV�DFKLHYHG�DQG�VXSSRUWLQJ�HYLGHQFH�VXEPLWWHG�IRU�YHUL¿FDWLRQ�

5.1 Number of Road 
Safety Awareness 
Intervention Imple-
mented

Why the source information and 
method of calculation for the 
achievement of the planned indicator 
ZDV�QRW�FOHDUO\�GH¿QHG�DQG�WKH�W\SH�
of routes to be subsidized were not 
VSHFL¿F"

7KH�VRXUFH�GRFXPHQW�IRU�QXPEHU�RI�URXWHV�VXEVLGLVHG�LV�WKH�SD\PHQW�FHUWL¿FDWHV�DQG�WKH�
approved list of routes to be subsidised. The calculation for routes is a simple count which 
are at 787
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Resolution 
No.

Subject Details Response by the department Resolved 
(Yes/No)

5.2 Number of Road 
Safety Awareness 
Intervention Imple-
mented

5.2 Why AG was unable to obtain 
VXI¿FLHQW�DSSURSULDWH�DXGLW�HYLGHQFH�
for the reported reason?

The approval for number of routes subsidised was attached to all submitted documents to 
AGSA.

6.1 Financial State-
ments, Expenditure 
management and 
Consequence man-
agement

:K\�WKH�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�VXEPLW-
ted for auditing were not prepared 
in accordance with the prescribed 
¿QDQFLDO�UHSRUWLQJ�IUDPHZRUN�DQG�
supported by full and proper records, 
as required by section 40(1)(a) and 
(b) of the PFM?

7KH�GHSDUWPHQW�VWULYHV�WR�HQVXUH�WKDW�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DUH�SUHSDUHG�LQ�DFFRUGDQFH�ZLWK�
WKH�SUHVFULEHG�¿QDQFLDO�UHSRUWLQJ�IUDPHZRUN�DQG�WKH�SUHSDUHUV�DUH�WUDLQHG�DV�DQG�ZKHQ�
the framework is reviewed.  In addition to the training, the Department has developed a 
VWDQGDUG�RSHUDWLRQ�SURFHGXUH�ZKLFK�ZLOO�EH�XVHG�WRJHWKHU�ZLWK�WKH�0RGL¿HG�&DVK�6WDQGDUG�
�0&6��WR�LPSURYH�RQ�WKH�TXDOLW\�RI�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV���7KH�UHYLHZ�LV�DOVR�VWUHQJWKHQHG�
LQ�RUGHU�WR�HOLPLQDWH�WKH�UHFXUUHQFH�RI�¿QGLQJV�

6.2 Financial State-
ments, Expenditure 
management and 
Consequence man-
agement

Why effective and appropriate steps 
were not taken to prevent irregular 
expenditure of R72 321 000, as 
GLVFORVHG�LQ�QRWH����WR�WKH�¿QDQFLDO�
statements, as required by section 
38(1)(c)(ii) of the PFMA and treasury 
regulation 9.1.? 6.3

The Department has implemented the following measures to ensure that irregular expen-
diture is prevented:

• Implementation of policies and prescripts

• Implementation of a supply chain management checklist

The irregular expenditure disclosed in the note is as a result of extensions to contracts 
ZKLFK�KDG�H[SLUHG���&RVW�LWHPV�FRQWULEXWLQJ�WR�WKLV�LUUHJXODU�H[SHQGLWXUH�DUH�RI¿FH�DFFRP-
PRGDWLRQ�DQG�VHFXULW\�FRQWUDFWV���)RU�RI¿FH�DFFRPPRGDWLRQ��WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�KDV�VXE-
PLWWHG�VHYHUDO�UHTXHVWV�WR�WKH�'3:	5�IRU�VRXUFLQJ�RI¿FH�DFFRPPRGDWLRQ�WKURXJK�WHQGHU�
process so that this can be addressed.  The security contract bid was advertised more than 
RQFH�EXW�WKH�SURFHVV�FRXOG�QRW�EH�¿QDOLVHG�GXH�WR�WHFKQLFDOLWLHV�ZKLFK�ZRXOG�KDYH�RWKHU-
wise led to irregularities.

6.3 Financial State-
ments, Expenditure 
management and 
Consequence man-
agement

What measures are taken to prevent 
that the majority of the irregular ex-
penditure caused by non-compliance 
with treasury regulation 16A6.1 does 
not happen again?

• $OO�ELGV�ZLOO�EH�DGYHUWLVHG�RQO\�RQFH�FRPSOLDQFH�KDV�EHHQ�FRQ¿UPHG�E\�WUHDVXU\���

• All evaluated bids will be subjected to compliance audit before award

• Internal Control unit will pre-check bids and procurement of goods and services 
before award to ensure compliance 

• The Department Implemented check list for procurement of goods and services

6.4 Financial State-
ments, Expenditure 
management and 
Consequence man-
agement

Why effective internal controls were 
not in place for approval and pro-
cessing of payments, as required by 
treasury regulation 8.1.1?

A payment checklist has been developed and implemented. Payments are being checked 
against the checklist to ensure that it complies with all regulations.  The checklist is at-
tached on every requisition form.  The internal Control Unit also performs compliance 
check on all requisitions for procurement of goods and services.

Procurement - The Department has reviewed SCM policies and procedures to ensure that 
all procurement is done within the legislation. Further to that, SCM checklists have been 
developed and are implemented.

The procurement procedures are followed and the procurement checklists are attached on 
every requisition form.  

The internal Control Unit also performs compliance check on all requisitions for procure-
ment of goods and services.

Contract Management – A contract register is maintained and monitored on a monthly 
basis. 

Programme managers are informed timeously of their contracts end dates.

6.5 Financial State-
ments, Expenditure 
management and 
Consequence man-
agement

Why payments were not made within 
30 days or an agreed period after 
receipt of an invoice, as required by 
treasury regulation 8.2.3?

Service providers are paid within 30 days, except in the following cases

•    Where there are disagreements on invoices.  In these cases, invoices are returned to 
service providers for them to correct and resubmit.  Often times these are not returned 
on time or there as disputes which take time to be resolved.

�����:KHUH�WKH�H�EXGJHW�LV�QRW�VXI¿FLHQW�RU�LV�GHSOHWHG�

6.6 Financial State-
ments, Expenditure 
management and 
Consequence man-
agement

:K\�$*�ZDV�XQDEOH�WR�REWDLQ�VXI¿-
cient appropriate audit evidence that 
disciplinary steps were taken against 
RI¿FLDOV�ZKR�KDG�LQFXUUHG�LUUHJXODU��
fruitless and wasteful expenditure 
as required by section 38(1)(h)(iii) 
of the PFM?

In all the cases that has been investigated and concluded there was no loss to the state 
and consequence management will not apply.
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Resolution 
No.

Subject Details Response by the department Resolved 
(Yes/No)

6.7 Financial State-
ments, Expenditure 
management and 
Consequence man-
agement

Why AG was unable to obtain suf-
¿FLHQW�DSSURSULDWH�DXGLW�HYLGHQFH�
that persons in service of other 
state institutions who had a private 
or business interest in contracts 
awarded by the department did not 
participate in the process relating to 
that contract as required by treasury 
regulation 16A8.?.

7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�LV�XQDEOH�WR�GHWHFW�RI¿FLDOV�ZKR�DUH�QRW�HPSOR\HG�LQ�WHUPV�RI�WKH�'36$��
as some are in the employ of municipalities. The current systems, like the Centralised 
Suppliers Database (CSD) and the DPSA are unable to pick them up.

,Q�RWKHU�LQVWDQFHV��RI¿FLDOV�WUDQVDFWHG�ZLWK�JRYHUQPHQW�EHIRUH�EHLQJ�HPSOR\HG���,Q�WKHVH�
instances, proof is provided to the AGSA.

6.8 Financial State-
ments, Expenditure 
management and 
Consequence man-
agement

What reasonable steps is leader-
ship taking to maintain adequate 
oversight and monitoring controls 
to ensure adherence to internal 
policies and procedures, reliability 
of quarterly performance reporting 
and the monitoring of the post audit 
action plan?

The departmental management has established advisory committees to ensure compliance 
to prescripts. On yearly basis, the departmental policies are reviewed and the new instruc-
tion notes are incorporated

There is also a departmental audit steering committee which meets on a weekly basis to 
PRQLWRU�SURJUHVV�RQ�WKH�3RVW�$XGLW�$FWLRQ�3ODQ��3$$3��DQG�FORVH�WKH�JDSV�LGHQWL¿HG�LQ�
RUGHU�WR�UHGXFH�DXGLW�¿QGLQJV

6.9 Financial State-
ments, Expenditure 
management and 
Consequence man-
agement

What measures is leadership putting 
LQ�SODFH�WR�DGGUHVV�FRQWURO�GH¿FLHQ-
FLHV�DV�LGHQWL¿HG�LQ�WKH�SULRU�\HDU"

7KH�GHSDUWPHQW�KDV�SURFHVV�ÀRZV�ZKLFK�FRPSHOV�DGKHUHQFH�WR�WXUQ�DURXQG�WLPH�IRU�DQ\�
procurement. The standard operating procedures are applied for any process within the 
department.

The Risk Management Committee plays an advisory role on risk management issues. 
Provincial Internal Audit is giving advice in the procurement of services through tendering 
processes. All Bids are forwarded to internal Audit to check compliance with relevant leg-
islation.

6.10 Financial State-
ments, Expenditure 
management and 
Consequence man-
agement

Why management did not generate 
accurate and complete internal re-
ports to support reported results and 
compliance with legislation, whilst 
the lack of adequate internal controls 
FRPSRXQGV�WKH�GH¿FLHQFLHV"

The Department has developed standard operating procedures which will be used together 
ZLWK�WKH�0RGL¿HG�&DVK�6WDQGDUG��0&6��WR�LPSURYH�RQ�WKH�TXDOLW\�RI�UHSRUWV���7KH�UHYLHZ�
is also strengthened in order to identify errors and correct them before the information is 
presented for the audit.

6.11 Financial State-
ments, Expenditure 
management and 
Consequence man-
agement

Consequently, why management was 
XQDEOH�WR�SUHSDUH�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWH-
ments and performance reports that 
were free from material misstate-
ments and to ensure compliance 
with laws and regulations?

Department has developed a standard operating procedure which will be used together 
ZLWK�WKH�0RGL¿HG�&DVK�6WDQGDUG��0&6��WR�LPSURYH�RQ�WKH�TXDOLW\�RI�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV���
7KH�UHYLHZ�LV�DOVR�VWUHQJWKHQHG�LQ�RUGHU�WR�HOLPLQDWH�WKH�UHFXUUHQFH�RI�¿QGLQJV���7UDLQLQJ�
ZLOO�DOVR�EH�SURYLGHG�WR�WKH�SUHSDUHUV�RI�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DV�ZHOO�DV�DOO�RWKHU�RI¿FLDOV�
ZKR�PDNH�LQSXWV�LQWR�WKH�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�

Financial State-
ments, Expenditure 
management and 
Consequence man-
agement

Consequently, why management was 
XQDEOH�WR�SUHSDUH�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWH-
ments and performance reports that 
were free from material misstate-
ments and to ensure compliance 
with laws and regulations?

Department has developed a standard operating procedure which will be used together 
ZLWK�WKH�0RGL¿HG�&DVK�6WDQGDUG��0&6��WR�LPSURYH�RQ�WKH�TXDOLW\�RI�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV���
7KH�UHYLHZ�LV�DOVR�VWUHQJWKHQHG�LQ�RUGHU�WR�HOLPLQDWH�WKH�UHFXUUHQFH�RI�¿QGLQJV���7UDLQLQJ�
ZLOO�DOVR�EH�SURYLGHG�WR�WKH�SUHSDUHUV�RI�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DV�ZHOO�DV�DOO�RWKHU�RI¿FLDOV�
ZKR�PDNH�LQSXWV�LQWR�WKH�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�

6.12 Financial State-
ments, Expenditure 
management and 
Consequence man-
agement

What measures are in place to en-
sure that management implement 
recommendations and corrective 
actions and effective internal control 
environment?

Development and implementation of Policies, standard operating procedures and checklists 
are used to improve controls.  The Department has also developed the Post Audit Action 
Plan to monitor implementation of recommendations of both internal (Provincial Internal 
Audit) and external auditors (Auditor General South Africa).  The Audit Steering Committee 
meets on a weekly basis to monitor implementation of these action plans
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Resolution 
No.

Subject Details Response by the department Resolved 
(Yes/No)

7.1 Overpayments due 
to incorrect escala-
tion factor used on 
invoices

The North West Government en-
tered into negotiated contracts with 
commuter bus operators. These 
operators are paid using the Public 
Transport Operations Grant (PTOG). 
In terms of the agreements, the 
operator will be paid monthly based 
on actual kilometres operated mul-
tiplied by the rate per kilometre as 
VSHFL¿HG�LQ�WKH�FRQWUDFW��7KH�UDWHV�
DUH�EDVHG�RQ�D�¿[HG�UDWH�SHU�NLORPH-
tre as stipulated in the agreement 
and adjusted by an escalation factor 
based on the wholesale diesel price 
and the consumer price index (CPI). 
Why effective internal controls were 
not in place for the approval and 
processing of the payments in rela-
tion to these contracts as required 
by treasury regulation 8.1.1, which 
resulted in overpayments to a com-
muter bus operator who incorrectly 
applied the escalation factor?

The calculations were deemed to be applied correctly and the mistake was not picked up. 
However, in terms of the contract entered into by the department and commuter operators, 
Clause 29 provides a remedy to the department to recoup any loss that could have been 
suffered. The department has thus taken the initiative to appoint a service provider to 
recalculate the payments made to the same commuter bus company after it declared a dis-
SXWH�RQ�WKH�DPRXQW�IRXQG�WR�EH�RZLQJ��7KLV�SURFHVV�ZLOO�EH�¿QDOLVHG�E\�HQG�RI�1RYHPEHU�

7.2 Overpayments due 
to incorrect escala-
tion factor used on 
invoices

Has payment of R 21 318 570 been 
recovered that was made in Novem-
ber 2015 to the supplier in relation 
to participation of the Department 
in a contract awarded by the Free 
State Department of Police, Roads 
and Transport where R 35 000 00 
contract was awarded for the leaner 
driver training and capacitation 
program in October 2015 where the 
department did not comply with the 
requirements of Treasury Regulation 
16A 6.6

The Department has issued and served the civil summons on the Company concerned i.e. 
Caswell Mthombeni Consultants CC for the recovery of an amount of R21 318 570,00;The 
'HIHQGDQW�¿OHG�DQ�DSSHDUDQFH�WR�GHIHQG�WKH�PDWWHU�WKURXJK�LWV�OHJDO�UHSUHVHQWDWLYHV�DQG�
WKH�SDUWLHV�DUH�FXUUHQWO\�HQJDJHG�LQ�WKH�¿OLQJ�RI�FRXUW�GRFXPHQWV��7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�KDV�
engaged the services of Counsel in this matter and a series of consultations were held in 
preparation of the matter; the date of hearing of this matter shall be allocated by the Reg-
istrar of High Court sometime early next year. Further progress report shall be furnished in 
due course.

9. PRIOR MODIFICATIONS TO AUDIT REPORTS
1DWXUH�RI�TXDOL¿FDWLRQ��
disclaimer, adverse opinion and 
matters of non-compliance

Financial year 
LQ�ZKLFK�LW�¿UVW�
arose

Progress made in clearing / resolving the matter

4XDOL¿FDWLRQ�±�7UDQVIHUV�DQG�6XEVLGLHV��
Commuter buses

2019/2020 The department is doing ad-hoc monitoring of  commuter buses of which is not 
adequate and is in the process on introducing the electronic monitoring system

4XDOL¿FDWLRQ�±�*RRGV�DQG�VHUYLFHV�±�
Scholar 

2017/2018 7KH�GHSDUWPHQW�PDQDJHG�WR�FOHDU�WKH�TXDOL¿FDWLRQ�LQ�WKH�����������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�
RQO\�WKH�FRPSDUDWLYH�¿JXUH�ZDV�TXDOL¿HG��

4XDOL¿FDWLRQ�±�$FFUXHG�'HSDUWPHQWDO�
UHYHQXH��7UDI¿F�¿QHV�

2021/2022 The Department conducted an audit throughout the province to check if all issued 
summons are captured on the system and if the summons has been correctly 
captured, where summons was incorrectly captured correction were immediately done 
on the system. 

7KH�GHSDUWPHQW�LV�H[SHULHQFH�LQWHUUXSWLRQ�RI�QHWZRUN�DW�7UDI¿F�6WDWLRQV��7KH�
'HSDUWPHQW�LV�FXUUHQW�KRXVLQJ�GDWD�FDSWXUHUV�IURP�RWKHU�WUDI¿F�VWDWLRQV�DW�KHDG�RI¿FH�
as an interim measure to capture backlog, issued summons, warrant of arrests and 
payments 
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4XDOL¿FDWLRQ�±�$FFUXDOV�DQG�SD\DEOHV�
not recognised

2021/2022 Timeframes were circulated to all directorates for submission of accruals and payables. 
The schedules of consolidated accruals and payables are reviewed before submission 
to Provincial Internal audit and Provincial Treasury.

The accruals and payables register has been categorised according to Economic 
FODVVL¿FDWLRQ��7KH�%$6�UHSRUW��UHJLVWHU�RI�SD\PHQWV��ZDV�DOVR�FDWHJRULVHG�DFFRUGLQJ�
WR�HFRQRPLF�FODVVL¿FDWLRQV�DQG�SURJUDPPHV��7KH�¿QDO�UHSRUW�ZDV�UHYLHZHG�EHIRUH�
submission to PIA and Provincial Treasury. 

7KH�,QYRLFH�UHJLVWHU�IRU�DFFUXDOV�LV�LQ�SODFH�DQG�LQYRLFHV�DUH�¿OHG�DFFRUGLQJ�WR�
HFRQRPLF�FODVVL¿FDWLRQV�

Emphasis of matter - Unauthorised, 
Irregular, Fruitless an wasteful 
Expenditure

2016/2017 The department is continuously incurring Irregular expenditure on the following items 

%� Security services -The contract for security services has since expired and the 
department is in a process to appoint new security service providers through 
competitive bidding. The department is currently appointing security services 
through request for quotation on three months’ contracts.   

%� Lease contracts – Lease contracts has since expired and the department is 
DZDLWLQJ�'HSDUWPHQW�RI�3XEOLF�:RUNV�WR�DGYHUWLVH�RI�RI¿FH�DFFRPPRGDWLRQ�

%� Telephone lines – the contract for telephone lines has since expired and the 
department is in the process to participate on the RT 15 transversal contract.  

The Department has developed a compliance checklist to identify any form of UIFWs 
expenditure during the procurement processes. Management reviews are also a means 
of identifying such expenditures. Monthly expenditure reports are presented during 
management meetings and where a risk of unauthorised expenditure is possible; such 
is reported to management for corrective measures.

Matters of non-compliance – 
Consequence management  

2016/2017 Some of the cases on Irregular expenditure have been assessed and investigated but 
QRW�\HW�¿QDOL]HG���5HFRPPHQGDWLRQV�ZLOO�EH�LPSOHPHQWHG�DIWHU�¿QDOL]DWLRQ�DQG�ZKHUH�
applicable, consequence management will be implemented.   There are other cases 
which are still under investigation 

Matters on non- compliance 
– Procurement and contract 
management 

2016/2017 The department is in the process to appoint new security service providers and the 
tender is at advance stage.

Material irregularities - Overpayments 
due to incorrect escalation factor used 
on invoices 

2020/2021

Material irregularities -Payments 
PDGH�IRU�ÀLJKW�VXEVLGLHV�DQG�URXWH�
marketing services that were not 
received

2018/2019

Material irregularities - Participation in 
a contract for learner driver training 
services of another department – 
procurement beyond scope of contract

2018/2019

Material irregularities - Procurement 
process not followed to appoint scholar 
transport suppliers

Payments made for scholar transport 
services that were not received

2018/2019

11. INTERNAL CONTROL UNIT

Internal Control Unit monitor the implementation of internal control systems and provide value adding 
recommendations for improved compliance within the department. The activities of Internal Control Unit include 
FKHFNLQJ�FRPSOLDQFH�RQ�SURFXUHPHQW�RI�JRRGV�DQG�VHUYLFHV�DQG�LGHQWL¿FDWLRQ�RI�8QDXWKRULVHG��,UUHJXODU��)UXLWOHVV�
and wasteful expenditure. Facilitate audit processes with the department and ensure implementation of the Post 
audit action plan. 
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12. INTERNAL AUDIT AND AUDIT COMMITTEES

Key activities:
Internal auditing is an independent, objective assurance and consulting activity designed to add 
value and improve an organization’s operations. It helps an organization accomplish its objectives 
by bringing a systematic, disciplined approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness of risk 
management, control, and governance processes.
Key objectives:
Provide a value add risk based internal audit service to the department.

6XPPDU\�RI�DXGLW�ZRUN�GRQH
)RU�WKH�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�XQGHU�UHYLHZ����LQWHUQDO�DXGLW�DVVLJQPHQWV�ZHUH�SHUIRUPHG��7KH�ZRUN�SHUIRUPHG�
was based on a risk based internal audit plan and included audits of: risk management; supply chain 
PDQDJHPHQW��¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV��UHSRUWLQJ�RQ�SUH�GHWHUPLQHG�REMHFWLYHV�DQG�WKH�LPSOHPHQWDWLRQ�
of audit action plans etc. Based on the internal audit work performed recommendations have 
been made to the Department for the enhancement and improvement of the effectiveness of risk 
management, governance and internal control processes.

Key activities and objectives of the audit committee

Key activities:
The audit committee, amongst others, reviews the following: 

(a) the effectiveness of the internal control systems; 

(b) the effectiveness of the internal audit function; 

(c) the risk areas of the institution’s operations to be covered in the scope of internal and external 
audits; 

�G���WKH�DGHTXDF\��UHOLDELOLW\�DQG�DFFXUDF\�RI�WKH�¿QDQFLDO�LQIRUPDWLRQ�SURYLGHG�WR�PDQDJHPHQW�DQG�
other users of such information; 

�H���DQ\�DFFRXQWLQJ�DQG�DXGLWLQJ�FRQFHUQV�LGHQWL¿HG�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�LQWHUQDO�DQG�H[WHUQDO�DXGLWV��

(f)  the institution’s compliance with legal and regulatory provisions; 

(g)  the activities of the internal audit function, including its annual work programme, coordination 
ZLWK� WKH� H[WHUQDO� DXGLWRUV�� WKH� UHSRUWV� RI� VLJQL¿FDQW� LQYHVWLJDWLRQV� DQG� WKH� UHVSRQVHV� RI�
PDQDJHPHQW�WR�VSHFL¿F�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV

Key objectives:
To contribute to the oversight function of the design and implementation of effective corporate 
JRYHUQDQFH��¿QDQFLDO�DQG�SHUIRUPDQFH�PDQDJHPHQW��ULVN�PDQDJHPHQW�DQG�LQWHUQDO�FRQWUROV�ZLWK�D�
view of achieving quality service delivery.
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Attendance of audit committee meetings by audit committee members;

Name 4XDOL¿FDWLRQV Internal or 
external

Role Date appointed Date 
resigned

No 
meetings 
attended

Central Audit Committee

Ms P. Mzizi CA(SA) External Chairperson 14 February 2022 7

Mr P. Tjie B.Com, PMD External Member 14 February 2022 7

Mr. L. Ally CA(SA) External Member 14 February 2022 7

Cluster Audit Committee

Ms. P. Mzizi CA(SA) External Chairperson 14 February 2022 7

Mr.V. Makaleni MPA External Member 14 February 2022 7

Mr. V. Magan CA(SA), CIA External Member 14 February 2022 6

Mr. M. 
Ramukumba

CA(SA) External Member 14 February 2022 5

13. AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT

:H�DUH�SOHDVHG�WR�SUHVHQW�RXU�UHSRUW�IRU�WKH�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�HQGHG����0DUFK������

1. Legislative Requirements

7KH� $XGLW� &RPPLWWHH� KHUHZLWK� SUHVHQWV� LWV� GUDIW� UHSRUW� IRU� WKH� ¿QDQFLDO� \HDU� HQGHG� ���0DUFK� ������ DV�
required by treasury regulation 3.1.13 read with section 77 of the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 (Act 
No. 1 of 1999, as amended by Act No. 29 of 1999).

2. Audit Committee Members and Attendance 

The Audit Committee should meet at least four times per annum as the Central Audit Committee and also 
four times per annum as the Cluster Audit Committee as per its approved terms of reference.  During the 
current year 7 meetings were held by the Central Audit Committee and 7 meetings were held by the Cluster 
Audit Committee. 

3. Audit Committee Responsibility 

The Audit Committee reports that it has complied with its responsibilities arising from section 38(1) (a) (ii) of 
the Public Finance Management Act, 1999 and Treasury Regulation 3.1.

The Audit Committee also reports that it has adopted appropriate formal terms of reference as its Audit 
Committee Charter, has regulated its affairs in compliance with this charter and has discharged its responsibilities 
as contained therein.

4. The effectiveness of internal control 

In line with the Public Finance Management Act, 1999, Internal Audit provides the Audit Committee and 
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management with assurance that the internal controls are appropriate and effective. This is achieved by 
HYDOXDWLQJ�LQWHUQDO�FRQWUROV�WR�GHWHUPLQH�WKHLU�HIIHFWLYHQHVV�DQG�HI¿FLHQF\��DQG�E\�GHYHORSLQJ�UHFRPPHQGDWLRQV�
IRU� HQKDQFHPHQW� RU� LPSURYHPHQW�� � 7KH� DFFRXQWLQJ� RI¿FHU� UHWDLQV� UHVSRQVLELOLW\� IRU� LPSOHPHQWLQJ� VXFK�
recommendations as per Treasury Regulation 3.1.12. 

From the various reports of the Internal Auditors, it was noted that matters were reported indicating material 
GH¿FLHQFLHV� LQ� WKH�V\VWHP�RI� LQWHUQDO�FRQWUROV� LQ�DUHDV�SHUWDLQLQJ�WR�¿QDQFLDO� UHSRUWLQJ�� UHSRUWLQJ�RQ�SUH�
determined objectives and  compliance with laws and regulations.  

Through our analysis of audit reports and engagement with the Department we can report that the system 
on internal control for the period under review was not entirely adequate and effective. 

A matter of concern for the Audit Committee that has been raised with the department continuously is 
that the department is currently not implementing all internal and external audit action plans agreed upon. 
Based on our interaction with the department we conclude that the action plan management system has not 
EHHQ�LPSOHPHQWHG�DGHTXDWHO\�DQG�HIIHFWLYHO\�WR�DGGUHVV�LQWHUQDO�DQG�H[WHUQDO�DXGLW�¿QGLQJV�DQG�WKH�$XGLW�
&RPPLWWHH�DQG�,QWHUQDO�$XGLW�KDYH�UHFRPPHQGHG�VSHFL¿F�LPSURYHPHQWV�LQ�WKLV�UHJDUG�

7KH�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH�UHPDLQV�FRQFHUQHG�ZLWK�WKH�VORZ�SURJUHVV�LQ�WKH�¿QDOL]DWLRQ�RI�LUUHJXODU�DQG�IUXLWOHVV�
and wasteful expenditure. 

5. 5LVN�0DQDJHPHQW

Based on the quarterly audit committee reviews, the departmental risk and fraud management system is not 
adequate and effective.   The Audit Committee remains concerned that not all ICT risks are being addressed 
or mitigated.

6. In-Year Management and Quarterly Reporting

7KH�TXDOLW\�RI�WKH�LQ�\HDU�¿QDQFLDO�DQG�SHUIRUPDQFH�UHSRUWLQJ�LQFOXGLQJ�LQWHULP�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�DUH�D�
concern to the Audit Committee. 

7KH� $XGLW� &RPPLWWHH� KDV� UHFRPPHQGHG� WKDW� WKH� GHSDUWPHQW� SUHSDUH� LQWHULP� ¿QDQFLDO� VWDWHPHQWV� WKDW�
FRPSO\�ZLWK�WKH�¿QDQFLDO�UHSRUWLQJ�IUDPHZRUN�0RGL¿HG�&DVK�6WDQGDUG��0&6���7KLV�ZLOO�DVVLVW�LQ�SHUIRUPLQJ�
reconciliations timeously and in eliminating year-end adjustments.

The Audit Committee has engaged with management to remedy shortcomings relating to reports on 
performance against predetermined objectives.

The department did not adequately report to the Audit Committee on compliance to the Division of Revenue 
Act, 2022.

7. Evaluation of Financial Statements 

During the 4th�4XDUWHU�PHHWLQJV�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�SUHVHQWHG�WKH�DQQXDO�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQW�SUHSDUDWLRQ�SODQ�
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DQG�D�SURJUHVV�UHSRUW�WR�WKH�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH���7KH�GUDIW�DQQXDO�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�UHYLHZHG�E\�WKH�$XGLW�
&RPPLWWHH�ZDV�QRW�UHÀHFWLYH�RI�WKH�SURJUHVV�UHSRUWHG�WR�WKH�&RPPLWWHH�

7KH�GUDIW�DQQXDO�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�UHYLHZHG�E\�WKH�$XGLW�&RPPLWWHH�ZDV�QRW�VXEPLWWHG�WLPHO\�DQG�¿QDOLVHG�
and completed to the extent required to enable adequate and effective review thereof.  This compromised the 
assurance value of the review performed the Audit Committee.  The Audit Committee has however reviewed 
WKH�GUDIW�DQQXDO�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�SUHSDUHG�E\�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�DQG�KDV�DGYLVHG�WKH�DFFRXQWLQJ�RI¿FHU�
to ensure that all the review notes and comments of Internal Audit, the Accountant General and the Audit 
&RPPLWWHH�DUH�IXOO\�DGGUHVVHG�SULRU�WR�VXEPLVVLRQ�RI�WKH�DQQXDO�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�WR�WKH�$XGLWRU�*HQHUDO�
South Africa. 

8. Evaluation of Performance Information

The information on predetermined objectives to be included in the annual report reviewed by the Audit 
&RPPLWWHH�ZDV�QRW�VXEPLWWHG�WLPHO\�DQG�¿QDOLVHG�DQG�FRPSOHWHG�WR�WKH�H[WHQW�UHTXLUHG�WR�HQDEOH�DGHTXDWH�
and effective review thereof.  This compromised the assurance value of the review performed the Audit 
Committee.  The Audit Committee has however reviewed information on predetermined objectives to be 
LQFOXGHG�LQ�WKH�DQQXDO�UHSRUW�SUHSDUHG�E\�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�DQG�KDV�DGYLVHG�WKH�DFFRXQWLQJ�RI¿FHU�WR�HQVXUH�
that all the review notes and comments of Internal Audit and the Audit Committee are fully addressed prior 
WR�VXEPLVVLRQ�RI�WKH�DQQXDO�¿QDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�WR�WKH�$XGLWRU�*HQHUDO�6RXWK�$IULFD��

9. Compliance with laws and regulations

The Audit Committee is concerned with the status of compliance with laws and regulations.  If the department 
does not implement an adequate and effective compliance framework and system, noncompliance and 
irregular expenditure will continue to occur.

10. Internal Audit 

7KH�DFFRXQWLQJ�RI¿FHU�LV�REOLJHG��LQ�WHUPV�RI�WKH�3XEOLF�)LQDQFH�0DQDJHPHQW�$FW��������WR�HQVXUH�WKDW�WKH�
department has a system of internal audit under the control and direction of the Audit Committee.  The Audit 
&RPPLWWHH�LV�VDWLV¿HG�WKDW�WKH�LQWHUQDO�DXGLW�IXQFWLRQ�KDV�SURSHUO\�GLVFKDUJHG�LWV�IXQFWLRQV�DQG�UHVSRQVLELOLWLHV�
during the year under review.

7KH� $XGLW� &RPPLWWHH� DOVR� QRWHV� WKDW� WKH� GH¿FLHQFLHV� LQ� WKH� ULVN�PDQDJHPHQW� V\VWHP�PHQWLRQHG� DERYH�
impact on the implementation of the risk-based audit approach.

7KH� $XGLW� &RPPLWWHH� LV� VDWLV¿HG� WKDW� WKH� LQWHUQDO� DXGLW� IXQFWLRQ� PDLQWDLQV� DQ� HIIHFWLYH� LQWHUQDO� TXDOLW\�
assurance programme that covers all aspects of the internal audit activity and that as determined during 
the external quality assessment review, that a generally “conforms rating” can be applied to the internal 
audit work and the term “Conforms with the International Standards for the Professional Practice of Internal 
Auditing” may be used by the function.
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11.  Auditor General South Africa

We have reviewed the department’s implementation plan for audit issues raised in the previous year and 
EDVHG�RQ�WKH�LQWHUDFWLRQ�ZLWK�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW�DQG�WKH�LQWHUQDO�DXGLW�UHSRUWV��WKH�FRPPLWWHH�LV�QRW�VDWLV¿HG�
that all matters have been adequately addressed. 

12.  General

Signed on behalf of the Cluster Audit Committee by:

     

Chairperson of the                SP Mzizi CA(SA)        

Cluster Audit Committee              P Mzizi CA (SA)      

                                   Date    12 June 2023        

B-BBEE COMPLIANCE PERFORMANCE INFORMATION

The following table has been completed in accordance with the compliance to the BBBEE requirements of the 

BBBEE Act of 2013 and as determined by the Department of Trade, Industry and Competition.  

+DV�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW���3XEOLF�(QWLW\�DSSOLHG�DQ\�UHOHYDQW�&RGH�RI�*RRG�3UDFWLFH��%�%%((�&HUWL¿FDWH�/HYHOV���±����ZLWK�UHJDUGV�WR�
the following:

Criteria

Response

Yes / No

Discussion

(jodmvef!b!ejtdvttjpo!po!zpvs!sftqpotf!boe!joejdbuf!xibu!
nfbtvsft!ibwf!cffo!ublfo!up!dpnqmz)

'HWHUPLQLQJ�TXDOL¿FDWLRQ�FULWHULD�IRU�WKH�LVVXLQJ�RI�OLFHQFHV��
concessions or other authorisations in respect of economic 
activity in terms of any law?

N/A

Developing and implementing a preferential procurement 
policy?

YES National Department of Treasury issued Preferential Procurement 
Regulations of 2022 and Department was requested to develop their 
own preferential procurement policy with special goals targets in all 
procurement of goods and services

'HWHUPLQLQJ�TXDOL¿FDWLRQ�FULWHULD�IRU�WKH�VDOH�RI�VWDWH�RZQHG�
enterprises?

N/A

Developing criteria for entering into partnerships with the 
private sector?

N/A

Determining criteria for the awarding of incentives, grants 
and investment schemes in support of Broad Based Black 
Economic Empowerment?

N/A
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PART D:

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT

PART D:

HUMAN RESOURCE 
MANAGEMENT
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1. INTRODUCTION 

The Human Resource Management component is responsible to render support to Line functions of the 
Department. It provides personnel with the right skills to carry out the mandates of the Department through 
the effective implementation of the prescribed policies and legislation e.g. Public Service Act 1994 and Public 
Service Regulations 2016. 

+XPDQ�5HVRXUFH�0DQDJHPHQW�HQVXUHV�WKDW�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�KDV�VXI¿FLHQW�DQG�DSSURSULDWH�VNLOIXO�ZRUNIRUFH�
WKDW�LV�DGHTXDWHO\�TXDOL¿HG�LQ�RUGHU�WR�DFKLHYH�WKH�'HSDUWPHQWDO�JRDOV�DQG�UHDOLVH�ERWK�WKH�YLVRQ�DQG�PLVVLRQ�

2. OVERVIEW OF HUMAN RESOURCES 

The Department has a total number 1131(52%) females and 1052(48%) male employees at the overall. 
However, the Department is not doing well in relation to reaching the 50% target females at SMS level. 
Currently there are a total of 23 SMS members of which 10 are females and 13 males, which represents 44% 
females and 56% males. Disability status is now at 1.9% out of a total staff compliment of 1395 permanent 
employees as at the reporting period. The Department had a total of 640 EPWP Workers,122 Contract Workers 
DQG�����7UDI¿F�2I¿FLDOV��7KH�'HSDUWPHQW�KDG�D�WRWDO�RI������ERWK�SHUPDQHQW�DQG�WHPSRUDU\�HPSOR\HHV�

Human resource priorities for the year under review and the impact of these. 

Effective Recruitment and Selection.

%� The impact of the above priority is that there has been a hundred percent compliance in line with the 
Public Service Regulations 2016, in that the posts are advertised within six months of being vacant.

%� 7KH� UHFUXLWPHQW� LV� DOVR� WDUJHWHG� WR� DGGUHVV� WKH� JDSV� WKDW� KDYH� EHHQ� LGHQWL¿HG� E\� FDSDFLWDWLQJ�
Supply Chain Management with Contract Management Monitoring.

%� Key components like Strategic Planning Monitoring and Evaluation has also been capacitated with 
the Research Personnel. 

Effective Training and Development.

%� Budget on training has been spent in full and it has reached mostly personnel at the entry level in 
terms of Induction Programmes that are aimed at empowering future Managers with the necessary 
skills.

Effective Performance Management Development System.

%� Systems were in place to ensure that Performance Management Development System (PMDS) 
is adhered to and effectively implemented. Individual Performance is linked to the Departmental 
Performance in the Annual Performance Plan. 
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Adherence to the Employment Equity Plan.

%� Most of the SMS members that have left are Women and the replacement thereof will be by Women 
in line with the provisions of the Employment Equity Plan 2020 – 2023.

%� The Department is intending to employ deliberate measures to increase the number of Women, Youth 
and People with Disabilities especially at the SMS level.

%� Workforce planning and key strategies to attract and recruit a skilled and capable workforce.

%� )LOOLQJ�RI�SRVLWLRQV�LV�DOZD\V�DOLJQHG�WR�EXGJHW�DYDLODELOLW\��&ULWLFDO�SRVLWLRQV�WR�EH�¿OOHG�LQ�D�SDUWLFXODU�
¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�DUH� LGHQWL¿HG�DW� WKH�EHJLQQLQJ�RI�HDFK�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�� LQIRUPHG�E\� WKH�QHHGV�RI� WKH�
Department. The recruitment processes in the Department are competency based in ensuring that 
only competent applicants are appointed.

Employee performance management. 

%� Systems are in place to ensure that Performance Management Development System (PMDS) is adhered 
to and effectively implemented. Individual performance is linked to the Departmental Performance as 
UHÀHFWHG�LQ�WKH�$QQXDO�3HUIRUPDQFH�3ODQ�

Employee wellness programmes. 

%� Employee Health & Wellness is deemed one important area in creating a balanced work life for 
all Employees. The services of the Unit were mainly utilized during the psychosocial and spiritual 
XSOLIWPHQW�HVSHFLDOO\�IRU�WKH�7UDI¿F�2I¿FHUV�ZKR�HQFRXQWHU�WUDXPDWLF�VLWXDWLRQV�LQ�WKHLU�GDLO\�OLQH�RI�
duty.

Highlight achievements and challenges faced by the department, as well as future human resource plans /
goals.

%� �)LIW\�WKUHH������5RDG�7UDI¿F�0DQDJHPHQW�/HDUQHUV�����$IULFDQ�0DOH�����$IULFDQ�)HPDOHV����&RORXUHG�
Males and 3 Coloured Females) were recently recruited and currently studying at Mpumalanga 
7UDI¿F�7UDLQLQJ�&ROOHJH�DQG�XSRQ�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�WKH�FRXUVH�LQ�'HFHPEHU������WKH\�ZLOO�EH�UHDG\�IRU�
appointment as Provincial Inspectors. There have been Seven (7) African Males trained as Examiners 
of Learners / Driving Licences. 

%� A total of continuing Thirty - Seven (37) Graduates Interns and Student Interns were appointed during 
��������¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�LQ�WKH�'HSDUWPHQW�IRU�H[SHULHQWLDO�OHDUQLQJ�WKDW�LV��(LJKW�����$IULFDQ�0DOHV�DQG�
Eleven (11) African Females for Graduate Interns for 24 months’ duration, whereas Student Interns 
consist of Five (5) African Males and thirteen (13) African Females for 18 months’ duration.

%� /DFN�RI�VXI¿FLHQW�RI¿FH�DFFRPPRGDWLRQ���EXLOGLQJ�VWLOO�UHPDLQV�D�FKDOOHQJH�DQG�WKLV�KDV�D�QHJDWLYH�
EHDULQJ�RQ�HVWDEOLVKLQJ�D�FRPPRQ�RUJDQL]DWLRQDO�FXOWXUH��7KHUH�DUH�HIIRUWV� WR�DFTXLUH�PRUH�RI¿FH�
space especially at the District level to enable the Department to effectively implement the District 
Model.
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3. HUMAN RESOURCES OVERSIGHT STATISTICS 

3.1 Personnel related expenditure

Ubcmf!4/2/2!Qfstpoofm!fyqfoejuvsf!cz!qsphsbnnf!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!

42!Nbsdi!3134

Programme Total expenditure 
(R’000)

Personnel 
expenditure 
(R’000)

Training 
expenditure

(R’000)

Professional and 
special services 
expenditure 
(R’000)

Personnel 
expenditure 
as a % of total 
expenditure

Average 
personnel 
cost per 
employee 
(R’000)

ADMINISTRATION 147 011 138 845 3 223 4 942 94 171

PROVINCIAL SECRTARIAT 
FOR POLICE SERVICE

30 845 25 253 3 223 2 369 82 112

TRANSPORT REGULATION 465 224 439 856 3 223 22 145 95 218

TRANSPORT OPERATIONS 72 129 67 927 3 223 979 94 205

Total 715 209 671 881 12 893 30 435 94 707

Ubcmf!4/2/3!Qfstpoofm!dptut!cz!tbmbsz!cboe!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!

Nbsdi!3134

Salary band Personnel expenditure 
(R’000)

% of total 
personnel cost

No. of employees Average personnel 
cost per employee 
(R’000)

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) 20 471 3 190 107

Skilled (level 3-5) 80 811 11 279 286

Highly skilled production (levels 6-8) 386 384 54 856 449

Highly skilled supervision (levels 9-12) 155 476 22 206 754

Senior and Top management (levels 13-16) 30 694 4 24 1 278

Non-Permanent 14 805 2 583 20

Total 688 641 96 2138 319

Note: Variances on Personel Expenditure

Departmental Personnel Expenditure is inclusive of budget from compensation of employees and 
goods and services. Expenditure derived from Goods and Services is due to the nature of appointment 
(non-permanent).
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Ubcmf!4/2/4!Tbmbsjft-!Pwfsujnf-!Ipnf!Pxofst!Bmmpxbodf!boe!Nfejdbm!Bje!cz!qsphsbnnf!

gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Programme

Salaries Overtime  Home Owners Allowance  Medical Aid
Amount (R’000 Salaries as a 

% of personnel 
costs 

Amount (R’000) Overtime as a 
% of personnel 
costs 

Amount (R’000) HOA as a % of 
personnel costs 

Amount (R’000) Medical aid 
as a % of 
personnel 
costs 

ADMINISTRATION 95 690 65 4 103 3 4 008 3 7 327 5

PROVINCIAL SECRTARIAT 
FOR POLICE SERVICE

18 217 58 9 0 561 2 1 048 3

TRANSPORT REGULATION 275 494 60 38 951 9 14 226 3 35 303 8

TRANSPORT OPERATIONS 30 839 68 525 1 1 482 3 2 676 6

Total 420 240 62 43 588 4.3 20 277 2.75 46 355 5.5

Ubcmf!4/2/5!Tbmbsjft-!Pwfsujnf-!Ipnf!Pxofst!Bmmpxbodf!boe!Nfejdbm!Bje!cz!tbmbsz!

cboe!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Salary band

Salaries Overtime Home Owners Allowance Medical Aid
Amount (R’000) Salaries 

as a % of 
personnel 
costs 

Amount (R’000) Overtime 
as a % of 
personnel 
costs 

Amount (R’000) HOA as a % 
of personnel 
costs 

Amount 
(R’000)

Medical 
aid as 
a % of 
personnel 
costs 

Skilled (level 1-2)  14 154 70 14 0 1 224 6 1 824 9

Skilled (level 3-5)  49 655 62 1 909 2 4 360 6 7 768 10

Highly skilled production 
(levels 6-8)

231 445 60 37 203 10 12 158 3 31 057 8

Highly skilled supervision 
(levels 9-12

106 026 68 4 463 3 2 377 2 5 529 4

Senior management (level 
13-16)

18 960 62  0 0 158 1 176 1

Non-Permanent  0  0 0  0 0 0 0

Total 420 240 64.4 43 588 5 20 277 3.6  46 355 6.4

3.2 Employment and Vacancies

Ubcmf!4/3/2!Fnqmpznfou!boe!wbdbodjft!cz!qsphsbnnf!bt!po!42!Nbsdi!3134

Programme Number of posts on 
approved establishment

1XPEHU�RI�SRVWV�¿OOHG Vacancy Rate Number of employees 
additional to the 
establishment

ADMINISTRATION                                   334 253 24 90

PROV SECRTARIAT FOR POLICE SERV                  41 35 15 0 

TRANSPORT REGULATION                             1240 1013 18 0 

TRANSPORT OPERATIONS                             174 94 46 9

Total 1789 1395 22 99
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Ubcmf!4/3/3!Fnqmpznfou!boe!wbdbodjft!cz!tbmbsz!cboe!bt!po!42!Nbsdi!3134

Salary band Number of posts 
on approved 
establishment

1XPEHU�RI�SRVWV�¿OOHG Vacancy Rate Number of employees 
additional to the 
establishment

Lower skilled (1-2) 127 87 32  0

Skilled (3-5) 382 289 24 98

Highly skilled production (6-8) 962 799 17 1
Highly skilled supervision (9-12) 285 196 31  0
Senior management (13-16) 33 24 27  0

Total 1789 1395 22 99

Ubcmf!4/3/4!Fnqmpznfou!boe!wbdbodjft!cz!dsjujdbm!pddvqbujpot!bt!po!42!Nbsdi!3134

Critical occupation Number of posts 
on approved 
establishment

Number of posts 
¿OOHG

Vacancy Rate Number of employees 
additional to the 
establishment

ADMINISTRATIVE RELATED                            237 164 31 0

ALL ARTISANS IN THE BUILDING METAL MACHINERY ETC. 23 13 44 0

ARTISAN PROJECT AND RELATED SUPERINTENDENTS       1 0 100 0

BUILDING AND OTHER PROPERTY CARETAKERS            21 17 19 0

BUS AND HEAVY VEHICLE DRIVERS                     5 5 0 0

CHAPLAIN AND RELATED PROFESSIONALS                3 3 0 0

CLEANERS IN OFFICES WORKSHOPS HOSPITALS ETC.      90 73 19 0

COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION RELATED             3 3 0 0

EMERGENCY SERVICES RELATED                        2 1 50 0

FINANCE AND ECONOMICS RELATED                     6 4 33 0

FINANCIAL AND RELATED PROFESSIONALS               20 12 40 1

FINANCIAL CLERKS AND CREDIT CONTROLLERS           92 60 35 0

FIRE FIGHTING AND RELATED WORKERS                 46 39 15 0

GENERAL LEGAL ADMINISTRATION & REL. PROFESSIONALS 4 2 50 0

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER        1 0 100 0

HUMAN RESOURCES & ORGANISAT DEVELOPM & RELATE PROF 28 22 21 0

HUMAN RESOURCES CLERKS                            19 17 11 0

HUMAN RESOURCES RELATED                           22 17 23 0

LANGUAGE PRACTITIONERS INTERPRETERS & OTHER COMMUN 5 4 20 0

LIBRARY MAIL AND RELATED CLERKS                   10 9 10 0

LOGISTICAL SUPPORT PERSONNEL                      5 2 60 0

MATERIAL-RECORDING AND TRANSPORT CLERKS           27 20 26 0

MESSENGERS PORTERS AND DELIVERERS                 50 39 22 0

OTHER ADMINISTRAT & RELATED CLERKS AND ORGANISERS 220 150 32 47

OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY AND RELATED OFFICERS  108 75 31 0

OTHER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PERSONNEL.           7 5 29 0

OTHER OCCUPATIONS                                 1 1 0 0

REGULATORY INSPECTORS                             650 585 10 51

SECRETARIES & OTHER KEYBOARD OPERATING CLERKS     30 21 30 0
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SECURITY OFFICERS                                 11 3 73 0

SENIOR MANAGERS                                   31 23 26 0

TRADE LABOURERS                                   11 6 46 0

Total 1789 1395 22 99

Notes

%� 7KH�&25(�FODVVL¿FDWLRQ��DV�SUHVFULEHG�E\�WKH�'36$��VKRXOG�EH�XVHG�IRU�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�WKLV�WDEOH�

%� &ULWLFDO�RFFXSDWLRQV�DUH�GH¿QHG�DV�RFFXSDWLRQV�RU�VXE�FDWHJRULHV�ZLWKLQ�DQ�RFFXSDWLRQ�±�

(a) LQ�ZKLFK�WKHUH�LV�D�VFDUFLW\�RI�TXDOL¿HG�DQG�H[SHULHQFHG�SHUVRQV�FXUUHQWO\�RU�DQWLFLSDWHG�LQ�WKH�
future, either because such skilled persons are not available or they are available but do not 
meet the applicable employment criteria;

(b) IRU�ZKLFK�SHUVRQV�UHTXLUH�DGYDQFHG�NQRZOHGJH�LQ�D�VSHFL¿HG�VXEMHFW�DUHD�RU�VFLHQFH�RU�OHDUQLQJ�
¿HOG� DQG� VXFK� NQRZOHGJH� LV� DFTXLUHG� E\� D� SURORQJHG� FRXUVH� RU� VWXG\� DQG�RU� VSHFLDOLVHG�
instruction;

(c) where the inherent nature of the occupation requires consistent exercise of discretion and is 
predominantly intellectual in nature; and

(d) LQ�UHVSHFW�RI�ZKLFK�D�GHSDUWPHQW�H[SHULHQFHV�D�KLJK�GHJUHH�RI�GLI¿FXOW\�WR�UHFUXLW�RU�UHWDLQ�WKH�
services of employees.  

3.3 Filling of SMS Posts

Ubcmf!4/4/2!TNT!qptu!jogpsnbujpo!bt!po!42!Nbsdi!3134

SMS Level Total number 
of funded SMS 
posts 

Total number of  
606�SRVWV�¿OOHG�

% of SMS posts 
¿OOHG�

Total number of SMS 
posts vacant 

% of SMS posts vacant

Director-General/ Head 
of Department

 0 0 0 0 0

Salary Level 16 0 0 0 0 0

Salary Level 15 1 0 0 1 100

Salary Level 14 6 4 83 1 17

Salary Level 13 20 19 90 2 10

Total 27 23 86 4 42
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Ubcmf!4/4/3!TNT!qptu!jogpsnbujpo!bt!po!41!Tfqufncfs!3133

SMS Level Total number 
of funded SMS 
posts 

Total number 
of  SMS posts 
¿OOHG�

% of SMS posts 
¿OOHG�

Total number of SMS 
posts vacant 

% of SMS posts vacant 

Director-General/ Head of 
Department

 0 0 0 0 0

Salary Level 16 0 0 0 0 0

Salary Level 15 1 0 0 1 100

Salary Level 14 4 3 75 1 25

Salary Level 13 20 18 90 2 10

Total 25 21 83 4 75

Ubcmf!4/4/4!Bewfsujtjoh!boe!಄mmjoh!pg!TNT!qptut!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!

42!Nbsdi!3134

SMS Level

Advertising Filling of Posts
Number of vacancies per level 
advertised in 6 months of 
becoming vacant

Number of vacancies per level 
¿OOHG�LQ���PRQWKV�RI�EHFRPLQJ�
vacant

Number of vacancies per level not 
¿OOHG�LQ���PRQWKV�EXW�¿OOHG�LQ����
months 

Director-General/ Head of 
Department

   

Salary Level 16 0 0 0 
Salary Level 15 1 0 0 
Salary Level 14                        0                       0                          0
Salary Level 13 0 0 0 
Total                       1 0                          0

Ubcmf!4/4/5!Sfbtpot!gps!opu!ibwjoh!dpnqmjfe!xjui!uif!಄mmjoh!pg!gvoefe!wbdbou!TNT!

.!Bewfsujtfe!xjuijo!7!npouit!boe!಄mmfe!xjuijo!23!npouit!bgufs!cfdpnjoh!wbdbou!gps!

uif!qfsjpe!2!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Reasons for vacancies not advertised within six months

7KH�SRVW�RI�+HDG�RI�'HSDUWPHQW�ZDV�QRW�DGYHUWLVHG�ZLWKLQ�VL[�PRQWK�EHFDXVH�WKH�SRVW�ZDV�¿UVW�DZDLWLQJ�-RE�(YDOXDWLRQ�DV�SHU�UHJXODWLRQ�����&��

5HDVRQV�IRU�YDFDQFLHV�QRW�¿OOHG�ZLWKLQ�WZHOYH�PRQWKV

7KH�SRVW�ZDV�QRW�¿OOHG�ZLWKLQ�WZHOYH�PRQWKV�EXW�5HFUXLWPHQW�3URFHVVHV�ZDV�XQIROGHG�DQG�VKRUWOLVWLQJ�ZDV�KHOG�RQ�WKH������������EXW�WKH�SRVW�ZDV�
re-advertised and will be closing on the 11/05/2023

Notes

%� In terms of the Public Service Regulations Chapter 1, Part VII C.1A.3, departments must indicate good 
FDXVH�RU�UHDVRQ�IRU�QRW�KDYLQJ�FRPSOLHG�ZLWK�WKH�¿OOLQJ�RI�606�SRVWV�ZLWKLQ�WKH�SUHVFULEHG�WLPHIUDPHV�
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Ubcmf! 4/4/6! Ejtdjqmjobsz! tufqt! ublfo! gps! opu! dpnqmzjoh! xjui! uif! qsftdsjcfe!

ujnfgsbnft!gps!಄mmjoh!TNT!qptut!xjuijo!23!npouit!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!

42!Nbsdi!3134

Reasons for vacancies not advertised within six months

None

5HDVRQV�IRU�YDFDQFLHV�QRW�¿OOHG�ZLWKLQ�VL[�PRQWKV

None

Notes

�� In terms of the Public Service Regulations Chapter 1, Part VII C.1A.2, departments must indicate 
JRRG� FDXVH� RU� UHDVRQ� IRU� QRW� KDYLQJ� FRPSOLHG�ZLWK� WKH� ¿OOLQJ� RI� 606� SRVWV� ZLWKLQ� WKH� SUHVFULEHG�
timeframes. In the event of non-compliance with this regulation, the relevant executive authority or 
head of department must take appropriate disciplinary steps in terms of section 16A (1) or (2) of the 
Public Service Act.

3.4 Job Evaluation

Ubcmf!4/5/2!Kpc!Fwbmvbujpo!cz!Tbmbsz!cboe!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!

3134

Salary band Number of posts 
on approved 
establishment

Number 
of Jobs 
Evaluated

% of posts 
evaluated by 
salary bands

Posts Upgraded Posts downgraded

Number % of  posts 
evaluated

Number % of  
posts 
evaluated

Lower Skilled (Levels1-2) 127 0 0 0 0 0 0

Skilled (Levels 3-5) 382 0 0 0 0 0 0

Highly skilled production 
(Levels 6-8)

962
0 0 0 0 0 0

Highly skilled supervision

(Levels 9-12)
285

25 100 25 100 0 0

Senior Management Service 
Band A

25
0 0 0 0 0 0

Senior Management Service 
Band B

6
0 0 0 0 0 0

Senior Management Service 
Band C

1
0 0 0 0 0 0

Senior Management Service 
Band D

1
0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 1789 25 100 25 100 0 0
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Ubcmf!4/5/3!!!Qsp಄mf!pg!fnqmpzfft!xiptf!qptjujpot!xfsf!vqhsbefe!evf!up!uifjs!qptut!

cfjoh!vqhsbefe!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Gender African Asian Coloured White Total

Female 13 0 0 0 13

Male 19 0 0 0 19

Total 32 0 0 0 32

Employees with a disability 0

Ubcmf! 4/5/4! Fnqmpzfft! xjui! tbmbsz! mfwfmt! ijhifs! uibo! uiptf! efufsnjofe! cz! kpc!

fwbmvbujpo!cz!!!pddvqbujpo!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Occupation Number of 
employees

Job evaluation level Remuneration 
level

Reason for 
deviation

Administrative Related 237 0 0 0

Cleaners 90 0 0 0

Communication And Information Related             3 0 0 0

Finance and Economic Related 6 0 0 0

Financial And Related Professionals 21 0 0 0

Financial Clerks And Credit Controllers           92 0 0 0

Human Resources & Organisational 
Development & Relate Prof

28 0 0 0

Language Practitioners Interpreters & Other 
Communication

5 0 0 0

Total number of employees whose salaries exceeded the level determined by job evaluation 0

Percentage of total employed 0

7KH�IROORZLQJ�WDEOH�VXPPDULVHV�WKH�EHQH¿FLDULHV�RI�WKH�DERYH�LQ�WHUPV�RI�UDFH��JHQGHU��DQG�GLVDELOLW\�

Ubcmf! 4/5/5! ! ! Qsp಄mf! pg! fnqmpzfft! xip! ibwf! tbmbsz! mfwfmt! ijhifs! uibo! uiptf!

efufsnjofe!cz!kpc!fwbmvbujpo!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Gender African Asian Coloured White Total

Female 0 0 0 0 0

Male 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0

Employees with a disability 0 0 0 0 0

Notes

%� If there were no cases where the salary levels were higher than those determined by job evaluation, keep 
the heading and replace the table with the following:

Total number of Employees whose salaries exceeded the grades determine by job evaluation None
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3.5 Employment Changes

Ubcmf!4/6/2!Boovbm!uvsopwfs!sbuft!cz!tbmbsz!cboe!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!

42!Nbsdi!3134

Salary band Number of employees 
at beginning of period-1 
April 2022

Appointments and 
transfers into the 
department

Terminations and 
transfers out of 
the department 

Turnover rate

Lower skilled ( Levels 1-2) 72 9 3 4

Skilled (Levels3-5) 248 24 6 2

Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 851 18 40 5

Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12) 193 3 18 9

Senior Management Service Bands A 17 1 1 6

Senior Management Service Bands B 3 1 0 0

Senior Management Service Bands C  0 0 0 0

Senior Management Service Bands D 1 0 0 0

Contracts 160 104 111 69

Non-Permanent 41 673 687 1676

Total 1586 833 866 55

Ubcmf!4/6/3 Boovbm!uvsopwfs!sbuft!cz!dsjujdbm!pddvqbujpo!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!
3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Critical occupation Number of employees 
at beginning of 
period-April 2022

Appointments and 
transfers into the 
department

Terminations and 
transfers out of 
the department

Turnover 
rate

ADMINISTRATIVE RELATED                            160 8 14 9

ALL ARTISANS IN THE BUILDING METAL MACHINERY ETC. 11 2 0 0

BUILDING AND OTHER PROPERTY CARETAKERS            15 3 0 0

BUS AND HEAVY VEHICLE DRIVERS                     13 0 0 0

CHAPLAIN AND RELATED PROFESSIONALS                3 0 0 0

CLEANERS IN OFFICES WORKSHOPS HOSPITALS ETC.      98 97 118 120

COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION RELATED             3 0 0 0

EMERGENCY SERVICES RELATED                        1 0 0 0

FINANCE AND ECONOMICS RELATED                     4 0 1 25

FINANCIAL AND RELATED PROFESSIONALS               25 0 1 4

FINANCIAL CLERKS AND CREDIT CONTROLLERS           53 8 7 13

FIRE FIGHTING AND RELATED WORKERS                 40 0 1 3

GENERAL LEGAL ADMINISTRATION & REL. PROFESSIONALS 3 0 1 33

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER        1 0 1 100

HUMAN RESOURCES & ORGANISAT DEVELOPM & RELATE 
PROF

20 1 5 25

HUMAN RESOURCES CLERKS                            18 1 5 28

HUMAN RESOURCES RELATED                           20 4 4 20

LANGUAGE PRACTITIONERS INTERPRETERS & OTHER 
COMMUN

5 1 1 20

LIBRARY MAIL AND RELATED CLERKS                   8 1 0 0

LOGISTICAL SUPPORT PERSONNEL                      4 1 1 25
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MATERIAL-RECORDING AND TRANSPORT CLERKS           18 2 0 0

MESSENGERS PORTERS AND DELIVERERS                 31 0 2 7

OTHER ADMINISTRAT & RELATED CLERKS AND 
ORGANISERS 

228 625 620 272

OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY AND RELATED OFFICERS  101 7 6 6

OTHER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY PERSONNEL.           4 1 0 0

OTHER OCCUPATIONS                                 1 0 0 0

REGULATORY INSPECTORS                             649 61 73 11

SECRETARIES & OTHER KEYBOARD OPERATING CLERKS     21 6 1 5

SECURITY OFFICERS                                 3 0 1 33

SENIOR MANAGERS                                   20 4 3 15

TRADE LABOURERS                                   5 0 0 0

TOTAL 1586 833 866 55

Notes

%� 7KH�&25(�FODVVL¿FDWLRQ��DV�SUHVFULEHG�E\�WKH�'36$��VKRXOG�EH�XVHG�IRU�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�WKLV�WDEOH�

%� &ULWLFDO�RFFXSDWLRQV�DUH�GH¿QHG�DV�RFFXSDWLRQV�RU�VXE�FDWHJRULHV�ZLWKLQ�DQ�RFFXSDWLRQ�±�

(a) LQ�ZKLFK�WKHUH�LV�D�VFDUFLW\�RI�TXDOL¿HG�DQG�H[SHULHQFHG�SHUVRQV�FXUUHQWO\�RU�DQWLFLSDWHG�LQ�WKH�
future, either because such skilled persons are not available or they are available but do not meet 
the applicable employment criteria;

(b) IRU�ZKLFK�SHUVRQV�UHTXLUH�DGYDQFHG�NQRZOHGJH�LQ�D�VSHFL¿HG�VXEMHFW�DUHD�RU�VFLHQFH�RU�OHDUQLQJ�
¿HOG�DQG�VXFK�NQRZOHGJH�LV�DFTXLUHG�E\�D�SURORQJHG�FRXUVH�RU�VWXG\�DQG�RU�VSHFLDOLVHG�LQVWUXFWLRQ�

(c) where the inherent nature of the occupation requires consistent exercise of discretion and is 
predominantly intellectual in nature; and

(d) LQ�UHVSHFW�RI�ZKLFK�D�GHSDUWPHQW�H[SHULHQFHV�D�KLJK�GHJUHH�RI�GLI¿FXOW\�WR�UHFUXLW�RU�UHWDLQ�WKH�
services of employees.

7KH�WDEOH�EHORZ�LGHQWL¿HV�WKH�PDMRU�UHDVRQV�ZK\�VWDII�OHIW�WKH�GHSDUWPHQW��

Ubcmf!4/6/4!Sfbtpot!xiz!tubಃ!mfgu!uif!efqbsunfou!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!

42!Nbsdi!3134

Termination Type  Number % of Total Resignations
Death 7 1
Resignation 36 4
Expiry of contract 784 91
Dismissal – operational changes  0 0
Dismissal – misconduct 0 0
'LVPLVVDO�±�LQHI¿FLHQF\� 0 0
Discharged due to ill-health 1 0
Retirement 28 3
Transfer to other Public Service Departments 6 1
Other 4 1
Total 866 101
Total number of employees who left as a % of total employment 866 

(includes temporary)

54
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Ubcmf!4/6/5!Qspnpujpot!cz!dsjujdbm!pddvqbujpo!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!

Nbsdi!3134

Occupation Employees 1 
April 2022

Promotions 
to another 
salary level

Salary level 
promotions as a 
% of employees 
by occupation

Progressions to 
another notch 
within a salary 
level

Notch 
progression as a 
% of employees 
by occupation

ADMINISTRATIVE RELATED                            160 5 3 110 69

ALL ARTISANS IN THE BUILDING METAL 
MACHINERY ETC. 

11 2 18 4 36

BUILDING AND OTHER PROPERTY CARETAKERS            15  0 0 14 93

BUS AND HEAVY VEHICLE DRIVERS                     13  0 0 13 100

CHAPLAIN AND RELATED PROFESSIONALS                3  0 0 2 67

CLEANERS IN OFFICES WORKSHOPS HOSPITALS 
ETC.      

98 0 0 51 52

COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION RELATED             3  0 0 3 100

EMERGENCY SERVICES RELATED                        1  0 0 0 0

FINANCE AND ECONOMICS RELATED                     4  0 0 1 25

FINANCIAL AND RELATED PROFESSIONALS               25  0 0 15 60

FINANCIAL CLERKS AND CREDIT CONTROLLERS           53  0 0 39 74

FIRE FIGHTING AND RELATED WORKERS                 40  0 0 27 68

GENERAL LEGAL ADMINISTRATION & REL. 
PROFESSIONALS 

3  0 0 2 67

HEAD OF DEPARTMENT/CHIEF EXECUTIVE 
OFFICER        

1  0 0 0 0

HUMAN RESOURCES & ORGANISAT DEVELOPM 
& RELATE PROF

20 2 10 14 70

HUMAN RESOURCES CLERKS                            18  0 0 10 56

HUMAN RESOURCES RELATED                           20 1 5 13 65

LANGUAGE PRACTITIONERS INTERPRETERS & 
OTHER COMMUN

5  0 0 3 60

LIBRARY MAIL AND RELATED CLERKS                   8  0 0 6 75

LOGISTICAL SUPPORT PERSONNEL                      4  0 0 3 75

MATERIAL-RECORDING AND TRANSPORT 
CLERKS           

18  0 0 17 94

MESSENGERS PORTERS AND DELIVERERS                 31  0 0 25 81

OTHER ADMINISTRAT & RELATED CLERKS AND 
ORGANISERS 

228  0 0 123 54

OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY AND RELATED 
OFFICERS  

101  0 0 63 62

OTHER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
PERSONNEL.           

4  0 0 3 75

OTHER OCCUPATIONS                                 1  0 0 0 0

REGULATORY INSPECTORS                             649 24 4 436 67

SECRETARIES & OTHER KEYBOARD OPERATING 
CLERKS     

21  0 0 16 76

SECURITY OFFICERS                                 3  0 0 2 67

SENIOR MANAGERS                                   20 0 0 0 0

TRADE LABOURERS                                   5  0 0 5 100

TOTAL 1586 34 2 1020 64
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Ubcmf!4/6/6!Qspnpujpot!cz!tbmbsz!cboe!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!

3134

Salary Band Employees 1 
April 2022

Promotions to 
another salary 
level

Salary bands 
promotions as a 
% of employees 
by salary level

Progressions to 
another notch 
within a salary 
level

Notch progression as 
a % of

employees by salary 
bands

Lower skilled ( Levels 1-2) 190 56 30 0 0

Skilled (Levels3-5) 270 208 77 0 0

Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 855 619 72 27 3

Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12) 207 137 66 7 3

Senior Management (Level 13-16) 23 0 0 0 0

Non-Permanen 41  0 0 0 0

Total 1586 1020 61 34 3

3.6 Employment Equity 

Ubcmf!4/7/2!Upubm!ovncfs!pg!fnqmpzfft!)jodmvejoh!fnqmpzfft!xjui!ejtbcjmjujft*!jo!

fbdi!pg!uif!gpmmpxjoh!pddvqbujpobm!dbufhpsjft!bt!po!42!Nbsdi!3134

Occupational category Male Female Total

African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White
/HJLVODWRUV��VHQLRU�RI¿FLDOV�
and managers

13 0 0 1 9 0 0 0 23

Professionals 28  0 0 1 54 0 0 0 83
Technicians and associate 
professionals

387 20 1 16 412 8 1 2 847

Clerks 92 1  0 0 225 4 1 6 329
Service and sales workers 27 1  0 0 16 1 0 0 45
Skilled agriculture and 
¿VKHU\�ZRUNHUV

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Craft and related trades 
workers

10 0 0 1 2 0 0 0 13

Plant and machine 
operators and assemblers

11  0 0 0 2 0 0 0 13

Elementary occupations 64  0 0 0 66 0 0 0 130
Non-Permanent Worker 313 2 0 0 267 1 0 0 583
Non-Permanent Worker 
(Developmental 
Programme)

28  0 0 0 43 1 0 0 72

Total 973 24 1 19 1096 15 2 8 2138
Employees with 
disabilities

15  0 0 1 9 0 1 1 27
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Ubcmf!4/7/3!Upubm!ovncfs!pg!fnqmpzfft!)jodmvejoh!fnqmpzfft!xjui!ejtbcjmjujft*!jo!

fbdi!pg!uif!gpmmpxjoh!pddvqbujpobm!cboet!bt!po!42!Nbsdi!3134

Occupational band Male Female Total
African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White

 Top Management 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1
Senior Management 12  0 0 1 10 0 0 0 23
3URIHVVLRQDOO\�TXDOL¿HG�DQG�
experienced specialists and 
mid-management

79 3  0 7 69 1 1  0 160

Skilled technical 
and academically 
TXDOL¿HG�ZRUNHUV��
junior management, 
supervisors, foreman and 
superintendents

385 17 1 11 470 8 1 8 901

Semi-skilled and 
discretionary decision 
making

114 2  0 0 159 4 0 0 279

8QVNLOOHG�DQG�GH¿QHG�
decision making

41  0 0 0 78 0 0 0 119

Non-Permanent Worker 313 2  0 0 267 1 0 0 583
Non-Permanent Worker 
(Developmental Programme)

28  0 0 0 43 1 0 0 72

Total 973 24 1 19 1096 15 2 8 2138

Ubcmf!4/7/4!Sfdsvjunfou!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Occupational band Male Female Total
African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White

Top Management  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Senior Management 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 4
3URIHVVLRQDOO\�TXDOL¿HG�DQG�
experienced specialists and 
mid-management

5  0 0 0 4 0 0 0 9

Skilled technical 
and academically 
TXDOL¿HG�ZRUNHUV��
junior management, 
supervisors, foreman and 
superintendents

12  0 0 0 7 0 0 0 19

Semi-skilled and 
discretionary decision 
making

14  0 0 0 25 0 0 0 39

8QVNLOOHG�DQG�GH¿QHG�
decision making

13 0 0 0 18 0 0 0 31

Non-Permanent Worker 372 3  0 0 297 1 0 0 673
Non-Permanent Worker 
(Developmental Programme)

21  0 0 0 34 1 0 0 56

Total 439 3 0 0 387 2 0 0 831
Transfers to the Department

1  0  0 0 1 0  0 0 2

Total including transfers 
to the Department 440 3 0 0 388 2 0 0 833

Employees with 
disabilities

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Ubcmf!4/7/5!Qspnpujpot!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Occupational band Male Female Total
African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White

Upq!Nbobhfnfou  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Senior Management 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
3URIHVVLRQDOO\�TXDOL¿HG�DQG�
experienced specialists and 
mid-management

2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 4

Skilled technical and 
DFDGHPLFDOO\�TXDOL¿HG�
workers, junior management, 
supervisors, foreman and 
superintendents

16 1 0 0 13 0 0 0 30

Semi-skilled and discretionary 
decision making

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

8QVNLOOHG�DQG�GH¿QHG�GHFLVLRQ�
making

 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Upubm 18 1 0 0 15 0 0 0 34

Fnqmpzfft!xjui!
ejtbcjmjujft

1  0 0 0 0 0 0 0 1

Ubcmf!4/7/6!Ufsnjobujpot!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Occupational band Male Female Total
African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White

Top Management  0 0 0 0 1 0 0 0 1
Senior Management 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 3
3URIHVVLRQDOO\�TXDOL¿HG�DQG�
experienced specialists and 
mid-management

8 0 0 1 10 0 0 0 19

Skilled technical and 
DFDGHPLFDOO\�TXDOL¿HG�
workers, junior management, 
supervisors, foreman and 
superintendents

21 1 0 0 18 0 0 0 40

Semi-skilled and discretionary 
decision making

9 0 0 0 17 1 0 0 27

8QVNLOOHG�DQG�GH¿QHG�GHFLVLRQ�
making

31 0 0 0 47 1 0 0 79

Non-Permanent Worker 371 3 0 0 312 1 0 0 687
Non-Permanent Worker 
(Developmental Programme)

1 0 0 0 3 0 0 0 4

Total 444 4 0 1 408 3 0 0 860
Transfers out of the 
Department 3  0 0 0 3 0 0 0 6

Employees with 
Disabilities

447 4 0 1 411 3 0 0 866

Ubcmf!4/7/7!Ejtdjqmjobsz!bdujpo!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Disciplinary action Male Female Total
African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White
38 2 0 1 41 0 0 0 82
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Ubcmf!4/7/8!Tljmmt!efwfmpqnfou!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Occupational category Male Female Total

African Coloured Indian White African Coloured Indian White
/HJLVODWRUV��VHQLRU�RI¿FLDOV�DQG�
managers (13 – 15)

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Professionals 04 0 0 0 9 01 0 0 0
Technicians and associate 
professionals

16 0 0 0 8 0 0 0 0

Clerks 21 0 0 0 46 0 0 0 0
Service and sales workers 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
6NLOOHG�DJULFXOWXUH�DQG�¿VKHU\�
workers

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Craft and related trades 
workers

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Plant and machine operators 
and assemblers

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Elementary occupations 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 40 0 0 0 63 01 0 0 0
Employees with 
disabilities

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

3.7 Signing of Performance Agreements by SMS Members

Ubcmf!4/8/2!Tjhojoh!pg!Qfsgpsnbodf!Bhsffnfout!cz!TNT!nfncfst!bt!po!42!Nbz!3133

SMS Level Total number 
of funded SMS 
posts

Total number of  SMS 
members

Total number of  
signed performance 
agreements

Signed performance 
agreements as % of 
total number of SMS 
members

Director-General/ Head of Department 0 0 0 0
Salary Level 16 0 0 0 0
Salary Level 15 1 0 0 0
Salary Level 14 6 3 0 0
Salary Level 13 24 18 0 0
Total 31 21 0 0

Notes

%� ,Q�WKH�HYHQW�RI�D�1DWLRQDO�RU�3URYLQFLDO�HOHFWLRQ�RFFXUULQJ�ZLWKLQ�WKH�¿UVW�WKUHH�PRQWKV�RI�D�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�
DOO�PHPEHUV�RI�WKH�606�PXVW�FRQFOXGH�DQG�VLJQ�WKHLU�SHUIRUPDQFH�DJUHHPHQWV�IRU�WKDW�¿QDQFLDO�\HDU�
within three months following the month in which the elections took place. For example, if elections 
took place in April, the reporting date in the heading of the table above should change to 31 July 2022.

Ubcmf!4/8/3!Sfbtpot!gps!opu!ibwjoh!dpodmvefe!Qfsgpsnbodf!bhsffnfout!gps!bmm!TNT!

nfncfst!bt!po!42!Nbsdi!3133

Reasons 

For the period 2021/22 100 % of the SMS Concluded their Performance Agreements by the 31st May 2022

Notes

%� The reporting date in the heading of this table should be aligned with that of Table 3.7.1.
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Ubcmf!4/8/4!Ejtdjqmjobsz!tufqt!ublfo!bhbjotu!TNT!nfncfst!gps!opu!ibwjoh!dpodmvefe!

Qfsgpsnbodf!bhsffnfout!bt!po!42!Nbsdi!3133

Reasons 

None

Notes

%� The reporting date in the heading of this table should be aligned with that of Table 3.7.1.

3.8 Performance Rewards

Ubcmf!4/9/2!Qfsgpsnbodf!Sfxbset!cz!sbdf-!hfoefs!boe!ejtbcjmjuz!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!

Bqsjm!3133!up!42!Nbsdi!3134

Race and Gender

%HQH¿FLDU\�3UR¿OH Cost

Number of 
EHQH¿FLDULHV

Number of 
employees

% of total 
within group

Cost (R’000) Average cost per 
employee

African 0 0 0 0 0

  Male 27 632 4 R 807 536.73 R 29 908.80

  Female 65 798 8 R 2 228 392.59 R 34 283.00

Asian 0 0 0 0

  Male 0 1 0 0 R 0.00

  Female 0 2 0 0 R 0.00

Coloured 0 0 0 0 0

  Male 2 22 9 R 38 735.46 R 19 367.70

  Female 0 13 0 0 R 0.00

White 0 0 0 0 0

  Male 2 8 25 R 87 697.35 R 43 848.70

  Female 2 8 25 R 87 697.35 R 43 848.70

Total 98 1484 14 R 3 252 059.48 R 33 657.00

Ubcmf!4/9/3!Qfsgpsnbodf!Sfxbset!cz!tbmbsz!cboe!gps!qfstpoofm!cfmpx!Tfojps!Nbobhfnfou!

Tfswjdf!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!up!42!Nbsdi!3134

Salary band

%HQH¿FLDU\�3UR¿OH Cost Total cost as 
a % of the 
total personnel 
expenditure

Number of 
EHQH¿FLDULHV

Number of 
employees

% of total 
within salary 
bands

Total Cost 
(R’000)

Average cost 
per employee

Lower Skilled (Levels 
1-2)

6 87 7 R 81 903.87 R 13 650.60 0

Skilled (level 3-5) 25 387 7 R 534 954.24 R 21 398.20 0

Highly skilled 
production (level 6-8)

40 800 5 R 1 361 491.47 R 34 037.30 0

Highly skilled 
supervision (level 9-12)

26 196 13 R 1 286 377.05 R 49 476.00 0

Total 97 1470 8 R 3 264 726.63 R 33 657.00 0
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Ubcmf!4/9/4!Qfsgpsnbodf!Sfxbset!cz!dsjujdbm!pddvqbujpo!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!

3133!up!42!Nbsdi!3134

Critical occupation

%HQH¿FLDU\�3UR¿OH Cost

Number of 
EHQH¿FLDULHV

Number of 
employees

% of total 
within 
occupation

Total Cost 
(R’000)

Average 
cost per 
employee

ADMINISTRATIVE RELATED                            10 164 6 R 454 091.07 R 45 409.10

ALL ARTISANS IN THE BUILDING METAL 
MACHINERY ETC. 

 0 13 0 0 R 0.00

BUILDING AND OTHER PROPERTY 
CARETAKERS            

2 17 12 R 35 556.12 R 17 778.10

BUS AND HEAVY VEHICLE DRIVERS                      0 5 0 0 R 0.00

CHAPLAIN AND RELATED PROFESSIONALS                2 3 67 R 111 327.48 R 55 663.70

CLEANERS IN OFFICES WORKSHOPS 
HOSPITALS ETC.      

6 73 8 R 74 383.35 R 12 397.20

COMMUNICATION AND INFORMATION 
RELATED             

 0 3 0 0 R 0.00

EMERGENCY SERVICES RELATED                         0 1 0 0 R 0.00

FINANCE AND ECONOMICS RELATED                     1 4 25 R 45 868.32 R 45 868.30

FINANCIAL AND RELATED PROFESSIONALS               10 13 77 R 402 124.68 R 40 212.50

FINANCIAL CLERKS AND CREDIT 
CONTROLLERS           

12 60 20 R 351 851.88 R 29 321.00

FIRE FIGHTING AND RELATED WORKERS                 1 39 3 R 48 469.86 R 48 469.90

GENERAL LEGAL ADMINISTRATION & REL. 
PROFESSIONALS 

 0 2 0 0 R 0.00

HUMAN RESOURCES & ORGANISAT 
DEVELOPM & RELATE PROF

5 22 23 R 212 628.75 R 42 525.80

HUMAN RESOURCES CLERKS                            2 17 12 R 48 572.16 R 24 286.10

HUMAN RESOURCES RELATED                           10 17 59 R 489 147.30 R 48 914.70

LANGUAGE PRACTITIONERS 
INTERPRETERS & OTHER COMMUN

 0 4 0 0 R 0.00

LIBRARY MAIL AND RELATED CLERKS                   0 9 0 0 R 0.00

LOGISTICAL SUPPORT PERSONNEL                      1 2 50 R 39 752.28 R 39 752.30

MATERIAL-RECORDING AND TRANSPORT 
CLERKS           

2 20 10 R 18 578.85 R 9 289.40

MESSENGERS PORTERS AND DELIVERERS                  0 39 0 0 R 0.00

OTHER ADMINISTRAT & RELATED CLERKS 
AND ORGANISERS 

15 197 8 R 341 245.23 R 22 749.70

OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE POLICY AND 
RELATED OFFICERS  

13 75 17 R 439 876.29 R 33 836.60

OTHER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
PERSONNEL.           

 0 5 0 0 R 0.00

OTHER OCCUPATIONS                                  0 1 0 0 R 0.00

REGULATORY INSPECTORS                             3 636 1 R 89 915.55 R 29 971.90

SECRETARIES & OTHER KEYBOARD 
OPERATING CLERKS     

2 21 10 R 61 337.46 R 30 668.70

SECURITY OFFICERS                                 0 3 0 0 R 0.00

SENIOR MANAGERS                                   0 23 0 0 R 0.00

TRADE LABOURERS                                   0 6 0 0 R 0.00

Total 97 1494 24 R 3 264 726.63 R 33 657.00
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Notes

%� 7KH�&25(�FODVVL¿FDWLRQ��DV�SUHVFULEHG�E\�WKH�'36$��VKRXOG�EH�XVHG�IRU�FRPSOHWLRQ�RI�WKLV�WDEOH�

%� &ULWLFDO�RFFXSDWLRQV�DUH�GH¿QHG�DV�RFFXSDWLRQV�RU�VXE�FDWHJRULHV�ZLWKLQ�DQ�RFFXSDWLRQ�±�

(a) LQ�ZKLFK�WKHUH�LV�D�VFDUFLW\�RI�TXDOL¿HG�DQG�H[SHULHQFHG�SHUVRQV�FXUUHQWO\�RU�DQWLFLSDWHG�LQ�WKH�
future, either because such skilled persons are not available or they are available but do not 
meet the applicable employment criteria;

(b) IRU�ZKLFK�SHUVRQV�UHTXLUH�DGYDQFHG�NQRZOHGJH�LQ�D�VSHFL¿HG�VXEMHFW�DUHD�RU�VFLHQFH�RU�OHDUQLQJ�
¿HOG� DQG� VXFK� NQRZOHGJH� LV� DFTXLUHG� E\� D� SURORQJHG� FRXUVH� RU� VWXG\� DQG�RU� VSHFLDOLVHG�
instruction;

(c) where the inherent nature of the occupation requires consistent exercise of discretion and is 
predominantly intellectual in nature; and

(d) LQ�UHVSHFW�RI�ZKLFK�D�GHSDUWPHQW�H[SHULHQFHV�D�KLJK�GHJUHH�RI�GLI¿FXOW\�WR�UHFUXLW�RU�UHWDLQ�WKH�
services of employees;  

Ubcmf!4/9/5!Qfsgpsnbodf!sfmbufe!sfxbset!)dbti!cpovt*-!cz!tbmbsz!cboe!gps!Tfojps!

Nbobhfnfou!Tfswjdf!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!up!42!Nbsdi!3134

Salary band

%HQH¿FLDU\�3UR¿OH Cost Total cost as 
a % of the 
total personnel 
expenditure

Number of 
EHQH¿FLDULHV

Number of 
employees

% of total 
within salary 
bands

Total Cost 
(R’000)

Average cost 
per employee

Senior Management Service 
Band A (Level 13)

 0 18 0 0 R 0.00 0

Senior Management Service 
Band B (Level 14)

0 5 0 0 R 0.00 0

Senior Management Service 
Band C (Level 15)

0 0 0 0 R 0.00 0

Senior Management Service 
Band D (Level 16)

 0 1 0  0 R 0.00 0

Total 0 24 0 R 0.00 R 0.00 0
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3.9 )RUHLJQ�:RUNHUV

The tables below summarise the employment of foreign nationals in the department in terms of salary 
band and major occupation. 

Ubcmf!4/:/2!Gpsfjho!xpslfst!cz!tbmbsz!cboe!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!up!42!Nbsdi!

3134

Salary band 01 April 2022 31 March 2023 Change

Number % of 
total

% of total Number % 
Change

Lower skilled  0 0 0 0 0 0

Highly skilled production (Lev. 6-8) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Highly skilled supervision (Lev. 9-12)  0 0 0 0 0 0

Contract  (level 9-12)  0 0 0 0 0 0

Contract  (level 13-16) 0 0 0 0 0 0

Non-Permanent  0 0 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0 0 0

Ubcmf!4/:/3!Gpsfjho!xpslfst!cz!nbkps!pddvqbujpo!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!up!

42!Nbsdi!3134

Major occupation 01 April 2022 31 March 2023 Change

Number % of total Number % of total Number % Change

None  0 0 0 0 0 0

None 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total
0 0 0 0 0 0

3.10 Leave utilisation 

7KH�3XEOLF�6HUYLFH�&RPPLVVLRQ�LGHQWL¿HG�WKH�QHHG�IRU�FDUHIXO�PRQLWRULQJ�RI�VLFN�OHDYH�ZLWKLQ�WKH�
public service. The following tables provide an indication of the use of sick leave and disability leave. 
In both cases, the estimated cost of the leave is also provided.

Ubcmf!4/21/2!Tjdl!mfbwf!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Kbovbsz!3133!up!42!Efdfncfs!3133

Salary band Total 
days

% Days 
with Medical 
FHUWL¿FDWLRQ

Number of 
Employees 
XVLQJ�VLFN�
leave

% of total 
employees 
XVLQJ�VLFN�
leave

Average 
days per 
employee

Estimated Cost 
(R’000)

Lower Skills (Level 1-2) 612 86 76 7 8 R 344 927.69

Skilled (levels 3-5) 2019 82 211 19 10 R 1 910 933.22

Highly skilled production (levels 6-8) 7529.5 86 713 62 11 R 10 257 322.94

Highly skilled supervision (levels 9 -12) 1124 88 130 11 9 R 2 970 444.65

Top and Senior management (levels 13-
16)

49 84 12 1 4 R 212 253.10

Total 11333.5 86 1142 100 10 R 15 695 881.60
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Ubcmf!4/21/3!Ejtbcjmjuz!mfbwf!)ufnqpsbsz!boe!qfsnbofou*!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Kbovbsz!

3133!up!42!Efdfncfs!3133

Salary band Total 
days

% Days 
with Medical 
FHUWL¿FDWLRQ

Number of 
Employees 
using 
disability 
leave

% of total 
employees 
using 
disability 
leave

Average 
days per 
employee

Estimated Cost 
(R’000)

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) 30 100 1 6 30 R 17 414.70

Skilled (Levels 3-5) 259 100 4 22 65 R 237 554.51

Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 451 100 11 61 41 R 666 942.02

Highly skilled supervision (Levels 9-12) 52 100 2 11 26 R 153 523.64

Senior management (Levels 13-16)  0 0  0 0 0 0 

Total 792 100 18 100 44 R 1 075 434.87

Ubcmf!4/21/4!Boovbm!Mfbwf!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Kbovbsz!3133!up!42!Efdfncfs!3133

Salary band 7RWDO�GD\V�WDNHQ Number of Employees using 
annual leave

Average per employee

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) 1865 117 16

Skilled Levels 3-5) 6115 278 22

Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 18914.25 859 22

Highly skilled supervision(Levels 9-12) 4920 205 24

Senior management (Levels 13-16) 539 23 23

Total 32353.25 1482 22

Ubcmf!4/21/5!Dbqqfe!mfbwf!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Kbovbsz!3133!up!42!Efdfncfs!3133

Salary band Total days of 
capped leave 
WDNHQ

Number of 
Employees using 
capped leave

Average number 
RI�GD\V�WDNHQ�SHU�
employee

Average capped leave 
per employee as on 31 
March 2023

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) 0 0 0 0

Skilled Levels 3-5) 17 3 6 7

Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 109 6 18 12

Highly skilled supervision(Levels 9-12) 0 0 0 25

Senior management (Levels 13-16) 0 0 0 8

Total 126 9 14 11

The following table summarise payments made to employees as a result of leave that was not taken.



|         113

Ubcmf!4/21/6!Mfbwf!qbz.pvut!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Reason Total amount 
(R’000)

Number of 
employees

Average per 
employee (R’000)

Leave playout for 2022/23 due to non-utilisation of leave for the previous cycle  
[LEAVE DISCOUNTING (UNUSED LEAVE CR)] 

R 0.00 0 R 0.00

Capped leave pay-outs on termination of service for 2022/23 (LEAVE GRATUITY) R 0.00 0 R 0.00

Current leave playout on termination of service for 2022/23  [LEAVE DISCOUNTING 
\ GRATUITY (UNUSED LEAVE CR)]

R 4 916 603.86 80 R 61 458.00

Total R 4 916 603.86 80 R 61 458.00

3.11 HIV/AIDS & Health Promotion Programmes

Ubcmf!4/22/2!Tufqt!ublfo!up!sfevdf!uif!sjtl!pg!pddvqbujpobm!fyqptvsf

8QLWV�FDWHJRULHV�RI�HPSOR\HHV�LGHQWL¿HG�WR�EH�DW�KLJK�ULVN�RI�FRQWUDFWLQJ�+,9�	�
related diseases (if any) 

.H\�VWHSV�WDNHQ�WR�UHGXFH�WKH�ULVN�

�� 7UDI¿F�2I¿FLDOV�HVSHFLDOO\�DW�:HLJKEULGJH

�� )LUH�¿JKWHU¶V�RI¿FLDOV

�� Interns

Preventative programmes

Information sharing

Awareness Campaigns

Wellness screenings

�� 7UDI¿F�2I¿FLDOV�HVSHFLDOO\�DW�:HLJKEULGJH

�� )LUH�¿JKWHU¶V�RI¿FLDOV

�� Interns

Preventative programmes

Information sharing

Awareness Campaigns

Wellness screenings

Ubcmf! 4/22/3! Efubjmt! pg! Ifbmui! Qspnpujpo! boe! IJW0BJET! Qsphsbnnft! )ujdl! uif!

bqqmjdbcmf!cpyft!boe!qspwjef!uif!sfrvjsfe!jogpsnbujpo*

Question Yes No Details, if yes

1. Has the department designated a member of the SMS to implement 
the provisions contained in Part VI E of Chapter 1 of the Public Service 
Regulations, 2001? If so, provide her/his name and position.

Yes Ms VT Leteane

Director Human Resource Management

2. Does the department have a dedicated unit or has it designated 
VSHFL¿F�VWDII�PHPEHUV�WR�SURPRWH�WKH�KHDOWK�DQG�ZHOO�EHLQJ�RI�\RXU�
employees? If so, indicate the number of employees who are involved in 
this task and the annual budget that is available for this purpose.  

Yes HIV, AIDS, STi,s and TB, HPM, Wellness Management 
and SHERQ management intervention programmes.

 EHW 0.05 % Budget

3. Has the department introduced an Employee Assistance or Health 
Promotion Programme for your employees? If so, indicate the key 
elements/services of this Programme. 

Yes EAP Counselling, Spiritual empowerment, Health and 
Productivity management, Occupational Health and 
Safety programs- Chronic diseases

- Occupational Hygiene
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4. Has the department established (a) committee(s) as contemplated in 
Part VI E.5 (e) of Chapter 1 of the Public Service Regulations, 2001? If 
so, please provide the names of the members of the committee and the 
stakeholder(s) that they represent.  

Yes Emergency Preparedness Committee (OHS) 
Ms JK Mpunzi  - AD SHERQ
Mr Senoge- OHS practitioner
Ms MR Boikanyo  -OHS practitioner 
Mr OR Phetlhu-HPM
Mr R Katz-HPM

HEAD OFFICE
Mokwatsi S
Chewe B
Mogatusi k
Moleme G
Sehole T
Ntiyane

NGAKAMODIRI MOLEMA
Noge ML
Khotle K
Mogotsi GB
Mabe S
Menoe NL
Sesing
Mothupi MD

DR RUTH SEGOMOTSI
Manoto B
Maputle KPM
Monageng ML
Monnamme BD
Mosarwane KO
Boikanyo G
BOJANALA
Tsikwe M
Lebokeng SW
Mulambo EM
Moitsemang DCS
Thomas PP
Tau KC
Nkotsoe PA
Moatshe MJ
Maluta RC
Rametsi SP
Molefe PC
Modisane SS
Swaratlhe MK
Nko TB
Morewanare TC
Rapi O
Mogobye E
Mvala RS
Moswane GT
Makgathulela M
Mohlala MR
Seeti NG
Mpisa OI
Matlapane M

5. Has the department reviewed its employment policies and practices to 
ensure that these do not unfairly discriminate against employees on the 
basis of their HIV status? If so, list the employment policies/practices so 
reviewed.  

Yes HIV/AIDS policy (Draft)

Health and Productivity Management policy

Wellness Management policy

SHERQ policy (Draft)

6. Has the department introduced measures to protect HIV-positive 
employees or those perceived to be HIV-positive from discrimination? If 
so, list the key elements of these measures. 

No Employees do not disclose their status

7. Does the department encourage its employees to undergo Voluntary 
Counselling and Testing? If so, list the results that you have you achieved. 

Yes During employee wellness awareness campaigns and 
during individual counselling sessions, employees 
are encouraged to test, however, they fail to disclose

8. Has the department developed measures/indicators to monitor & 
evaluate the impact of its health promotion programme? If so, list these 
measures/indicators.

Yes 4XDUWHUO\�UHSRUWV�IRU�RI¿FH�RI�WKH�3UHPLHU�DQG�'36$
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3.12 Labour Relations

Ubcmf!4/23/2!Dpmmfdujwf!bhsffnfout!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Subject matter Date

Not applicable None

Notes

%� If there were no agreements, keep the heading and replace the table with the following:

Total number of Collective agreements None

The following table summarises the outcome of disciplinary hearings conducted within the department 
for the year under review.

Ubcmf!4/23/3!Njtdpoevdu!boe!ejtdjqmjobsz!ifbsjoht!಄obmjtfe!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!

3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Outcomes of disciplinary hearings Number % of total

Correctional counselling 1 2

Verbal warning 0 0

Written warning 31 66

Final written warning 1 2

Suspended without pay 2 4

Fine 0 0

Demotion 0 0

Dismissal 0 0

Not guilty 0 0

Case withdrawn 12 26

Total 47 100

Notes

%� If there were no agreements, keep the heading and replace the table with the following:

7RWDO�QXPEHU�RI�'LVFLSOLQDU\�KHDULQJV�¿QDOLVHG None
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Ubcmf! 4/23/4! Uzqft! pg! njtdpoevdu! beesfttfe! bu! ejtdjqmjobsz! ifbsjoht! gps! uif!

qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

 Type of misconduct Number % of total

Corruption/Theft 3 4%

0LVXVH�RI�¿UHDUP 1 0.5%

Contravention of prosecution of overload trucks 1 0.5%

Unacceptable behavior/Improper conduct 9 12.5%

Use of derogative language. Threatens supervisor 1 0.5%

Refusal to work shifts 4 6%

Absenteeism 2 3%

Unauthorized/irregular expenditure 1 0.5%

Government employees found to be receiving social grant 20 28%

Fraud 3 4%

)DLOXUH�WR�GLVFORVH�¿QDQFLDO�LQWHUHVW� 27 34.5%

Illegal possession of state property 1 0.5%

Doing business with organ of the state 1 0.5%

Failure to submit PMDS 3 4%

Assault 1 0.5%

Misuse of state vehicle 1 0.5%

Corruption/Theft 3 4%

Total 82 100

Ubcmf!4/23/5!Hsjfwbodft!mphhfe!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Grievances Number % of Total

Number of grievances resolved 18 94.5

Number of grievances not resolved 04 5.5

Total number of grievances lodged 22 100

Ubcmf!4/23/6!Ejtqvuft!mphhfe!xjui!Dpvodjmt!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!

Nbsdi!3134

Disputes Number % of Total

Number of disputes upheld 0 0

Number of disputes dismissed 04 50

Number of disputes withdrawn 1 5

Number of disputes in process 3 45

Total number of disputes lodged 8 100

Ubcmf!4/23/7!Tusjlf!bdujpot!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134 

7RWDO�QXPEHU�RI�SHUVRQV�ZRUNLQJ�GD\V�ORVW�������������������������������������������������������������������������������������� 0

7RWDO�FRVWV�ZRUNLQJ�GD\V�ORVW                                                                                                                                           0

$PRXQW�UHFRYHUHG�DV�D�UHVXOW�RI�QR�ZRUN�QR�SD\��5¶���� 0
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Ubcmf!4/23/8!Qsfdbvujpobsz!tvtqfotjpot!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!

3134

Number of people suspended 1

Number of people whose suspension exceeded 30 days 1

Average number of days suspended 36

Cost of suspension(R’000) R63 238.24

3.13 6NLOOV�GHYHORSPHQW

This section highlights the efforts of the department with regard to skills development. 

Ubcmf!4/24/2!Usbjojoh!offet!jefouj಄fe!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!

3134!

Occupational category Gender Number of 
employees as 
at 1 April 2022

7UDLQLQJ�QHHGV�LGHQWL¿HG�DW�VWDUW�RI�WKH�UHSRUWLQJ�SHULRG

Learnerships 6NLOOV�
Programmes 
& other short 
courses

Other 
forms of 
training

Total

/HJLVODWRUV��VHQLRU�RI¿FLDOV�DQG�PDQDJHUV
Female 8 0 02 0 0

Male 14 0 02 0 0

Professionals
Female 57 0 02 0 0

Male 30 0 02 0 0

Technicians and associate professionals
Female 455 0 02 0 0

Male 445 0 02 0 0

Clerks 
Female 246 0 03 0 0

Male 98 0 03 0 0

Service and sales workers
Female 17 0 0 01 0

Male 27 0 0 0 0

6NLOOHG�DJULFXOWXUH�DQG�¿VKHU\�ZRUNHUV
Female 0 0 0 0 0

Male  0 0 0 0 0

Craft and related trades workers
Female 2 0 0 0 0

Male 9 0 1 0 0

Plant and machine operators and assemblers
Female 2 0 0 0 0

Male 11 0 0 0 0

Elementary occupations
Female 61 0 1 0 0

Male 63 0 1 0 0

Non-Permanent Worker
Female 25 1 1 0 0

Male 16 2 1 0 0

Sub Total
Female 873 1 11 0 0

Male 713 2 12 0 0

Total 1586 03 23 01 0



ANNUAL REPORT FOR 2022/23 FINANCIAL YEAR
Vote 5: Department of Community Safety and Transport Management 
North West Province

118         |

Ubcmf!4/24/3!Usbjojoh!qspwjefe!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Occupational category Gender Number of 
employees as 
at 1 April 2022

Training provided within the reporting period

Learnerships 6NLOOV�
Programmes 
& other short 
courses

Other 
forms of 
training

Total

/HJLVODWRUV��VHQLRU�RI¿FLDOV�DQG�PDQDJHUV
Female 8 0 1 0 0

Male 14 0 1 0 0

Professionals
Female 57 0 3 0 0

Male 30 0 3 0 0

Technicians and associate professionals
Female 455 0 2 0 0

Male 445 0 2 0 0

Clerks 
Female 246 0 2 0 0

Male 98 0 2 0 0

Service and sales workers
Female 17 0 1 0 0

Male 27 0 0 0 0

6NLOOHG�DJULFXOWXUH�DQG�¿VKHU\�ZRUNHUV
Female 0 0 0 0 0

Male  0 0 0 0 0

Craft and related trades workers
Female 2 0 0 0 0

Male 9 0 0 0 0

Plant and machine operators and assemblers
Female 2 0 0 0 0

Male 11 0 0 0 0

Elementary occupations
Female 61 0 0 0 0

Male 63 0 0 0 0

Non-permanent worker
Female 25 1 1 0 0

Female 16 2 0 0 0

Sub Total
Female 873 1 9 0 0

Male 713 2 9 0 0

Total 1586 3 18 0 0

3.14 Injury on duty

The following tables provide basic information on injury on duty.

Ubcmf!4/25/2!Jokvsz!po!evuz!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Nature of injury on duty Number % of total

Required basic medical attention only 19 83

Temporary Total Disablement 4 17

Permanent Disablement 0 0

Fatal 0 0

Total 23 100
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3.15 Utilisation of Consultants

Ubcmf!4/26/2!Sfqpsu!po!dpotvmubou!bqqpjounfout!vtjoh!bqqspqsjbufe!gvoet!gps!uif!

qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Project title 7RWDO�QXPEHU�RI�FRQVXOWDQWV�WKDW�ZRUNHG�
on project

Duration

�ZRUN�GD\V�

Contract value in

Rand

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

Total number of projects Total individual consultants Total duration

:RUN�GD\V

Total contract value in Rand

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

Ubcmf!4/26/3!Bobmztjt!pg!dpotvmubou!bqqpjounfout!vtjoh!bqqspqsjbufe!gvoet-!jo!

ufsnt!pg!Ijtupsjdbmmz!Ejtbewboubhfe!Joejwjevbmt!)IEJt*!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!

3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Project title Percentage ownership by HDI 
groups

Percentage management by 
HDI groups

Number of consultants from HDI 
JURXSV�WKDW�ZRUN�RQ�WKH�SURMHFW

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

Ubcmf!4/26/4!Sfqpsu!po!dpotvmubou!bqqpjounfout!vtjoh!Epops!gvoet!gps!uif!qfsjpe!

2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Project title Total Number of consultants 
WKDW�ZRUNHG�RQ�SURMHFW

Duration

�:RUN�GD\V�

Donor and contract value in 
Rand

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

Total number of projects Total individual consultants Total duration

:RUN�GD\V

Total contract value in Rand

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0
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Ubcmf!4/26/5!Bobmztjt!pg!dpotvmubou!bqqpjounfout!vtjoh!Epops!gvoet-!jo!ufsnt!pg!

Ijtupsjdbmmz!Ejtbewboubhfe!Joejwjevbmt!)IEJt*!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!

Nbsdi!3134

Project title Percentage ownership by HDI 
groups

Percentage management by 
HDI groups

Number of consultants from HDI 
JURXSV�WKDW�ZRUN�RQ�WKH�SURMHFW

0 0 0 0

0 0 0 0

3.16 �6HYHUDQFH�3DFNDJHV

Ubcmf!4/27/2!Hsboujoh!pg!fnqmpzff!jojujbufe!tfwfsbodf!qbdlbhft!gps!uif!qfsjpe!2!

Bqsjm!3133!boe!42!Nbsdi!3134

Salary band Number of 
applications 
received

Number of 
applications referred 
to the MPSA

Number of 
applications 
supported by MPSA

1XPEHU�RI�SDFNDJHV�
approved by 
department

Lower skilled (Levels 1-2) 0 0 0 0

Skilled Levels 3-5) 0 0 0 0

Highly skilled production (Levels 6-8) 0 0 0 0

Highly skilled supervision(Levels 9-12) 0 0 0 0

Senior management (Levels 13-16) 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0
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1. IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL, UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE AND 
MATERIAL LOSSES  

1.1. Irregular expenditure

a) Reconciliation of irregular expenditure

b) Description 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

Opening balance 6 947 044 3 487 597

Prior period error - -

Opening balance as restated 6 947 044           3 487 597

$GG��,UUHJXODU�H[SHQGLWXUH�FRQ¿UPHG 396 388               555 586

Less: Irregular expenditure condoned 3 540 882 -

Less: Irregular expenditure not condoned and removed - -

Less: Irregular expenditure recoverable - -

Less: Irregular expenditure not recovered and written off - -

Closing balance 3 802 550 4 043 183

b) Reconciling notes

Description 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

Irregular expenditure that was under assessment in 2021/22 - -

,UUHJXODU�H[SHQGLWXUH�WKDW�UHODWHV�WR���������DQG�LGHQWL¿HG�LQ�������� - -

Irregular expenditure for the current year 396 388 555 586

Total 396 388 555 586

c) Details of current and previous year irregular expenditure (under assessment, 
determination, and investigation)

Description1 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

Irregular expenditure under assessment - -

Irregular expenditure under determination - -

Irregular expenditure under investigation 396 388 555 586

Total 2 396 388 555 586

1  Group similar items

2  7RWDO�XQFRQ¿UPHG�IUXLWOHVV�DQG�ZDVWHIXO�H[SHQGLWXUH��DVVHVVPHQW���ORVVHV��GHWHUPLQDWLRQ���DQG�FULPLQDO�FRQGXFW��LQYHVWLJDWLRQ�
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e) Details of current and previous year irregular expenditure condoned

Description 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

Irregular expenditure NOT condoned and removed - -

Total - -

g) Details of current and previous year irregular expenditure removed - (not condoned)

Description 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

Irregular expenditure NOT condoned and removed - -

Total - -

i) Details of current and previous year irregular expenditure recovered

Description 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

Irregular expenditure recovered - -

Total - -

N��Details of current and previous year irregular expenditure written off (irrecoverable)

Description 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

Irregular expenditure written off - -

Total - -

Beejujpobm!ejtdmptvsf!sfmbujoh!up!Joufs.Jotujuvujpobm!Bssbohfnfout

m) Details of non-compliance cases where an institution is involved in an inter-
institutional arrangement (where such institution jt!opu!responsible for the non-
compliance)

Description

None 

Total 
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n) Details of non-compliance cases where an institution is involved in an inter-
institutional arrangement (where such institution jt! responsible for the non-
compliance)

Description 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

None - -

Total - -

p) 'HWDLOV�RI�FXUUHQW�DQG�SUHYLRXV�\HDU�GLVFLSOLQDU\�RU�FULPLQDO�VWHSV�WDNHQ�DV�D�UHVXOW�
of irregular expenditure

'LVFLSOLQDU\�VWHSV�WDNHQ

None

1.2. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure

a) Reconciliation of fruitless and wasteful expenditure

Description 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

Opening balance 5 133 4 516

$GG��)UXLWOHVV�DQG�ZDVWHIXO�H[SHQGLWXUH�FRQ¿UPHG 9 23

Less: Fruitless and wasteful expenditure written off 626 -

Less: Fruitless and wasteful expenditure recoverable - -

Closing balance 4 516 4 539

Reconciling notes

Description 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure that was under assessment in 2021/22 - -

)UXLWOHVV�DQG�ZDVWHIXO�H[SHQGLWXUH�WKDW�UHODWHV�WR���������DQG�LGHQWL¿HG�LQ�������� - -

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure for the current year 9 23

Total 9 23
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b) Details of current and previous year fruitless and wasteful expenditure (under 
assessment, determination, and investigation)

Description3 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure under assessment - -

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure under determination - -

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure under investigation 9 23

Total4 9 23

d) Details of current and previous year fruitless and wasteful expenditure recovered

Description 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure recovered -. -

Total - -

f) Details of current and previous year fruitless and wasteful expenditure not recovered 
and written off

Description 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure written off 626 -

Total 626 -

h) 'HWDLOV�RI�FXUUHQW�DQG�SUHYLRXV�\HDU�GLVFLSOLQDU\�RU�FULPLQDO�VWHSV�WDNHQ�DV�D�UHVXOW�
of fruitless and wasteful expenditure

'LVFLSOLQDU\�VWHSV�WDNHQ

None

Total 

3  Group similar items

4  7RWDO�XQFRQ¿UPHG�IUXLWOHVV�DQG�ZDVWHIXO�H[SHQGLWXUH��DVVHVVPHQW���ORVVHV��GHWHUPLQDWLRQ���DQG�FULPLQDO�FRQGXFW��LQYHVWLJDWLRQ�
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1.3. Unauthorised expenditure

a) Reconciliation of unauthorised expenditure

Description 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

Opening balance 13 662 13 662

$GG��XQDXWKRULVHG�H[SHQGLWXUH�FRQ¿UPHG - -

Less: unauthorised expenditure approved with funding - -

Less: unauthorised expenditure approved without funding - -

Less: unauthorised expenditure recoverable - -

Less: unauthorised not recovered and written off5 - -

Closing balance 13 662 13 662

 

Reconciling notes

Description 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

Unauthorised expenditure that was under assessment in 2021/22 - -

8QDXWKRULVHG�H[SHQGLWXUH�WKDW�UHODWHV�WR���������DQG�LGHQWL¿HG�LQ�������� - -

Unauthorised expenditure for the current year - -

Total - -

b) Details of current and previous year unauthorised expenditure (under assessment, 
determination, and investigation)

Description6 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

Unauthorised expenditure under assessment - -

Unauthorised expenditure under determination - -

Unauthorised expenditure under investigation - -

Total7 - -

5  7KLV�DPRXQW�PD\�RQO\�EH�ZULWWHQ�RII�DJDLQVW�DYDLODEOH�VDYLQJV
6  Group similar items

7 �7RWDO�XQFRQ¿UPHG�XQDXWKRULVHG�H[SHQGLWXUH��DVVHVVPHQW���ORVVHV��GHWHUPLQDWLRQ���DQG�FULPLQDO�FRQGXFW��LQYHVWLJDWLRQ�
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1.4. Additional disclosure relating to material losses in terms of PFMA Section 40(3)(b)
(i) &(iii))

a) Details of current and previous year material losses through criminal conduct 

Material losses through criminal conduct 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

Theft - -

Other material losses - -

Less: Recovered - -

Less: Not recovered and written off - -

Total - -

b) Details of other material losses

Nature of other material losses 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

None  - -

Total - -

d) Other material losses recovered

Nature of losses 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

None - -

Total - -

f) Other material losses written off

Nature of losses 2021/2022 2022/2023

R’000 R’000

None - -

Total - -
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2. LATE AND/OR NON-PAYMENT OF SUPPLIERS

Description Number of 
invoices

Consolidated

Value

R’000

Valid invoices received

Invoices paid within 30 days or agreed period 5877 2 072 899

Invoices paid after 30 days or agreed period 65 6,585

Invoices older than 30 days or agreed period (voqbje!boe!xjuipvu!ejtqvuf) 261 151 269

Invoices older than 30 days or agreed period (voqbje!boe!jo!ejtqvuf)

3. SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT

3.1. Procurement by other means
Project description Name of supplier Type of procurement by other 

means
Contract number Value of contract 

R’000
1. Prevention of entry on breaking 

in point
Sebeco Trading Exceptional case and it is impractical 

RU�LPSRVVLEOH�WR�IROORZ�WKH�RI¿FLDO�
procurement processes due to risk 
imposed to the Registering Authority- 
Department had to ensure safe guard 
of assets to prevent further theft.

Nil R1 000,00

2. Supply, Delivery, Repairs and 
Installation of Trelidors and 
locks

*DOV¿W�0D¿NHQJ Exceptional case and it is impractical 
RU�LPSRVVLEOH�WR�IROORZ�WKH�RI¿FLDO�
procurement processes due to risk 
imposed to the Registering Authority- 
Department had to ensure safe guard 
of assets to prevent further theft.

Nil R26 461,00

3. Accommodation and meals Kenzo Guest House Minimum of Three quotes was 
requested and only one responded 
according to requirements of the 
department.

Nil R10 800,00

4. Accommodation and meals Ikanyeng Guest 
House

Use of a Single Quote for Exceptional 
case for business continuity in-line with 
SCM Instruction Note 02 of 2021/2022. 
The service provider was awarded 
the purchase order after following 
SCM Processes and user department 
requested an extra night stay and 
Ikanyeng was requested to provide the 
service because it was practical.

Nil R8 800,00
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5. Supply and Delivery of budget 
speech booklets

Blue Storm Trading The order was issued to an Smme 
service provider who declined to render 
service at the last hour and due to time 
constrained other service providers 
who submitted their quote was also 
unable to assist the department at the 
short notice given, the department then 
approached Blue Storm who was able 
to assist through single source.  

Nil R 22 228,28

6. 3URFXUHPHQW�RI�RI¿FH�JURFHULHV�
and platters

0D¿NHQJ�
Supermarket

Minimum of Three quotes was 
requested and only one responded 
according to requirements of the 
department.

Nil varies per request

7. Testing and Calibration of 
Speed Machines in North West 
Province

Truvelo Africa 
Electronics Division

Single Quote for testing, calibrating, 
maintenance and repairs of Speed 
Machines and Distance Markers

Nil R 315 809,55

8. Testing and Calibration of 
Distance Markers in North West 
Province

Truvelo Africa 
Electronics Division

Single Quote for testing, calibrating, 
maintenance and repairs of Speed 
Machines and Distance Markers

Nil R 134 664,26

9. Training on Speed Machine 
Operation for Law Enforcement 
2I¿FLDOV

Truvelo Africa 
Electronics Division

Single Quote for Speed Machines 
Trainings

Nil R 273701,61

10. Maintenance and Repairs at 
3RWFKHIVWURRP�7UDI¿F�6WDWLRQ

Noxyla 74 Use of a Single Quote for Exceptional 
case and it is impractical or impossible 
WR�IROORZ�WKH�RI¿FLDO�SURFXUHPHQW�
processes due to risk imposed to the 
Health and Safety of Potchefstroom 
7UDI¿F�6WDWLRQ�RI¿FLDOV

Nil R 118 800,00

11. Procurement process for 
sourcing three quotations was 
not followed (only 2 quotations 
attached)

Foundation Stone Procurement process for sourcing three 
quotations was followed and only 2 
quotations were received. Other service 
providers indicated that they are fully 
booked and others stated that they 
don’t have capacity to accommodate 
the number of guests.

Nil R 41 580,00

12. Supply, Delivery and Installation 
RI�6DIHV�LQ�GLVWULFW�RI¿FHV

Truvelo Africa 
Electronics Division

Single Quote for testing, calibrating, 
maintenance and repairs of Speed 
Machines and Distance Markers

Nil R 104 118,87

13. Supply, Delivery and Installation 
RI�6DIHV�LQ�GLVWULFW�RI¿FHV

Mutual Safe and 
Security

Use of a Single Quote for Exceptional 
case and it is impractical to follow the 
normal procurement processes due to 
previous work done.

Nil R 220 757,25

14. Conference Intelligence Transfer 
Centre

Single Quote to attend annual 
conference

Nil R30 000.00

15. Accommodation and meals Orion Hotel Procurement process for sourcing three 
quotations was followed but not lesser 
quote used.

Nil R 25 500,00

16. Conference & Accommodation Keamogetse 
Maumakwa

procurement process for sourcing three 
quotations was followed (only one 
quotation attached)

Nil R 119 801,50

17. Test and Calibration of all 
Machinery & Equipment at 
Taung and Mogwase testing 
Station

Workshop Electronics procurement process for sourcing three 
quotations was followed (only one 
quotation attached)

Nil R 209 180,40

18. Test and Calibration of 
VSHHG�PDFKLQHV�IRU�7UDI¿F�
Management

Truvelo Africa 
Electronics Division

procurement process for sourcing three 
quotations was followed (only one 
quotation attached)

Nil R 47 840,00

19. Test and Calibration of 
Lichtenburg Weighbridge

Klerkscale procurement process for sourcing three 
quotations was followed (only one 
quotation attached)

Nil R 66 943,82

Total R 1, 747, 986.54
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1.2 Contract variations and expansions

Project description Name of 
supplier

Contract 
PRGL¿FDWLRQ�
type  
(Expansion or 
Variation)

Contract 
number

Original 
contract value

Value of 
previous 
contract 
expansion/s 
or 
variation/s 
(if applicable)

Value of current 
contract 
expansion or 
variation

R’000 R’000 R’000

1. Appointment of Transaction 
Advisor who would assist 
in the negotiations for 
new integrated scheduled 
services

Batlagae-
Tshawe JV

Extension of 
scope to include 
route designs

N/A R4,026,081.00    N/A R6,660,077.66

Total R 6, 660, 077.66



|         131

PART F:

FINANCIAL INFORMATION

PART F:

FINANCIAL INFORMATION



132         |

 

��
 
 

5HSRUW�RI�WKH�DXGLWRU�JHQHUDO�WR�WKH�1RUWK�:HVW�3URYLQFLDO�/HJLVODWXUH�
RQ�YRWH�QR�����'HSDUWPHQW�RI�&RPPXQLW\�6DIHW\�DQG�7UDQVSRUW�
0DQDJHPHQW 

5HSRUW�RQ�WKH�DXGLW�RI�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�

4XDOLILHG�RSLQLRQ�

1. I have audited the financial statements of the North West Department of Community Safety and 
Transport Management set out on pages XX to XX, which comprise the appropriation 
statement, statement of financial position as at 31 March 2023, statement of financial 
performance, statement of changes in net assets and cash flow statement for the year then 
ended, as well as notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies. 

2. In my opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the basis for qualified opinion 
section of this auditor’s report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the North West Department of Community Safety and Transport 
Management as at 31 March 2023, and its financial performance and cash flows for the year 
then ended in accordance with the Modified Cash Standard (MCS) prescribed by National 
Treasury and the requirements of the Public Finance Management Act 1 of 1999 (PFMA) and 
the Division of Revenue Act 9 of 2021) (Dora). 

%DVLV�IRU�TXDOLILHG�RSLQLRQ�

7UDQVIHUV�DQG�VXEVLGLHV 

3. I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that transfers and subsidies paid to 
public corporations and private enterprises, were for services actually rendered. This is due to 
the lack of adequate internal control processes to verify the kilometres claimed and invoiced by 
the commuter bus operators. I was unable to confirm these transfers and subsidies by 
alternative means. Consequently, I was unable to determine whether any adjustment was 
necessary to the amounts paid to public corporations and private enterprises of R892 697 000 
(2022: R681 611 000) included in transfers and subsidies, as disclosed in note 9 to the 
financial statements. 

����WR������ZKLFK�FRPSULVH�WKH�DSSURSULDWLRQ
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��
 
 

5HSRUW�RI�WKH�DXGLWRU�JHQHUDO�WR�WKH�1RUWK�:HVW�3URYLQFLDO�/HJLVODWXUH�
RQ�YRWH�QR�����'HSDUWPHQW�RI�&RPPXQLW\�6DIHW\�DQG�7UDQVSRUW�
0DQDJHPHQW 

5HSRUW�RQ�WKH�DXGLW�RI�WKH�ILQDQFLDO�VWDWHPHQWV�

4XDOLILHG�RSLQLRQ�

1. I have audited the financial statements of the North West Department of Community Safety and 
Transport Management set out on pages XX to XX, which comprise the appropriation 
statement, statement of financial position as at 31 March 2023, statement of financial 
performance, statement of changes in net assets and cash flow statement for the year then 
ended, as well as notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant 
accounting policies. 

2. In my opinion, except for the effects of the matter described in the basis for qualified opinion 
section of this auditor’s report, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, 
the financial position of the North West Department of Community Safety and Transport 
Management as at 31 March 2023, and its financial performance and cash flows for the year 
then ended in accordance with the Modified Cash Standard (MCS) prescribed by National 
Treasury and the requirements of the Public Finance Management Act 1 of 1999 (PFMA) and 
the Division of Revenue Act 9 of 2021) (Dora). 

%DVLV�IRU�TXDOLILHG�RSLQLRQ�

7UDQVIHUV�DQG�VXEVLGLHV 

3. I was unable to obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence that transfers and subsidies paid to 
public corporations and private enterprises, were for services actually rendered. This is due to 
the lack of adequate internal control processes to verify the kilometres claimed and invoiced by 
the commuter bus operators. I was unable to confirm these transfers and subsidies by 
alternative means. Consequently, I was unable to determine whether any adjustment was 
necessary to the amounts paid to public corporations and private enterprises of R892 697 000 
(2022: R681 611 000) included in transfers and subsidies, as disclosed in note 9 to the 
financial statements. 
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ANNUAL FINACIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2022/23 FINANCIAL YEAR
Vote 5: Department of Community Safety and Transport Management - North West Province

Appropriation Statement for The Year Ended 31 March 2023
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ANNUAL FINACIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2022/23 FINANCIAL YEAR
Vote 5: Department of Community Safety and Transport Management - North West Province

Appropriation Statement for The Year Ended 31 March 2023
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Vote 5: Department of Community Safety and Transport Management - North West Province

Appropriation Statement for The Year Ended 31 March 2023
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ANNUAL FINACIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2022/23 FINANCIAL YEAR
Vote 5: Department of Community Safety and Transport Management - North West Province

Notes to the Appropriation Statement
1

2

3

4 Explanations of material variances from Amounts Voted (after virement):

4,1 Per programme: Final Budget

Actual 
Expenditure

Variance Variance as a %
of Final Budget

R’000 R’000 R’000 %
 Administration 

342 203         341 538         665               0,2%

 Programme name 

 Provincial Secretariat for Police Services            45 684            45 492                 192 0,4%

Detail on payments for financial assets
Detail of these transactions per programme can be viewed in the note to Payments for financial assets to the Annual Financial Statements.

Overall expenditure for the programme is 99.8% with an under spending of 0.2%.
Compensation of Employees: The expenditure incurred is 100%. Pay progression for 2021/22 financial year was paid within the 
month of March 2023. 
Goods and services spent 99.7% and has underspent with 0.3%. Operating leases for buildings and machinery, Communication 
which includes payments for telephone lines and cell phones, Property Payments: security, Audit fees, Licence agency fees and 
bank charges items are paid on monthly basis, inclusive under goods and services are cost drivers items: Legal fees and training 
and development funds.
Interest and rent on land: Expenditure incurred is in relation to interest charged on overdue accounts e.g., Eskom.
Departmental Agencies 100% of the budget was spent for Skills Development Levy. 
Households are at 98.7% spending and under spending by 1.3%. Payments under this category relate to injury on duty, claims 
against the state as well as leave gratuity. Household item was augmented with R1.8 million to address the budget shortfall. The 
Adjusted budget amounts to R3.7 million which has curbed the previous months overspending.
Machinery and Equipment: expenditure incurred for office equipment, furniture and Laptops amounts to R4.4 million, which 
translates to 98.8% and is under the target with 1.2%. 
Payments For Financial Asset: expenditure incurred for Departmental Debts written off (Theft and Losses) amounting to R224 
thousand. 

The programme has spent 99.6% with an under spending of 0.4%.
Compensation of Employees: The expenditure to date is at 99.9%, indicating an underspending of 0.1%. An amount of R3 million 
was redirected to North West Transport Investment (NTI) to assist the entity with payment of salaries and wages.
Goods and services: The expenditure incurred is 99.7% indicating 0.3% underspending. Funds to the tune of R4.9 million were 
allocated towards crime prevention programmes whereby creation of job opportunities was implemented through EPWP 
community safety patrollers of which the expenditure for Conditional Grants is on target at 100%.
Non-Profit-Institutions: Expenditure amounting to R1.271 million indicating 100% has been incurred as at end of financial year. This 
is for the funding of 38 business plans (33 CPFs and 5 NPIS) approved.
Households are at 61.3% spending and underspent by 38.7%. Payments under this category relate to leave gratuity.

Detail of transfers and subsidies as per Appropriation Act (after Virement):

Detail of these transactions can be viewed in the note on Transfers and subsidies and Annexure 1 (A-H) to the Annual Financial Statements.

Detail of specifically and exclusively appropriated amounts voted (after Virement):
Detail of these transactions can be viewed in note 1 (Annual Appropriation) to the Annual Financial Statements.
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 Programme name 

 Transport Operations        1 543 475        1 541 592              1 883 0,1%

 Programme name 

 Transport Regulations          831 356          823 335              8 021 1,0%

Overall spending is at 99.9% with 0.1% under spending.
Compensation of Employees: The expenditure to date is 99.8.%, under target by 0.2%. An amount to the tune of R11.5 million 
was redirected to North West Transport Investment (NTI) to assist the entity with payment of employees’ salaries and wages. 
Social contributions item was augmented with R4.5 million to address the budget shortfall.
Goods and services: the spending is at 100%. Scholar Transport is one of the main cost drivers of the programme. The 
Department has received an additional budget allocation of R100 million during the 1st Adjustment Budget process. An amount of 
R78 million was also received as part of 2nd Adjustment budget during the month of March 2023. The accruals/payables will 
therefore be minimised in the 2023/24 financial year. EPWP rangers budget allocation is the cost drivers and holds a significant 
budget.
Households’ expenditure is at 72.6% and under the target by 27.4%. The expenditure for Households is unavoidable since it is as 
a result of leave gratuity and claims against the state. 
Transfers and subsidies: Public Corporations overall expenditure as at end of financial year is 100% which is for payment of 
commuter bus services (Atamelang, Amarosa, Phumatra and Mvela). An amount to the tune of R97.4 million was re-allocated 
from Gauteng to North West province for Public Transport Operations Grant (PTOG) during the Second Adjustment Budget 
process. PTOG expenditure is at 100%.
Building and other fixed structures have spent 97.8% of the allocated budget and is underspending by 2.2%. Two infrastructure 
projects were planned for the year under this programme namely: Pilanesberg Airport renovations (Construction of Perimeter 
Fence phase 2 and Porta Cabins). A Rollover of funds request of R435 thousand has been made for Pilanesburg Porta Cabins 
project.
Machinery and equipment indicate 21.5%, the spending incurred is for officials’ laptops. Savings identified under transport 
equipment to the tune of R16.7 million were redirected to address departmental budget pressures which were unavoidable.
Payments For Financial Asset: Provincial Treasury re-imbursed the Department with R70 million during the Adjustment Budget 
process for North West Transport Investments (NTI) and an additional R10 million was allocated towards the NTI for business 
rescue. The expenditure incurred thereof amounts to R75 million as at end of March 2023. 

The programme has spent 99.0%.
Compensation of Employees has spent 100% of the budget. An amount of R17.3 million was redirected to North West Transport 
Investment (NTI) to assist the entity with payment of salaries and wages. 
Goods and services: the expenditure is at 99.8% and is under target by 1.2%.  The main cost drivers are White Fleet Services, 
Travel and Subsistence as well as Systems information access software used for traffic fines data and for issuing abnormal 
vehicle permits.  An amount of R60 million was received as an additional budget for White Fleet services during Adjustment Budget 
process and expenditure to date amounts to R245 million which includes accruals and invoices paid until February 2023. Payments 
for March 2023 invoices are processed in the next financial year (2023/24) as the invoice will be received only in April 2023. 
Departmental agencies spending is at 100%. An amount of R3.4 million thousand was spent for Compulsory Licences under 
Operator licence and permits sub-programme.
Building and other fixed structures expenditure is at 64.7%. Infrastructure projects planned for the financial year under this 
programme are: Mogwase Driving License Testing Centre (DLTC) and Lichtenburg Carports and Guardhouse under Capital 
Upgrade and Additions. The department has made a rollover request of R2 million, which is the remaining budget for these 
projects, projects are continuing in the 2023/24 financial year, final payments and retentions have to be paid to contractors.
Machinery and Equipment expenditure is 76.5%. An amount of R12 million was committed towards procurement of motor vehicles 
for Traffic Law Enforcement and Government motor fleet. The service provider has made a commitment to deliver during March 
2023, but only 17 of a total number of 22 vehicles were delivered at the end of the 2022/23 financial year. A Rollover of funds 
request has been made to Provincial Treasury of the remaining budget.
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Notes to the Appropriation Statement

4,2 Per economic classification: Final Budget
Actual 

Expenditure
Variance Variance as a %

of Final Budget

R’000 R’000 R’000 %

Current expenditure

Compensation of employees              672 127              671 881                            246 0,0%

Goods and services           1 054 807           1 053 350                         1 457 0,1%

Interest and rent on land                        -                         23                            (23) 0,0%

Transfers and subsidies

Provinces and municipalities

Departmental agencies and accounts                  5 457                  5 456                                1 0,0%

Higher education institutions                              -   

Public corporations and private enterprises              892 697              892 697                              -   0,0%

Foreign governments and international organisations                              -   

Non-profit institutions                  1 271                  1 271                              -   0,0%

Households                  7 606                  7 322                            284 3,7%

Payments for capital assets

Buildings and other fixed structures                25 268                22 826                         2 442 9,7%

Machinery and equipment                28 261                21 907                         6 354 22,5%

Heritage assets

Specialised military assets

Biological assets

Land and subsoil assets

Software and other intangible assets

Payments for financial assets                75 224                75 224                              -   0%

Compensation of Employees:  100% Spent 
Expenditure is at 100% and within the expected target. An additional budget allocation to the tune of R17.6 million was received from 
Provincial Treasury for improvements in the Conditions of services during the Adjustment budget process. Pay progression for 2021/22 
was paid in March 2023, hence a major increase in expenditure by the end of financial year. 
Goods and services spending: 99.9%
Overall expenditure on goods and services is at 99.9%, under spending of 0.1% is encountered. The Department received an additional 
budget allocation of R100 million for Scholar transport during 1st Adjustment Budget process, funds for Scholar Transport as at end of 
February 2023 were depleted and an amount of R78 million was received as additional allocation to ease the budget pressure during 
the 2nd Adjustment Budget in March 2023. The department managed  to pay Scholar Transport invoices until February 2023, therefore 
accruals/payable will be minimised. 
An amount of R60 million was also received as an additional budget for Maintenance of Government Motor Fleet services during 1st 
Adjustment budget process.  The total expenditure amounts to R245 million which includes invoices paid until February 2023. The 
programme will accrue the March 2023 invoice and anticipates budget shortfall in the 2023/24 financial year due to insufficient funds 
allocated.
Interest and rent on land
Expenditure incurred is in relation to interest charged on overdue accounts e.g., Eskom, municipal services, .
Departmental agencies: 100%
Expenditure incurred is at 100%.  R2 million was paid for Skills Development Levy  and R3.4 million which was of provincial white fleet 
license renewals.
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4,3 Per conditional grant Final Budget
Actual 

Expenditure
Variance

Variance as a %
of Final Budget

R’000 R’000 R’000 %

Public Transport Operations Grant (PTOG)              228 173              228 173 0 0%

 EPWP Social Sector Incentive grant                  1 638                  1 638 0 0%

The Department has two grants, namely the Public Transport Operations Grant (PTOG) and the EPWP Social Sector Incentive grant.  The 
PTOG accounts for subsidies paid to commuter bus services providers for commuters, and EPWP incentive grant is for the 
implementation of crime prevention programmes.
Community patrollers appointed under EPWP conditional grant expenditure amounts to R1.638 million(100%) and expenditure for 
PTOG is  also at 100%.  

Public Corporations and Private Enterprises: 104%
Commuter Bus Subsidies are paid under this item and expenditure as at end of the financial year is 100% and. An amount of R97.475 
million in respect of Public Transport Operations Grant (PTOG) was received as an additional budget during the Second Adjustment 
Budget in March 2023. These funds were meant for payment of rebased CPI headline index numbers by Stats SA announced in 
December 2021. An amount of R31.8 million was also paid in respect of NTI July and August compensation of employees translating to 
4%. 
Non Profit Institution(NPI): 100%
Expenditure amounting to R1.271 million has been incurred translating to 100%. This is for the funding of 38 business plans (33 CPFs 
and 5 NPIS) approved. 
Households expenditure: 96.3%
The department redirected R3.7 million to households during Adjustment budget process from the savings anticipated under other 
economic classifications e.g., Compensation of employees, goods and services and capital assets.
Spending is as a result of payments made for leave gratuity for retirements, resignations as well as injury on duty. Expenditure incurred Machinery and equipment spending: 76.5%
An amount of R12 million was committed towards procurement of motor vehicles for Traffic Law Enforcement and Government motor 
fleet. The service provider did make a commitment to deliver during March 2023, only 17 of a total number of 22 vehicles were 
delivered by the end of the 2022/23 financial year, some vehicles were imports hence, the delay in delivery. The Department therefore 
was unable to pay the entire amount and could only pay R9.765 million for delivered vehicles (part payments). A request was therefore 
made that the difference to be paid to the service provider be rolled over to ensure that the debt is settled. Funds amounting to R2.781 
million were requested as rollover from Provincial Treasury.
Total expenditure on all the infrastructure projects is 90% as per table below.  Out of the four (4) projects planned, three (3) projects 
are at advance stage (Renovation of Pilanesberg Airport, Mogwase Driver Licenser Testing Center, and Construction of Carports, 
Guardhouse and Septic Tank at Lichtenburg Weighbridge), Renovation of the terminal building will commence once the staff has been 
relocated to temporary accommodation facilities in the next financial year 2023/24.                                                                                                                                     
A requested a rollover of funds amounting to R 2, 442 million for the Construction of Carports, Guardhouse & Septic Tank at 
Lichtenburg Weighbridge, Renovation of Mogwase DLTC, Renovation of Pilanesberg Airport-fencing Phase2 and Renovation of 
Pilanesberg Airport Terminal Buildings Projects. The reason for the request is that the projects are continuing in the 2023/24 financial 
year and final payments and retentions are to be paid to contractors.
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Statement of Financial Performance
2022/23 2021/22

Note R'000 R'000
REVENUE
Annual appropriation 1                   2 762 718 2 165 015                  
Statutory appropriation 2 -                                 -                                 
Departmental revenue 3 -                                 -                                 
NRF Receipts -                                 -                                 
Aid assistance -                                 -                                 

TOTAL REVENUE 2 762 718                  2 165 015                  

EXPENDITURE
Current expenditure
Compensation of employees 5 671 880                     661 636                     
Goods and services 6 1 053 090                  736 962                     
Interest and rent on land 7 23                              43                              
Aid assistance 4 -                                 -                                 
Total current expenditure 1 724 993                  1 398 641                  

Transfers and subsidies
Transfers and subsidies 9 906 746                     701 759                     
Aid assistance 4 -                                 -                                 
Total transfers and subsidies 906 746                     701 759                     

Expenditure for capital assets
Tangible assets 10 44 994                       44 572                       
Intangible assets 10 -                                 -                                 
Total expenditure for capital assets 44 994                       44 572                       

Unauthorised expenditure approved without funding -                                 -                                 

Payments for financial assets 8 75 224                       -                                 

TOTAL EXPENDITURE 2 751 957                  2 144 972                  

SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 10 761                       20 043                       

Reconciliation of Net Surplus/(Deficit) for the year
Voted Funds 10 761                       20 043                       

Annual appropriation 10 761                       20 043                       
Statutory Appropriation -                                 
Conditional grants -                                 -                                 

-                                 
Departmental revenue and NRF Receipts 18 -                                 -                                 
Aid assistance 4 -                                 -                                 
SURPLUS/(DEFICIT) FOR THE YEAR 10 761                       20 043                       



|         165

ANNUAL FINACIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2022/23 FINANCIAL YEAR
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Statement of Financial Position
2022/23 2021/22

Note R'000 R'000
ASSETS

Current Assets 2 005                   107 684               

Cash and cash equivalents 11 414                      48 228                 
Other financial assets 12 -                           -                           
Prepayments and advances 13 -                           3                          
Receivables 14 1 591                   59 453                 
Loans 16 -                           -                           
Aid assistance prepayments 4 -                           -                           
Aid assistance receivable 4 -                           -                           

Non-Current Assets 5 599                   5 795                   
Investments 15 -                           -                           
Prepayments and advances 13 -                           -                           
Receivables 14 5 599                   5 795                   
Loans 16 -                           -                           
Other financial assets 12 -                           -                           

TOTAL ASSETS 7 604                   113 479               

LIABILITIES

Current Liabilities 15 758                 121 488               
Voted funds to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund 17 10 761                 20 043                 
Departmental revenue and NRF Receipts to be surrendered to the 
Revenue Fund 18 673                      50 184                 
Bank overdraft 19 -                           -                           
Payables 20 4 324                   51 261                 
Aid assistance repayable 4 -                           -                           
Aid assistance unutilised 4 -                           -                           

Non-Current Liabilities
Payables 21 -                           50                        

TOTAL LIABILITIES 15 758                 121 538               

NET ASSETS -8 154                  -8 059                  
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Statement of Changes in Net Assets
NET ASSETS 2022/23 2021/22

Note R'000 R'000
Capitalisation Reserves
Opening balance -                             -                             
Transfers:
  Movement in Equity -                             
  Movement in Operational Funds -                             
  Other movements -                             
Closing balance -                             -                             

Recoverable revenue
Opening balance 5 603                     5 516                     
Transfers -95                         87                          
  Irrecoverable amounts written off 8,3 -224                       -                             
  Debts revised -                             
  Debts recovered (included in departmental receipts) -44                         -402                       
  Debts raised 173                        489                        
Closing balance 5 508                     5 603                     

Retained funds
Opening balance -                             -                             
Transferred from voted funds to be surrendered (Parliament/Legislatures ONLY) -                             
Utilised during the year -                             
Other -                             
Closing balance -                             -                             

Revaluation Reserves
Opening balance -                             -                             
Revaluation adjustment (Housing departments) -                             
Transfers -                             
Other -                             
Closing balance -                             -                             

Unauthorised expenditure
Opening balance -13 662                  -13 662                  
Unauthorised expenditure - current year -                             -                             

Relating to overspending of the vote or main division within the vote -                             
Incurred not in accordance with the purpose of the vote or main division -                             

Amounts approved by Parliament/Legislature with funding -                             

Amounts approved by Parliament/Legislature without funding and derecognised -                             -                             
Current -                             
Capital -                             
Transfers and subsidies -                             

Amounts recoverable -                             
Amounts written off -                             
Closing balance -13 662                  -13 662                  

TOTAL -8 154                    -8 059                    
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Cash Flow Statement
2022/23 2021/22

Note R'000 R'000
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts 3 723 833            3 014 452            

Annual appropriated funds received 1,1 2 762 718            2 165 015            
Statutory appropriated funds received 2 -                           -                           
Departmental revenue received 3 961 104               849 436               
Interest received 3,3 11                        1                          
NRF Receipts -                           -                           
Aid assistance received 4 -                           -                           

Net (increase)/ decrease in working capital 10 928                 -33 132                
Surrendered to Revenue Fund -1 030 893           -866 321              
Surrendered to RDP Fund/Donor -                           
Current payments -1 724 970           -1 398 598           
Interest paid 7 -23                       -43                       
Payments for financial assets -75 000                -                           
Transfers and subsidies paid -906 746              -701 759              
Net cash flow available from operating activities 22 -2 871                  14 599                 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Distribution/dividend received -                           -                           
Payments for capital assets 10 -44 994                -44 572                
Proceeds from sale of capital assets 3,4 -                           -                           
(Increase)/ decrease in loans -                           -                           
(Increase)/ decrease in investments -                           -                           
(Increase)/ decrease in other financial assets -                           -                           
(Increase)/decrease in non-current receivables 14 196                      -111                     
Net cash flows from investing activities -44 798                -44 683                

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Increase/ (decrease) in net assets -95                       87                        
Increase/ (decrease) in non-current payables -50                       47                        
Net cash flows from financing activities -145                     134                      

Net increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents -47 814                -29 950                

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period 48 228                 78 178                 
Unrealised gains and losses within cash and cash equivalents -                           
Cash and cash equivalents at end of period 23 414                      48 228                 



168         |

ANNUAL FINACIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2022/23 FINANCIAL YEAR
Vote 5: Department of Community Safety and Transport Management - North West Province

Notes to the Financial Statements 
1

1,1 Annual Appropriation
Funds not Funds not 

Final Actual Funds requested/ Final Appropriation requested/
Budget Received not received Budget Received not received

Programmes R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
1) 342 203              342 203          -                      347 515             347 515               -                    
2) 45 685                 45 685             -                      43 034               43 034                 -                    
3) 1 543 474           1 543 474       -                      1 127 821          1 127 821            -                    
4) 831 356              831 356          -                      646 645             646 645               -                    

Total 2 762 718           2 762 718       -                      2 165 015          2 165 015            -                    
  

Provide an explanation for funds not requested/not received

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

1,2 Conditional grants**
 
Total grants received 45 229 811         133 531             

Provincial grants included in Total Grants received -                          

2022/23 2021/22
R'000 R'000

2 Statutory Appropriation
0 -                          
0 -                          

-                      -                          
   

Actual Statutory Appropriation received -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

3 Departmental Revenue
Tax revenue 619 321         607 546             
Sales of goods and services other than capital assets 3,1 319 356         218 975             
Fines, penalties and forfeits 3,2 21 473           20 542               
Interest, dividends and rent on land 3,3 11                   1                         
Sales of capital assets 3,4 -                      -                          
Transactions in financial assets and liabilities 3,5 954                2 373                 
Transfer received 3,6 -                      -                          
Total revenue collected 961 115         849 437             
Less: Own revenue included in appropriation 18 961 339         849 437             
Departmental revenue collected -                      -                          

   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

3,1 Sales of goods and services other than capital assets 3
Sales of goods and services produced by the department 319 342         218 969             

Sales by market establishment -                      -                          
Administrative fees 28 063           27 510               
Other sales 291 279         191 459             

Sales of scrap, waste and other used current goods 14                   6                         
Total 319 356         218 975             

The Department has under collected Revenue by 2%

Include discussion where deemed relevant

TRANSPORT OPERATIONS
TRANSPORT REGULATIONS

All funds requested for the financial year 2022/23 have been received by the department

( **  It should be noted that the Conditional grants are included in the amounts per the Final Appropriation in Note 1.1)
Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

2022/23 2021/22

ADMINISTRATION
PROVINCIAL SECRETARIAT FOR POLICE SERVICE
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2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

3,2 Fines, penalties and forfeits 3
Fines 16 831           16 182               
Penalties 4 642             4 360                 
Forfeits -                      -                          
Total 21 473           20 542               

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

3,3 Interest, dividends and rent on land 3
Interest 11                   1                         
Dividends -                      -                          
Rent on land -                      -                          
Total 11                   1                         

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

3,4 Sales of capital assets 3
Tangible capital assets -                      -                          
Buildings and other fixed structures -                      -                          
Machinery and equipment -                      -                          
Heritage assets -                      -                          
Specialised military assets -                      -                          
Land and subsoil assets -                      -                          
Biological assets -                      -                          

Intangible capital assets -                      -                          
Software -                      -                          
Mastheads and publishing titles -                      -                          
Patents, licences, copyright, brand names, trademarks -                      -                          
Recipes, formulae, prototypes, designs, models -                      -                          
Services and operating rights -                      -                          

Total -                      -                          

    
2022/23 2021/22

Note R'000 R'000
3,5 Transactions in financial assets and liabilities 3

Loans and advances -                      -                          
Receivables -224               -                          
Forex gain -                      -                          
Other Receipts including Recoverable Revenue 1 178             2 373                 
Gains on GFECRA -                      -                          
Total 954                2 373                 

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

3,6 Transfers received 3
Other governmental units -                      -                          
Higher education institutions -                      -                          
Foreign governments -                      -                          
International organisations -                      -                          
Public corporations and private enterprises -                      -                          
Households and non-profit institutions -                      -                          
Total -                      -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

3.6.1 Donations received in-kind (not included in the main note) 3
(Treasury Regulation 21.2.4)
List in-kind donations received

-                          
-                          
-                          
-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant
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3,7 Cash received not recognised (not included in the main note) - 2022/23

Name of entity
 Amount 
received 

 Amount 
paid to 

Revenue 
Fund  Balance 

R'000 R'000 R'000
                          - 
                          - 
                          - 

Total                        -                       -                           - 

Cash received not recognised (not included in the main note) - 2021/22

Name of entity
 Amount 
received 

 Amount 
paid to 

Revenue 
Fund  Balance 

R'000 R'000 R'000
-                       -                                                - 
-                       -                                                - 

Total                        -                       -                           - 

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

4 Aid Assistance
Opening Balance -                      -                          
Prior period error
As restated -                      -                          
Transferred from statement of financial performance -                      -                          
Transferred to/from retained funds -                          
Paid during the year -                          
Closing Balance -                      -                          

   
   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

4,1 Analysis of balance by source 4
Aid assistance from RDP -                          
Aid assistance from other sources -                          
CARA Funds -                          
Closing Balance -                      -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

4,2 Analysis of balance
Aid assistance receivable -                          
Aid assistance prepayments (Not expensed) -                          
Aid assistance unutilised -                          
Aid assistance repayable -                          
Closing balance 4 -                      -                          

Aid assistance not requested/not received -                          

4.2.1 Aid assistance prepayments (expensed) - 2022/23 ("prepayments expensed" not permitted from 1 April 2023)

Amount as 
at 1 April 

2022

Less: Received 
in the current 

year

Add/Less: 
Other

Add: Current 
Year 

prepayment
s

Amount as at 
31 March 2023

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Goods and services -                                              - 
Interest and rent on land -                                              - 
Transfers and subsidies -                                              - 
Capital assets -                                              - 

-                                              - 
Closing balance                     -                            -                        -                       -                           - 

Include discussion where deemed relevant

The Department made payments to service providers on behalf of its entity, the Northwest Transport Investment

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Other

Include discussion where deemed relevant

ANNUAL FINACIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2022/23 FINANCIAL YEAR
Vote 5: Department of Community Safety and Transport Management - North West Province

Notes to the Financial Statements 
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4,3 Prior period error Note 2021/22
R'000

Nature of prior period error
-                          

Relating to 2021/22 -                          

Total prior period errors -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

4,4 Aid assistance expenditure per economic classification
Current -                      -                          
Capital 10 -                      -                          
Transfers and subsidies -                      -                          
Total aid assistance expenditure -                      -                          

2022/23 2021/22
R'000 R'000

4,5 Donations received in kind (not included in the main note)
(Treasury Regulation 21.2.4)
List in kind donations received

-                          
-                          
-                          
-                          

Total                       -                           - 

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

5 Compensation of Employees
5,1 Salaries and wages

Basic salary 414 234         412 881             
Performance award 3 385             152                     
Service Based 1 257             1 489                 
Compensative/circumstantial 56 127           51 057               
Periodic payments 3 581             -                          
Other non-pensionable allowances 93 163           98 796               
Total 571 747         564 375             

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

5,2 Social Contributions
Employer contributions
Pension 53 619           53 644               
Medical 46 312           43 398               
UIF -                      -                          
Bargaining council 171                164                     
Official unions and associations -                      -                          
Insurance 31                   55                       
Total 100 133         97 261               

Total compensation of employees 671 880         661 636             
   

Average number of employees 1 991             1 974                 

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Relating to 20WW/XX (affecting the opening balance)
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
2022/23 2021/22

Note R'000 R'000
6 Goods and services

Administrative fees 94 049           71 026               
Advertising 5 344             7 884                 
Minor assets 6,1 1 715             1 449                 
Bursaries (employees) 497                198                     
Catering 2 064             726                     
Communication 10 122           7 443                 
Computer services 6,2 5 049             4 767                 
Consultants: Business and advisory services 19 941           14 441               
Infrastructure and planning services -                      -                          
Laboratory services -                      -                          
Scientific and technological services -                      -                          
Legal services 6 262             5 235                 
Contractors 7 396             6 522                 
Agency and support / outsourced services 8 146             7 972                 
Entertainment -                      -                          
Audit cost – external 6,3 12 064           8 599                 
Fleet services 245 342         141 907             
Inventories 6,4 1 987             801                     
Consumables 6,5 7 916             11 944               
Housing -                      -                          
Operating leases 72 167           60 742               
Property payments 6,6 49 699           37 936               
Rental and hiring 329                384                     
Transport provided as part of the departmental activities 459 398         314 792             
Travel and subsistence 6,7 34 917           27 802               
Venues and facilities 1 613             501                     
Training and development 5 408             2 775                 
Other operating expenditure 6,8 1 665             1 116                 
Total 1 053 090     736 962             

   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

6,1 Minor assets 6
Tangible capital assets 1 715             1 449                 
Buildings and other fixed structures -                      -                          
Biological assets -                      -                          
Heritage assets -                      -                          
Machinery and equipment 1 715             1 449                 
Land and subsoil assets -                      -                          
Specialised military assets -                      -                          

Intangible capital assets -                      -                          
Software -                      -                          
Mastheads and publishing titles -                      -                          
Patents, licences, copyright, brand names, trademarks -                      -                          
Recipes, formulae, prototypes, designs, models -                      -                          
Services and operating rights -                      -                          
Total 1 715             1 449                 

  

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

6,2 Computer services 6
SITA computer services 296                268                     
External computer service providers 4 753             4 499                 
Total 5 049             4 767                 

  

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant
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2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

6,3 Audit cost – external 6
Regularity audits 9 484             8 162                 
Performance audits -                      -                          
Investigations 2 580             437                     
Environmental audits -                      -                          
Computer audits -                      -                          
Total 12 064           8 599                 

  

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

6,4 Inventory 6
Clothing material and accessories -                      -                          
Farming supplies -                      -                          
Food and food supplies -                      -                          
Fuel, oil and gas -                      -                          
Learning and teaching support material -                      -                          
Materials and supplies 1 207             801                     
Medical supplies -                      -                          
Medicine -                      -                          
Medsas inventory interface -                      -                          
Other supplies 6.4.1 780                -                          
Total 1 987             801                     

  
6.4.1 Other Supplies

Ammunition and security supplies -                      -                          
Assets for distribution 780                -                          

Machinery and equipment 780                -                          
School furniture -                      -                          
Sports and recreation -                      -                          
Library material -                      -                          
Other assets for distribution -                      -                          

Other -                      -                          
Total 6,4 780                -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

6,5 Consumables 6
Consumable supplies 4 415             8 112                 

Uniform and clothing 2 010             3 118                 
Household supplies 1 331             3 514                 
Building material and supplies -                      -                          
Communication accessories 35                   -                          
IT consumables 34                   1                         
Other consumables 1 005             1 479                 

Stationery, printing and office supplies 3 501             3 832                 
Total 7 916             11 944               

  

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

6,6 Property payments 6
Municipal services -                      -                          
Property management fees -                      -                          
Property maintenance and repairs -                      -                          
Other 49 699           37 936               
Total 49 699           37 936               

  

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant
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2022/23 2021/22

Note R'000 R'000
6,7 Travel and subsistence 6

Local 34 764           27 692               
Foreign 153                110                     
Total 34 917           27 802               

  

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

6,8 Other operating expenditure 6
Professional bodies, membership and subscription fees 9                     17                       
Resettlement costs 447                218                     
Other 1 209             881                     
Total 1 665             1 116                 

  

2022/23 2021/22
R'000 R'000

6,9 Remuneration of members of a commission or committee of inquiry (Included in Consultants: Business and advisory services)
(Treasury Regulation 20.2.4)
Name of Commission / Committee of inquiry

26                   29                       
3 100             1 868                 

-                          
Total 3 126             1 897                 

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

7 Interest and Rent on Land
Interest paid 23                   43                       
Rent on land -                      -                          
Total 23                   43                       

   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

8 Payments for financial assets
Material losses through criminal conduct -                      -                          

Theft 8,4 -                      -                          
Other material losses 8,1 -                      -                          

Purchase of equity -                      -                          
Extension of loans for policy purposes -                      -                          
Other material losses written off 8,2 -                      -                          
Debts written off 8,3 224                -                          
Forex losses 8,5 -                      -                          
Debt take overs 75 000           -                          
Losses on GFECRA -                      -                          
Total 75 224           -                          

   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

8,1 Other material losses 8
Nature of other material losses
(Group major categories, but list material items)

-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

R75 million is a debt take over for business rescue on behalf of NTI; staff debt of R224 was written off

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Risk Management Committee
North West Public Transport Intervention Team
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2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

8,2 Other material losses written off 8
Nature of losses
(Group major categories, but list material items)

-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

8,3 Debts written off 8
Nature of debts written off

-                          
-                          

-                      -                          

-                          
-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          

224                -                          
-                          
-                          

Total 224                -                          

Total debt written off 224                -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

8,4 Details of theft 8
Nature of theft

-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

8,5 Forex losses 8
Nature of losses

-                          
-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

9 Transfers and Subsidies
Provinces and municipalities 46, 47 -                          
Departmental agencies and accounts ANNEXURE 1B 5 456             4 617                 
Higher education institutions ANNEXURE 1C -                      -                          
Foreign governments and international organisations ANNEXURE 1E -                      -                          
Public corporations and private enterprises ANNEXURE 1D 892 697         681 611             
Non-profit institutions ANNEXURE 1F 1 271             1 115                 
Households ANNEXURE 1G 7 322             14 416               
Total 906 746         701 759             

   

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

(Group major categories, but list material items)

Include discussion where deemed relevant

(Group major categories, but list material items)

Other debt written off
Staff Debt 

Total
Recoverable revenue written off

Include discussion where deemed relevant

(Group major categories, but list material items: (debt written off 

Irregular expenditure written off
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2022/23 2021/22

Note R'000 R'000
9,1 Donations made in kind (not included in the main note)

List in-kind donations made ANNEXURE 1J
-                          
-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

10 Expenditure for capital assets
Tangible capital assets 44 994           44 572               

Buildings and other fixed structures 39 22 825           20 538               
Heritage assets 37,39 -                      -                          
Machinery and equipment 37 22 169           24 034               
Specialised military assets 37 -                      -                          
Land and subsoil assets 39 -                      -                          
Biological assets 37 -                      -                          

   
Intangible capital assets 38 -                      -                          

Software -                      -                          
Mastheads and publishing titles -                      -                          
Patents, licences, copyright, brand names, trademarks -                      -                          
Recipes, formulae, prototypes, designs, models -                      -                          
Services and operating rights -                      -                          

Total 44 994           44 572               
   

Compensation of employees -                          
Goods and services -                          

Total -                      -                          

10,1 Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets - 2022/23

Voted Funds
Aid 

assistance TOTAL
R'000 R'000 R'000

Tangible capital assets 44 994             -                      44 994               
Buildings and other fixed structures 22 825             22 825               
Heritage assets -                          
Machinery and equipment 22 169             22 169               
Specialised military assets -                          
Land and subsoil assets -                          
Biological assets -                          

Intangible capital assets -                       -                      -                          
Software -                          
Mastheads and publishing titles -                          

-                          
-                          

Services and operating rights -                          

Total 44 994             -                      44 994               
  

Recipes, formulae, prototypes, designs, models

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

The following amounts have been included as project costs in Expenditure for 

Patents, licences, copyright, brand names, 
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10,2 Analysis of funds utilised to acquire capital assets - 2021/22

Voted Funds
Aid 

assistance TOTAL
R'000 R'000 R'000

Tangible capital assets 44 572             -                      44 572               
Buildings and other fixed structures 20 538             -                      20 538               
Heritage assets -                       -                      -                          
Machinery and equipment 24 034             -                      24 034               
Specialised military assets -                       -                      -                          
Land and subsoil assets -                       -                      -                          
Biological assets -                       -                      -                          

Intangible capital assets -                       -                      -                          
Software -                       -                      -                          
Mastheads and publishing titles -                       -                      -                          

-                       -                      -                          
-                       -                      -                          

Services and operating rights -                       -                      -                          
-                       -                      

Total 44 572             -                      44 572               
  

2022/23 2021/22
10,3 Finance lease expenditure included in Expenditure for capital assets R'000 R'000

Tangible capital assets
Buildings and other fixed structures -                          
Heritage assets -                          
Machinery and equipment 362                101                     
Specialised military assets -                          
Land and subsoil assets -                          
Biological assets -                          

Total                 362                      101 

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

11 Cash and Cash Equivalents
Consolidated Paymaster General Account 414                48 228               
Cash receipts -                      -                          
Disbursements -                      -                          
Cash on hand -                      -                          
Investments (Domestic) -                      -                          
Investments (Foreign) -                      -                          
Total 414                48 228               

   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

12 Other Financial Assets
Current

Local
-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          

Foreign
-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          

Total Current other financial assets -                      -                          
   

Indicate the amount of significant cash and cash equivalent balances held by the department that are not available for use

Indicate any amounts of undrawn borrowing facilities that may be available for future operating activities and to settle capital commitments, 

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Patents, licences, copyright, brand names, 
Recipes, formulae, prototypes, designs, models

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant
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2022/23 2021/22

Note R'000 R'000
Non-Current

Local
-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          

Foreign
-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          

Total Non-Current other financial assets -                      -                          
   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

13 Prepayments and Advances
Staff advances -                      -                          
Travel and subsistence -                      3                         
Prepayments (Not expensed) 13,2 -                      -                          
Advances paid (Not expensed) 13,1 -                      -                          
SOCPEN advances -                      -                          
Total -                      3                         

   
Analysis of Total Prepayments and advances
Current Prepayments and advances   3                         
Non-current Prepayments and advances   -                          
Total -                      3                         

   

13,1 Advances paid (Not expensed)

 
Note

 Balance as 
at 1 April 

2022 

 Less: Amount 
expensed in 
current year 

 Add/Less: 
Other 

 Add: 
Current Year 

advances 

 Balance as at 
31 March 2023 

13 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
National departments -                    -                          
Provincial departments -                    -                          
Public entities -                    -                          
Other institutions -                    -                          
Total -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          

  

 
Note

 Balance as 
at 1 April 

2021 

 Less: Amount 
expensed in 
current year 

 Add/Less: 
Other 

 Add: 
Current Year 

advances 

 Balance as at 
31 March 2022 

Advances paid (Not expensed)13 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
National departments -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Provincial departments -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Public entities -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Other institutions -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Total -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          

  

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant
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13,2 Prepayments (Not expensed)

Note
 Balance as 
at 1 April 

2022 

 Less: Amount 
expensed in 
current year 

 Add/Less: 
Other 

 Add: 
Current Year 
prepayment

s 

 Balance as at 
31 March 2023 

13 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
Listed by economic classification
Goods and services -                    -                          
Interest and rent on land -                    -                          
Transfers and subsidies -                    -                          
Capital assets -                    -                          
Other -                    -                          
Total -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          

  

Note
 Balance as 
at 1 April 

2021 

 Less: Amount 
expensed in 
current year 

 Add/Less: 
Other 

 Add: 
Current Year 
prepayment

s 

 Balance as at 
31 March 2022 

Prepayments (Not expensed) 13 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
Listed by economic classification
Goods and services -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Interest and rent on land -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Transfers and subsidies -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Capital assets -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Other -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Total -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          

  

13,3 Prepayments (Expensed)  ("prepayments expensed" not permitted from 1 April 2023)

 'Balance as 
at 1 April 

2022 

 Less: Received 
in the current 

year 
 Add/Less: 

Other 

 Add: 
Current Year 
prepayment

s 
 Amount as at 
31 March 2023 

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
Listed by economic classification
Goods and services -                    -                          
Interest and rent on land -                    -                          
Transfers and subsidies -                    -                          
Capital assets -                    -                          
Other -                    -                          
Total -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          

 'Balance as 
at 1 April 

2021 

 Less: Received 
in the current 

year 

 Add/Less: 
Other 

 Add: 
Current Year 
prepayment

s 

 Amount as at 
31 March 2022 

Prepayments (Expensed) R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
Listed by economic classification
Goods and services -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Interest and rent on land -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Transfers and subsidies -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Capital assets -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Other -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Total -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant
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13,4 Advances paid (Expensed)  ("advances expensed" not permitted from 1 April 2023)

 
 Balance as 
at 1 April 

2022 

 Less: Received 
in the current 

year 

 Add/Less: 
Other 

 Add: 
Current Year 

advances 

 Amount as at 
31 March 2023 

R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
National departments -                    -                          
Provincial departments -                    -                          
Public entities -                    -                          
Other institutions -                    -                          
Total -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          

 
 Balance as 
at 1 April 

2021 

 Less: Received 
in the current 

year 

 Add/Less: 
Other 

 Add: 
Current Year 

advances 

 Amount as at 
31 March 2022 

Advances paid (Expensed) R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000
National departments -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Provincial departments -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Public entities -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Other institutions -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Total -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Current Non-current Total Current Non-current Total
Note R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

14 Receivables
14,1

Trade receivables 14,2 -                      -                          -                            -                    
Recoverable expenditure 14,3 -                      -                          -                            -                    
Staff debt 14,4 87                        92                    179                129                     192                       321              
Other receivables 14,5 1 504                   5 507               7 011             59 324               5 603                    64 927         
Total 1 591                   5 599               7 190             59 453               5 795                    65 248         

      

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

14,1 Claims recoverable 14
National departments -                          
Provincial departments -                          
Foreign governments -                          
Public entities -                          
Private enterprises -                          
Higher education institutions -                          
Households and non-profit institutions -                          
Local governments -                          
Total -                      -                          

   

Include discussion where deemed relevant

2021/22

Claims recoverable
-                      -                          -                            -                    

2022/23
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2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

14,2 Trade receivables 14
(Group major categories, but list material items)

-                          
-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          
   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

14,3 Recoverable expenditure 14
(Group major categories, but list material items)

-                          
-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          
   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

14,4 Staff debt 14
(Group major categories, but list material items)

179                321                     
-                          
-                          

Total 179                321                     
   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

14,5 Other receivables 14
(Group major categories, but list material items)

-                          
-                          
-                          
-                          

5 000             5 000                 
300                300                     

-                      78                       
207                225                     

1 504             1 410                 
57 914               

-                          
Total 7 011             64 927               

   

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Debt Raised
Sal Recoverable
Provincial Treasury

Unauthorised expenditure
Irregular expenditure
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
Dennel
Mamco
Naledi ya Masa

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Statutory Appropriation receivables

Staff Debt 

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant
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2022/23 2021/22

Note R'000 R'000
14,6 Impairment of receivables

Estimate of impairment of receivables 2 824             2 828                 
Total 2 824             2 828                 

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

15 Investments
Non-Current

Shares and other equity
(List investments at cost)

-                          
-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

Securities other than shares Annex 2A
(List investments at cost)

-                          
-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          

Total non-current -                      -                          
   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

Analysis of non current investments
Opening balance -                      -                          
Additions in cash -                          
Disposals for cash -                          
Non-cash movements -                          
Closing balance -                      -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

15,1 Impairment of investments
Estimate of impairment of investments -                          
Total -                      -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

16 Loans
Public corporations -                      -                          
Higher education institutions -                      -                          
Foreign governments -                      -                          
Private enterprises -                      -                          
Non-profit institutions -                      -                          
Staff loans -                      -                          
Total -                      -                          

   

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant



|         183

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

Analysis of Balance
Opening balance -                      -                          
New Issues -                          
Repayments -                          
Write-offs -                          
Closing balance -                      -                          

   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

16,1 Impairment of loans
Estimate of impairment of loans -                          
Total -                      -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

17 Voted Funds to be Surrendered to the Revenue Fund
Opening balance 20 043           41 707               

17,2
As restated 20 043           41 707               
Transfer from statement of financial performance (as restated) 10 761           20 043               
Add:  Unauthorised expenditure for current year -                      -                          
Voted funds not requested/not received 1,1 -                      -                          

17,1 -                          
Conditional grants surrendered by the provincial department 17,3 -                      
Paid during the year -20 043         -41 707              
Closing balance 10 761           20 043               

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

17,1 Voted funds/(Excess expenditure) transferred to the retained funds (Parliament/Legislatures ONLY)17
Opening balance -                          
Transfer from the statement of financial performance -                          
Transfer from Departmental Revenue to defray excess expenditure 18 -                          
Closing balance -                      -                          

17,2 Prior period error Note 2021/22
R'000

Nature of prior period error 17
-                          

Relating to 2021/22 -                          

Total -                          

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Transferred to retained revenue to defray excess expenditure 

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Relating to 20WW/XX (affecting the opening balance)

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Prior period error
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2022/23 2021/22

17,3 Reconciliation of unspent conditional grants Note R'000 R'000
Total conditional grants received 1,2 229 811         133 531             
Total conditional grants spent -229 811       -133 531           
Unspent conditional grants to be surrendered -                      -                          
Less: Paid to the Provincial Revenue Fund by Provincial department -                          

Approved for rollover -                          
Not approved for rollover -                          

Add: Received from provincial revenue fund by national department -                          
Due by the Provincial Revenue Fund 17 -                      -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

18 Departmental revenue and NRF Receipts to be surrendered to the Revenue Fund
Opening balance 50 184           25 361               

As restated 18,1 50 184           25 361               
Transfer from Statement of Financial Performance (as restated) -                      -                          
Own revenue included in appropriation 961 339         849 437             
Transfer from aid assistance 4 -                          

17,1 -                          
Paid during the year -1 010 850    -824 614           
Closing balance 673                50 184               

18,1 Prior period error Note 2021/22
R'000

Nature of prior period error 18
-                          

Relating to 2021/22 -                          

Total -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

19 Bank Overdraft
Consolidated Paymaster General Account -                          
Fund requisition account -                          
Overdraft with commercial banks (Local) -                          
Overdraft with commercial banks (Foreign) -                          
Total -                      -                          

   

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Prior period error

Transfer to voted funds to defray expenditure (Parliament/Legislatures ONLY)

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Relating to 20WW/XX (affecting the opening balance)

Include discussion where deemed relevant
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2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

20 Payables - current
Amounts owing to other entities -                      -                          
Advances received 20,1 -                      -                          
Clearing accounts 20,2 142                121                     
Other payables 20,3 4 182             51 140               
Total 4 324             51 261               

   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

20,1 Advances received 20

Annex 8B -                      -                          
Annex 8B -                      -                          
Annex 8B -                      -                          
Annex 8B -                      -                          

Total -                      -                          
   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

20,2 Clearing accounts 20
(Identify major categories, but list material amounts)

142                -                          
Sal: Pension Fund 120                     

1                         
-                          

Total 142                121                     
   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

20,3 Other payables 20
(Identify major categories, but list material amounts)

4 182             51 140               
-                          
-                          

Total 4 182             51 140               
   

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Payble: Adv: P/Debt: NW Adv Acc: CL

Sal: Income Tax

Include discussion where deemed relevant

National departments
Provincial departments
Public entities
Other institutions

Include discussion where deemed relevant
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2021/22

One to two 
years

Two to three 
years

More than 
three years

Total Total

Note R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
21 Payables – non-current

-                      -                          
Advances received 21,1 -                      -                          
Other payables 21,2 -                      50                       
Total -                    -                           -                       -                      50                       

   
  

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

21,1 Advances received 21
Annex 8B -                      -                          
Annex 8B -                      -                          
Annex 8B -                      -                          
Annex 8B -                      -                          

Total -                      -                          
   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

21,2 Other payables 21
(Identify major categories, but list material amounts)

-                      50                       
-                          
-                          

Total -                      50                       
   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

22 Net cash flow available from operating activities
Net surplus/(deficit) as per Statement of Financial Performance 10 761           20 043               
Add back non cash/cash movements not deemed operating activities -13 632         -5 444                
(Increase)/decrease in receivables 57 862           -59 300              
(Increase)/decrease in prepayments and advances 3                     -3                        
(Increase)/decrease in other current assets -                          
Increase/(decrease) in payables – current -46 937         26 171               
Proceeds from sale of capital assets -                          
Proceeds from sale of investments -                          
(Increase)/decrease in other financial assets -                      -                          
Expenditure on capital assets 44 994           44 572               
Surrenders to Revenue Fund -1 030 893    -866 321           
Surrenders to RDP Fund/Donor -                          
Voted funds not requested/not received -                          
Own revenue included in appropriation 961 339         849 437             
Other non-cash items -                          
Net cash flow generated by operating activities -2 871            14 599               

   
  

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Payble: Adv: P/Debt: NW Adv Acc: CL

National departments
Provincial departments
Public entities
Other institutions

Include discussion where deemed relevant

2022/23

Amounts owing to other entities

Include discussion where deemed relevant
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2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

23 Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents for cash flow purposes
Consolidated Paymaster General account 414                48 228               
Fund requisition account -                      -                          
Cash receipts -                      -                          
Disbursements -                      -                          
Cash on hand -                      -                          
Cash with commercial banks (Local) -                      -                          
Cash with commercial banks (Foreign) -                      -                          
Total 414                48 228               

   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

24 Contingent liabilities and contingent assets
24,1 Contingent liabilities

Liable to Nature
Motor vehicle guarantees Employees Annex 3A -                          
Housing loan guarantees Employees Annex 3A -                          
Other guarantees Annex 3A -                          
Claims against the department Annex 3B 175 228         33 490               
Intergovernmental payables Annex 5 -                          
Environmental rehabilitation liability Annex 3B -                          
Other Annex 3B -                          
Total 175 228         33 490               

24,2 Contingent assets 2022/23 2021/22
Nature of contingent asset Note R'000 R'000

21 319           21 319               
20 606           20 606               
15 850           15 850               
15 850           15 850               
15 550           15 550               

222 554         232 656             
16 784           16 784               

-                          
Total 328 513         338 615             

Where the disclosure requirements of the Standards are not done due to impracticalities, and or the sensitivity of 

Mamco
Pamco
Scholar/Learner transport
Commuter Bus overpayment

Provide brief description on the uncertainties relating to the amount or timing of any outflow.

Provide a brief discussion on the possibility of any reimbursement.

Where the disclosure requirements of the Standards are not done due to impracticalities and or the sensitivity of 

Constituted claim against Caswell Mthombeni
Koroneka Tradind and Pro
Valotech Facilities Management

Include discussion where deemed relevant
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
2022/23 2021/22

Note R'000 R'000
25 Capital commitments

Buildings and other fixed structures 5 336             19 000               
Heritage assets -                          
Machinery and equipment -                          
Specialised military assets -                          
Land and subsoil assets -                          
Biological assets -                          
Intangible assets -                          
Total 5 336             19 000               

2022/23 2021/22
R'000 R'000

26 Accruals and payables not recognised
26,1 Accruals

Listed by economic classification 30 days 30+ days Total Total
Goods and services 60 731                 -                       60 731           200 698             
Interest and rent on land -                      -                          
Transfers and subsidies 71 622                 71 622           167 982             
Capital assets 2 781                   2 781             29 246               
Other -                      -                          
Total 135 134              -                       135 134         397 926             

   

2022/23 2021/22
Listed by programme level Note R'000 R'000

12 404           66 853               
500                112                     

116 826         321 015             
5 404             9 946                 

Total 135 134         397 926             

26,2 Payables not recognised
Listed by economic classification 30 days 30+ days Total Total
Goods and services 10 344                 30                    10 374           1 580                 
Interest and rent on land -                       -                      -                          
Transfers and subsidies -                       -                      -                          
Capital assets 7 889                   -                       7 889             -                          
Other -                      -                          
Total 18 233                 30                    18 263           1 580                 

   

2022/23 2021/22
Listed by programme level Note R'000 R'000

84                   236                     
4                     65                       

17 796           1 129                 
379                150                     

Total 18 263           1 580                 

Where the disclosure requirements of the Standards are not done due to the sensitivity of the information, disclose this fact with reasons.

Include discussion where deemed relevant

TRANSPORT OPERATIONS
TRANSPORT REGULATIONS

Include reasons for material accruals

ADMINISTRATION
PROVINCIAL SECRETARIET FOR POLICE SERVICE

Include discussion where deemed relevant

ADMINISTRATION
PROVINCIAL SECRETARIET FOR POLICE SERVICE
TRANSPORT OPERATIONS
TRANSPORT REGULATIONS
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2022/23 2021/22
Listed by programme level Note R'000 R'000

84                   236                     
4                     65                       

17 796           1 129                 
379                150                     

Total 18 263           1 580                 

2022/23 2021/22
Included in the above totals are the following: Note R'000 R'000
Confirmed balances with departments Annex 5 -                      -                          
Confirmed balances with other government entities Annex 5 -                      -                          
Total -                      -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

27 Employee benefits
Leave entitlement 40 920           38 156               
Service bonus 18 574           18 186               
Performance awards -                      3 189                 
Capped leave 26 165           28 301               
Other 1 061             1 272                 
Total 86 720           89 104               

28 Lease commitments
28,1 Operating leases

2022/23
Specialised 

military 
assets

Land
Buildings and 

other fixed 
structures

Machinery 
and 

equipment
Total

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Not later than 1 year 54 348             3 674             58 022               
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 2 711             2 711                 
Later than five years -                          
Total lease commitments -                    -                           54 348             6 385             60 733               

2021/22
Specialised 

military 
assets

Land
Buildings and 

other fixed 
structures

Machinery 
and 

equipment
Total

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Not later than 1 year -                    -                           50 568             3 571             54 139               
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years -                    -                           535                  2 214             2 749                 
Later than five years -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Total lease commitments -                    -                           51 103             5 785             56 888               

The amount of leave entitlement includes negative leave balances amounting to -R 135.Had the negative leave balances been disclosed 
separately, the leave entitlement would have been disclosed at an amount of R41 055

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

At this stage the department is not able to reliably measure the long term portion of the long service awards. 

No  material leasing arrangements, the current leases for buildings are on month to month

TRANSPORT OPERATIONS
TRANSPORT REGULATIONS

ADMINISTRATION
PROVINCIAL SECRETARIET FOR POLICE SERVICE
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
2022/23 2021/22

R'000 R'000
Rental earned on sub-leased assets 3 -                          
Total -                      -                          

28,2 Finance leases **

2022/23
Specialised 

military 
assets

Land
Buildings and 

other fixed 
structures

Machinery 
and 

equipment
Total

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Not later than 1 year 1 079             1 079                 
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years 579                579                     
Later than five years -                          
Total lease commitments -                    -                           -                       1 658             1 658                 

2021/22
Specialised 

military 
assets

Land
Buildings and 

other fixed 
structures

Machinery 
and 

equipment
Total

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Not later than 1 year -                    -                           -                       53                   53                       
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years -                    -                           -                       1                     1                         
Later than five years -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Total lease commitments -                    -                           -                       54                   54                       

** This note excludes leases relating to public private partnerships as they are separately disclosed to note no. 33.

2022/23 2021/22
R'000 R'000

Rental earned on sub-leased assets 3 -                          
Total -                      -                          

28,3 Operating lease future revenue

2022/23
Specialised 

military 
assets

Land
Buildings and 

other fixed 
structures

Machinery 
and 

equipment
Total

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Not later than 1 year -                          
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years -                          
Later than five years -                          
Total operating lease revenue receivable -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          

2021/22
Specialised 

military 
assets

Land
Buildings and 

other fixed 
structures

Machinery 
and 

equipment
Total

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Not later than 1 year -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Later than five years -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          
Total operating lease revenue receivable -                    -                           -                       -                      -                          

Provide an indication as to whether a reduction in the lease payments was granted in lieu of actual cash from the sale of the asset in a sale and 
leaseback arrangement.
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2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

29 Accrued departmental revenue
Tax revenue 88 299           84 980               
Sales of goods and services other than capital assets 75 483           128 912             
Fines, penalties and forfeits 1 087 929     1 005 245          
Interest, dividends and rent on land -                          
Sale of capital assets -                          
Transactions in financial assets and liabilities -                          
Transfers received -                          
Other -                          
Total 1 251 711     1 219 137          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

29,1 Analysis of accrued departmental revenue
Opening balance 1 219 137     1 136 655          
Less:  Amounts received 752 931         651 493             
Less:  Services received in lieu of cash -                          
Add:  Amounts recorded 785 505         737 652             
Less:  Amounts written-off/reversed as irrecoverable 3 677                 
Less:  Amounts transferred to receivables for recovery -                          

-                          
Closing balance 1 251 711     1 219 137          

   

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

29,2 Accrued department revenue written off
Nature of losses

-                          
-                          

3 677                 
-                          
-                          

Total -                      3 677                 

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

29,3 Impairment of accrued departmental revenue
Estimate of impairment of accrued departmental revenue 870 343         495 311             
Total 870 343         495 311             

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

30 Unauthorised, Irregular and Fruitless and wasteful expenditure
Unauthorised expenditure -                          
Irregular expenditure 555 586         396 388             
Fruitless and wasteful expenditure 23                   9                         
Total 555 609         396 397             

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Other (Specify)

Include discussion where deemed relevant

(Group major categories, but list material items)
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Notes to the Financial Statements 
2022/23 2021/22

Note R'000 R'000
31 Related party transactions

Revenue received
Tax revenue -                          
Sales of goods and services other than capital assets -                          
Fines, penalties and forfeits -                          
Interest, dividends and rent on land -                          
Sales of capital assets -                          
Transactions in financial assets and liabilities -                          
Transfers received -                          
Total -                      -                          

Payments made
Compensation of employees -                          
Goods and services -                          
Interest and rent of land -                          
Expenditure for capital assets -                          
Payments for financial assets 75 000           -                          
Transfers and subsidies -                          
Total 75 000           -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

Year end balances arising from revenue/payments
Receivables from related parties -                          
Payables to related parties -                          
Total -                      -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

Loans to/from related parties
Non-interest bearing loans to/(from) -                          
Interest bearing loans to/(from) -                          
Total -                      -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

Other
Guarantees issued/received -                          
List other contingent liabilities between department and related party

-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

In kind goods and services provided/received

List in kind goods and services between department and related party
-                          
-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          

List related party relationships and the nature thereof

The Cabinet resolved to invoke section 100(1) (b) of the Constitution on 23 May 2018 at the department, together with interventions at other 
provincial departments. In this regard, an Inter-Ministerial Task Team (IMTT) was established and constituted of several ministers to address 
the challenges facing the province. Each relevant minister was also mandated to conduct performance assessments of their corresponding 
portfolio department in the province 2.  The IMTT takes decisions and delivers on mandates, and is therefore disclosed as a Related Party as 
they have decision-making powers. To give effect to section 100(1) (b); Mr M. Mokonyama was appointed as the Administrator of the 
department until July 2022.  
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2022/23 2021/22
R'000 R'000

32 Key management personnel
Political office bearers (provide detail below) -                          
Officials: -                          

2 962             3 697                 
5 477             5 012                 

25 098           24 558               
Family members of key management personnel 429                389                     
Total 33 966           33 656               

2022/23 2021/22
R'000 R'000

Key management personnel (Parliament/Legislatures)
Speaker to Parliament/the Legislature -                          
Deputy Speaker to Parliament/the Legislature -                          
Secretary to Parliament/ the Legislature -                          
Deputy Secretary -                          
Chief Financial Officer -                          
Legal Advisor -                          
Other -                          
Total -                      -                          

33 Public Private Partnership

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

Concession fee received                       -                           - 
                          - 
                          - 
                          - 
                          - 
                          - 

Unitary fee paid                       -                           - 
Fixed component                           - 
Indexed component                           - 

Other fees received… please specify

Level 15 to 17 MEC & HOD
Level 14  CFO & CHIEF DIRECTORS
level 13 DIRECTOR & SOME DEPUTY DIRECTORS

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

Base fee received
Variable fee received

The North West Department of Community Safety and Transport Management is related to all North West Provincial Government (NWPG) 
Departments and entities by virtue of being under the same control by North West Premier and North West Legislature. All entities in the 
provincial sphere of government are related parties, as a result all provincial departments, trading entities, schedule 3C and 3D public entities as 
well as the Provincial Legislature are related parties to the department. 
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Notes to the Financial Statements 

Analysis of indexed component                       -                           - 
Compensation of employees                           - 
Goods and Services(excluding lease payments)                           - 
Operating leases                           - 
Interest                           - 

Capital/(Liabilities)                       -                           - 
Tangible rights                           - 
Intangible rights                           - 
Property                           - 
Plant and equipment                           - 
Loans                           - 

Other                       -                           - 
Prepayments and advances                           - 
Pre-production obligations                           - 
Other obligations                           - 

Any guarantees issued by the department are disclosed in Note 24.1

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

34 Impairment (Other than receivables, accrued departmental revenue, loans and investments)
                          - 
                          - 
                          - 
                          - 

Total                       -                           - 

2022/23 2021/22
Note R'000 R'000

35 Provisions
312                312                     

1 187             1 187                 
952                952                     

65                   65                       
-                          
-                          

5 000             5 000                 
257                257                     

-                          
Total              7 773                  7 773 

   

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

Mmolawa Case _ legal Services
Retention fees- Mogwase DLTC

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

Retension fees - Lichtenburg Weighbridge Project phase 01
Retension fees - Pilanesburg Airport Project-Fencing phase 01 and 02
Retension fees - Pilanesburg Airport Project-Porta Cabin
Retension fees - Lichtenburg Weighbridge Project phase 02

Include discussion where deemed relevant

Please specify

Provide a summary of the significant terms of the agreement, along with the parties to the agreement, and the date of commencement thereof
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35,1 Reconciliation of movement in provisions - 2022/23
 Licten P1 & 

P2  Pilanesberg
 Mmolawa 

Case 
 Mogwase 

DLTC 
 Total 

provisions 
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

Opening balance 377                2 139                   5 000               257                                 7 773 
Increase in provision                           - 
Settlement of provision                           - 
Unused amount reversed                           - 

                          - 
                          - 

Closing balance                 377                    2 139                5 000                 257                  7 773 

Reconciliation of movement in provisions - 2021/22

Provision 1 Provision 2 Provision 3 Provision 4
 Total 

provisions 
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

Opening balance                 658                       522                5 905                    25                  7 110 
Increase in provision                       -                       319                     47                 322                      688 
Settlement of provision                       -                            -                        -                  -25                      -25 
Unused amount reversed                       -                            -                        -                       -                           - 

                      -                            -                        -                       -                           - 
                      -                            -                        -                       -                           - 

Closing balance                 658                       841                5 952                 322                  7 773 

36 Non-adjusting events after reporting date 2022/23
R'000

Total -                      

37 Movable Tangible Capital Assets

Opening 
balance

Value 
adjustments Additions Disposals

Closing 
balance

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

HERITAGE ASSETS -                      -                       -                      -                          
Heritage assets -                      -                          

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 666 790         21 545             454                687 881             
Transport assets 570 048         16 769             586 817             
Computer equipment 15 893           1 071               261                16 703               
Furniture and office equipment 12 973           2 776               101                15 648               
Other machinery and equipment 67 876           929                  92                   68 713               

-                      -                       -                      -                          
Specialised military assets -                      -                          

-                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
Biological assets -                      -                          

666 790         -                           21 545             454                687 881             TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

SPECIALISED MILITARY ASSETS

BIOLOGICAL ASSETS

Mr  M.A Morule was an acting HOD from 01 April 2022 to 30 April 2023 and Ms M. C.  Maleme has been appointed from 01 May 2023

Include an estimate of the financial effect of the subsequent non-adjusting events 

Provide a brief description of the nature of each obligation and the expected timing of any resulting outflows of economic benefits or service 
potential.

Provide a description of the uncertainties/estimates applied in each of the provision.  Where necessary, provide information on the major 
assumptions made concerning future events.

Where the disclosure requirements of the Standards are not done due to the sensitivity of the information, disclose this fact with reasons.

Reimbursement expected from third 
Change in provision due to change in 

Reimbursement expected from third 
Change in provision due to change in 
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Movable Tangible Capital Assets under investigation
Number Value

R'000
Heritage assets
Machinery and equipment 127                1 684                 
Specialised military assets
Biological assets

37,1 Movement for 2021/22

 Opening 
balance 

Prior period 
error  Additions  Disposals 

 Closing 
balance 

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

HERITAGE ASSETS -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
Heritage assets -                      -                       -                      -                          

MACHINERY AND EQUIPMENT 642 192         -                           25 505             907                666 790             
Transport assets 549 585         20 463             -                      570 048             
Computer equipment 14 570           1 999               676                15 893               
Furniture and office equipment 11 027           2 026               80                   12 973               
Other machinery and equipment 67 010           1 017               151                67 876               

-                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
Specialised military assets -                      -                       -                      -                          

-                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
Biological assets -                      -                       -                      -                          

642 192         -                           25 505             907                666 790             

37.1.1 Prior period error Note 2021/22
R'000

Nature of prior period error
  -                          

Relating to 2021/22 -                          

Total -                          

37,2 Minor assets

 Specialised 
military 
assets 

 Intangible 
assets  Heritage assets 

 Machinery 
and 

equipment 
 Biological 

assets  Total 
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

Opening balance -                    -                      -                           23 602             -                      23 602               
Value adjustments -                          
Additions 1 715               1 715                 
Disposals 498                  498                     
TOTAL MINOR CAPITAL ASSETS -                    -                      -                           24 819             -                      24 819               

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

MOVEMENT IN MINOR CAPITAL ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

 BIOLOGICAL ASSETS 

 TOTAL MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 

Relating to 20WW/XX (affecting the opening balance)

Included in the above total of the movable tangible capital assets per the asset register are 

Provide reasons why assets are under investigation and actions being taken to resolve matters

MOVEMENT IN MOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

SPECIALISED MILITARY ASSETS

As at end of financial year 2022/23, transport assets identified to the estimated amount of Rxx planned to be disposed in the financial year 
2023/24



|         197

 Specialised 
military 
assets 

 Intangible 
assets  Heritage assets 

 Machinery 
and 

equipment 
 Biological 

assets  Total 
-                          

12 156             12 156               
-                    -                      -                           12 156             -                      12 156               

Minor Capital Assets under investigation
Number Value

R'000
Specialised military assets
Intangible assets
Heritage assets
Machinery and equipment
Biological assets

Minor assets

 Specialised 
military 
assets 

 Intangible 
assets  Heritage assets 

 Machinery 
and 

equipment 
 Biological 

assets  Total 
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

Opening balance -                    -                      -                           22 708             -                      22 708               
-                    -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          

Additions -                    -                      -                           1 450               -                      1 450                 
Disposals -                    -                      -                           556                  -                      556                     
TOTAL MINOR CAPITAL ASSETS -                    -                      -                           23 602             -                      23 602               

 Specialised 
military 
assets 

 Intangible 
assets  Heritage assets 

 Machinery 
and 

equipment 
 Biological 

assets  Total 
-                    -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
-                    -                      -                           11 961             -                      11 961               
-                    -                      -                           11 961             -                      11 961               

37.2.1 Prior period error Note 2021/22
R'000

Nature of prior period error
  -                          

Relating to 2021/22 -                          

Total -                          

37,3
MOVABLE CAPITAL ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

 Specialised 
military 
assets 

 Intangible 
assets  Heritage assets 

 Machinery 
and 

equipment 
 Biological 

assets  Total 
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

Assets written off -                          
-                    -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          

Movable tangible capital assets written off

 TOTAL MOVABLE ASSETS WRITTEN 

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

 Number of R1 minor assets 
 Number of minor assets at cost 
 TOTAL NUMBER OF MINOR CAPITAL 

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

Relating to 20WW/XX (affecting the opening balance)

 Number of minor assets at cost 
 TOTAL NUMBER OF MINOR ASSETS 

Included in the above total of the minor capital assets per the asset register are assets that are 

Provide reasons why assets are under investigation and actions being taken to resolve matters

MOVEMENT IN MINOR CAPITAL ASSETS PER THE ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

 Prior period error 

 Number of R1 minor assets 
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MOVABLE CAPITAL ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

 Specialis-
ed 

military 
assets 

 Intangible 
assets  Heritage assets 

 Machinery 
and 

equipment 
 Biological 

assets  Total 
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

Assets written off -                    -                      -                           112                  -                      112                     
-                    -                      -                           112                  -                      112                     

Movable tangible capital assets: Capital Work-in-progress
37,4 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

Note

 Opening 
Balance 

1 April 2022 
 Current Year 

WIP 

 Ready for 
use (Assets 
to the AR) / 
Contracts 

terminated 

 Closing 
Balance 

31 March  2023 
Annexure 7 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Heritage assets -                           -                       -                      -                          
Machinery and equipment -                           -                       -                      -                          
Specialised military assets -                           -                       -                      -                          
Biological assets -                           -                       -                      -                          
TOTAL -                           -                       -                      -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Payables not recognised relating to Capital WIP R'000 R'000

-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          

CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

Note
 Opening 
Balance 

 Prior period 
error 

 Current Year 
WIP 

 Ready for 
use (Assets 
to the AR) / 
Contracts 

terminated 

 Closing 
Balance 

31 March 2022 
Annexure 7 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Heritage assets -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
Machinery and equipment -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
Specialised military assets -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
Biological assets -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
TOTAL -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

 TOTAL MOVABLE ASSETS WRITTEN 

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

[Amounts relating to progress certificates received 
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38 Intangible Capital Assets

Opening 
balance Additions Disposals

Closing 
balance

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

SOFTWARE -                      -                          

-                      -                          

-                      -                          

-                      -                          

-                      -                          

-                      -                       -                      -                          

Intangible Capital Assets under investigation
Number Value

R'000
Software
Mastheads and publishing titles 
Patents, licences, copyright, brand names, trademarks 
Recipes, formulae, prototypes, designs, models
Services and operating rights

Movement for 2021/22
38,1

 Opening 
balance 

Prior period 
error  Additions  Disposals 

 Closing 
balance 

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

SOFTWARE -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          

-                      -                           -                       -                      -                          

-                      -                           -                       -                      -                          

-                      -                           -                       -                      -                          

-                      -                           -                       -                      -                          

-                      -                           -                       -                      -                          

38.1.1 Prior period error Note 2021/22
R'000

Nature of prior period error
  -                          

Relating to 2021/22 -                          

Total -                          

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

Relating to 20WW/XX (affecting the opening balance)

 MASTHEADS AND PUBLISHING TITLES 

 PATENTS, LICENCES, COPYRIGHT, BRAND NAMES, 

 RECIPES, FORMULAE, PROTOTYPES, DESIGNS, 

 SERVICES AND OPERATING RIGHTS 

 TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 

 SERVICES AND OPERATING RIGHTS 

 TOTAL INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

Included in the above total of the intangible capital assets per the asset register are assets that 

Provide reasons why assets are under investigation and actions being taken to resolve matters

MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

MOVEMENT IN INTANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

 MASTHEADS AND PUBLISHING TITLES 

 PATENTS, LICENCES, COPYRIGHT, BRAND NAMES, 

 RECIPES, FORMULAE, PROTOTYPES, DESIGNS, 
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Intangible capital assets: Capital Work-in-progress

38,2 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

Note

 Opening 
Balance 

1 April 2022 
 Current Year 

WIP 

 Ready for 
use (Assets 
to the AR) / 
Contracts 

terminated 

 Closing 
Balance 

31 March  2023 
Annexure 7 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Intangible assets -                           -                       -                      -                          
TOTAL -                           -                       -                      -                          

2022/23 2021/22
Payables not recognised relating to Capital WIP R'000 R'000

-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          

CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

Note
 Opening 
Balance 

 Prior period 
error 

 Current Year 
WIP 

 Ready for 
use (Assets 
to the AR) / 
Contracts 

terminated 

 Closing 
Balance 

31 March 2022 
Annexure 7 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Intangible assets -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
TOTAL -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          

39 Immovable Tangible Capital Assets

Opening 
balance Additions Disposals

Closing 
balance

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
81 655           -                       5 198             76 457               

Dwellings -                      -                          
Non-residential buildings -                      -                          
Other fixed structures 81 655           5 198             76 457               

HERITAGE ASSETS -                      -                       -                      -                          
Heritage assets -                      -                          

LAND AND SUBSOIL ASSETS -                      -                       -                      -                          
Land -                      -                          

-                      -                          

81 655           -                       5 198             76 457               

MOVEMENT IN IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES

Mineral and similar non-regenerative resources

TOTAL IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

[Amounts relating to progress certificates received 

Include discussion here where deemed relevant
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Immovable Tangible Capital Assets under investigation
Number Value

R'000
Buildings and other fixed structures
Heritage assets
Land and subsoil assets

Movement for 2021/22
39,1

 Opening 
balance 

Prior period 
error  Additions  Disposals 

 Closing 
balance 

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
78 232           -                           3 423               -                      81 655               

Dwellings -                      -                       -                      -                          
Non-residential buildings -                      -                       -                      -                          
Other fixed structures 78 232           3 423               -                      81 655               

HERITAGE ASSETS -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
Heritage assets -                      -                       -                      -                          

LAND AND SUBSOIL ASSETS -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
Land -                      -                       -                      -                          

-                      -                       -                      -                          

78 232           -                           3 423               -                      81 655               

39.1.1 Prior period error Note 2021/22
R'000

Nature of prior period error
  -                          

Relating to 2021/22 -                          

Total -                          

Immovable tangible capital assets: Capital Work-in-progress
39,2 CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS AS AT 31 MARCH 2023

Note

 Opening 
Balance 

1 April 2022 
 Current Year 

WIP 

 Ready for 
use (Assets 
to the AR) / 
Contracts 

terminated 

 Closing 
Balance 

31 March  2023 
Annexure 7 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Heritage assets -                           -                       -                      -                          
Buildings and other fixed structures 33 871                 22 825             56 696               
Land and subsoil assets -                           -                       -                      -                          
TOTAL 33 871                 22 825             -                      56 696               

Reduction of equipment expenditure from infrastructure expenditure

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

MOVEMENT IN IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS PER ASSET REGISTER FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022

 BUILDINGS AND OTHER FIXED STRUCTURES 

 Mineral and similar non-regenerative resources 

 TOTAL IMMOVABLE TANGIBLE CAPITAL ASSETS 

Relating 2021/22

Included in the above total of the immovable tangible capital assets per the asset register are 
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2022/23 2021/22

Payables not recognised relating to Capital WIP R'000 R'000
4 078                 

-                          
Total -                      4 078                 

CAPITAL WORK-IN-PROGRESS AS AT 31 MARCH 2022

Note
 Opening 
Balance 

 Prior period 
error 

 Current Year 
WIP 

 Ready for 
use (Assets 
to the AR) / 
Contracts 

terminated 

 Closing 
Balance 

31 March 2022 
Annexure 7 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000 R’000

Heritage assets -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
Buildings and other fixed structures 88 486           -54 742               20 538             20 411           33 871               
Land and subsoil assets -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
TOTAL 88 486           -54 742               20 538             20 411           33 871               

Immovable tangible capital assets written off
39,3 IMMOVABLE CAPITAL ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2023

 Buildings 
and other 

fixed 
structures  Heritage assets 

 Land and 
subsoil assets  Total 

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Immovable assets written off -                          

-                      -                           -                       -                          

IMMOVABLE CAPITAL ASSETS WRITTEN OFF FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2022
 Buildings 
and other 

fixed 
structures  Heritage assets 

 Land and 
subsoil assets  Total 

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Immovable assets written off -                      -                           -                       -                          

-                      -                           -                       -                          

2022/23 2021/22
39,4 Immovable capital assets (additional information) Note

a Unsurveyed land

Estimated 
completion 
date Annexure 9 Area Area

-                         

b Properties deemed vested Annexure 9 Number Number
Land parcels -                         
Facilities

-                         
-                         
-                         
-                         
-                         
-                         
-                         

c Facilities on unsurveyed land Duration of use Annexure 9 Number Number
-                         
-                         
-                         
-                         
-                         
-                         
-                         

Hospitals
Office buildings
Dwellings
Storage facilities
Other

Office buildings
Dwellings
Storage facilities
Other

Schools
Clinics

 TOTAL IMMOVABLE CAPITAL ASSETS WRITTEN 

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

Schools
Clinics
Hospitals

[Amounts relating to progress certificates received 

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

 TOTAL IMMOVABLE CAPITAL ASSETS WRITTEN 
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d Facilities on right to use land Duration of use Annexure 9 Number Number
-                         
-                         
-                         
-                         
-                         
-                         
-                         

e Agreement of custodianship Annexure 9 Number Number
Land parcels -                         
Facilities -                         

-                         
-                         
-                         
-                         
-                         
-                         
-                         

40 Principal-agent arrangements
2022/23 2021/22

40,1 Department acting as the principal
R'000 R'000

70 855           57 914               
SAPO 1 608             1 835                 

933                922                     
1 033             1 396                 
1 813             -                          
8 462             -                          

-                          
-                          

Total 84 704           62 067               

40,2 Department acting as the agent

40.2.1 Revenue received for agency activities 2022/23 2021/22
R'000 R'000

-                          
-                          
-                          
-                          

Total -                      -                          

For each of the individual principal-agent arrangements of the department, provide a description of the nature, circumstances, significant 
judgment applied, significant terms and conditions, any significant risks and benefits relating to the arrangements with the agentsFor each of the 
individual agent relationships of the department, provide a description of the nature, circumstances and terms relating to the arrangements with 
the principal.

Include a list of the entities for which the department acts as an agent 

Moretele
Kgetleng River Local Municipality

The agencies are contracted Registering Authorities collecting Motor Vehicle License revenue for the Department, and are paid commission for 
that.

For the municipalities, the commission is 20% of collected and deposited revenue, while for the SAPO the commission is 8%

The assets used for the services are not recorded in the books of the Department.  The assets belong to the RTMC  and are thus disclosed there 

Municipalities

Ratlou Municipality
Moses Kotane

Other

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

Schools
Clinics
Hospitals
Office buildings
Dwellings
Storage facilities

Clinics
Hospitals
Office buildings
Dwellings
Storage facilities
Other

Schools
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40.2.2 Reconciliation of funds and disbursements - 2022/23

Category of revenue/expenditure per arrangement
Total funds 

received

Expenditure 
incurred 
against 
funds

R'000 R'000

Total -                       -                      

Reconciliation of funds and disbursements - 2021/22

Category of revenue/expenditure per arrangement
Total funds 

received

Expenditure 
incurred 
against 
funds

R'000 R'000
-                       -                      
-                       -                      
-                       -                      

Total -                       -                      

40.2.3 Reconciliation of carrying amount of receivables and payables - 2022/23
Receivables

 Opening 
balance 

Revenue 
principal is 
entitled to

 Less: Write-
offs/settleme
nts/waivers 

 Cash 
received on 

behalf of 
principal 

 Closing 
balance 

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

-                          
-                          
-                          

-                      -                           -                       -                      -                          

Payables

 Opening 
balance 

Expenses 
incurred on 

behalf of 
principal

 Cash paid 
on behalf of 

principal 
 Closing 
balance 

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

-                          
-                          
-                          

-                           -                       -                      -                          

Reconciliation of carrying amount of receivables and payables - 2021/22
Receivables

 Opening 
balance 

Revenue 
principal is 
entitled to

 Less: Write-
offs/settleme
nts/waivers 

 Cash 
received on 

behalf of 
principal 

 Closing 
balance 

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

-                          
-                          
-                          

-                      -                           -                       -                      -                           TOTAL 

 Name of entity 

 TOTAL 

 TOTAL 

 Name of entity 

Provide a narrative description and explanation of assets held or liabilities incurred on behalf of the  principal and 

 Name of entity 
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Payables

 Opening 
balance 

Expenses 
incurred on 

behalf of 
principal

 Cash paid 
on behalf of 

principal 
 Closing 
balance 

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

-                          
-                          
-                          

-                           -                       -                      -                          

41 Change in accounting estimate

 Value derived 
using the 
original 
estimate 

 Value 
derived using 
the amended 

estimate 

 R-value 
impact of 
change in 
estimate 

 Value derived 
using the 
original 
estimate 

 Value 
derived using 
the amended 

estimate 

 R-value 
impact of 
change in 
estimate 

 Value derived 
using the 
original 
estimate 

 Value 
derived using 
the amended 

estimate 

 R-value 
impact of 
change in 
estimate 

Line item 1 affected by the change
Line item 2 affected by the change
Line item 3 affected by the change
Line item 4 affected by the change
Line item 5 affected by the change

Provide a description of the estimated impact on future periods

Line item 2 affected by the change
Line item 3 affected by the change
Line item 4 affected by the change
Line item 5 affected by the change

Provide a description of the estimated impact on future periods

Accounting estimate change 3: Provide a description 

Line item 3 affected by the change
Line item 4 affected by the change
Line item 5 affected by the change

Provide a description of the estimated impact on future periods

Accounting estimate change 2: Provide a description 
Line item 1 affected by the change

 TOTAL 

 During the year the following changes were made to the estimations employed in the accounting for 

Accounting estimate change 1: Provide a description 
Line item 1 affected by the change
Line item 2 affected by the change

 Name of entity 
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42 Prior period errors

Note

 Amount bef 
error 

correction 
 Prior period 

error 
 Restated 
amount 

42,1 Correction of prior period errors R’000 R’000 R’000

-                          
-                          
-                          

Net effect -                       -                      -                          

6.9 -                       29                   29                       
6.9 -                       1 868             1 868                 

-                          
-                          
-                          

Net effect -                       1 897             1 897                 

29                       749 550          386 106         1 135 656          
29                       83 981             999                84 980               
39                       23 490             54 742           78 232               

39.2 88 613             -54 742         33 871               
-                          
-                          

Net effect 945 634          387 105         1 332 739          

26.1 297 464          100 462         397 926             
35                       1 192               -5                   1 187                 

-                          
-                          

Net effect 298 656          100 457         399 113             

30                       81 435             314 953         396 388             
-                          
-                          
-                          

Net effect 81 435             314 953         396 388             

Provide a description of the nature of the prior period error as well as why the correction was required

Understatement and overstatement of prior year 

Accruals not recognised wrongly disclosed and Retention fees overstated in the previous year

Other: (e.g. Unauthorised expenditure, Irregular 

Rentention fees- Pilanesberg Airport 

Correction of understated Traffic fines; overstated Immovable tangible Assets and understated 

Liabilities: (e.g. Payables current, Voted funds to 
Accruals not recognised

Immovable tangible capital assets
Capital Working progress

Provide a description of the nature of the prior period error as well as why the correction was 

Assets: (e.g. Receivables, Investments, Accrued 
Traffic fines opening balance 
Tax Revenue

Provide a description of the nature of the prior period error as well as why the correction was 

Expenditure: (e.g. Compensation of employees, 
Remuneration of members of a committee/ 
Remuneration of members of a committee/ 

2021/22

Revenue: (e.g. Annual appropriation, 
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43 INVENTORIES  (Effective from date determined in a Treasury instruction)
43,1 Inventories for the year ended 31 March 2023

 Insert major 
category 

 Insert major 
category 

 Insert major 
category 

 Insert major 
category 

Total

Note R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Annexure 6

Opening balance -                          
Add/(Less):  Adjustments to prior year balances -                          
Add:  Additions/Purchases - Cash -                          
Add:  Additions - Non-cash -                          
(Less): Disposals -                          
(Less): Issues -                          
Add/(Less): Received current, not paid (Paid current year, received prior year) -                          
Add/(Less): Adjustments -                          
Closing balance -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          

Inventories for the year ended 31 March 2022

 Insert major 
category 

 Insert major 
category 

 Insert major 
category 

 Insert major 
category 

Total

Note R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Annexure 6

Opening balance -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
Add/(Less):  Adjustments to prior year balances -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
Add:  Additions/Purchases - Cash -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
Add:  Additions - Non-cash -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
(Less): Disposals -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
(Less): Issues -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
Add/(Less): Received current, not paid (Paid current year, received prior year)-                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
Add/(Less): Adjustments -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          
Closing balance -                      -                           -                       -                      -                          

43,2 Land parcels held for Human Settlement
2022/23 2021/22

Note R'000 R'000
Annexure 6

Opening balance -                          
Add/(Less):  Adjustments to prior year balances -                          
Add:  Additions/Purchases - Cash -                          
Add:  Additions - Non-cash -                          
(Less): Disposals -                          
(Less): Issues -                          
Add/(Less): Received current, not paid (Paid current year, received prior year) -                          
Add/(Less): Adjustments -                          
Closing balance -                      -                          

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

Include discussion here where deemed relevant
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43,3 Work in progress for the year ended 31 March 2023

 Opening 
balance 

 Additions 
during year 

 (Ready for 
use / 

Suspended) 
Closing balance

Note R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Annexure 6

Clearing -                          
Infrastructure -                          
Structure of houses -                          
Adjustments -                          
Total -                           -                       -                      -                          

Work in progress for the year ended 31 March 2022

 Opening 
balance 

 Additions 
during year 

 (Ready for 
use / 

Suspended) 
Closing balance

Note R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000
Annexure 6

Clearing -                           -                       -                      -                          
Infrastructure -                           -                       -                      -                          
Structure of houses -                           -                       -                      -                          
Adjustments -                           -                       -                      -                          
Total -                           -                       -                      -                          

43,4 Houses ready for use
 Quantity  2022/23  Quantity  2021/22 

Note R'000 R'000
Annexure 6

Opening balance -                            
Add/(Less):  Adjustments to prior year balances -                            
Add:  Ready for use in current year -                            
Less: Issued to beneficiaries -                            
Add/(Less): Adjustments -                            
Closing balance -                      -                      -                         -                            

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

Include discussion here where deemed relevant

Include discussion here where deemed relevant
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ANNEXURE 1F
STATEMENT OF TRANSFERS TO NON-PROFIT INSTITUTIONS

NON-PROFIT INSTITUTIONS

Adjusted 
Budget

Roll Overs Adjustments Total 
Available

Actual 
Transfer

% of Available 
funds 

transferred

Final Budget Actual 
Transfer

R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 % R'000 R'000
Transfers
 Brits -                         22                     
 Jouberton 36                     32                     
 Lehurutshe 44                     
 Wolmaranstad  39                     34                     
Lichtenburg 24                     
Klerksdorp 23                     31                     
Madikwe 40                     37                     
Lomanyaneng 44                     24                     
Thusego Safe House 15                     
Loago Lwa Rona 45                     
Motswedi 23                     41                     
Angels of tommorrow 45                     
Katlo Development Centre 45                     
Men for real Gender 35                     45                     
Batsadi ba sebele 45                     
Independent Congregation 45                     25                     
Mamovich 45                     
Legae la tsholofelo 25                     
Phokeng 24                     23                     
Tlhabane 25                     25                     
Itsoseng 45                     39                     
Mooinooi 40                     
Boitekong 7                       29                     
Pudumoe 17                     
Greater Jericho 30                     
Hebron 34                     
Atamelang Community 35                     36                     
Ganyesa 15                     
Mafikeng -                        44                      30                     
Ikageng -                        56                      33                     
Suncity -                        38                      27                     
Mmakau -                         25                     
Letlhabile -                        20                      30                     
Mmabatho -                        37                      36                     
Kanana -                        35                      22                     
Motswedi 37                     
Huhudi 30                     
Makwassie 35                     
Lichtenburg 38                     
Youth on the move 39                     
The Relebone Young People 25                     
Hartebeesfontein 22                     
Groot Marico 28                     
Choseng Big 5 Sports 29                     
Biesiesvlei 36                     
Thusanag Trauma Center 31                     
Makgobistad 31                     
Mogwase 37                     
Taung 30                     
Vryburg 37                     
Lethabong 43                     
Ipelegeng 29                     
Schweize Reneke 30                     
Klipgat 20                     
Boitekong 13                     

-                        -                        -                        -                        1 271               -                        1 115               
Subsidies

-                         
-                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        -                        

Total -                        -                        -                        -                        1 271               -                        1 115               

TRANSFER ALLOCATION EXPENDITURE 2021/22

ANNUAL FINACIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2022/23 FINANCIAL YEAR
Vote 5: Department of Community Safety and Transport Management - North West Province

Annexures to the Annual Financial Statements
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ANNEXURE 3B
STATEMENT OF CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AS AT 31 MARCH 2023

NATURE OF LIABILITY

Opening 
balance 1 April 

2022

Liabilities 
incurred during 

the year

Liabilities paid/ 
cancelled/ 

reduced during 
the year

Liabilities 
recoverable 

(Provide 
details 

hereunder)

Closing 
balance 

31 March 2023
R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000 R'000

Claims against the department
Lekau K.S. 409                     409                     
S De Wet Carol 900                     900                     
Mothibi S.M 400                     400                     
Lekopanye K.G. 16                       16                       
Mokotedi M.J 100                     100                     

Moate L 521                     521                     
Segoati M.T 22                       22                       
Redefine Properties 226                     226                     
Mochabapula Consulating CC 23 729                23 729                
Nkumande S.F 46                       46                       
Adv Lungile  Tyatya 93                       93                       
Lekala L.A. 570                     570                     
K.I Mashela 41                       41                       
NSP Du Plooy 34                       34                       
Gavin Keenton 40                       40                       
L J Thobega 14                       14                       
S M Mvula 82                       82                       
Molotsi K 500                     500                     
I Tshoba 69                       69                       
O.L Seothaeng 200                     200                     
Roux D.F. 93                       93                       
Numbi Auto Whte River (Pty) (Ltd) 59                       59                       
J. Maleka 10                       10                       
T.I. Phutiyagae 80                       80                       
C.B. Boikanyo 58                       58                       
R.E Pholo 48                       48                       
P.L Molotsi 978                     978                     
Gateway Airport Authority 600                     600                     -                          
J.R Pudi 43                       43                       
JP Van Straten 111                     111                     
O.M Gwai 900                     900                     -                          
Mpoi Mahlape Matete T/A 3M Consulting 1 659                  1 659                  -                          
T.L.R Qwaqwana 85                       85                       
EPX Couriers 150                     150                     -                          
Senosi T 90                       90                       
Batlagae Community Projects 483                     483                     -                          
M.F Nyenye 30                       30                       
Kingdom Quantum General Services 6 008                  6 008                  
MJ Boitlhomo 58                       58                       
L Ntsevu 500                     500                     
M N Ndlovu 400                     400                     
M A Femeil 125                     125                     
Cold Summer PTY LTD 132 173              132 173              
O S Bogatsu 87                       87                       
Funiel Transport and Projects 5 979                  5 979                  
TJ Maswe 200                     200                     

-                          
-                          
-                          

Subtotal 33 490                145 530              3 792                  -                          175 228              
-                          

Environmental liability -                          
-                          

Subtotal -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          

Other -                          
-                          

Subtotal -                          -                          -                          -                          -                          
-                          

TOTAL 33 490                145 530              3 792                  -                          175 228              
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ANNUAL FINACIAL STATEMENTS FOR 2022/23 FINANCIAL YEAR
Vote 5: Department of Community Safety and Transport Management - North West Province

Annexures to the Annual Financial Statements

ANNEXURE 9 
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION ON IMMOVABLE ASSETS

1.  Surveyed but unregistered land parcels and 
2.  Contingent assets.

Refer to the Chapter 11 on Capital Assets: Appendix A  for further assistance on what to insert into this Annexure.

The detail for note 39.4 should be included in this annexure.

In addition to the detail for note 41.4 the department should address the information regarding 

ANNEXURE 10
DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SETTLEMENTS - HOUSING RELATED EXPENDITURE CLASSIFICATION

 31/03/2023  31/03/2022 
Inventories R'000 R'000

Subtotal -                              -                              

Expenditure for capital assets

Subtotal -                              -                              

Transfers and subsidies

Subtotal -                              -                              
TOTAL -                              -                              

Capital commitments  31/03/2023  31/03/2022 
R'000 R'000

Buildings and other fixed structures
Heritage assets
Machinery and equipment
Specialised military assets
Land and subsoil assets
Biological assets
Intangible assets
Total -                              -                              

Include discussion where deemed relevant

List the items for correct expenditure

List the items for correct expenditure

ONLY TO BE COMPLETED BY HUMAN SETTLEMENTS DEPARTMENTS

List the items for correct expenditure
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